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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Good morning. This service 

hearing is called to order. 

I'm Katrina McMurrian, a Commissioner with the 

Florida Public Service Commission. To my right is Commissioner 

Nancy Argenziano, and to my left is Commissioner Nathan Skop. 

We are very glad to be with you today. We're looking forward 

to hearing from you, the customers of Aqua Utilities Florida, 

and that's why we are here today in your area. Today we are 

here in Oviedo, and tomorrow we will be in Mount Dora for a 

couple of service hearings there, and get your input about the 

company's rate increase request. 

We'll get to that shortly, I promise, but first we 

have a few official matters to attend to to set the record. 

Staff counsel, will you please read the notice? 

MS. GERVASI: Pursuant to notice this time and place 

has been set for a customer service hearing in Docket Number 

060368-WS, application for increase in water and wastewater 

rates in Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Marion, Orange, 

Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia and 

Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities of Florida, Inc. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Gervasi. 

Now let's take appearances of counsel. 

MR. BECK: Good morning. My name is Charlie Beck. 

I'm with the Office of Public Counsel. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. REILLY: Steve Reilly, also with the Office of 

Public Counsel. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Good morning, Commissioners. My name 

is Ken Hoffman. I'm with the firm of Rutledge, Encenia, 

Purnell and Hoffman in Tallahassee, and I represent Aqua 

Utilities of Florida. 

MS. GERVASI: Rosanne Gervasi appearing on behalf of 

the Commission. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. 

As I said earlier, the purpose of this service 

hearing is to hear from the customers of the utility. We hank 

you all for joining us today. We appreciate your interest in 

the petition that has been filed by Aqua Utilities Florida, and 

we are looking forward to hearing what you have to tell us 

about the company, whether it is about the service, their 

billing, or the rate increase request. 

I am going to introduce a few people now. I will 

introduce the PSC staff, but first, I want to introduce 

Representative Sandy Adams, and she is standing there in the 

hallway. Thank you for joining us today. (Audience applause.) 

And, also, I have a few representatives from some 

other state agencies with us. Mr. Jeff Prather, with the 

Department of Environmental Protection, Mr. John Cochran from 

the Department of Health, Dr. Joseph Sekerke, Department of 

Health, a toxicologist. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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And, also, now I would like to introduce a few PSC 

staff that are in the room. Our court reporter down on this 

end, Jane, she'll be transcribing everything for us today. 

Mr. Marshall Willis is over here to my left. 

Ms. Cheryl Banks down to my left down here. I think we have an 

engineer in the room, Mr. Tom Walden. Tom, are you in the 

room? Maybe he's outside. 

Those three are our technical experts on this case. 

They will be looking at all the accounting and engineering 

issues in the case and will be making a recommendation to us 

before we make a decision. 

Ms. Bev DeMello, many of you probably spoke to her as 

you came in. She is part of our consumer outreach. She's in 

the back. 

Ms. Sandy Simmons, who is standing here in the 

middle. She will be glad to help you with any logistics or 

anything. (Pause. ) 

Okay. Ms. Simmons just informed me that there are 

some people that are parked in the parking spaces across the 

street in the doctors' offices, and they are asking you to move 

your cars. I apologize for that, but there are some other 

parks we are told, and the police officers are directing people 

to park elsewhere. So if any of you may need to move your 

cars, I apologize for that. 

I hope you can bear with us. We realize that the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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accommodations are fairly small for the number of people we 

have. We wanted to try to accommodate everyone, just to let 

you know that, and we want to do the best we can. 

I believe that was it for the introductions. 

Today's hearing is an official hearing that will be 

transcribed and become a part of our official record in this 

case. As such, you will need to be sworn in before you present 

testimony, and we will take care of that in a few minutes. 

Please note that your comments will be subject to 

cross-examination, and that's really not a big deal. All that 

really means is that the parties to this case, whether it is 

the Office of Public Counsel representatives, or the company, 

or the Commissioners, we are just able to ask you a few 

questions after you make your comments, and we may do that. 

The purpose of this is to get more information from you so that 

we can better respond to your concerns. 

You may notice the speaker sign-up forms in the back 

that - -  Ms. DeMello had those for you. If you plan to make 

comments with us today, we'll be grateful if you will sign up 

on one of those. And Mr. Reilly or Mr. Beck will be calling 

you in the order that you signed up to speak. So if you 

haven't done that, please do so. 

If you prefer not to make verbal comments today, you 

may also give us written comments, as well. Hopefully, several 

of you got one of these green handouts out front. And there in 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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the back, the very back page, there's a place for you to write 

any comments to us. And whether you hand those in today or 

whether you mail those in to the Commission later, your 

comments will be considered and made a part of this case. 

will notice it is self-addressed on here, and all you have 

do is put your return address and the stamp and mail it in 

You 

to 

0 

us, and it will become a part of the case, whether you speak 

today or not. Of course, feel free to sign up and speak, 

because we do want to hear from you today. 

Before we hear from you today, we will first go off 

the record a few minutes for staff to give us a presentation. 

Before I do that, Commissioner Skop and Commissioner 

Argenziano, would you like to make some comments? 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chair. 

Good morning. I just wanted to thank everyone for 

coming out this morning. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We can't hear you. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I'm sorry. is that better? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. Ill1 start over. 

Good morning. My name is Commissioner Nathan Skop, 

and I wanted to personally thank everyone for coming out this 

morning. Your comments are very important to the Commission, 

and we appreciate you taking the time to do that. I, myself, 

had the privilege of growing up in Seminole County, so I can 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ensure everyone in this room that I know where Chuluota is, 

I'm very passionate about the quality of lifestyle and the 

quality of service that the citizens of Seminole County 

deserve. So in that regard, I look very forward to listening 

attentively to all of your comments. 

And if by chance you happen to have copies of your 

bills or other exhibits that you would like to submit for 

consideration, please identify that when you come up to speak, 

and counsel will be happy to enter those exhibits into the 

record. So thanks, again, for coming out, and we look forward 

to listening attentively to your comments. Like I say, we take 

your comments very seriously when we do render our decisions. 

Likewise, too, I would also ask staff during the 

course of the proceedings to explain a little bit about the 

rate process, because as a new Commissioner it is even 

surprising to me, to some degree, how limited our discretion is 

in some things because the process can be statutorily driven in 

terms of the rates and need determinations and such. So if 

staff could explain that a little bit during the course of the 

proceedings, I would appreciate it. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Good morning. I'm Nancy 

Argenziano, and I'm really glad to see you here today, because 

this is what it is about, your government. And we need to be 

and this Commission needs to be listening to you. So I'm very 

glad you turned out today, and I think you will find that the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Commission members here are very receptive. And I'm looking 

forward to getting the information I need to make the 

determinations for you. So thank you for being here. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Commissioners. 

With that we will turn to the staff to do a 

presentation, as Commissioner Skop described, which explains 

the process that we go through in making this decision. And, 

again, we're looking forward to hearing from you. But, again, 

if some of you weren't in the room with us earlier, bear with 

us. We realize that the accommodations are kind of small, but 

we do want to hear from you all. We will do our best to try to 

get everyone in and hear from everyone. We will be here until 

the afternoon if we need to be. With that I will turn it over 

to Mr. Willis for his presentation. We will be off the record 

briefly for that. 

MR. WILLIS: Thank you, Commissioner. 

(Recess to enhance quality of sound/sound system.) 

(Off-the-record presentation.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Willis. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I have a question. 

mentioned testimony - -  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ma'am, I'm sorry 

problem - -  are you signed up to speak later? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes. 
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Maybe if you can hold that 

question until when you are signed up to speak, because we have 

a court reporter here, and we want to make sure we all hear 

your question. And then he can address it at that time, if 

that's all right. That would be a better way to go about it. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay. You know, it was just 

kind of a general question about the proceedings. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I wouldn't mind you asking 

it, but it might be better if we wait until then, and that way 

we can make sure we get it on the record, and everyone can hear 

you, because we are having a tough time. So I'm struggling 

with whether or not I would repeat your question, but at the 

same time, if we do that it's going to put off getting to the 

purpose of why we are here, which is to hear from you all. We 

have a few more housekeeping matters first, but we definitely 

want to hear your question, and Mr. Willis will answer it at 

that time. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. 

And one other thing that I forgot, when I was 

introducing some people from DEP and the Department of Health 

earlier, I neglected to introduce Ms. Joyce Bill, so I 

apologize for that, and thank you for being here today. Thank 

you all. 

We are going back on the record now, and it's time 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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for that part of the service hearing where we allow the parties 

to make opening statements, and that will be the company first, 

and then the Office of Public Counsel will make a brief 

statement about how they see the case. 

Mr. Hoffman. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, before I do, as a 

housekeeping matter, I would ask that Composite Exhibit 59 be 

marked and admitted, which is the newspaper notice and 

affidavit of publication and the individual customer notice. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. I think we have it so 

marked. 

Mr. Gervasi, is there anything I have forgotten 

before we move on to the parties' opening statements? 

MS. GERVASI: No, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Hoffman. 

MS. GERVASI: And that has been moved into the 

record? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Perhaps we should move 

everything at the end. We'll mark that Exhibit 59. 

(Exhibit 59 marked for identification.) 

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, Commissioners, if I 

may, it's kind of hard to catch everybody here in light of the 

location of this mike, so with your indulgence, I'm going to 

ask your permission to turn my back to you and try to address 

as many customers as I can with my remarks. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Absolutely. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you. 

Good morning. My name is Ken Hoffman. I represent 

Aqua Utilities Florida. Who am I? I'm a lawyer, and so my job 

is to represent this company to the very best of my ability. 

I'm also a consumer; I'm also a customer of utility services in 

Tallahassee. So, while on the one hand my job is to do the 

very best I can to represent the company, I want everyone who 

can hear me to understand that I'm very mindful of the problems 

that have existed in this area, of the concerns that we have 

already heard, and I have read almost all of the customer 

complaints that have been filed in writing. 

And that I, and the representatives of the company 

who are here today, are not here today to try to see how 

quickly this will finish. We are here today to listen to you 

and to see what we can do to rectify the problems. I would 

like to go back a little bit and perhaps reiterate some of the 

history that Mr. Willis gave you fairly quickly. 

On December 1 of 2006 Aqua Utilities filed an 

application with the Public Service Commission to increase its 

monthly rates and to increase its service availability charges. 

The entire application is a big one. It consists of 56 water 

systems and 24 wastewater systems that are situated in 15 

counties across Florida. The 80 systems that are included in 

this application for rate relief have not sought rate relief 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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through a formal rate case for over a decade. 

Since the date rate relief was last provided by the 

Public Service Commission, or by a county regulator for the 

various systems that are included in this application, 

significant capital investments have been made and operating 

and maintenance expenses have increased as a result of new 

rules, standards, ordinances, or other requirements of federal, 

state, and local regulators. 

The company is seeking a rate increase to recover the 

costs of these investments and the increased operation and 

maintenance expenses that are required to maintain, improve, 

and enhance our service to our customers. They are not for 

fines, they are not for penalties. The costs that we are 

seeking recovery of are for what we believe to be prudent 

investments and prudent expenses. 

As Mr. Willis mentioned, we are also asking the 

Public Service Commission to establish a countywide rate 

structure where the rates would be the same for water or 

wastewater systems in each county. 

Since the parent company, Aqua America's acquisition 

of the Aquasource properties in Florida in 2003, and of the old 

Florida Water systems in 2004, Aqua Utilities will have 

invested almost $22 million in capital investments for the 

systems included in this rate case through December 31 of this 

year. If you focus only on 2005, 2 0 0 6 ,  and 2 0 0 7 ,  Aqua 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Utilities will have invested approximately 6.5 million in our 

water infrastructure, 10.7 million in our wastewater 

facilities, and 1.4 million in general plant facilities. So 

from our perspective a rate increase is necessary to give Aqua 

an opportunity to recover those additional investments and its 

reasonable operating expenses. 

From our calculations, without rate relief and 

utilizing a projected 2007 test year, which is the year that 

has been approved for the purpose of calculating and 

establishing rates, Aqua Utilities' overall rate of return for 

2007 is a negative 6.74 percent for its water operations and a 

negative 6.26 percent for its wastewater systems. Such returns 

will not allow Aqua Utilities to remain viable, much less 

continue to attract capital to finance investments and operate 

its systems throughout Florida. (Audience applause.) 

Ultimately, these deficient returns and the significant level 

of capital investments and increased operating expenses have 

caused Aqua Utilities to file this application with the PSC. 

Now, rate cases have always been and remain, in my 

judgment, primarily about prices and service. I have talked a 

little bit about the company's overall investments. And the 

Commission, the primary job of the Commission is to decide 

whether the company will be given the opportunity to recover 

these investments and its prudent operating costs, because both 

of those affect the final rates that Aqua is seeking in this 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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case. 

This hearing, this particular hearing this morning is 

a service hearing, and it is your opportunity to inform the 

Commission of specific service or water quality problems that 

you have experienced and there have been a number of these in 

the Chuluota area. This service hearing is intended to provide 

a platform for these types of comments from our customers in 

Seminole and Brevard Counties. 

If you drill down specifically to the investments 

that this company has made in these two counties, in Seminole 

County through the end of 2 0 0 7 ,  Aqua has spent more than 

$ 5 . 3  million on capital improvements, including water treatment 

plant upgrades, water tank rehabilitation, the replacement of 

undersized and deteriorating pipes, and the elimination and 

abandonment of old smaller pipe, all of which are necessary to 

address the water quality, the water pressure, and the service 

reliability issues that have been prevalent in Chuluota. This 

amount translates to a capital investment of more than $2,600 

per customer in Seminole County. 

In Brevard County through 2 0 0 7 ,  Aqua's capital 

improvements include water treatment plant upgrades, water tank 

rehabilitation, and replacement of deteriorated pipe as well 

as, again, the elimination and abandonment of old pipe. 

When Aqua purchased the Chuluota system from Florida 

Water Services Corporation in 2 0 0 4 ,  it inherited from Florida 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Water a water quality problem with trihalomethanes, THMs, three 

letters that I know you folks are very familiar with. THMs are 

a by-product of the chlorine used to treat the water. Testing 

has confirmed that the number of micrograms per liter of THMs 

in the Chuluota water exceed the acceptable level established 

by the Environmental Protection Agency. We inherited that 

problem. That's not an excuse, that's a fact. But it is our 

obligation to remedy that problem. How are we going to do it? 

As of January 10, 2007, Aqua has been operating under 

a DEP consent order to address the level of THMs in the water. 

Let me explain very, very briefly what the company is doing. 

Aqua is installing new treatment technology for Chuluota's 

water system to convert from free chlorine disinfection to a 

process called chloramination. The new process uses 

chloramines, or combined chlorine to maintain disinfection in 

the distribution system throughout the service area. 

Chloramination will help resolve the water quality issues that 

are associated with disinfection by-products, such as total 

THMs, which have been at the heart and the basis of the notices 

sent to Chuluota's residents over the past several years. 

To convert to this new treatment of chloramination, 

Aqua will invest approximately $500,000 to install state of the 

art technology, including measuring and mixing equipment to 

ensure proper ratios for disinfecting the water. The project 

will also integrate the new disinfection equipment into the 
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company's centralized data control system so that the company 

can remotely monitor and maintain control over the system's 

operations. 

In December of 2 0 0 6 ,  Aqua submitted plans to modify 

Chuluota's disinfection process to DEP, and DEP has issued the 

permits. Installation of the new equipment necessary to 

complete this process is scheduled to begin this Thursday, 

June 28th, and the company expects to bring the new system on 

line before the end of the year. 

Let me try to wrap it up. Our purpose, again, is to 

hear from you. The company has been listening at the prior 

service hearings and will be listening again today. This 

company is committed to resolving the customer service and 

water quality issues, not only in Chuluota, but where they have 

service in other systems owned and operated by Aqua Utilities 

Florida in the state of Florida. As a part of this rate case 

process, after all of the testimony from these customer service 

hearings is in, the company will be making a filing with the 

Commission, providing testimony of its own, outlining the steps 

that the company is taking to address and resolve water quality 

and customer service issues, and its plan for addressing these 

issues in the future. 

Speaking on behalf of the company, I appreciate the 

fact that you have taken the time to come here this morning to 

air your complaints and concerns. I want all of you to know 
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that Jack Lihvarcik, who is Aqua Utilities Florida's president 

and chief operating officer, is here. Jack, why don't you 

stand up. He's to my right here. Along with Jack 

Manza (phonetic). 

MR. LIHVARCIK: Terry stepped out. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Who left the room, who is 

is Terry 

he 

communications specialist with the company. Both of these 

gentlemen are here and will be available throughout the breaks 

and at the conclusion of the hearing for as long as it takes to 

talk to you to better understand the specific problems that any 

of you may have, and to make sure that you understand the 

company's commitment to resolve these customer service and 

water quality issues. 

Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you 

from the Office of Public Counsel. Mr. Beck 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Commissioner 

Now we will hear 

and Mr. Reilly. 

Thank you, everybody, for coming this morning. It's 

a wonderful turnout. I know we have been at this for 45 

minutes, and we haven't had the first customer speak, but let 

me briefly describe our offices, who we are and what we have 

been doing. 

Our office is separate from the Public Service 

Commission. We are completely independent of them. We have 

been created by the Florida Legislature to advocate your 
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interests before the Public Service Commission. We have been 

busy now for months engaging in the discovery process which was 

mentioned earlier. It is the same process that you have in a 

court suit in circuit court. And we've been taking this case 

very seriously. We are treating it like the 

multimillion-dollar case, which it is, before the Public 

Service Commission. We are doing everything we can to oppose 

this increase and to present a case to the Commission in 

opposition to what the company has asked. (Audience applause.) 

We have literally served hundreds of requests for 

production of documents and interrogatories to the company. We 

have hired expert witnesses. Now we are going through that 

information, and we will be filing testimony in a bit over a 

month before the Commission, and they will be testifying at the 

hearings in October, which are going to be held in Tallahassee. 

We will cross-examine the company's witnesses in our own case. 

We will file briefs. And as independent of the PSC, we have a 

right to take the case to court if we deem appropriate, just 

like the company does. 

Your testimony is very important here. The 

Commission can consider quality of service in deciding the 

rates the company has. We have had an enormous number of 

complaints from customers about billing issues, about quality, 

customer service, the pressure they get. We want to hear that 

from you, because this is part of the record and this all goes 
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to what the PSC will ultimately do in its decision. 

Thank you again. Let me introduce Steve Reilly who 

is the lead attorney in this case to make a few remarks, and 

then we will get to your testimony. 

MR. REILLY: Just a few remarks. Thank you. 

Just a few remarks. We have hired what we believe is 

really one of the best regulatory accounting firms that 

specialize in reviewing and critiquing water and wastewater 

cases. She will be looking at a whole host of issues. This is 

a projected test year. It's her view, and other people that 

work with her firm, that the company has overstated the 

projected expenses. (Audience applause.) 

And, quite frankly, understated the projected 

revenues. So she and her consultants will be looking at the 

whole across-the-board, all the O&M expenses, the salaries, 

benefits, management fees, insurance, transportation expense, 

especially on the wastewater side, the sludge removal expense, 

which has gone up substantially. One of the things we are 

going to be particularly looking at, as you are probably aware, 

Aqua America is the largest publicly traded company that is in 

the business of owning and operating water and wastewater 

systems throughout America. And one of its affiliated 

companies, Aqua Services, Inc., is the one that, in fact, 

provides a substantial amount of the administration and many of 

the overheads and expenses that is passed on to its operating 
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subsidiaries. So we are really looking closely at how those 

expenses are allocated and the reasonableness of those 

expenses. And we think that in some measure is driving some of 

the increase. 

We have also hired one of the best, one of the larger 

engineering firms in Florida, TetraTech. They are an 

international engineering firm. They have a large office, 

fortunately, right here in Orlando, which is very strategically 

located to permit them to go throughout the entire state of 

Florida personally inspecting, on your behalf and on our 

office's behalf, all these pro forma improvements, all of the 

capital additions, plant additions. And he will be also 

particularly looking at not only verifying the additions were 

made, but, importantly, to what extent those additions are 

truly needed and used and useful in providing service to 

current customers, because the statutory scheme permits a 

certain capacity of plant to serve current customers, plus a 

statutory amount of growth. But what he will be doing is 

comparing the capacity of the plants versus the demands on 

those plants. 

And it is his view, at least in his preliminary 

analysis, that the company has tended to overstate this balance 

between capacity and demand, that the capacity is understated 

and the demand is overstated. So we want the proper allocation 

of capacity to demand, and that will allow us to possibly make 
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used and useful adjustments on what is plant that should be 

included in rate base. So that will be an important issue that 

we are going to pursue. 

As Mr. Beck said, we have hired these consultants. 

We will be filing the prefiled testimony, doing all of the 

technical work for you at the hearing in Tallahassee in late 

October. And, of course, filing the briefs and pursuing this 

as aggressively as we can. 

Once again, I thank you for being here today. No 

question, the information that you bring today is invaluable. 

Your in-the-field knowledge about the operation of this utility 

is something that will be very helpful to us in making our case 

and certainly helpful to the Commission when they consider this 

case. So thank you for coming, and we look forward to your 

comments. (Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Reilly. 

Now we are at that part of the hearing where we will 

hear from you, the customers. And we will need to swear in 

everyone that will speak as a group. 

I have an announcement from the fire chief. We need 

to clear the aisle here. You folks sitting down front can stay 

and perhaps there's some more room over to the side here. It 

l o o k s  like there may be a chair open over to my right here. 

But we need to clear the aisle. 

In fact, I think I will read the statement. "In 
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compliance with state fire and life safety codes, the main 

council chambers doorway and adjoining hallways must remain 

unobstructed. The fire chief requests your cooperation with 

this life safety issue." 

Thank you very much. 

Again, I apologize. I know that some of you are 

uncomfortable. We are doing the best we can. Can you folks in 

the back of the room hear me at least? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. Again, if you wish to 

speak to us today, if you could sign up on one of the speaker 

sign-up forms in the back. Those will be used to call you one 

at a time. Mr. Reilly will call your name in the order that 

you have signed up. But, first, I need to swear everyone in as 

a group. So if everyone that wishes to speak today who signed 

up will stand with me, and I will just ask you to raise your 

right hand, and I will speak loud. 

(Witnesses sworn.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. 

One more reminder, please remember when you come to 

the microphone if you would state your name, your address, and 

the name of the system by which you are served water and/or 

wastewater service by the utility. For instance, the Chuluota 

system. That just helps us be better able to track your 

concerns. In fact, we have asked the utility in this case to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

1 4  

1 5  

16 

1 7  

1 8  

19 

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

2 7  

respond in writing to all the customer concerns we have gotten 

in the other service hearings we have had up till now and this 

one and the two we will have tomorrow in Mount Dora. So if you 

can do that when you first make your comments that would be 

excellent. 

Before we call the first name, Mr. Reilly, I wanted 

to recognize Representative Sandra Adams. I believe she would 

like to make a few comments. (Audience applause.) As you all 

know, she represents District 33, right here in Oviedo, and we 

are very glad to hear from you, and I'm sure your constituents 

are all very happy to have you here, as well. Thank you very 

much. (Audience applause. ) 

REPRESENTATIVE ADAMS: First, I want to thank you for 

moving this meeting to this location. It is important that my 

constituents have the ability to speak to you on this very 

important issue and be heard. 

This issue is not a new issue for my constituents. 

Back in February of ' 0 4 ,  2 0 0 4 ,  I began hearing from my 

constituents in reference to the then Florida Water Systems. 

The complaints in 2 0 0 4  mirror the complaints today. While 

assisting my constituents, I facilitated a meeting shortly 

after the sale of Florida Water Services to Aqua Florida in 

July of 2 0 0 4  in my office. At that meeting then President 

Glenn LaBrett (phonetic) agreed to work with my constituents to 

improve the water quality and services in the area. We were 
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told that improvements to the system were being made. 

By August 5th of 2 0 0 4  it appeared things were 

working. Then in May of 2 0 0 7  I started receiving multiple 

requests from my constituents regarding Aqua Florida. The 

concerns were, once again, poor water quality, potential health 

risk, poor water pressure, meter validity, and high rates, 

among others. 

Today you, too, will hear from my constituents about 

these very issues. You will most likely hear about water 

quality, chemical contaminants, rotten egg odor and other 

quality issues, meter validity. You will most likely hear 

about two houses located next door to each other, one occupied 

and the other vacant; next door to each other, both receiving 

the same water bill usage. It is the flow meter - -  is it the 

flow meter from the output source at Aqua, or is it a meter 

issue at the homes, or is it improper reading of the meters? 

You decide. 

Extremely high water bills, this coupled with the 

questionable meter readings equals unbelievable bills. No 

customer service. In trying to resolve these issues my 

constituents are complaining of not being able to reach Aqua. 

If they are able to do so, they are placed on hold or given 

incorrect information. 

I decided to try a theory, and I called Aqua 

Utilities yesterday. I contacted their main headquarters by 
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going on their website and getting their phone number. I then 

asked to speak with - -  or who was the CEO for the company and 

then who was the president of Florida Aqua. First I was asked 

who is calling. And I asked, does it really matter? Can I 

have the name? I was then placed on hold and then the lady 

came back, and she gave me two names. I then asked for the 

number for Mr. Hugus, who she had informed me was the Florida 

president of Florida Water - -  of Florida Aqua. And as you have 

heard today that isn't correct, because Mr. Lihvarcik had been 

in my office and I knew his name. So when I asked for the 

number, she placed me on hold again, and then she came back and 

gave me a number with an area code that I didn't recognize. So 

I said, where is this? North Carolina, click. So I called the 

North Carolina phone number that she gave me, only to find out 

that if you didn't have the extension number of the staff 

member you were trying to reach, you could not reach anyone. 

So I would say that my constituents do have a valid concern 

when this issue comes to play. (Audience applause.) 

I have referred my constituents to the Public Service 

Commission, as you well know, the Department of Environmental 

Protection, and the Department of Health in hopes that their 

concerns would be heard and answered. I have constituents who 

first received a letter from Aqua stating that the water was 

safe to drink, only to later receive another letter saying but 

not if you are pregnant. These families are concerned and 
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deserve to have answers. 

Today you are here to decide whether a rate increase 

is appropriate. 

because I believe there are many unanswered questions that play 

I ask you to listen to the citizens closely, 

into this request. I have contacted the Public Counsel on my 

constituents' behalf and will assist them in forwarding all of 

my constituents' complaints. As you can see, there are quite a 

few. 

Thank you again for your time, and thank 

(Audience applause. listening to my constituents. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you very 

you for 

iuch. 

And the Representative reminded me of one thing I 

wanted to announce up front. For those of you who brought 

things that you would like to submit for the record, if it's 

copies of bills, that sort of thing, if you only have the 

original, so that we don't keep going into the city offices and 

asking them to make copies, if you don't mind we would collect 

those. We will mark them as exhibits, and we will send that 

back you to after we get back to Tallahassee and make copies, 

if that's okay. But I just wanted to go ahead and announce 

that. 

So when you make your comments, if you have any 

exhibits for us, we would be glad to take those from you. So 

mention that to us, and if you would hand those - -  perhaps to 

Ms. Banks, if you can get over there, or if you can pass them 
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to her as you speak. 

And with that, Mr. Reilly, if 

first witness. 

MR. REILLY: Kelly Sullivan. 

KELLY SULLIVAN 

31 

you would call our 

Audience applause.) 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to ,ell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. SULLIVAN: I do have a few items. And, actually, 

I brought four copies, so I don't have enough for all of you, 

but I do think it would be helpful for you to be able to look 

at them while I'm speaking. But before I approach to hand 

these to you, what I have in this folder is a petition that - -  

there's 500 and some odd names here. We had a community 

meeting in Chuluota on Sunday, and many of the folks that are 

here in the room today, we did a presentation very similar to 

the one I'm about to do for you, and these folks signed the 

petition. Many of them couldn't be here. Several of them 

could be here. 

In my neighborhood alone where we have 194 homes, we 

had over 160 residents sign the petition. And just so that you 

will not be under the impression that this was just a piece of 

paper that was set in front of these people and they signed it 

and didn't really know, I had a Powerpoint presentation that 

was way more in-depth than the one I have got prepared for you 
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today. 

I have been remiss at not giving my name and my 

address, so let me start over. And, first of all, let me 

welcome you all to Oviedo. We're glad you are here. I'm sure 

the folks up in Deltona would have enjoyed having you there, 

but I don't think as many of our residents could make it to 

Deltona, so we are grateful you moved the hearing. 

My name is spelled K-E-L-L-Y, Sullivan, 

S-U-L-L-I-V-A-N. I reside at 5 7 0  Osprey Lakes Circle, 

Chuluota 3 2 7 6 6 .  

So let me, if I may approach and give you the 

petitions. And that is the original copy, and then these are 

just PowerPoints. 

MR. REILLY: Could you provide a number, a composite 

exhibit number? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I think we would be at 

Number 6 0 .  Is that right, Ms. Gervasi? 

MS. GERVASI: Yes, that's correct. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: It will be Composite Exhibit 

6 0 ,  the petitions that Ms. Sullivan handed me, as well as 

copies of the bills? 

MR. REILLY: Yes. 

(Composite Exhibit 6 0  marked for identification.) 

MS. SULLIVAN: And I will be happy to give you my 

copy, and I apologize for not bringing an extra. Okay. Any 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

33 

other housekeeping things I need to take care of? Okay. 

So if you can direct your attention, I will try to 

get through it quickly, and if I move too fast, because I have 

a tendency to do that sometimes, please ask me to slow down and 

1'11 elaborate. I have a lot of information for you. Okay. 

The problem. We have contaminated water and unfair 

and discriminatory rates for the Chuluota water system. Aqua 

America has a website. If you go out and just take a look at 

what they say on their website, Aqua's growth strategy has 

allowed the company to achieve an annual customer growth rate 

of approximately 4 percent since 1995 and achieve record 

earnings and above average shareholder return while remaining a 

low-cost provider of quality drinking water. I would submit to 

you that's inaccurate. But when I found this website and read 

this I found it incredible. But let's move on. Indeed, Aqua 

America has paid dividends to shareholders 16 times in the last 

15 years. These folks are doing well. 

So I want to tell you a little bit about the history 

of Chuluota. In 1996, Chuluota's population was less than 

2,000. Of 756 homes, 520 were built prior to 1990. They were 

mostly non-irrigated lots, and the average home size was 1,500 

square feet. Many homes were on septic - -  or most homes were 

on septic and well. Public water was supplied to a few 

customers. In other words, when Florida Water Services first 

came to the PSC for a certificate of authority, it was very 
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much a small area, and it was very much mostly for - -  to 

support - -  the water that was being provided was to support the 

local businesses. It was never intended originally for what we 

have today. 

So, no surprise, development comes. The builders 

acquire large parcels of land for the sole purpose of 

subdivided residential communities prior to the draining of the 

high rates to Florida Water Services. They received the 

required permits, and break down - -  break ground, presumably 

with proper zoning and environmental impact reports. 

So let's look at the history of the utility's 

management under Florida Water Services. The St. Johns River 

Water Management District reports that Florida Water Services 

was over allocation, yet development goes on unabated, 

including a new elementary school and other new housing 

communities. The Florida Department of Environmental 

Protection enforcement history dates back to 1997, and, indeed, 

among the documents I've provided you today is a copy of their 

enforcement record from the DEP. 

So today, Aqua Utilities. Chuluota population is 

approximately 5,000, growing every day. There's more houses 

going up every day, and the water/sewer bills are substantially 

higher than the surrounding neighborhoods. Our own 

commissioner, our water commissioner, Bob DeLauri (phonetic), 

shared with us on Sunday that his bill, which is about a mile 
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from my house, I suppose, a mile and a half, $35 that he pays 

each month for water and trash pick-up. Originally, he thought 

that included sewer, but it does not. But still, $35 plus 

sewer, I think is more akin to what people would expect your 

water bill to be. 

Noncompliance with regulatory agencies. We'll go 

over this more in-depth, but as best I can ascertain, Aqua 

America and Aqua Utilities Florida are in noncompliance with 

just about every regulatory agency involved. I'm sure there is 

some I haven't discovered yet, but we are still looking. I 

just started this on May 17th. I knew nothing. And as I 

explained to many of these people that I have met - -  and this 

is my network, by the way, the names on that petition, you 

know, that TV commercial Verizon, my network. This is my 

network. I haven't done all of this by myself. It has been 

amazing, the outpouring of support. (Audience applause.) But 

as best I can tell so far, they are not in compliance with the 

agencies, certainly the major ones that I'm aware of. 

So water quality issues continue, and there's 

questionable meter accuracy. So this slide, I know you are a 

little far away, but you will have a copy of this PowerPoint. 

This slide pretty much to me is the best slide in the whole 

presentation. If these proposed base rates are approved for 

Aqua, this is what you will have. 

Now, let me explain a little bit about where these 
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numbers came from. The Public Service Commission puts out a 

comparative rate statistics document that is dated 12-31-06. 

So the numbers you have here - -  and, in fact, one of our 

volunteers called the PSC just to confirm the accuracy of the 

numbers, because this is June, after all, those were reported 

in December. And we were told that they were still accurate. 

So if the proposed rate increase goes in, Aqua Utilities is 

that tall bar, the second one to the front of the left. 

Now, the thing you have to know is this is the 

proposed rates, whereas the other private utilities that the 

PSC regulates, that's their current rates. So maybe that seems 

a little unfair to show how far out of the norm they would be. 

But if you could look, when you get a copy of this, even to 

the - -  the rates we have before the interim rates went in, 

which was like 32 bucks a month was the base rate, that is 

before you use any water, they're still above, well above. On 

a percentage basis, they were still well above the norm for the 

county. So to me this is just adding insult to injury. If you 

approve this rate increase, they are just so far out of line 

with the rest of the community, with the rest of the county 

that it's unconscionable. 

Okay. So let's look a little bit about Florida 

Department of Environmental Protection. And, certainly, if 

there is anything that I say that is not clear or seems 

inaccurate, I welcome the challenge. Because as best I can 
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tell - -  and my son and I spent an afternoon at the DEP looking 

through their documents and this is what we've learned. 

The DEP has issued more than 2 4  violations to Aqua. 

Now, this doesn't count Florida Water Services. I have given 

you the enforcement record. There is a two-page document in 

there and, in fact, the typewritten piece of it had stopped in 

August of ' 0 6 ,  but I had requested of Mr. Prather, could you, 

you know, get me a history of their enforcement. And I assume 

after that request is when the handwritten notes went in about 

the further enforcement history. But they have issued more 

just to Aqua, not Florida Water Services, but just Aqua, more 

than 24 violations. 

The consent order imposed in January 2007 came along 

with a $ 9 , 5 0 0  fine. The modifications were due to be completed 

by May of 2007. Work had not begun as of early June. And I 

think Mr. Hoffman shared with us that that was going to begin 

on the 28th. All of the modifications, the trihalomethane 

problem was supposed to be resolved by June the 11th. It was 

supposed to be resolved, and they are not even going to break 

down until - -  break ground until the 28th of June. 

Now, I read the correspondence. What they said was, 

oh, we didn't know we had the permits because you have an 

erroneous e-mail address. We didn't send it to - -  instead of 

bheath@Aqua America.com, it was sent to beheath@Aqua 

America.com, even though bheath was prevalent throughout the 
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application process, that same e-mail address. And, in fact, 

DEP had a receipt, or bheath@Aqua America.com had received it. 

And just in case there truly was a mistake there, their 

engineering firm had received a copy of it, as well. So, you 

know, they claim they didn't get the permit timely, that they 

were waiting for the Department of Environmental Protection in 

order to move forward with their plans. But, you know, we're 

glad to hear there is some movement. 

After all, the trihalomethane problem, they were 

first noted for violation in October 2 0 0 5 .  I think that I 

heard that elsewhere. So they think they will be done in about 

six months. That will be probably June, maybe late June. 

So the contamination. In October 2 0 0 5 ,  Aqua received 

its first violation for exceeding the maximum contaminant level 

set by the EPA for total trihalomethanes. Now, remember, as 

Mr. Hoffman so kindly shared with us, Florida Water Services 

had had a long history of problems. So this is not a new 

problem. This has been going on since the wells were first put 

in. In fact, just a note on the wells. I talked to quite a 

few people about things I never thought I would need to know 

about, one of which is these wells that we have in the Chuluota 

area. Because of the hydrogeology of Chuluota, our wells are 

less than 200 feet deep. So what happens is you have these 

shallow wells, you have the organic material, and so what 

happens is they have to overchlorinate the water because you 
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are dealing with lower quality water from the get-go. So when 

they overchlorinate it, 

which are a by-product of disinfection. And this has been 

going on since the water system was first built in ' 9 6 ,  but it 

continues. 

then that causes the trihalomethanes, 

And onto this new Aqua regime, and I have forgotten 

how long Mr. Prather told me, but there is some period of time 

that they have to be in violation before they actually get hit 

with a notice. And I forget the - -  and I don't want to 

overstate. I'm sure that you can get that information. 

So the notice to public. Some of the things - -  in 

fact, maybe we should stop and talk about that for a minute, 

because that is part of the package I gave you. I gave you all 

the notices that Aqua Utilities has put out. On the notices - -  

I mean, the language I have on my slide here is just a couple 

of the sentences that I picked from the notices. When I looked 

over these notices, the first thing you will see a little Excel 

kind of summary sheet. And what I found interesting was is 

that if you look from notice to notice, some of the numbers 

changed. So, you know, I'm not a scientist. I don't know how 

significant, but I just know that the numbers aren't the same 

from notice to notice from quarter to quarter. 

I also noticed that the language was inconsistent. 

The one we got back in January said that not just pregnant 

women, it said women of child-bearing age may want to consider 
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alternate sources. Okay. So, it didn't just say, you know, 

women who are pregnant, which, of course, is a much greater 

concern. But, in fact, it said that there is research that 

suggests that high levels of trihalomethanes could cause 

problem pregnancies. That language was left out of the 

subsequent notice. And so I called to ask, you know, who 

decides about this? You know, is the fox guarding the henhouse 

here? Who decides what language goes in here, and I couldn't 

get an answer. I was just told that the research about the 

child-bearing age, you know, that piece I'm told wasn't 

required, so they could have left it out. But I never got an 

answer to my question of who decides what goes in a notice. 

Some other minor things I noticed. There is no toll 

free number to contact. One of the notices didn't have a 

number at all. So, I mean, the notices to me just raise some 

concern. 

But even for the DEP - -  I'm not sure if this is what 

comes up next in my slide. Well, that's the odor thing. Yes, 

you will hear all about the odors. I bought brand-new towels 

in March, because I thought that something was wrong with my 

washing machine. It turns out that mildew smell on my towels, 

my brand-new towels - -  do you know how expensive towels are? 

They are expensive. They already smell like mildew again. 

But, not to leave the notice issue, in the beginning, 

when Aqua Utilities was told that you needed to provide a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

23 

2 4  

2 5  

4 1  

public notice, they waited a full four months before they sent 

out a notice. And, in fact, that is one of the things they 

were cited for was failure to timely notify the public of the 

trihalomethane problem. And, furthermore, I think - -  actually, 

I have done this so many times I forget what is here and what 

is not. But I didn't want to forget to tell you about the 

school, if it's not on the next slide. Here we go. I'm sorry. 

The notices are undated. They do not include a toll 

fee number. Language in the notices is inconsistent. The 

numbers reported on subsequent notices are inconsistent. 

Public notification was required in March of 2006. The first 

notice was sent in July, mid-July at that of 2 0 0 6 .  And Walker 

Elementary School, this brand-new school that was mentioned 

earlier, they didn't receive their notice until May of 2 0 0 7 .  

Because on May 17th, the night that I got a gathering of 

50 people in my living room to talk about this issue, I was 

overwhelmed that that many people would show up just on a - -  I 

think I stuck something on a local website of my neighborhood, 

and 50 people showed up. And somehow that night the epiphany 

came to us that, my gosh, does anybody know if the school knows 

about this? 

Well, indeed, the school did not know, because one of 

the women that was at our meeting - -  I forget if it was the PTA 

president or a teacher, staff, somebody that was there took it 

upon theirself to go to the school and meet with the principal. 
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And, indeed, the principal did not have the notice. My 

assumption is, you know, that Aqua sent the notice to the 

school board, because that would be the customer and, 

unfortunately, it did not make it to the school. 

So, needless to say, those four pregnant teachers 

were a little unhappy to hear about this, especially the one 

that had a miscarriage the year before. And I'm here to tell 

you that there are children that attend that school whose 

parents are not Aqua Utility's customers. I don't know how 

many children at that school who were drinking the water whose 

parents have no idea. 

We brought this to the attention of the principal. 

For a while they were offering bottled water. I think actually 

they put the public notice up. I don't have a young child, so 

I don't know for sure about this. Somebody else will have to 

testify. But the point being is the parents at Sanctuary, just 

down the road and the parents at Waverly Woods, they are not 

serviced by Aqua Utilities, so they didn't get one of these 

notices in the mail. Their children are going to that school. 

They don't have the opportunity to make the decision. 

You know, the whole public health issue about whether 

you have got to drink two liters a day for 70 years, they don't 

have that information. They are not - -  were not notified. So 

you have got a whole school full of people, unless they happen 

to live in the area, got their notice and did something about 
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it. Well, the officials at the school shared with us that they 

did not know. 

In the DEP staff report, my son and I spent the 

afternoon, a lovely afternoon with Trudy Wilkes (phonetic), and 

reviewed the facts leading up to imposing the consent order, 

the FDEP staff expressed concerns about Aqua's seeming 

disregard for public health and safety. That is one of the 

documents I have given you today. It essentially outlines a 

meeting that was held with Aqua Utilities in October of 2006, 

and on - -  I think it's the last, if not the next to the last 

page, there are some concerns expressed. And although there 

was a quote in the Orlando Sentinel a couple of weeks ago about 

trihalomethanes having no public health threat, and I don't 

know if that is a term of art for beneficial, but the staff at 

DEP felt it was important enough to note in their report that 

there was a seeming disregard for public health and safety. 

So, the St. Johns River Water Management District. 

Now, when one of my colleagues chatted with the folks over at 

St. Johns Water Management District last night, he said that 

Aqua Utilities told them, I know there is a consent order out 

there, I know there are several violations and citations out 

there, but we have taken care of everything. We just want you 

to know it is all taken care of. We just have to document it 

and get it in to you. So, in fact - -  I don't want to steal 

Ron's thunder. He will talk about this. But, essentially, the 
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gentleman he spoke to was shocked to learn about the other 

issues with other agencies. So it became evident to us that 

the agencies don't have a scheme for talking with each other, 

communicating with each other about problem - -  you know, 

problem issues, problems with a particular utility provider. 

So their consumptive use permit expired April 12th, 

2 0 0 7 .  On that day the Water Management District received its 

new application for service for a consumptive use permit, which 

according to staff and according to the records was 

substantially incomplete. That is kind of a - -  that's a 

recurring theme in a lot of their applications. So as far as 

know they are currently operating without a consumptive use 

permit. And if you check the website - -  and I know there may 

be some delay with getting things on a website, but they are 

currently operating without a consumptive use permit. There 

are 3 5  unresolved violations, and there's ten citations 

outstanding. Well, as part of this consent order, I think 

there is a 4 0 , 3 0 0  and some odd, I mean, almost $ 4 1 , 0 0 0  fine 

I 

associated with it. And according to - -  4 0 , 8 8 1 .  It's good to 

have your network with you. But according to the conversation 

last night or yesterday, apparently Aqua Utilities is hoping to 

cut that in half, because they don't think they deserve it. 

Okay. The Public Service Commission. I know you 

guys are busy. I know you have a staff. So there was a couple 

of things that we uncovered that we especially wanted to bring 
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to your attention. The Aqua report provided to the PSC as part 

of the application for the rate increase has a discrepancy 

suggesting almost a million gallons a year are unaccounted for. 

And just so that you don't think I'm being, you know, a little 

you know, hyperbolic in my words, it is, 9 1 2 , 0 0 0 .  So I guess I 

could have said 9 0 0 , 0 0 0  instead of a million. But still there 

are gallons of water, a substantial amount of water unaccounted 

for, which begins to raise the eyebrows of what has happened 

with our meters and our bills. And how could it possibly be 

that my husband and I and a little bitty dog, which you will 

see in a picture at the end, how can we really use 1,000 

gallons day? (Audience applause.) 

And your staff audit report indicates that Aqua has 

supplied inaccurate and incomplete information. Again, it's 

their modus operandi to supply - -  I don't know where they get 

the numbers. I don't know where. 

Chuluota residents, that's who we are. Consumers are 

entitled to expect safe, reliable utility services at 

reasonable prices. Consumers are paying hundreds of dollars 

each month for inferior water. I don't know. Hold your sign 

up. Our bill, 2 8 8  bucks last month for two people and a 

five-pound dog. You know, it's not like we are just - -  in 

fact, on the rate increase - -  one of the things I forgot to 

say. On that proposed rate increase which my graph showed you, 

just for the pleasure of having access to Aqua Utility 
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Services, before I flush that toilet, before I make that first 

pot of coffee in the morning, before I turn on water at all, 

I'm going to pay $95. (Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano 

would like to ask you a question. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Just briefly. Can you te 

me what is the gallonage that you are being charged for? 

MS. SULLIVAN: Well, you will have a copy of the bill 

there. In fact, let's just move to bills for a minute. I'm 

not sure if I actually have a slide on this. What I was trying 

to, you know, look over - -  one of those things that I could 

uniquely provide to this, you know, let me see. Let me finish 

my - -  it's all in the bill, and I want to talk at length, 

because I want - -  what I'm telling you today, this is kind of 

an overview for the community, and we want you to know that we 

know that this is not a new issue. This has been around for 

11 years, and it has just gone from bad to worse. And I just 

have a few more slides, and then we are going to talk about my 

bill. And then I want to talk about the day I came home and my 

water was turned off. And that's when we'll talk about that. 

This is a map, and I know you are far away, and we 

will get you copies, but this is Chuluota. It's just east of 

Oviedo where we are sitting right now. It's a lovely area, and 

we are just delighted to live there. It is a little hard to 

see the roads, and if I had a pointer or something, but if you 
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would just look on the left side of the slide, kind of in the 

middle where that lake is, that is 419. It's not very far from 

here. As you come in you will see there's the road that kind 

of takes a loop out, that's Snow Hill Road. And just past that 

intersection there is a fire hydrant that if you - -  a fire 

hydrant, I'm told, is an 8-inch pipe. And I'm told that that 

8-inch pipe is what you need to be able to connect into another 

water system. And so right there is opportune, but it's less 

than half a mile to the first area of the neighborhood that is 

served by Aqua Utilities. 

Now, I spoke to a 20-year or a 22-year, I think, 

employee of Seminole County to just give me some idea how much 

would that cost. And he said a ballpark - -  and I don't hold 

him to these numbers, he is just talking off the top of his 

head - -  about 12 to $15,000 to lay the pipe to connect in. And 

these folks, I believe I am correct, are serviced by Alafaya 

Utilities, another private utility that you serve - -  that you 

regulate. Alafaya Utilities is also the folks that provide our 

Commissioner DeLauri a $35 a month bill. Okay. So I don't 

know if they are better or worse, but I like that price a lot 

better than mine. (Audience applause.) 

And I also know that, as he mentioned on his bill, it 

includes sewer. And I know there is a whole - -  I haven't even 

begun to explore sewer. I mean, I just started this May 17th, 

and I never thought I would need to know any of this, but I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



4 8  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

2 1  

22  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

have found out a lot and I have a lot more to learn, but it 

just seems to me at some point in time you have got to decide 

when do we let the car go. When do we - -  you know, why do we 

keep pouring money - -  it's like are we lost in looking at the 

trees instead of the forest? 

We have got high quality, low-cost water less than a 

half a mile away. And I don't pretend - -  (Audience 

applause) - -  I don't pretend to believe that 12 to $15,000 is 

going to solve our problem, but it just seems to me that the 

PSC who, you know - -  let me move on. 

Okay. Here is your decision criteria according to 

the statute, competitive market oversight, rate base economic 

regulation, monitoring of safety, reliability and service 

issues. So I understand this the three criteria that you have 

to - -  oops. I didn't - -  my little trick didn't work. I don't 

want to use Powerpoint. But, anyway, these are your three - -  

these are the three things. And in our opinion, and I think 

it's the collective opinion of the community, that Aqua fails 

on all three counts. Let me go through them. 

Competitive market oversight. The certificate of 

authority that you grant, this body grants, to Aqua is 

basically a state authorized monopoly, and that Aqua has 

exploited its monopoly power to exact unfair and discriminatory 

rates from Chuluota residents. (Audience applause.) 

Even under the old rate structure at 3 2  bucks a 
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month, they were head and shoulders above the competition. 

Well, if this new rate increase goes in, $ 9 5  a month just for 

the pleasure of receiving a bill, is just, as I said before, 

unconscionable. So you're our voice. The PSC is our voice 

to - -  even though this is a state-authorized monopoly, you are 

our voice. We have to get our water and sewer from these 

folks. And some people said, well, can't you just put a well 

in your backyard? Well, no, I can't. That's regulated, too. 

So the PSC must protect the citizens from an abusive 

monopoly by liberally construing its authorizing statute for 

the protection of the public. (Audience applause.) 

I know a couple of you will are new, and I'm not 

suggesting that you are inexperienced, because I have learned 

about each of you. And I was pleased that you all could be 

here today, proud that you here today. But go back to the 

fundamentals. Go back and read your statute. At the very 

beginning it says that you have to liberally construe for the 

public interest. So we need you. 

Rate base economic regulation. The audits show that 

Aqua's application for a rate increase is riddled with 

inaccurate and incomplete information and that Aqua America 

made a bad investment in an antiquated system. (Audience 

applause.) I have heard this characterization of the water 

system here as antiquated. I was surprised Mr. Hoffman didn't 

use it, because it has been used so often, that they invested 
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in what they knew to be an antiquated system. And now Aqua 

wants - -  in fact, Seminole County rejected it because the price 

was too high. Seminole County bought a lot of the Florida 

Water System Services, they bought a lot of their utilities, 

and they are running them today. I forget what - -  there is a 

calculator on the website, and I looked to see how much my bi 1 

would be, and it would be a whole lot less than now. But the 

price that Florida Water Services was asking apparently was too 

high for Seminole County, so Aqua America bought it. But they 

want the PSC to bale them out with a rate increase. Our money 

should not continue to support a private utility's bad business 

decision when high quality, reasonably priced water is so 

close. 

There is overwhelming evidence of poor quality water, 

unreliable, and substandard service. So this is what I'm 

asking you to do, and I think all the folks on this petition 

that signed up have asked me to represent on their behalf. We 

want you to deny Aqua's rate increase request. We want you to 

suspend the interim rates. Our bills just took a huge jump, a 

huge jump. I thought $155 a month was bad enough. Now it's 

288. We want you to refund the Chuluota residents for the 

interim rate hike with interest. But you know what? We want 

more. We want you to revoke the certificate of authority for 

Chuluota - -  (Audience applause.) - -  and award it to a 

responsible utility provider, one that will answer the 
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questions of the DEP accurately, one that will help - -  will 

work within the confines of the water management district, one 

that will give you accurate information when they apply. So 

this is what we are asking for. And, quite frankly - -  

(Audience applause) - -  this is me and my little puppy dog, 

Cosmo. He's 5.7 pounds, and we do give him bottled water, and 

we do have a Brita filter on our sink. But I want you to know, 

you know, we are people that are having to live with this 

daily. 

But let's talk about the bills for a minute. I came 

home from work on May the 7th and my water had been shut off. 

My husband was off on a business trip, just me and Cosmo there 

at home. No water. So I am thinking you have got to be 

kidding. Because I knew that we had gotten a few days, weeks 

before that, we had gotten a shut-off notice from Aqua 

Utilities. And I'm like, holy cow, we pay our bills, what 

happened? You know, I'm thinking there was some hiccup in the 

system, right? 

So my husband, Frank, called them, and they assured 

us - -  I mean, we walked through the problem, and I will get to 

that in a minute. But they assured us that the problem was 

resolved and our water would not be shut off. And then, 

indeed, in fact, it was. So the night that the water was shut 

off, I'm like this is a mistake; I will give them a call; there 

is a phone number here. So I called. Busy, busy, busy, busy, 
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ring, ring, ring, ring. It took me - -  I think on the third try 

I finally got a person on the other end of the phone. And I 

tried to explain, you all made a mistake. I mean, we got a 

shut-off notice, but we called. Just like the notice said to 

do, we called. You assured us this wouldn't happen. So you 

must have made a mistake. Can you get somebody out here to 

turn my water on? And she said, oh, no, ma'am, absolutely not. 

And I'm like, well, what do you mean no? You made the mistake. 

I can't flush my toilets. I can't take a shower. I can't make 

dinner tonight. Too bad, so sad. 

Now, that wasn't her words. I'm sure they have got 

it recorded. So I would be delighted for you to hear it. But, 

essentially, that was the message I got. There is nothing we 

can do for you. So I got off the phone, and I thought I can't 

believe this. You know, if I was an employer, and I had - -  you 

know, one of my employees had a problem with this, I would want 

them to take it up with a supervisor. So I called back. 

Again, it took me ring, ring, ring. It took forever. No 

answer, no answer, just ring, ring, ring. And eventually what 

happened - -  if it rings, I don't know, two minutes or 

something, it goes to fast busy. So, you know, I keep trying. 

So when I got back on the phone the next time, you 

know, I tried again, just felt like I was starting over, and I 

got the same answer, no, ma'am, we can't get somebody out there 

to help you tonight. And I could hear - -  number one, I could 
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hear the stress in these ladies' voices that I had spoken to. 

And I could hear the phones ringing in the background just off 

the hook. And so I said, well, you know, let me speak to your 

supervisor. No, ma'am, I can't do that. Excuse me, I just 

need to speak to your supervisor. You know, your company has 

made a mistake. I'm sure they didn't do this intentionally, so 

I would like to talk with somebody that's in - -  has, you know, 

some authority to deal with this. 

No, ma'am, we have been specifically told that the 

water has been cut off all over Seminole County today, and that 

we were specifically told by Aqua Utilities not to refer you to 

our after-hours service. That your water has been turned off 

because you didn't pay your bill, and that you will have to 

deal with it tomorrow. So I got no water that night. I was 

angry. I was very angry. 

So on the documentations that I have for you there 

are several things that I want to point out. The next day, 

when I called, I mean I had an 8 : O O  meeting the next morning, 

so - -  actually that night I thought, since I have got a meeting 

from 8 : O O  until 2:OO tomorrow, 1'11 send them an e-mail. There 

is an opportunity on the website where you can send them an 

e-mail. I sent them an e-mail, and I said, you know, I've got 

meetings tomorrow from 8 : O O  to 2 : O O .  The first opportunity I 

could call would be the afternoon, and I really want to have 

water tomorrow night. So I am sending this e-mail so that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

5 4  

maybe you can correct the problem before I get an opportunity 

to call. 

Well, the e-mail got responded to two days later, 

literally. I got a response, and that person kindly said that 

I see where you have called in yesterday and that your problem 

must be resolved. Is there anything else I can do for you? Of 

course, the answer was no. But my point is they have this 

e-mail option, but yet it took two days for somebody to read 

it. Normally, e-mail you think of getting it done more 

quickly, but it didn't happen in that case. 

So I get on the phone about 2:OO o'clock in the 

afternoon, and I speak to Amy. Well, Amy is on the phone, and 

I explained what had happened. And I said, you know, we got 

this ten-day shut-off notice, much to our surprise, because we 

use bill pay at the bank. I'm sure a lot of you do, too. When 

you set up your account at the bank, you go in, you fill in the 

address, you fill in the account number, you set it up. The 

only thing that changes every month is the amount that you want 

the bank to send the check for. So we have been doing this 

ever since we moved in. And no problem, you know, checks have 

been cashed. 

Well, in this particular case what we discovered was 

the check had been returned, and we didn't understand why. So, 

Amy explained to me that apparently in November there was a 

flier in our bill notifying us that they had changed billing 
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agents, or that they had changed - -  you know, something had 

changed. And, you know, we sort of remember that the nice 

pretty blue that the - -  the appearance of the bill had changed, 

but we - -  I'm assuming the notice was there. I give them that. 

But you know what I do with extra stuff in my - -  I mean, that 

goes in the junk mail category. I just take it out and throw 

it away, so shame on me. I threw it away. But then she said, 

if you will notice, just look on the front page there is a 

message center on the bill. Since their flier obviously wasn't 

effective for me and a few other people, according to the 

phones that night, there is a message center on here. 

Now, the one that you are looking at, which is on the 

top, April 25th, 2007, bill date, the message center is in the 

middle of the page, and it says, please note your account is a 

16 digit number. The full 16 digits must be used to ensure 

correct posting of your Aqua payment. That's the first message 

that shows up here. If you go to the last one, the message 

center is there, but there is nothing telling us, oh, by the 

way, for you idgets who threw out your flier in November, maybe 

you need to put your full 16-digit account number. Because the 

check that we mailed to Bank of America through bill pay, the 

check had the old account number on it, because we hadn't 

recognized that the account number - -  my account number 

literally changed. 

So the old billing service, the old account number, 
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it got send back to the bank. We didn't know that until we 

called in. So, you know, we get this shut-off notice. Well, 

of course, when we get the shut-off notice, it gives you three 

options. You can pay the total amount overdue by phone, simply 

call our toll free number. You can contact Aqua Utilities to 

let us know that you made a payment or request a payment 

arrangement. You can call their collections department if you 

have a serious illness or medical condition. 

So we took Option 2 .  We called, and we explained 

what happened. We sent you a check; you sent it back. Sorry, 

we didn't know this. Shame on us. We will now send you 

another check. We will do it through Bill Pay. Oh, by the 

way, is there somewhere like locally that we can go and pay so 

we will just take care of this? Oh, no. There are no Florida 

sites for collecting bill payment. 

You know, truck right on up to Pennsylvania if you 

would like, but there are no local payment centers. So we 

said, well, since we can't just go down to city hall or 

something and pay our bill, we are going to set it up for bill 

pay. And according to bill pay, you will get the check on May 

the 7th, and they did. They got our check on May 7th, the day 

my water was shut off. 

But one more thing I want to point out to you on the 

shut-off notice, which is Page 2 on the bill. This shut-off 

notice purports to be a ten-day shut-off notice. And you will 
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notice that it's dated April the 23rd with a shut-off date of 

May the 3rd, that if we haven't taken care of this by May the 

3rd, it will be shut off on that day. Well, we got this on May 

the 30th. So was it really a ten-day notice? I received it in 

the mail on May the 30th. So even though it is dated on here 

April 23rd - -  and, you know, I don't have the envelope, I don't 

know what the postmark date was. I don't know if it had come 

from Pennsylvania. All I know is we received it May 30th, 

because that is the day, and if they look in their records for 

the recording of my voice, they will find it on May the 30th. 

Well, excuse me, May the 30th was when my husband 

called to talk to them about the problem. So, anyway, when I 

called on May the 8th, the afternoon of May the 8th to, you 

know, get my water service restored, Amy - -  you know, when I 

told her the whole story, I would like to get my water 

restored, she says your husband didn't call. We have no record 

of you calling. I said, excuse me, I was in the room. I 

overheard the conversation. I know my husband called you, and 

you assured us, and we told you - -  we have notes. That's why I 

gave you copies of the bill, because we made notes who we 

called. Actually, that is on the prior - -  that is on one of 

the other ones where we called. Those notes on the May 26th - -  

no, they are not there. They are on the April 25th bill. 

Anyway, we called, and we told you the bill would be there May 

the 7th. And, indeed, the check did arrive on May 7th, the day 
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it was shut off. 

Well, finally, Amy says to me, well, you know, we had 

a systems changeover last week, and we lost a lot of 

information. So your husband's phone call, we have no record 

of it, but we will get your water turned back on today. And so 

she did, within ten minutes. It was so fast, I couldn't 

believe it. And we were watching for a truck, because I 

thought maybe somebody had to come to my neighborhood, but I 

never saw a truck. But, poof, within ten minutes I had water. 

So I don't know how easy that was, but within ten minutes my 

water was restored. 

My point being is if it could be restored that 

quickly the night before, I would have been a much happier 

customer. And if they were going to shut off water to 

residents all over Seminole County, they should have been 

prepared for some after-hours phone calls when people come home 

from work. They should have - -  you know, a little bit of 

preplanning there goes a long way. 

So we sent a check and it arrives on May 7th. We 

looked on our Bill Pay that day and, indeed, they got a check. 

They sent it back. They sent it back. We had the account 

number correct, we had the address correct, and they sent it 

back. It went back to the bank. So, it was like, what, they 

don't want our money now. So you will see on that bill, it's 

starting to accumulate. The total is starting to accumulate on 
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the bills, but - -  so what we did when we discovered the next 

bill telling us we that were yet delinquent again, you know, we 

checked into it. They had sent the check back again. And so 

out of our concern that the water would be shut off again, my 

husband calls and puts it on a credit card. Because there is 

no local payment center, remember. So we had to put it on a 

credit card, which they charged us an extra $2.95 in order for 

us to charge our bill. So, you know, our concern was they 

promised us they wouldn't turn off before, and they did. We 

don't want that to happen again. We were having company 

coming, and God only knows. So we paid the extra $2.95. 

That's so - -  to me it says it all about how Aqua Utilities 

feels about its customers and what they think customer service 

is. 

But just a couple other things that I want to point 

out to you on the bill here. If you will look in the middle of 

the page on the right, it shows a water usage history, and it's 

up and down. It says it is actual. And I don't know, I 

haven't seen these guys come out. I don't know who does their 

meter reading. But, you know, February, I know it was just a 

28-day month, but that being said, you know, my assumption is 

they try to read them every 30 days, and it is a February bill. 

It doesn't necessarily mean this was February service. But the 

point is that you see how erratic it is. 

And our most recent bill said that we're using about 
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1,100 gallons a day. Now it's me, my husband, and my little 

dog. Yes, we get company from time to time, but not that much. 

The kids are all off in college, thankfully. But my point is, 

is that this bill shows actual readings, and it's all over the 

board. It is up and down. And I have no idea - -  I mean, yes, 

we irrigate. We are not among the people who have invested - -  

in order to reduce their water bills a lot of people in our 

community - -  we have some lakes, and a lot of people in the 

community have put in pumps to pump water from the lake. 

In fact, we got - -  within a couple of months that we 

were living there, we got a notice from the homeowners 

association that we needed to steam clean our sidewalks and 

driveway because they were stained. And the woman I called to 

talk to her about it, and I was like, hey, what is everybody 

else doing in cleaning their - -  you know, what kind of 

products, that sort of thing. She was shocked to learn that I 

had Aqua Utilities water. She assumed I was pumping water out 

of the lake. Because my driveway and my sidewalk was so 

stained, she thought I was pumping water out of the lake. She 

was shocked to learn I wasn't. So, you know, there are clearly 

going to be some fluctuations because of the irrigation, and we 

try to limit that. We try to be conservative with that. 

Also, one final note that comes to my mind when I am 

thinking about the water use. My husband stayed up one night 

doing a little hand-drawn - -  I didn't make a copy of it. But 
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he sort of did an analysis of the water and the rates. And it 

turns out that the more water you use, the lower your percent 

increase in your bill. Now, let me say that again. 

MR. MCKAY: I have a chart for that. 

MS. SULLIVAN: Okay. I will let Ron deal with that 

one. I'll stop here. I'm sure there are a lot of people that 

have a lot to say. I'm delighted to answer questions. Again, 

welcome to Oviedo. We're glad you are here. And if you have 

any questions, I will be glad to answer them. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Sullivan. 

(Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Madam Chair, before I ask 

the questions of Ms. Sullivan, I'm going to have a few 

questions for DEP, and I don't know at what point - -  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We can't hear you. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I'm sorry. I was asking at 

what point the Chairman would like me to ask questions. I have 

some questions for DEP and for maybe some others. 

But, Ms. Sullivan, if I may, on your bills what I see 

is a very - -  a lot of fluctuations. It says that - -  on the 

first one I'm looking at it says that the average daily usage 

is 1,043 gallons, and then it goes to 657 gallons, 113 gallons, 

650 gallons. Has that been constantly like that on the bills? 

MS. SULLIVAN: Yes. In fact, on that last bill - -  
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and these were the - -  unfortunately, we couldn't find all of 

our bills. These are the ones I could find. But if you will 

notice on the bill that is dated January 29th, it says the 

amount owed from the last bill was $396. Now, this was under 

the prior rates, not the interim rates. So I could only 

guesstimate, and I certainly would - -  you know, I could request 

Aqua Utilities to send me a copy of all of my bills. I have 

only been there 15 months, so it wouldn't be that be many for 

them to produce. But, yes, it fluctuates. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. One other question, 

and then, Madam Chairman, I'm going to have a question for DEP 

regarding that. And I don't think there is anybody from the 

Water Management District here. Can I ask you one other 

question about when the check was sent back, what was the - -  

what was the reason? 

MS. SULLIVAN: No reason given. You are talking 

about the one with the correct account number sent to the 

correct billing address? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Right. 

MS. SULLIVAN: No reason given. It just came back to 

the bank, much to our surprise. Of course, we didn't realize 

that until we got the bill that said - -  you know, the bill 

again showed a double up of - -  you have got a late payment 

here, and so we knew we had paid the bill. You know, we go and 

check the bank. We sent the bill. We put it in. We didn't 
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know if it was the bank's error. We didn't know where the 

error was. And it turned out it had come back again, and I 

have no idea why it came back again. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner, how about we 

go ahead and have Commissioner Skop, and then see if the 

parties have any questions for her, and then have DEP, perhaps, 

come up and do that. That we can use the microphone, because 

we are running out. 

Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Thank you, Madam Chair. 

Ms. Sullivan, I want to personally thank you for 

coming out today. I think by far - -  I have been to all the 

service hearings for this rate case with the exception of one 

throughout the state, and, by far, although the common themes 

remain the same, your presentation, by far, is the most 

comprehensive that I have seen to date. It was very thorough, 

and I think that you said yourself you have been doing this for 

just a little bit over a month. (Audience applause.) 

You said yourself you have been doing this for just a 

little bit over a month, but I think even Erin Brockovich would 

be impressed. 

That being said, moving on to your bills. The common 

theme throughout the state has been sworn consumer testimony 

that directly implicates meter and billing issues. There are 

meters that are not being read or meter reading is erratic. 
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I just wanted to clarify some points. I looked at 

your bills during the time that you have given the testimony, 

and I appreciate that. And there are other consumers out in 

the audience that do have their bills, and that is the type of 

information that the staff needs to investigate and to do 

additional discovery upon the petitioner for the rate increase. 

With respect to the bills in question, I notice that 

the April 25th bill was a consumption of 31,300 gallons. And I 

just wanted to make sure that you mentioned that you have a 

small household. You have two people, a small dog, and I just 

wanted to make sure, do you use your water to irrigate at all? 

MS. SULLIVAN: I do. We do. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. And do you own a pool by 

any chance? 

MS. SULLIVAN: We do own a pool. And during the 

course of the 15 months that we have been there, we have 

added - -  just added water. We didn't fill it. We just added 

water three times in the 15 months we have lived there. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Okay. 

THE WITNESS: In other words, we don't let it drop to 

a level that is significant enough that it will take a lot of 

water to bring it back up. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  And with respect to the shut-off 

or the shut-off notice, I just want to reiterate I believe what 

you stated is that when you contacted the utility the same day 
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for emergency reconnect, that was not available to you as a 

consumer, is that correct? 

MS. SULLIVAN: Same day reconnect was not available 

to me. That's what the operators - -  when I called and I spoke 

to two different operators, both said the same thing, and that 

is when I asked to go to a supervisor and they refused that. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Moving to the March 23rd bill, it 

shows usage of 18,400 gallons, and then moving to the 

February 26th bill, I notice that the two prior bills have the 

same - -  about the same number of days in between meter readings 

that say actual. In other instances they have been actual or 

estimated, but on these particular bills that I'm looking at, 

they do say actual. 

Looking at the bill dated February 26th, where it 

shows an actual reading, and there is a consumption of 

3,300 gallons, which is significantly different from the two 

prior bills. 

might be able to offer for that discrepancy? Were you guys on 

vacation or were you there using the same amount of water? 

Because, again, that seems to be quite an inconsistency between 

31,300 gallons and then using one tenth of that on a monthly 

basis. And with bills that, for all practical purposes, at 

least in most cases I have seen, more than my electric bill. 

I'm just trying to understand or put in perspective why there 

was that outlier fluctuation. 

Is there a reason or an explanation that you 
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MS. SULLIVAN: We were not on vacation; we were 

there. And, in fact, we had company during that month. But, 

also, you raised a good point. I'm glad you drew my attention 

to this. You know, I have mentioned that, take February, so 

it's a small month. But if you look at the total days, that 

particular bill where they say 650 gallons a day or a - -  oh, 

wait, I'm looking at the wrong one. That was 32 days. My 

point is that if you look from bill to bill, it's 30 days, 

32 days, 29 days, 28 days. You know, the number of days is 

fairly consistent. But we were in the home, and we had company 

during that month, visitors. I mean, just weekend kind of 

visitors. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And then with respect to the 

PowerPoint presentation that you presented, is it possible to 

get an electronic copy of that - -  

MS. SULLIVAN: Absolutely. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: - -  as part of your composite 

exhibit? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Absolutely. We can do that. 

In fact, staff may already have a copy of it, I'm just not 

sure. (Audience applause. ) 

We will include that as part of that last exhibit, 

Mrs. Faurot. 

MS. SULLIVAN: And, in fact, probably what I should 

have done, and I just thought of this moment, because I want 
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you to know how serious those petitions are. And I had a much 

more in-depth PowerPoint presentation that I presented at 

church on Sunday. We estimated about 2 0 0  people came, but I 

wanted them to know who you were. So I had your pictures off 

your website. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Oh, no. (Laughter. ) 

MS. SULLIVAN: But to further validate that these 

were informed citizens that signed this petition, I can - -  if 

somebody can give me - -  Cheryl, I have her e-mail address. We 

have corresponded. I will send her the PowerPoint presentation 

that I presented on Sunday, as well. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  I just have a few more questions, 

and I do thank you. 

With respect to - -  just one general question. 

Actually, I am from this area. I grew up in Sanford. I have 

been all through Chuluota, Geneva, that whole area, but it has 

grown substantially since the early '80s when I used to live 

there. In fact, I got lost by making a wrong turn this morning 

because of the growth, things weren't where they used to be. 

MS. SULLIVAN: And we are only - -  you know, we are 

about to be a bedroom community. And so with that eight-inch 

pipe being within a half a mile to connect in - -  

COMMISSIONER SKOP: That's the question I was getting 

to is do you know if the City of Oviedo provides water and 

wastewater services? 
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MS. SULLIVAN: They do. Not to us, of course, but 

they do. And not to Live Oak, or not to portions of Live Oak, 

but I will be happy to tell you all I have learned about 

and Oviedo city 

not annexed and - -  

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And just one final point. I 

noticed on your comprehensive presentation on the remedies that 

you suggested, as a new Commissioner, I'm very experienced, I 

looked at the points of law and various things, but those are 

remedies. I just think that as Mr. Willis presented, sometimes 

there is statutory constraints and case law constraints that 

make things difficult. And it appears to be easier than it is, 

and that is part of the tension and frustration that we all 

feel. 

But, again, I want to thank you for what I thought to 

be a very, very comprehensive presentation. And, again, the 

concerns that you raised are consistent throughout the service 

area, at least at the service hearings that I have attended. 

It is a consistent theme. Quality of service is very important 

to me, and it's important to all the Commissioners. Meter 

reading and billing issues are very important. 

And, again, the formal hearing, I believe, is going 

to be handled in October. And if you wish to make a 

presentation, I think that that would be at your benefit or 
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your prerogative. Thank you again for appearing. 

(Audience applause.) 

MS. SULLIVAN: You're welcome. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Does anyone else have 

questions for Ms. Sullivan before we bring someone from DEP up? 

MS. SULLIVAN: Can I ask a question? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Sure. 

MS. SULLIVAN: If you will just think back, Mr. 

Reilly, I didn't have a chance to call you before I put that 

final slide in. And, yes, I have read the statute. I have 

read it several times. I've learned it's just like watching a 

movie, you don't get everything the first time, especially when 

this is not something you are familiar with. 

But the revocation of the certificate of authority, 

I'm not aware that that has ever occurred before. And I have 

actually spoken to Sandy Adams about maybe this is something 

you can help us with. Help us to understand. Because it 

seemed to me, if you just step back for a moment, there was a 

need in 1996 for public utilities. A private company stepped 

up to the plate and provided those services to a small 

population of people. Over time, you know, because of the 

hydrogeology, it was poor - -  it's not terrible water. I'm sure 

the people in Las Vegas would be delighted to have it. But it 

is a lower quality water because of the hydrogeology of our 

area. And so what it seems like has happened is we have just 
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sort of lost track of what does it mean to be reasonable. 

Ninety-five dollars a month just for the base rate before you 

turn the water faucet on is not reasonable. 

Now, I understand, and I spent - -  I spent time on the 

phone with Mr. Reilly where he talked about the calculations of 

the rate and return on equity and, you know, he talked to me 

about these things. And, you know, after a while you start to 

lose track. But it seems to me you have got to step back from 

the plate a minute and understand that these are citizens 

that are - -  I was looking in the paper on Sunday. I could go 

out and get a Cadillac, lease a Cadillac for what I paid last 

month for a water bill. And it's just that something has gone 

seriously awry. And, you know, I don't know what the right 

answer is, but I can tell you today is not my last visit to 

this question. And I have a lot to learn yet. 

In fact, one more comment I would just recall, if you 

will indulge me. I forgot to mention, I just heard, and I 

heard Mr. Hoffman say today, you know, there's new regulations, 

there's new ordinances, and I'm not sure in particular what he 

is referring to, but I know over and over I have been told by 

DEP and, oh, yes, I think even the Water Management District, 

that this MCL level was reduced recently or raised recently, 

depending on how you're looking at it. My point is it became 

stricter, and I was told that was recently. 

Well, just yesterday when I was out on the EPA 
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website, that rule came into effect in 2 0 0 2  for folks who 

service over 10,000 people. But for utilities that serviced 

under 10,000 people, it came into effect in 2 0 0 4 .  That's not 

recently to me. That's not recent. So, you know - -  oh, and 

the other thing - -  gosh, I have so much to say, I will try to 

hold my remarks. The other thing is that - -  and, please, 

confirm with Aqua Utilities, but what I read in the DEP file, 

what they are going to do with this $500,000 he told you he 

needs, they are going back to the same chlorination system that 

Florida Water Services used and failed. 

So to me past performance is a predictor of future 

behavior. They are going back to the same system, if I 

understood what I read correctly. So I don't understand that. 

It was used, it failed, and now you have a greater population, 

and you think it's going to work this time? I have no faith it 

will. So I apologize, I could go on for quite awhile, and I 

know there are many other people here to talk. So thank you 

for your time. (Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Madam Chair, just one quick 

follow-up question. Ms. Sullivan, I noticed this, and I wanted 

to get that on the record, the bills you submitted has the last 

name of Woods for that service address. 

MS. SULLIVAN: That would be my husband. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. I just wanted to make sure 
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that I tied that in. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And I believe that was - -  

Mr. Reilly, you didn't have any questions. 

Mr. Hoffman, do you have any questions? 

Thank you, Ms. Sullivan. 

And if someone from DEP could step forward to answer 

some questions from Commissioner Argenziano and others. 

This is Mr. Jeff Prather from DEP. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And I also would ask 

Representative Adams if maybe she would want to check with the 

St. Johns Water Management District to see if it's accurate 

that they are not working under a CUP. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADAMS: They are not. The last I 

checked, they are not. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Do you know if it is 

because they failed the three-prong test? 

REPRESENTATIVE ADAMS: I do not know that, but I do 

know that the last time I checked, when it was brought to my 

attention, they were not. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: The Legislature may want to 

ask why. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADAMS: Oh, I've got staff working as 

we speak. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And, Representative, one 

other thing, and this is in no way a means to bash the utility 
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or anything else. But, you know what, the very last session 

that I spent in the Senate, one of the bills I had was to 

allow - -  let me preface this with this. When we do tax reform, 

the reason the Legislature just did tax reform is because no 

one should lose a house if your taxes cost too much. Well, no 

one should lose their water if things get too high. And one of 

the bills I had, which went nowhere, was to allow an opt out in 

that kind of circumstance. You might want to think about that. 

REPRESENTATIVE ADAMS: 1'11 take a look at it. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: DEP, if I can ask you a 

couple of questions. What is the period of time that a utility 

can be in violation before action is taken by DEP, especially 

if it's regarding health and safety? 

MR. PRATHER: In regards to the disinfecting 

by-products, which is the enforcement case that they are 

currently under, they being Aqua Utilities, you don't have an 

MCL violation until you have a running annual average that 

exceeds that MCL. Typically, what will happen is a utility 

will look at four quarters of samples, continuous samples. If 

that running annual average exceeds, in this case 80 parts per 

billion, then there is an MCL violation, and that's when we 

bring them in. We discuss the corrective actions, and they 

have to start the public noticing. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: So, let's say - -  is there a 
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threshold level? Is there some number that could be so high 

that you would not wait for four quarters? 

MR. PRATHER: Certainly, there's a breakdown. They 

are called total trihalomethanes, and they are four 

trihalomethanes that make up this total. The total that you 

see on your public notices is the sum of those four. 

Certainly, there are standards for each of those four that you 

would look at individually to make that determination. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And - -  

MR. PRATHER: So, yes, ma'am, there are some which 

would require more stricter language if those individual levels 

are exceeded. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: In other words, people 

would be better protected? 

MR. PRATHER: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: There is some level that 

you wouldn't want to wait four quarters. 

MR. PRATHER: The Department of Environmental 

Protection receives those numbers and reviews those numbers. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And who is - -  is DEP part 

of the - -  is there any type of notice, standard notice that is 

either statutorily derived or DEP has promulgated to give to 

utilities to use, so that there is clear and, I guess, 

consistent notices? 

MR. PRATHER: There is required public language, 
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public notice language that each and every utility has to use. 

That actually comes down from federal EPA. So we, as a 

department, or a utility cannot determine what they want to put 

in that public notice. It's very specific, the language. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And you have seen the 

notices that were sent out? 

MR. PRATHER: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And is that according to 

the EPA standards? 

MR. PRATHER: Those are according to the EPA 

standards. I will say one thing, and I think it was brought up 

in the presentation, and I know that I have had some phone 

conversations with some individuals who asked about the utility 

including language for pregnant women. That is some language 

that can be included if one of those four constituents exceed 

that number that we are looking at. The utility has never had 

a number exceed that, so it was an error on the utility's part 

to include that language for pregnant women on that one public 

notice. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Just two other questions. 

What is DEP's role at all, if any, with regards to a notice? 

MR. PRATHER: Well, we make sure that they issue the 

public notices. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And it's correct? 

MR. PRATHER: And it's correct. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. And I have one other 

question, I don't know if you are going to be able to answer 

this or not. 

MR. PRATHER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And if not, that's fine, 

but I have dealt with water issues for decades, and not just 

utility water, but well pumping, and so on. And it seems to me 

that I remember in my days of being called the water lady, that 

the average household's usage of water usually was about 

125 gallons a day or 150 gallons a day. Can you find out for 

me, for the Commission, what the average is throughout other 

areas of the state? And maybe that's better for the Water 

Management District. 

MR. PRATHER: We can certainly get those numbers for 

you. That's easy for us to do. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. 

I had a question, too, just to follow up the line of 

questioning you were asking about that notice, because in the 

documents we are looking at the language does change from 

month-to-month some in the examples we have. And you indicated 

that it was a mistake, I suppose, of the utility to put the 

language in there. 

MR. PRATHER: One example of the language that was 

very specific to pregnant women was overly - -  it was not 

required for the utility to put that in there. 
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: So there are some - -  there 

is some optional language that they can put in, you know, at 

their discretion. There is certain language that they are 

required to put in the public notice, but there is some 

flexibility, I suppose, to add in certain language. 

MR. PRATHER: Above and beyond, they certainly cou 

If they wanted to do something in the way of - -  be more 

conservative. If they think there is information they would 

like to share with their customers, they certainly can provide 

additional information, but they are required to have the 

mandatory language in there. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Prather, if there are no 

other questions, I did want to take this opportunity, because I 

didn't really say this earlier, thank you for being here. At 

our other service hearings, I will just tell you all I haven't 

had representatives from DEP or the Department of Health. 

Representative Adams asked that they be present here today, so 

they have come to help answer some of the questions you all 

have. So I just wanted to thank you for that, and we may have 

more questions as we move along. 

MR. PRATHER: And I will certainly be here. And so 

everyone knows, I'm out of the Central District Office here in 

Orlando, and will certainly be available for any and all 

questions, even beyond this hearing. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. 
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MR. PRATHER: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Reilly. 

MR. REILLY: The next witness is Mr. Ron McKay. 

RON MCKAY 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. MCKAY: Good afternoon. My name is Ron McKay, 

and it's spelled R-0-N, last name McKay, M-C, capital K, A-Y. 

And I live at 6 2 4  Red Pepper Loop, and that's in Chuluota. And 

the zip code is 32766. 

We have a lot to cover, and I know that Kelly has 

gone through a lot of the information in the presentation. 

And, incidentally, I have been at my address for three and a 

half years. We moved in on January 31st of 2 0 0 4 .  

I want to start out first by going through a little 

incident that we had regarding water pressure. And I had 

called the customer service line with Aqua Utilities, and in 

speaking to the lady, and I didn't write her name down, but 

since then all of my conversations that I had with them will be 

recorded on my behalf. And I do have one recording that I had 

done just the other day when I had some questions about a few 

issues. 
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But when I had called, I had indicated that we had a 

low water pressure issue in Chuluota. And I just wanted to 

make sure that there was nothing that was just on, you know, at 

our residence. So I had spoken with some of the other 

neighbors as well, and had asked them about that. And they, 

too, were experiencing the same issue. One of my neighbors 

said that he runs early in the mornings, and he said people 

think they are watering their yards, but there is really just a 

stream, single stream just going out of the sprinkler system. 

So when I called Aqua customer service, she had 

indicated that, well, we'll have someone look into that for 

you. And I said, well, okay, can you give me an idea of when? 

You know, specifically when you call a utility and there is a 

problem, they schedule someone to come out and let you know 

when. So I said, well, when should I expect someone to come 

out so I can show them that we have water pressure issues. 

Well, I don't know. 1'11 try to have someone call you maybe 

next week. And this was a Thursday when I called. And I said, 

well, maybe next week? I said, that is a little vague, don't 

you think? And she said, well - -  because I did press on. And 

she said, well, maybe we will have someone show up or call you 

back, you know, early next week. I said, okay. Well, we are 

getting better. 

And I said, well, early next week is going to put us 

about five days out, you know. Can someone not just return my 
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phone call and explain what the issue is? Well, needless to 

say, after pressing her, she assured me that someone would be 

calling me the next day, which would be that Friday. I never 

received a phone call. And I knew that when I was on the phone 

with her that I was getting the runaround. It was very 

obvious. 

So at that point I called the PSC, and I filed a 

complaint. And I can give you that complaint number, 730680-W. 

And I waited my allotted time to get a response back from the 

PSC and to hear from Aqua. I didn't hear from Aqua, so I 

called the PSC regarding this issue. And I was told that - -  

well, Aqua had responded to us, and they said there is just low 

water pressure in the early morning because everyone is 

irrigating. I said well, yes, we know that, but the problem is 

that it is so low that you can't use the water. 

So, she proceeded to give me more information on who 

I could call, and I contacted the DEP. And I spoke with those 

individuals over there. And what they did was they come out, 

and they installed a pressure meter on the fire hydrant. But 

let me say before they did that, lo and behold, Aqua shows up, 

and they put a pressure meter on the side of my house without 

me knowing about it, and it was leaking so maybe I could get a 

little recovery on that loss. 

So the findings from the Environmental Protection 

Agency, I have got that report, and if I may, just give this to 
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you so you can look at it as I go over it. 

MR. REILLY: Can we mark that Number 61? 

MR. MCKAY: I have one copy, but I'll also give you 

my second copy. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: If you are all right with us 

keeping this one, we can make copies and we can just enter it 

into the record. 

MR. MCKAY: That's fine. I also have an electronic 

version of all of my documents, so you will get that as well. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We will start Composite 

Exhibit 61 for all the handouts from Mr. McKay. 

MR. REILLY: Yes. 

(Composite Exhibit 61 marked for identification.) 

MS. CATER: Okay. So this device that they put on 

the fire hydrant shows a chart of the pressure readings, and 

they take it in one-minute increments, okay? And so it does 

print out a graph. And you can notice that the DEP standards 

are that if the pressure falls below 20 psi, then it becomes a 

potential health issue, because there is backflow into the 

system, and it can contaminate the water system. The 

Department of Health also came out and did a sample. 

Well, the lowest reading - -  what you will notice is 

that on the subsequent page the individual had put on here all 

readings below 30 psi listed here. So they have readings of 

the pressure and the date and the time that it was taken. So 
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they dropped this meter in on a Wednesday, and they picked it 

up on a Monday, because I said the watering days for our area 

are from Wednesday until, I think, Saturday. I know on my side 

of the street it is Thursdays and Sundays, I think, so - -  I'm 

sorry, it goes to Sunday. But you notice that the lowest 

reading was 25.2 psi. Have you ever tried taking a shower at 

25.2 psi? You can't do it. You cannot get the soap off, okay. 

And my wife is getting up to go to work early in the mornings, 

and she can't shower. 

There is also other issues that relate to low water 

pressure. And I brought with me the water filter that I 

replaced on my refrigerator, because I dare not drink the water 

unfiltered. You will notice on here, and I will submit this as 

an exhibit, as well, the minimum pressure on here is 30 psi in 

order for it to operate. I also have - -  and the individual had 

to leave to catch a plane, but he's one of my neighbors, and 

what he has is a salt water tank for his fish. He has a living 

coral reef inside his tank that he maintains, well, in order 

for him to operate any of his equipment, it requires a minimum 

of 30 psi. And as you can see with the report that I have 

submitted, we consistently fall below this pressure. 

Now, I understand that this is supposed to be 

addressed. In my conversations with St. Johns River Water 

Management District, they are supposed to be - -  something being 

done by Aqua to address this. But the point is, is that I 
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would have gotten absolutely no response from Aqua Utilities if 

I had not pressed the issue, if I had not called the DEP. And, 

in fact, one of my other neighbors was speaking to a neighbor 

that lives across the street from me, and I understand that I 

have now been labeled as the community troublemaker from Aqua's 

behalf, but - -  and that's fine. If it gets results done, then 

so be it. 

But I have photographs here that I'll submit on 

behalf of Terry. He may be listed as the third individual 

there, so you can allocate this to him. But he is showing his 

pressure readings, and he also put a picture of the Orlando 

Sentinel to show the date. The date is stamped on the 

photographs, but he wanted to show that it is actual, 

legitimate, and valid dates. So I will submit this to you, as 

well. 

You could buy some of my filters, and you can see 

that it is 30 psi. But, again, it is the minimum that is 

required to operate this filter. If these people are using any 

type of filtration system, and this water pressure consistently 

drops below that, we can't effectively filter our water. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. McKay, if you will hold 

on just a second for Commission Skop to ask you a question. 

MR. MCKAY: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Yes. I'm looking at the exhibit 

that you provided. I guess it is from the Florida DEP, but the 
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graph of the printed responses of the existing pressures. 

MR. MCKAY: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  I'm trying to correlate that 

to - -  and just looking, I want to make sure that I have it 

correct, but it seems as if the pressure drops in the early 

morning hours. 

MR. MCKAY: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  And is there - -  have you been 

able to determine a reason for that, are they taking pumps off 

line or something that would reduce the pressure? 

MR. MCKAY: Well, I don't know. I mean, Aqua's 

response is the fact that everyone is irrigating and overusing 

the water. My position is if they are supplying the water, and 

they are wanting the high rates that they are asking for, then 

they need to figure out a way to make the pressure consistent. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Okay. 

MR. MCKAY: But, yet, you will see on the graph - -  I 

mean, this is the full graph in the one-minute increments 

during the duration this was taken where it begins, and so you 

can see that the fluctuations go up a little bit beyond 70 psi 

and then drop down to the lowest point, the 2 5 . 2 .  

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Just as a follow-up, I mean, 

looking at the transient response of the graph that is plotted, 

it is clear to me that in the early morning hours, at least in 

the period in question, maybe they are performing maintenance 
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or doing something, but the pressure subsides substantially in 

what appears to be the early morning hours. It is indicated by 

the three peaks. But, again, that is something that just 

caught my attention. 

MR. MCKAY: Keep in mind that this is merely just a 

sampling. It is like this every day. 

As far as the issue - -  I tell you what, let me move 

on to another area here. I have spoken to several agencies, 

along with the PSC. I have been out on the PSC website, and I 

have reviewed the audit report that was submitted by Denise 

Vandiver. I read through that. I've read through every one of 

the transcripts at the other locations, Palatka, Greenacres, 

and one showed up at Captiva, and the other one is Gainesville. 

There seems to be a very, very common theme with the fact that 

we have a meter problem. We have a problem with accuracy of 

bills. And what I'm detecting is that there is a common thread 

that every one of the citizens are beginning to feel very 

violated by this company. And I hope that when you do your 

ruling that you are going to actually pick up on the fact that 

that's what's going on. 

And I feel that they are snowing the various agencies 

that they are involved with, including the PSC. And I say that 

because I was on the phone with the lovely folks at the Water 

Management District, and I spoke with Jim Lamine (phonetic), 

and I was wanting to find out if the comprehensive compliance 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

8 6  

review had been updated or changed. And he indicated that Aqua 

had a meeting with St. Johns on Friday to address these issues, 

and that's when they had asked that their fine be reduced from 

the 4 , 8 1 5  - -  $ 4 0 , 8 1 5 .  

Now, Jim had a very interesting point. And I don't 

know when the president of Aqua came on board here, but Jim hac 

indicated that St. Johns had worked with Aqua once before to 

work through some of their violations. And then he said we had 

them in this past Friday to work with them once again about 

their numerous violations. And I said, well, were you aware 

that - -  because if you look at this report, and I will have a 

copy for you to review, and it is also available 

electronically - -  but when you actually look at this report, 

what you are going to notice is that there are numerous 

attempts to receive information, and for whatever reason Aqua 

seems to think that they do not have to respond or comply to 

the requests being made. 

I read the interrogatories on-line. I have read the 

responses that were submitted, and they seem to constantly be 

dancing around the issues. Now, what you will notice - -  and I 

also have a document that supports this, that is the Florida 

Statutes and the rules for your ease of reading. Because what 

you will notice in this is all the violations or the sections 

that they violate, as well as the rules of the St. Johns Water 

River Management District (sic), and - -  but when you read 
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through this you are going to notice on the summary page at 

least 3 3  violations - -  I do have an updated report that says 3 5  

violations - -  were identified over the two-year duration of the 

permit. There were two documented citation letters, e-mails or 

phone calls sent to the permittees for violations associated 

with four conditions, and it goes hrough those conditions. 

Shannon Joyce (phonetic) sent William Cross and John LaFerret 

(phonetic) an e-mail message on 6/6/06 requesting amicable 

resolution of continued violation of permits despite the 

outcome of the January meeting. No response was received to 

this request. You will notice that all throughout this 

document there is consistently lack of request by Aqua on the 

things that they are asked to submit. 

The audit report, and I know that it is subject to 

review by your analysts, but in an audit report numerous 

attempts were made to get information from Aqua, and for 

whatever reason they have refused to supply that. I know that 

some things have been submitted confidentially. I don't know 

why that is not made available publicly, but for whatever 

reason. 

Let me back up. One thing with the issue about the 

low water pressure, okay? And I don't know if too many people 

really think about this, but should there be a house fire when 

the pressure is low, you cannot put out a house. And then keep 

in mind that that reading that I submitted to you was taken at 
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the fire hydrant. You are not going to be able to put a fire 

out at 2 5 . 2  psi. Okay. People's house burns down because 

these guys are not supplying adequate supply of water and then 

we have a totally different issue on our hands. You can read 

through this from St. Johns. 

I understand Tom - -  is Tom Walden here? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: He is. I believe he may be 

in the back of the room. 

MR. MCKAY: Okay. I had a phone conversation with 

Tom regarding the historical consumption. And looking at the 

E-13W and the F - 1  schedule, I pointed out that the two numbers 

at the bottom do not add up. And he indicated that those 

numbers should be pretty close, and this is the 9 1 2 , 0 0 0  gallons 

that Kelly had alluded to that seemed to just kind of go 

somewhere. But these are based on the outflow reports, from 

the way I understand it, and, you know, it seems to me that 

someone should get a record of every one of the bills and 

calculate the total gallons that these guys are billing from 

out of their billing system and just see if they actually 

coincide with these numbers here. Because I have a feeling 

that it probably will not unless they manage to somehow fudge 

the system. 

So perhaps - -  you know, I don't know if Tom can 

explain this, but, you know, it would be helpful to make sure 

that - -  you know, because the things that we don't want to do, 
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is we don't want to stand up here and speculate on things. And 

I have tried to, you know, make sure what documentation we do 

sufficient, and it's supply to you that it is adequate, 

accurate. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. McKay, I will pass that 

down to our staff, and they can ta.,e a look at it, and perhaps 

respond to it a little bit later, and show it to Mr. Walden 

when he comes back in the room. 

MR. MCKAY: Okay. Thank you. 

In regards to the billings, you know, we have got 

people that are going to stand up here and testify to the fact 

that their bills are just outrageous. And I hope that the 

gentleman that was there Sunday, he indicated just some 

astronomical bill, and I don't know how you can get a bill for 

the amount. So I hope that he is here and testifies to that. 

And I have been given bills by other people to submit on their 

behalf, but I have one bill in particular that I am familiar 

with that basically shows the individual not living in the 

house, and they received a bill for 81,900 gallons, and no one 

lived there. And as soon as I find that bill, I will give it 

to you. To me, for someone not living at the house to receive 

a $ 4 6 2  bill, it doesn't make sense. And you are going to hear 

numerous stories regarding that. 

I submit to you a full log of my bills since we moved 

in the house, and I have compiled them on a spreadsheet, and I 
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have some copies to back up the legitimacy of what I am 

submitting to you. Now, my bills are not as drastic as some of 

the other folks that are going to stand up here and testify, 

but what you are going to see is the days billing. We have got 

29 days, 30 days, 34 days, 35 days, 22 days. There seems to be 

quite a fluctuation on when they are reading the meters. 

And, in fact, they are not really reading the meters, 

okay. I work from home. I have a home office, and my office 

overlooks my front yard. And only until recently, I have just 

seen the Aqua Utilities truck come out in the front of my 

house. And they have come to my house, because like I said, I 

have kind of been labeled, I guess, the resident troublemaker 

when it comes to pressing these issues. But the point is that 

until they are really pressed and called on the fact that they 

are not doing their jobs, that's when they show up. 

The other thing that I want - -  I do have more copies 

of this - -  and I mentioned this to St. Johns yesterday, and 

Kelly mentioned it, but when you actually look at the new rate 

structure, it gets cheaper - -  the more water you buy the 

cheaper it gets. And from an environmental standpoint, that 

doesn't make sense. And what is happening is that these higher 

rates that these guys are imposing are forcing people to put 

wells in and things like that. But what you will notice is 

that now the people who have the wells are going to be 

penalized, because the less water you use the more of an 
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increase, okay, that we have. To use no water whatsoever it's 

a 193.12 percent increase, and that is combined base water and 

A 193.12 percent increase without using a drop of 

That is ridiculous. 

But on this document, you will see that - -  and I have 

it out, or I have listed it in a table, the percentage 

increase difference as well as the actual amount difference. 

And when you hit a threshold of 70,228 gallons, your bill 

becomes cheaper than what the old rate is. So there is an 

incentive to use more water, but you are penalized for using 

less water. That doesn't make sense. And I put an asterisk at 

the 70,000 mark just to indicate where that decrease begins. 

But when St. Johns really found out about that, I think they 

are going to have some issues for Aqua Utilities regarding 

that. 

Now, you know, the thing that I am finding is that 

the different departments are not communicating. DEP doesn't 

necessarily know everything that's submitted by the PSC. In 

fact, St. Johns was wanting to get a copy of the audit report, 

and I sent that to them because they were very interested. 

Because when I said, you know, other agencies are getting 

stone-walled by these f o l k s ,  they found that very, very 

interesting. And I would suggest that you contact Jim Lamine 

with St. Johns, and I'm sure he can elaborate a little bit more 

on that. But I would also say, and I would also let Aqua 
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Utilities know that we are going to petition to make sure that 

the fines that have been imposed on them are not going to get 

reduced. And I think that if they are continuing to do what 

they are doing, then they should pay the fines. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Just a question to 

something you just mentioned. What is it exactly that you are 

saying they are not communicating with? What is it in 

particular that you are saying, DEP is not communicating to St. 

Johns or St. Johns is not communicating with DEP? 

MR. MCKAY: Yes. In regards to things like this, you 

know, when I am talking from agency to agency, you know, they 

are not knowing. Just like Tom Walden was unaware of the 

violations in that St. Johns document that I submitted to you. 

He didn't know about it. I sent Tom a copy of it, and he found 

it very interesting that other agencies were levying fines 

against Aqua Utilities. 

And in my conversation with Jim yesterday, he didn't 

realize that in the audit report - -  and you can read through 

that audit report, which I'm sure that you will have plenty of 

time to do that - -  he was not aware that requests were being 

delayed, denied, and danced around the whole issue. And the 

DEP, you know, and some of the other agencies did not know that 

there was almost a $10,000 fine levied against Aqua Utilities 

for noncompliance on other issues. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But they are environmental 

versus regulatory consumptive use. 

MR. MCKAY: I understand. But what I'm saying is 

that the agencies are not communicating. They don't know what 

is going on here versus over there. And so when collectively 

you bring all of this evidence together, it really turns on a 

light bulb, and it exposes these guys for what they are doing, 

and that's dancing around the issue and trying to - -  basically, 

that is a technique that they are using to pull the wool over 

your eyes, because - -  did you know that they had these 

violations from St. Johns? Did you know that? You didn't, did 

you? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I guess that's directed to 

me. No, sir, I did not know, but our staff may know. 

Mr. Willis, would you like to speak to that? 

MR. WILLIS: I certainly would. 

I would like to let you know that we have different 

people who contact these different agencies every time a rate 

case is filed. Our engineers are responsible for talking with 

the Department of Environmental Protection. And, in fact, we 

will have witnesses from the Department of Environmental 

Protection testifying at our technical hearing. We also have 

another staff member who is not an engineer who deals with 

rates and deals directly with the water management districts. 

Her responsibility is to look at that very thing you are 
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talking about. 

And I'm sure Mr. Walden would not have known that 

information because that is not part of his responsibility to 

contact that one agency. But Ms. Lingo, who is responsible for 

that, would know that information. That's one thing that I 

think we do very well, as far as the Public Service Commission 

goes, is maintaining an avenue of correspondence between the 

other sister agencies that we deal with. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

Well, then, would that information be passed down to 

the Commissioners in reviewing the whole case? 

MR. WILLIS: It will be as part of staff's testimony 

or testimony elicited from those agencies, yes. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

MR. WILLIS: It is part of our discovery process. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. McKay, 1'11 just add 

that I will realize it sounds like the right hand doesn't know 

what the left-hand is doing. And the truth of the matter is 

with this case, it's so large and affects so many systems, that 

there are a number of staff people assigned to this. And 

certain people, you know, focus on certain aspects of the case. 

We try to share that information the best we can, but 

there are times when one person may be the one that talks to 

DEP about a certain aspect, and so another staffer may not know 
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about that at that time. But I assure you at some point all of 

this information will come together. And there will be 

witnesses, as Mr. Willis said, from the other agencies that 

will testify to the things that pertain to what we ultimately 

decide in our case. I just wanted to add that. 

MR. MCKAY: Thank you. 

And my basis for really saying that is in my 

conversation yesterday a gentleman indicated that David Fisk, 

who is one the upper management individuals at St. Johns Water, 

he said I think David will find this very interesting, because 

of the frustration that these guys are having to go through in 

dealing with Aqua Utilities and compliance. 

Some of the things that, you know, that is in this 

document where they have been out of compliance with is define 

partners for water. And those partnerships are to help 

alleviate the load that is being put on the Chuluota system. 

Those wells are not very deep. They go down 200, 250 feet. 

And so they have been provisioned - -  and one of the things in 

this document is they have to go out and find water partners. 

Well, as Kelly had indicated, there is a connection 

real close by. And why these guys are not addressing this, I 

don't know. They have pumps that are - -  their production Well 

Number 1 has been infiltrated with saltwater, and I 

understand - -  and I've got the supporting documentation on 

that. But what I understand is that, you know, they are taking 
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that water and mixing it in with others. And so, you know, we 

have a very high chloride level, which the minimum on that is 

supposed to be 2 5 0 ,  and right now we are at 530, that was the 

last report result. 

So, the issue is this, is that these guys continue to 

avoid their responsibility, but yet what they are wanting to do 

is they are wanting to raise our rates. And I think until they 

step up and honor their part of the deal, then they should 

definitely be denied. In fact, as Kelly said, we would love to 

see these people go away. (Audience applause.) 

And the reason being is that they no longer have the 

trust of this community, okay. Now, I can probably ask 

anyone - -  does anyone, you know, feel violated by the electric 

company? Does anyone feel violated by the cable company; by 

the phone company? Does anyone feel violated by Aqua 

Utilities? (Audience applause.) 

I don't think they will be able to do much of 

anything to regain the trust of this community. And I can tell 

you this, is that this community has pulled together very well, 

and we are very resolved in seeing our water rates drop and our 

water quality increase. And we are going to stick to it until 

the very end, and we are going to see this thing through, 

whether - -  and I hope you guys do not pass this rate increase, 

and I hope that you bring things back into justification. 

Because what has happened is that we have well exceeded the 
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threshold of affordability, and if you guys bring this back 

into line, then maybe all of Chuluota will be able to afford a 

new car, that Cadillac that Kelly had talked about. Because 

right now, I mean, it is beyond a car payment. It's more than 

the electric bill. I mean, it is out of control. And I don't 

know how this stuff has gotten past the PSC. But once you put 

up that chart to show that one element, Aqua Utilities' rates 

are through the roof compared to everyone else that is 

regulated by the PSC. 

These guys are padding their expenses, okay? They 

are buying antiquated systems because they think that the 

communities that are connected with those antiquated systems 

have - -  people may be on fixed incomes, which a lot of the 

testimony from the other locations you have people on fixed 

incomes and maybe in a lower socioeconomic status. And they 

are small enough to where maybe they don't have the voice that 

we have at Chuluota, okay. 

Well, I can tell you that the clientele are not like 

that in Chuluota, because you are dealing with professional 

people, you are dealing with quality people in this community 

that are not going to let this thing get past us. And I would 

ask that the PSC bring things really in alignment. And if you 

guys approve it, we have got other avenues that we are looking 

to pursue, as well. 

Okay. Well, I'm going to submit to you the bills 
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that I have, and all my other documentation. I know there are 

a number of people that do want to speak, and I certainly want 

to give them time to do so. But I think that when you read 

this you are going find that the evidence is pretty 

substantiating and it's a fact that these guys are not fit to 

be a water company. 

Thank you. 

(Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Skop has 

questions, and some of the others - -  some of the other parties 

might have questions, as well. 

Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Thank you, Madam Chair. 

Looking at Sheet 1 with the Excel tabulation, it 

looks like an Excel chart of your water bills, looking at the 

gallons used going from a trend of 5 , 6 0 0 ,  6 , 0 0 0 ,  9,000, then 

turning up to on 1-19-05, 30,000 gallons back to '04, 20,000, 

it seems like in the past - -  past years in '04 there was much 

higher water consumption. Is there an explanation for that? 

Was it filling pools or - -  

MR. MCKAY: Well, I don't have a pool. The 

explanation is that during that time I actually installed an 

irrigation well. 

Incidentally, I would like to say one other thing, 

because one thing that these guys have indicated is that there 
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has never been a rate increase. And what you are going to see 

on that sheet that you're looking at, we have experienced rate 

increases. But, yet, they are leading the public to believe 

that their bill has been the same since 1996. And that's not 

the case, because what you are going to see is back in April, I 

think, of '05, that there was an increase. And, also, in 

February of ' 0 6  there was an increase. So we have experienced 

rate increases. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. McKay, let me jump in 

there and ask Mr. Willis, can you explain the increases, other 

than the ones that the company mentioned, and the different - -  

I am forgetting my words here, the inflationary type 

adjustments that are sometimes allowed and maybe clear that up, 

because I think that is something we are going to continue to 

have questions about. 

MR. WILLIS: Absolutely. 

I believe the one the company was referring to was 

only the point where they received the last increase due to a 

rate case. The other increases that you experienced are due to 

what is called an index and pass-through provision of the 

statute. 

The index provision is in the statute to allow small 

increases each year to keep up with the rate of inflation. And 

that index itself is set by the Commission on an annual basis 

by statute. That's a matter of right to the companies, and the 
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Commission can't deny that increase as long as it is calculated 

correctly. 

The other portion of that might have been a 

pass-through provision, which is to pass through the cost of 

the increase of the kilowatt hour of electricity for running 

the pumps of the wastewater system, chemicals, any actual 

increase in those. And those are what the minor increases are, 

the smaller increases that you have experienced over the last 

few years. 

MR. MCKAY: Okay. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano has 

a question. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Can you tell me if those 

statutory increases were in accordance with actual inflation 

rates and percentages? 

MR. WILLIS: Yes, they were. They were reviewed by 

staff, as always. And if there is an error in the calculation, 

if they are not correct, they are not allowed to go into 

effect. But otherwise they are allowed to go into effect. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Reilly, Mr. Hoffman, do 

have questions for Mr. McKay? 

MR. REILLY: Just a quick question. Would you prefer 

Terry Bryant to sponsor those photographs of his house? 

MR. MCKAY: I think it would be appropriate, yes. 

MR. REILLY: We will have him next. 
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MR. MCKAY: Well, Terry had to leave for vacation or 

on a flight or something. 

MR. REILLY: Okay. Well, we will let you sponsor it 

then. 

MR. MCKAY: Okay. Before I step down, I was given a 

letter ,~y one of the members of our community that was unable 

to attend. I would like to submit this on their behalf, for 

Steven J. Strickland, if I may do so. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: That's perfectly fine. We 

can include that within the composite exhibit, as well. 

MR. MCKAY: And I also have the supporting 

documentation that was supplied to me by St. Johns to show 

documents that they had been waiting for Aqua to supply, so 

these are the things that are referenced. And you will notice 

that the dates are skipped. So this is - -  this will coincide 

with the information that is in that St. Johns document, as 

well as hydrology reports, as well. And, also, the 

contaminants - -  or, I'm sorry, the water quality testing. And 

I have indicated the production Well 1 and production Well 5. 

Production Well 1 is the one that has the saltwater 

infiltration with it. And I will also give you the most recent 

copy of that comprehensive compliance review, which is the one 

that he just sent me yesterday. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. McKay, do you need any 

of this information back, or are these copies that you are able 
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to leave with us? 

MR. MCKAY: These are copies that I will leave with 

you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And the photos as well, do 

you need those? 

MR. MCKAY: I do not need those. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. 

MR. MCKAY: I also have a copy of my - -  part of my 

bills to kind of show that none of those numbers are 

exaggerated. I have bills from other people within the 

community. 

One thing that I didn't touch on, but if you do go 

out to the Aqua Utility website you will notice that everything 

that they have got out there is just about their money, their 

investors. And there is nothing in here that really reflects 

any level of customer service. I can't find out how to read my 

bill. You will notice in my bill, I have got inconsistencies, 

and those inconsistencies are where they have started to leave 

off the detail. 

And that was one of the conversations that I had with 

the latest customer service rep, is how do I know how many 

gallons I am using as far as, you know, what you are charging 

me per gallon and that detail. And in that recorded phone 

conversation that I had with her, she promised me that she 

would be sending out a fax to show the detail. I haven't 
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gotten the fax yet. Okay. So, I mean, this is ongoing issues 

where they are saying they are going to do things, but yet they 

don't do it. And just like they hung up on Representative 

Sandy Adams, I think that is a very common issue. 

But I will give you a copy of what I have for their 

website, the bills from the other residents, and I thank you. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. McKay. I 

think this is a good time for a short stretch break for us, so 

I guess we will go off the record for at least ten minutes. 

(Recess. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We will go back on the 

record. 

First, let me say that I realize that we have several 

more people to hear from, and we do need to be out of here at 

5 : O O  o'clock as I understand it. And what I will ask each of 

you to do is if there are things that have been said already, 

if you might feel comfortable saying, you know, I agree with 

someone else's comments that spoke earlier, or just to try to 

be cognizant of the time that we have left so we can try to 

hear from everyone. 

I realize that several of you have expressed concerns 

about getting to speak, and we are going to continue with the 

sign-up sheet so that everyone comes in the order that we 

receive them. Hopefully, we will get everyone in, and we will 
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do our best to do that. We don't intend at this point to try 

to take a lunch break, so we are just going to try to proceed 

through and get as many people as we can, and, hopefully, that 

will be everyone. 

So with that said, Mr. Reilly, I guess we can call 

the next witness. Thank you very much. 

MR. REILLY: Thank you. We have Tina Crews to 

present a petition on behalf of the Lake Lenelle Woods 

Subdivision. 

TINA CREWS 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. CREWS: Good morning. My name is Tina Crews. I 

have lived in Chuluota for 17 years. And I just wanted to make 

sure that the petitions that I have signed for Lake Lenelle 

Woods are put into the records for today. And we agree with 

everything that has been presented to this point. 

Thank you. (Audience applause.) 

MR. REILLY: We can identify the petition as Exhibit 

62. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: 6 2 .  

MR. REILLY: Petition for Lake Lenelle, I think 

that's L-E-N-E-L-L-E Woods - -  

MS. CREWS: Yes. 
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MR. REILLY: - -  Subdivision, in opposition to a rate 

increase. 

MS. CREWS: Yes. 

MR. REILLY: Thank you, and if you could maybe submit 

that? 

MS. BANKS: Ms. Crews, can you please give us your 

address ? 

MS. CREWS: 3 5 1  Lake Lenelle Drive, Chuluota 3 2 7 6 6 .  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you very much, 

Ms. Crews. 

Again, that will be marked as Exhibit 6 2 .  

(Exhibit 62 marked for identification.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And, Mr. Reilly. 

MR. REILLY: Okay. Melissa Davis. 

MELISSA DAVIS 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. DAVIS: Thank you. I will try to keep this very 

brief. 

I moved from Geneva into Chuluota three years ago. I 

had a well, so I didn't know what to expect. I asked all of my 

friends that lived in the Oviedo area what the water and sewage 

bills would be like. I'm a single mom and, obviously, my 

budget is going to matter to me. And everyone said no more 
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than $50. I even asked Miranda Homes (phonetic) when I was 

having my house built what can I look for? Well, it's little 

bit more than the area, but, you know, it's within a normal 

range. 

Well, needless to say, I was not budgeted correctly. 

As much as I love my home and I love my neighborhood, and it's 

wonderful environment for my son, if I knew then what I know 

now, I wouldn't have purchased. 

This is affecting us in every aspect. My son knows 

when I get my bill, because he sees the stress on my face of 

wanting to know how am I going to pay this bill. 

one - -  and I didn't want to bore you with all of my bills 

because you all are going to have probably hundreds to look at. 

But my most recent one they sent out - -  please keep in mind 

that it's myself and my nine-year-old boy. And like most 

nine-year-olds, if he doesn't have to shower, he's happy. 

I have just 

And I do not irrigate, because - -  and if anyone, and 

there are plenty of people here that have seen my backyard that 

can testify, I have nothing but dirt and a few scrawny trees in 

my backyard. My front yard, I did away with almost all of the 

grass, and did zero scape because I could not afford to 

irrigate, but I kept getting the nasty notices from HOA saying 

I needed to maintain my landscape. So I was in a no-win 

situation. 

Keeping that in mind and keeping in mind that I 
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have - -  I do have a pool. It's a small pool. I do not fill it 

up every month. In the three years I have lived there, I have 

had to add water three times, again, nominal amounts. Yet this 

is a fairly average, and you can see on this, and I can give 

you this copy, that it varies from month-to-month with no rhyme 

or reason to my water usage. But here they are saying last 

month I used 532 gallons per day. 

Okay. I'm gone 14 hours a day, and then you have to 

account for at least six to eight hours of sleeping. I have 

gotten to the point where most days I sponge bathe. When I do 

shower it is military showers, you know, camp showers, boat 

showers, whatever you want to call it. Rinse down, lather up, 

rinse off. My son does that, too. 

I dish wash either once a week to once every two 

weeks. Other than that I use paper plates. I do laundry. Now 

I have an HE-3. And, no, this is not an advertisement for 

Sears, but I purposely purchased this because of the low water 

usage it takes to clean the laundry. I now use my spare 

bedroom for the mound of dirty laundry that I have because I 

cannot afford to do my laundry. So I do one load a week of the 

bare essentials that we need to get by. 

This is America the last time I checked. We are not 

a third-world country. There are third-world countries that 

have better living conditions in their homes for water than we 

do in Chuluota. They don't live in Chuluota. I'm going to 
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dare say they probably they don't have the water conditions or 

the water bills that they expect us to pay. I had to get a 

water purifier that was nearly $4,000. 

Well, a few weeks ago a neighbor of mine had a water 

company come in and check their water. The contaminants in 

their water, and I apologize, I don't have the report in front 

of me, and I don't know exactly what these numbers indicate, 

but under five, the score of five your water is considered to 

be safe. Theirs scored a 19. 

I said, well, just for laughs, let's go ahead and 

give them a sample of my water, and I won't let them know that 

my water is purified. They tested it. They said there is no 

way this water, my water, came from the same source as this 

water, my neighbor's, the unpurified water. Because mine 

scored a three, which is well within the safe area. 

Again, did I feel the importance of getting a 

purifier? Sure. I don't want to live in a community like Erin 

Brockovich. I don't want to find out that I have chosen a 

neighborhood to live in that will end up causing my son cancer, 

or cause me cancer, or cause anything but a proper lifestyle. 

I asked - -  I'm trying to skip through things, because 

a lot was already covered. I called them last week, and I 

asked them, I want you to come out and check my water meter. I 

think there is a problem. I don't think it is physically 

possible for me to use nearly 1 5 , 0 0 0  gallons of water in one 
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month. And, again, I'm more than happy to get you copies of 

bills, but I think I'm being redundant with everyone else that 

you have already heard from. They said okay, someone will be 

out Monday. I said, I want to know - -  I want a detailed report 

of what they found with my meter reading. They will be out 

Monday. What time? I can't tell you. Okay. 

Friday, I received a notice on my door. This was, I 

guess, because they never came out since, it is a yellow card 

that they left on my door. This is a photocopy for you, and I 

have the original if you want me to go get it out of the car. 

But this was their detailed notice. Last read meter 4-2-5-9, 

reread meter, new read, and it is, I believe, 4-3-6-7-4-0. 

That was their detailed report. It is laughable. They are 

laughing in our faces as customers, and they are laughing in 

the state's faces by not wanting to take any of us seriously. 

I keep asking myself, and I have asked a few people, 

why don't they just sell? They made a bad investment. If the 

water system is so deplorable, that it is such an expense for 

them, why don't they cut their losses and sell? A good, 

prudent businessman would do that. Well, we are a cashcow, and 

I would like to say we are done being milked. 

Thank you. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Does anyone have questions? 

MR. REILLY: It sounds like your use is very sparing, 
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receive an explanation as to - -  

MS. DAVIS: And I meant to turn this in, This was my 

explanation, and any time I call - -  and, I'm sorry, I'm going 

to steal a line from a famous talk show host, this is customer 

no-service, because this is all they will say. When we call 

them for anything, I had one bill that had a $256 charge on it, 

and it showed that it was a late - -  it incorporated a payment 

from prior, which I never had that bill either. And I called 

them and questioned why does my bill have a $256 due on it? 

Well, I have no idea, but you only owe 111. Okay. What would 

you have done if I had paid you this amount? I'm not really 

sure. I suppose we would have credited your account. 

I don't want credit. I'm asking for the interim 

rates to be immediately ceased. I'm asking for things to be 

reimbursed to us. I'm asking for the whole - -  and I don't know 

if this is in your control, honestly, but if not, we would love 

to know who. They need to revamp their billing. People in 

Oviedo are paying 35 and 50-dollar water bills, and we are 

having hundreds of dollar water bills. Something is inherently 

wrong with this. And they have the same - -  if I'm not 

mistaken, they have the same guidelines to follow as these 

people. 

But, yes, I'm very, very water conscious. I don't 

have family come down and visit quite often, because I cringe 
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at the thought of them showering. 

MR. REILLY: I know that some of the other customer 

meetings the Commission has directed the utility to kind of get 

with that specific customer to resolve a great usage 

discrepancy. I would just ask if that would be possible in 

this case, that we get the company to report and work with this 

particular customer. Is that something you could direct? 

(Audience simultaneous conversation.) 

MR. REILLY: I think all the people who have taken 

their time to come here and have these problems deserve to have 

answers. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Reilly, it is my 

understanding that the company is going to respond to each and 

every customer concern that we hear today, 

others. 

get with the customer after this meeting, or - -  I just want 

everyone to know. 

has already let the company know that we expect responses on 

each and every customer complaint, so whether it's usage or 

customer service issues like that, we expect to get some kind 

of feedback from them. 

as well as the 

Are you asking for something in addition to that to 

I think I said earlier that the Commission 

MS. DAVIS: I can tell you that I will feel very 

confident in you receiving a response. I do have confidence 

that you will make the best decision. Do I expect a legitimate 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

112 

answer? I'm sorry, no, I don't. Do I expect a timely answer? 

No, I don't. 

honestly and accurately, I will trust in the system. 

So as long as you can compel them to answer 

MR. WILLIS: Commissioners, if I could just say 

something here. Staff has taken it upon themselves in these 

service hearings to look at certain cases that we think need 

attention, and we are having those investigated. This is one 

of those we would like to do. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: What I would like to see is 

DEP or the Water Management District - -  I would like somebody 

else to measure the water that's going into these homes. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I would like to know if 

that is possible, because that is the only way I can feel 

comfortable knowing how much water is actually going into these 

homes. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The accuracy of the meters. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Absolutely. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Willis, would you like 

to respond to that? 

from some of the other agencies. Do they also assist us with 

looking into specific customer complaints? 

I realize we have witnesses in our case 

MR. WILLIS: They do when it goes under their areas 

of expertise. Billing and the amount of water going through a 
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meter normally doesn't. We do have provisions within our rules 

to do meter tests that are actually witnessed by the Commission 

staff. We can do that as part of what we want to do with this 

customer as far as exploring what's going on with the bills. 

One thing I do need is her address, though. If I can get her 

to give us her address. 

MS. DAVIS: Yes. I apologize. My name is Melissa 

Davis, 286 Velveteen Place, and, of course, Chuluota. 

MR. WILLIS: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Madam Chair. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I am happy to hear we have 

the jurisdiction to do that. Can we do it in several different 

areas, because I really would like to see the bills and then 

what our staff finds out in metering. And maybe if you can 

indulge me for a minute. Is it the type of metering where you 

would find out what an average day or an average month is, 

rather than just an hour? 

MR. WILLIS: Yes, we can do that. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chair. 

Just following up on Commissioner Argenziano's 

comment also, because I also had the same concern. At every 

one of the service meetings I have actually asked staff early 
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on in the process to conduct an open discovery process related 

to the numerous instances of sworn consumer testimony 

indicating, or greatly indicating metering and billing issues 

or inaccuracies. And the question I have is, you know, I would 

like to see any bills that consumers have, entering them into 

the record to have those checked properly and looked at for 

specific instances of where metering seems to be inconsistent 

or there appear to be problems. 

Also, too, in your particular instance, with your 

metering, and I haven't had the opportunity to look at your 

bill, a lot of times - -  

MS. DAVIS: I apologize. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  That's fine. It's not your 

fault. 

Do you know if meters in your particular subdivision, 

are they set up to be electronically read or - -  

(Simultaneous audience response.) 

MS. DAVIS: Some are and some are not. I spoke with 

a serviceman from Aqua one day last week when he was out, and 

he was changing out the meter of my neighbors. And that's what 

kind of spurred me to go out and speak with him. And a lot of 

what I asked, he just looked at me. And I said, I understand 

you can't answer that, can you? He said, I'm sorry, ma'am. 

But he did explain that anyone that is complaining enough about 

their meter, what he has been instructed to do is just 
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automatically change out the current meter for an electronic 

meter. So this person had theirs done, and I got a fancy 

little notice. So, no, most homes we do not have the 

electronic meters. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Well, at least - -  this is a 

follow-up. From a regulatory perspective, as a consumer, I 

feel, at least as a Commissioner, that you certainly have the 

right to have a bill that reflects an accurate assessment of 

your water usage. And, again, metering issues - -  again, I 

would love to see that bill. 

MS. DAVIS: I'm going to hand this up to you in just 

one second. I would like to point out, too, that, like Ron 

McKay said, they are showing current sewage charges $99 and 

I may current water charges almost $90, two cents shy. If 

approach. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Sure. 

MS. DAVIS: This isn't as legible as I tho. ght it 

would turn out. I have the originals and I also have - -  what I 

can also do is when I send this in to you, I am more than happy 

to attach copies of all of my other bills so you can see a 

pattern from December. There is no rhyme or reason. We have 

to water more in January and February, the dry months in 

Florida, than we do now, yet my water bills are lower. And 

other than that, I haven't used - -  if anything, I used more 

water when my bills were lowest. 
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COMMISSIONER S K O P :  And like I say, as a consumer, 

you have a responsibility to receive an accurate bill. And I 

hope that this is an issue that staff takes these instances 

where consumption, in terms of what's billed, seems to be 

discrepant than what the alleged usage should be. 

MS. DAVIS: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ms. Davis, thank you very 

much. Thank you for saying that you trust us to look into it. 

We will be looking into all of these concerns and feel free, 

all of you, to send in more information after you get home and 

send it to that address there. We will be compiling all of 

this in the docket, and it will be looked into. And we will be 

looking, in particular, for concerns about large fluctuations 

in usage and that sort of thing. That has come up in several 

meetings, and you have heard the other Commissioners mention 

that. So it is something we are looking into, and we will 

continue to look into. And we will be getting responses from 

the utility, but we will also independently look into those 

issues, and perhaps also consult with the other state agencies, 

as Commissioner Argenziano suggested. 

MR. REILLY: I believe Melissa Davis' is Exhibit 6 3 .  

(Exhibit 6 3  marked for identification.) 

MR. REILLY: Our next witness is Heidi Van Wagnen. 

HEIDI VAN WAGNEN 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 
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testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. VAN WAGNEN: Hi. I'm Heidi Van Wagnen, that's 

H-E-I-D-I, two words in my last name, Van Wagnen, W-A-G-N-E-N. 

I live at 351 East 4th Street in Chuluota, that is old 

Chuluota. And I know a lot of the residents here are much more 

knowledgable about what's going on with the price hike than I 

am. And I think they have done a very good job in presenting 

the big picture. But with all big pictures there's a lot of 

little pieces, and this is my snapshot. 

I am a disabled widow. I live alone. I live solely 

on my Social Security check, and I can't afford to pay for 

prescription insurance, medi-gap insurance. And every time I 

receive my Social Security check, I have to make adjustments 

and sacrifices. That's just the way it is. And I know that 

I'm not exclusive. I know that there are a lot of older people 

in Chuluota that are in the same financial circumstances that I 

am. 

And now we are presented with a horrible problem 

here. We have an illegal but legalized monopoly that is 

holding us hostage and demanding that we pay a ransom or a base 

fee of $95 a month for contaminated water, and we have to pay 

this before we can consume a polluted drop. This is not only 

unhealthy and unfair and discriminatory, but is down right 

unconstitutional. Our only freedom now for people in my 
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situation is this: Can we afford to pay our electric bill or 

our water bill, which one? That's going to be the choice. And 

I was always under the understanding that price gouging by a 

utility company was criminal and illegal, and, apparently that 

is not the case. 

Thank you. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Van Wagnen. 

Any questions? 

Thank you very much. Did you have - -  

MS. VAN WAGNEN: These are copies. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. We will label these 

as Exhibit 64. 

(Exhibit 64 marked for identification.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ms. Van Wagnen, did you need 

these copies back? 

MR. VANDIVER: No, I do not. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. 

MR. REILLY: The next witness is Don Soule. 

Is Mr. Soule on the premises? 

Okay. Our next witness is Jim Grotkopf. 

JIM GROTKOPF 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 
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MR. GROTKOPF: Good morning. Jim Grotkopf. I live 

at 533 Yellow Tail Place in Chuluota. I sort of feel like 

U.N.O. following the Rolling Stones. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Grotkopf, could I ask 

you to spell your last name? 

MR. GROTKOPF: Certainly. G-R-0-T-K-0-P-F. 

If I can, ma'am, just real quickly, this is my May 

bill, $229.38. I feel kind of fortunate looking at some of the 

other numbers around me. And Page 2 is my electricity bill for 

the same month of 155. Actually, what I wanted to point out 

was the water usage history. I highlighted there November 

where it looks like a daily rate of over 1,300 gallons, and I 

highlighted there also I was out of town for that month, my 

whole family, for about four days. 

My issue is if I could just add a grain of sand to 

your scale, if you look at September and October I am down to 

200 gallons of usage per day. November shoots up, back down, 

December, January, February. I have no explanation for this. 

I called Aqua. They had no explanation for this. I filed a 

grievance with your Commission. In turn, Aqua notified me. 

Imagine that. And I said if you are going to estimate, please 

let me know, because I'm assuming that September and October 

was a estimation because it was so low. He said, no, no, they 

are actuals. I said, well, it can't be. And I said I cannot 

afford a water balloon payment as illustrated in November, no 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

120 

pun intend. I can't budget for that. 

Like you have already heard testimony, there is rules 

in my house. If it is yellow, let it mellow; if it's brown, 

flush it down. I put timers on my son's showers. I purchased 

high efficiency water using devices, washing machines and such. 

And I was certainly ignorant to this whole process. 

I was under the assumption that the water company was - -  their 

goal was to provide water, and we are their customers, until I 

went to their website, as noted before. Page 3 is their home 

website - -  their home page. And right there is a big button, 

buy stock direct; investor relations; about us. This is taken 

today, this morning, by the way. 

This is their home page. Go ahead and click on about 

us. Scroll down a little bit to their news release. This is 

dated in May. I'm sorry, no, their mission statement is the 

next page, which Kelly brought up, providing low-cost provider 

quality drinking water. I found that amazing. And then the 

last page was their May 2nd release, and I just highlighted 

there, an increase in revenue in the first quarter due to 

primary recent rate awards which accounted for an additional 

$10.3 million in revenue for the first quarter of 2007. Now I 

realize revenue is not profit, but I shake my head. They have 

lost confidence in this community. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Grotkopf, I'm sorry to 
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have you get up again, but Commissioner Skop had a question for 

you. I'm sorry. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

I just wanted to thank you for coming out. We 

appreciate your comments. Just a point of clarification with 

respect to the water bill that you submitted for November where 

you had, as you call it, the bubble or balloon. 

MR. GROTKOPF: Water balloon payment. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Easier words. But, essentially, 

the footnote says your family was out of town. Is that for out 

of town for the entire month or just - -  

MR. GROTKOPF: No. No, sir. Just the four days over 

Thanksgiving. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Just the four days. Thank you. 

That's all I had. 

MR. GROTKOPF: Thank you. I'm sorry. There was a 

resolution for my calls. There was a $ 2 5  credit for - -  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: You're lucky. 

MR. GROTKOPF: From my house I can see another 

neighborhood, and they are paying $38, and that includes 

garbage fees. So $ 2 5  would be three-quarters of their bills. 

MR. REILLY: Number 6 5 .  

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Grotkopf, you don't need 

this information back? 
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MR. GROTKOPF: NO. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. 

(Exhibit 65 marked for identification.) 

MR. REILLY: Our next witness is Harley Hoffman. 

HARLEY HOFFMAN 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. H. HOFFMAN: Good afternoon. This is going to be 

a change of pace for you because I'm not from Chuluota, but I 

can certainly use the presentation they gave by pulling out 

about ten of those new graphs and changing the name, because 

what I'm going to talk to you about is very much - -  very much 

the same. 

My name is Harley Hoffman. I'm no relation to Mr. 

Hoffman who gets paid well to attend these, I don't. My 

address is 108 Seminole Drive in Ormond Beach. I live in a 

development called Tomoka View, and if you look on this green 

sheet you will see under Volusia County a little entry called 

Tomoka Twin Rivers, and I want to address that as I get into my 

presentation. 

First, I would like to thank the PSC for holding 

these hearings and particularly for sending me a notice where 

it was. I had thought I was going to Deltona this morning, but 

luckily, I got your notice and I ended up in the right place. 
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So thank you for that. 

What I have to say, I attended the hearing that was 

in Palatka. Mr. Skop was there. And thank you, Mr. Skop, for 

coming to these hearings. I'm a little disheartened that the 

entire Commission cannot hear all of these hearings. This is 

so important. There are thousands of people whose lives are 

going to be affected by this, and it is just a shame that 

everybody can't hear it, because I guess the vote is what, 

three, you need three votes to make this thing pass when you 

vote on it, or whatever. So I think each of us feels that we 

would like to talk to every one of the Commissioners and try 

our best to convince them that our case is stronger than the 

case for Aqua Utilities. But I'm happy you are here, and I'm 

happy that I ended up in the right place. 

One of the first things I want to say about our - -  I 

forgot to mention I am the president of the civic association 

in Tomoka View/Tanglewood, and when I'm speaking for them, I'm 

speaking only for them and not for the people in Twin Rivers. 

And that is an issue that we call bundling, which we object to 

very much. As a matter of fact, it's all throughout this 

document and the testimony that I have heard both in Palatka 

and here. The company has bundled together different 

communities, systems, and that sort of thing, and then did 

their mathematical calculation to determine rates. 

Tomoka and Twin Rivers are two separate systems. 
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They are not connected. 

have no idea when the company sent to us the notice of these 

hearings. They indicated that they had spent $115,000 on this 

bundle. I don't know where they spent it. We don't know 

whether they spent it in our system, in the other system. No 

justification was given for what was spent. 

why did they allow - -  why does the PSC allow people to bundle 

these things together? Why won't they lay this out so that we 

can each see the costs and know what costs are for our system, 

rather than have to go in and request documentation and we 

can't even figure out yet. We still don't know where this 

money was spent and what it was spent for. 

They are about two miles apart. I 

So our question is 

The other thing is our system, like the people in 

Chuluota and many of the other cities or towns I have heard 

described, is unsatisfactory. For many years we have had low 

water pressure, dirty water, water cutoffs. Now, I probably 

should say, also, that our system is 45 years old. And that is 

going to be another issue that I want to bring up. 

that this system has to be ultimately replaced. We have 

two-inch lines rather than four-inch lines. We have no fire 

hydrants, and all of this is important as to where we see 

ourselves going forward. 

We know 

At the Palatka hearing, Mr. Skop made - -  I don't know 

if he remembers or not. I asked for two things from Aqua 

Utilities, which I have not heard back from anybody yet. So to 
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your point, if somebody is responding, I hope it is in the mill 

somewhere. One of the things I asked for is Aqua Utilities' 

plans for our system. What are they going to do in the future? 

How are we going to revamp this 45-year-old system so that we 

can continue to have water and do things? We would like to 

know that and some estimate of the cost so we can see - -  

because we do have a couple of options which I'm going to speak 

about. 

The other thing was much simpler. I asked simply for 

a monitor. Our civic association will put a monitor with a 

meter reader. We would like to go ahead and go around with the 

meter reader and see how he does this. Because in our case we 

have - -  in many cases when you go to the meter there is a foot 

of sand on top of the meter. You know he didn't - -  somebody 

couldn't read that because it would certainly have to be 

cleaned out. So all we said, just let us know when they are 

going to read the meter, and we will put a monitor on to just 

ride along. He rides in a golf cart around our neighborhood. 

We haven't heard anything back from anybody yet. So, 

hopefully, that will come about. 

Let me first, now, go directly to our Tomoka View 

issue. And, again, I want to make sure that you understand our 

objection to being grouped with Twin Rivers. We do not like 

that. We don't want that. And we hope that if this proceeding 

goes on and results in an increase that it can somehow be 
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broken out. 

We have in our little system 191 houses. We are an 

enclave, which is kind of a dirty word in government or 

government descriptions, but we are an enclave to the City of 

Ormond Beach, which means that we have completely surrounding 

us the City of Ormond Beach with water systems and sewer 

systems. So we sit in the middle of this. Nobody in our - -  

well, I won't say nobody. Most people in our area in Tomoka 

View do not drink the water. They all have water softeners. 

We have the THM problem that the people here in Chuluota spoke 

of. We have had that for two years. We have had people try to 

contact the company and find out what's going on, how to 

improve that situation, but we get little or no response. So 

we have been under a THM violation order for about two years. 

We get these periodic notices that say we are in that 

circumstance. 

Now, to our knowledge, there have been no penalties 

levied against Aqua Utilities in our area. That is to our 

knowledge. We have tried to find out, and we do not believe 

anything has happened in spite of having this deficient system 

for at least two years. 

Now, the options that are available to us are 

probably obvious to you. If we are an enclave in the City of 

Ormond Beach with water around us, like someone mentioned here 

from Chuluota, the city water is within 100 feet of us, our 
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water line. If we can just get 100 feet over there, we could 

get city water. However, there's a lot of political 

complications in that, as you well know. 

So we went to Volusia County and asked them, and the 

deputy of Volusia County, the manager and the manager of water 

resources took it upon themselves to do a study of our system 

and come up with, say, what do you think we should do? They 

did this, and their conclusion was that we should seek 

petition - -  we should seek annexation into the City of Ormond 

Beach, which sounded - -  okay, let's see what all of this 

involves now. 

We talked with Ormond Beach, and some very 

interesting facts came out. First of all, the water rates, 

base rate plus the consumption rates in Ormond Beach are about 

50 to 60 percent of what Aqua Utilities has proposed for final 

rates for our little development. And that kind of set off a 

series of questions as to why would that be. And that's where 

we got back to the issue of this bundling, that something is 

strange here that the City of Ormond Beach can furnish 

city-wide water, which, by the way, does not have the THM 

violation against it, at 50 to 60 percent of the rates that 

Aqua Utilities wants to charge us. So now we need to know - -  

again, I repeat myself here, but what is the plan for our 

system if Aqua Utilities is going to maintain it? 

Ormond Beach has told us that if we are successful in 
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annexing into Ormond Beach, one of the first things that would 

happen is our system would be condemned because we have 

two-inch lines. I think I mentioned this. No fire hydrants. 

And they would essentially come in and put in an improved 

four-inch line system with fire hydrants, and that sort of 

thing. We, of course, would have to pay for this. There wou 

be an assessment district set up. We would have to pay for it. 

Where does this leave Aqua Utilities? I don't know. 

And this is a question that I'm asking you. What 

happens if we - -  if that is the procedure that follows, how do 

we - -  how does Aqua Utilities - -  what will they do, I guess, 

because their system is going to be condemned by the city if we 

are annexed. And I don't know what's going to happen, but I 

pose this as a question to you. We would like the answer 

because it is going to affect what we do. 

We know now we are going to have to pay for this one 

way or the other. 

be in there, come in and revamp our system, or, because this 

thing is 45 years old, over a period of time we are going to 

pay Aqua Utilities to do the same thing. 

We are going to pay the City Ormond Beach to 

The Volusia County - -  Volusia County itself has 

officially, and they told me I could say this at this meeting, 

recommended to us that we take the route of going to Ormond 

Beach and having them do it because the long-range solution 

rests with them. They think Aqua Utilities will be 
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hard-pressed and - -  I mean, confused, and we will financially 

pay substantially more by doing that, by following that. 

So, again, I'm here presenting what we know. This is 

what we know, and I'm going to ask your help. Again, Mr. Skop, 

I asked the last time if I could get some help and some 

response, is this the right thing to do? Should we continue to 

pursue going into Ormond Beach, being annexed, and take that 

route? We think it is right. Volusia County thinks it's 

right. Do you think it's right? And I don't know the answer 

to that, but I hope someone will answer it. 

Our discussions with Ormond Beach are ongoing. I 

don't have to tell you that they are complicated by what is 

going on with our property tax issues. Nobody knows what's 

going on, how much money is available, what is happening, but 

they have not thrown us out yet. And they said we just need to 

find the answers to some questions and know their own budget 

situation and then hopefully we can proceed. 

So that, basically, is where we stand in Tomoka View. 

I guess what I would like to do is ask, first of all, that this 

Commission set aside this entire application until you can 

assure the citizens of Florida that each system can get 

satisfactory quality water. I mean, there is no other product 

that is sold on the market that is allowed to go on two years 

selling unsatisfactory products. Just say we are going to set 

this thing aside. When you get every one of these systems up 
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to snuff, they are getting good water, we don't have any THM 

violations, then we will talk with you about a rate increase. 

That sounds like a business proposition to me. This is a 

business, give them a business proposition. 

If you are unable to do that for some reason, we 

would like to, basically, have our Tomoka View, not Tomoka/Twin 

Rivers, Tomoka View portion of this application pulled out for 

a separate analysis. I don't know, again, what the detail of 

how that's done from a legal standpoint, but we need to have a 

chance to make our case, because we have got to make it with 

the city, with the county, and, of course, with Aqua Utilities. 

If we could get the right kind of answers, if we can 

get the right kind of answers, I think our community is going 

to pop out of this whole thing and go to Ormond Beach. But we 

can't do it until we have more facts and we know which way we 

should go. 

Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Hoffman, I have a few 

questions. 

MR. H. HOFFMAN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And I think Commissioner 

Skop does, as well. 

With regard to the issue you brought up about 

bundling, I guess I wanted to ask our staff. Though the sheet 

shows Tomoka and Twin Rivers together here, we will be getting 
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information from the company about the amount of spending that 

they are doing in each of those different subdivisions, or is 

it bundled together so that we can just receive how much money 

is spent on those together? Am I making any sense? 

MR. WILLIS: You are making perfect sense. Yes, we 

can get information for the two broken out. Normally, when the 

systems are bundled together there are efficiencies and reasons 

for doing that. Those efficiencies and reasons can sometimes 

(inaudible, audience noise) because one system becomes more of 

a high cost than the other system. In those cases we would 

want to unbundle, but that is something we look at in every 

case. We are looking at the company's request now to bundle 

more systems, and, likewise, we have to analyze it both ways. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: When we get that 

information, you would be able to share that with Mr. Hoffman 

so that he could see how much spending was actually being done 

in Tomoka versus Twin Rivers? 

MR. WILLIS: We can try to break it up for him, yes. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Maybe you would want to get 

with Mr. Willis at the end of this meeting, or Ms. Banks, and 

give them information to contact you with, and we can see if we 

can get you that information. But the other related question 

to that, are the rates currently the same in Tomoka and Twin 

Rivers? It looks like according to this chart they are. 

MR. WILLIS: They are. 
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MR. H. HOFFMAN: They are. By the way, I didn't 

mention the fact that I heard some of the others comment, if 

you look at our numbers there, this increase, the final rate 

increase is a 400 percent increase for us, for our people. 

(Simultaneous audience conversation.) 

The other thing I would like to bring up while I'm 

here is the countywide rate, the countywide fees that are being 

asked for by Aqua Utilities. This sounds to us like the same 

thing. This is another method of bundling. When you take all 

of the systems in one county and try to give them the same 

rates, somebody is subsidizing somebody else. Every system is 

not going to have the same amount of money spent for 

improvements, for operating costs, for whatever. So if you 

allow them to do it by a county basis, that is subsidizing 

somebody's failure and giving somebody else a good deal. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And, Mr. Hoffman, to the 

question you asked us, I didn't want you to think we avoided 

it, about what happens if the city annexes, and, you know, do 

we think you are right to pursue it. And, frankly, I just 

can't give you a recommendation as to whether to pursue 

annexation or not. We can try to help get you the facts as we 

have them, and then you all can pursue that with your city as 

you see fit. But I'm afraid we are not really in a position to 

give you advice on that sort of a - -  that sort of a plan one 

way or the other. But we can at least try to get you the 
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information you need to talk that through with your city 

officials. 

MR. H. HOFFMAN: The important piece of the 

information that we need is what the forward plans of Aqua 

Utilities are. When are they going to upgrade our system, how 

much is it going to cost us. We understand it is going cost us 

some money. We are not objecting to that. But what is it? 

And it's not satisfactory, to say, gee, this is the final rate, 

and that's going to happen, because it is not. Because our 

system is too old and something is going to happen. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: That should definitely be a 

part of the information that we are gathering as part of our 

investigation into the case. And so I suggest that at some 

point you give - -  if you have got an e-mail address or a phone 

number that you give that to our staff, and they can get you 

the information more specific to what you need. And it may be 

that those questions haven't been asked of the utility yet, 

but, of course, they can be. I know the discovery process is 

ongoing and, of course, they are here listening to us today, 

and I'm sure will be getting us that information. 

Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

Thank you again, Mr. Hoffman, for coming down. I 

remember you were at Palatka, and I appreciate you taking the 

time to express your concerns on behalf of your association and 
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as they pertain to the rate case that is before us in this 

service hearing. 

If I understand you correctly, one of your concerns 

is that you are concerned about the pairing of Tomoka and Twin 

Rivers, and you want to effectively bifurcate that, or at least 

understand the ramifications, financial ramifications. 

And so my question to you, Mr. Willis, is, you know, 

certainly, as you mentioned, there are economies of scale and 

efficiencies to be achieved by bundling. If Tomoka were looked 

at in a standalone basis, or became a standalone entity, would 

their rates actually go up further? Do we have any just 

preliminary data? 

MR. WILLIS: I understand what you are talking about. 

We don't have that kind of information before us right now. We 

did in the last - -  in the case that they were actually bundled 

together, yes, we do have that. We don't ever bundle systems 

together unless we have information to show that there are 

efficiencies to be gained by that. Like I said, it may not 

occur, but normally it does. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP:  But then as a follow-up, though, 

if you had this standalone information, I mean, it would be 

certainly relevant to the determination they are trying to make 

on unbundling, looking at the cost/benefit analysis that go 

with the low-cost producer. 

MR. WILLIS: We will do our best to get that to you. 
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COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Thank you. 

Thank you again, Mr. Hoffman. I appreciate it. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. Any other questions 

for Mr. Hoffman? Thank you. 

(Audience applause.) 

MR. HOFFMAN: Our next witnes 

DEAN SURIS 

is Dean Suris. 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. SURIS: Hello, ladies and gentlemen, and thank 

you for coming. I guess just as an observation, after all I 

have heard people having to sponge bathe and choose between 

water and food and medicine, I'm just not sure how you 

gentlemen can sit there and continue to pursue this action, 

knowing the lives that you are affecting. 

couldn't. And I'm not sure what that means, but I do care 

about how things I do affect people's lives. 

I couldn't do it. 

The statements that I am going to present are as 

accurate as possible, probably far more accurate than Aqua's 

I 

billing. So take that as it is. First, just on the issue of 

customer service. I, too, called Aqua Utilities on the phone. 

And just to kind of give you an idea of how their customer 

service is, the first thing that the phone asked for is account 

information. The second thing it says is do you want to pay by 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

136 

phone? You know, of course they want the money. Then they 

say, well, if you want to schedule water service, that's the 

third thing on the list. The fourth thing is if you have - -  if 

you are calling about collections, collections for the money, I 

guess. Next is if you are moving in or out of a residence they 

want to address that issue. Then they want to address the 

issue regarding water emergencies. I'm glad that that's so far 

down on the list that it is that important to them. Finally, 

customer service is the last thing on your automated system. 

So I see where that ranks in terms of their priorities. 

Then when you select customer service, the next two 

options are if you are calling regarding a shutoff notice, 

identify that. The second option is if you are calling to 

arrange an alternate payment method. Now, if you are calling 

for something else, you are kind of out of luck. I mean, those 

are your two choices for customer service. So really you have 

to just choose one of those lesser evils, and get some poor 

person on the phone who then has to try to answer the questions 

that are not possible to be answered. 

So, I did that. And after about 20 minutes on the 

phone, I got disconnected. This is great. But by now I had 

figured out how to navigate the system quicker, so I didn't 

have to listen to that list of options. I called back again, 

waited another 20 minutes and actually got a very nice young 

man on the phone. I was - -  I will kind of share with you why I 
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thought he seemed like a real person. 

kind of get a summary of my bills as they were f o r  the last 12 

months, 16 months. 

But I was calling to 

By the way, Dean Suris, S, like in Sam, U-R-I-S, like 

in Sam, and I live 395 Medallion Place in Chuluota. 

So, in finally getting through, I began to ask the 

gentleman about my usage. 

just to show you what my actual usage was for this time period. 

And I will go through January - -  starting with January of '06, 

okay? Mind you, there's four in my family, okay, two dogs and 

a cat named Snookers. So that's pretty much who we are. 

I'm going to give you some numbers, 

January of '06, we used 21,000 gallons of water. In 

February it was 22,000. I will go through these rather 

quickly. In March it was 26,000. In April it was 29,000. 

NOW, we built a pool in April of '06, okay? It was a 

17,500-gallon pool, so it had to be filled. Naturally, you 

would expect to see that added to your bill, although as I 

understand with other utilities they do give you a break for 

those types of major one-time usages. However, our main bill 

went to 47,000 gallons. So that is a jump of, what, 17,000, 

1 8 , 0 0 0 ?  That is about right. 

In June our usage was 93,000 gallons. Now, 

50,000 gallons, even if I emptied my pool and refilled it, you 

know, twice, it would not meet that. But, again, I didn't fill 

the pool in May. I filled the pool in April. Now, they must 
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have said, hey, we have got somebody with a pool. Let's see if 

we can get some more money here. 

Even though, by the way, talking about how the pools 

have been filled, we have a lot of rain in the afternoon. We 

have to empty our pool many times to keep it, you know, below 

the certain level so the filters work. So there is not a lot 

of water being pumped into the pool. And, you know, that's a 

self-contained unit, so it's just recycling the same water. 

Anyway, July, 8 0 , 0 0 0  gallons; August, 7 3 , 0 0 0  gallons; 

September, 8 6 , 0 0 0  gallons; October, 5 9 , 0 0 0  gallons; 

November, 7 7 , 0 0 0  gallons, and in December, 6 9 , 0 0 0  gallons. 

Then we enter January and it was 61,000 gallons; February, 

4 8 , 0 0 0 ;  March, 4 4 , 0 0 0 ;  April, 4 9 , 0 0 0 ,  and then May, 

5 2 , 0 0 0  gallons. 

Now, there is quite a discrepancy in the usage from 

month-to-month. I mean, we are going from in September from 

8 6 , 0 0 0  gallons down to 6 0 , 0 0 0  gallons the next month. You 

know, I bathe daily. We don't change our usage that much. So 

how these numbers can be anywhere close to accurate is a 

mystery. 

And then when my wife took the time to call Aqua 

Utilities, she got one of those yellow notices stuck on the 

door that said we read your meter, here's the numbers. What 

kind of answer is that? I mean, we are paying large sums of 

money. So in the course of my conversation with this young 
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gentleman, he was very nice and went through the numbers with 

me. And he said, sir, your May bill is $ 3 9 3 ,  and he explained 

to me how this was there, and so forth. And I understood. I 

knew why I was calling, that I wanted to get my information. 

So he says, well, let me - -  let me take a look at this. He 

says, okay, your water rate per thousand gallons for water is 

$ 5 . 1 3 .  And he proceeded to explain the interim and the final 

assumed rates, and all of this. And then he told me that the 

sewage rate for my area was $ 1 1 . 3 2  per thousand gallons. I 

have lived in a couple of places, and called one of the places, 

Alafaya Utilities, that we also had service; their sewage rate 

per thousand gallons is $ 2 . 7 2 .  That is five times as much 

through your company. 

When I told the lady at Alafaya Utilities, she said 

you could buy bottled water for that. So needless to say, the 

young man on the phone, he said, sir, he said, you are getting 

a raw deal. And he said it's going to be worse when the final 

bill gets approved. This is your employees. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Don't give them his name, 

he'll get fired. 

MR. SURIS: I wouldn't do that to him, he was too 

nice. He doesn't deserve that. All right. 

So I'm going to kind of share with you just a little 

bit more information. I will be very brief. But I believe 

that Aqua Utilities is price gouging customers. It has been 
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said here time and time again how can this be allowed to 

happen? You know, itls a monopoly. We have no other choices 

It's not like we can go down the road and get water somewhere 

else. 

prevent it from continuing. And to be honest with you, this 

interim rate increase, to me that's just the start. I'm not 

Somebody has got to take control over this thing and 

satisfied with that being declined. 

Every company, private company is entitled to earn a 

profit. However, with such an important natural resource as 

water, somebody has to give it proper oversight, and I guess 

that is your duty. 

I will give you a tale of three homes. My family and 

I have moved around a little bit with my company. We have 

lived in Tallahassee; we lived in Ohio for awhile; we have 

lived in the City of Oviedo; and now we live over here in 

Chuluota. 

And counsel, you live in Tallahassee, you referenced 

your water bill. I have a copy of my water bill from when we 

lived in Tallahassee. It's in here somewhere, I promise. Here 

it is, Okay, on this bill we have electric, we have gas, we 

have water service, we have sewage service, we have garbage 

service, we have stormwater service, we have fire service, we 

have Florida gross receipts tax and then a total tax. And my 

bill for the same four family members was $300. So you're 

struggling up there. I understand. Our water bill - -  our 
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water bill was $60 for the water and sewer portion of this 

bill. Again, my last bill here in Chuluota was $ 3 7 5 ,  and I'm 

actually rounding that down. 

Move on to the City of Oviedo. We lived in the City 

of Oviedo for six months. I have all the bills right here. 

Our average water and sewer bill and garbage bill was $75 a 

month, $ 1 5  of that was garbage; therefore, our average water 

and sewer bill again was about 60 bucks a month. Again, we are 

paying $ 3 7 5  f o r  the services we don't get from Aqua Utilities. 

That is an average excess of about $300 a month that we are 

paying. 

In January of 2 0 0 7 ,  Governor Crist convened a session 

on forcing insurance companies to reduce their rates, a 

rollback. As a result of that session, insurance companies 

across the state of Florida had to comply and reduce their 

rates, okay? Much of that rate was actually a reduction of the 

rate increase, but, nonetheless, it was a reduction in the 

rate. 

My homeowner's policy with my company cost me $ 1 , 2 0 0  

a year, okay? My water bill through Aqua Utilities this year 

will cost me over $4,500. Now, I heard here today that, oh, 

our hands are tied. There are things we can and can't do. I f  

the Governor of the State of Florida can force a private 

insurance company that is for profit to reduce their rates in 

order to bring things in line, don't tell me something cannot 
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be done about this company. 

(Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I just want to make a 

comment, because I am a past legislator in the House and in the 

Senate, and there are things that the Commission can do, but we 

are subject to what the Legislature puts in the statutes. 

MR. SURIS: I understand. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Sometimes, sometimes what's 

in the statutes says we can't do certain things that we may 

want to do. And that is a good thing to talk to Representative 

Adams about. So there are some restrictions to what we can do. 

MR. SURIS: Absolutely. I appreciate that. 

And I would also then say that you, as appointed 

officials of the Governor's office, have the Governor's ear 

more than I do, and can take this message to the Governor who 

can then affect legislation. 

(Audience applause. ) 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Don't pass it off on us. 

MR. SURIS: In April and May of this year, the 

Governor convened another session to reduce property taxes. 

a result, property taxes were, again, reduced. My property 

taxes for my home cost me $ 3 , 3 0 0  a year. Once again, my 

payments to Aqua Utilities for water and sewer will cost me 

over $4,500 for the year. 

As 

During the hurricane season last year businesses have 
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been held accountable for gouging customers on generators, 

plywood, bottled water, okay, gas and other things. I would 

say that this certainly qualifies. We appear to have elected 

officials all the way up to the Governor's office who appear to 

be on the side of the residents of the state of Florida to make 

sure that they are properly charged for products and services. 

I believe that, because we have seen action taken to such a 

degree. 

So my question is how can the raping of my wallet be 

allowed to continue each and every month by this company? I 

have no choices. I believe in the free market system. If I 

had an opportunity to go somewhere else, you would be done, but 

I have no choice. As appointed officials, again, you are in 

place, in my opinion, to protect the residents of this state 

from those type of abuses. How we got to this point to me is a 

travesty. We are talking about stopping the bleeding. 

Somebody has already opened the wound. You know, and I dare 

not point fingers at you, because you are newly appointed to 

your positions, but somebody has allowed rate increases in the 

past to get to this point to where we are today. 

Just rolling back these numbers, as Ms. Sullivan 

pointed out, is still a far more substantial increase than any 

other water utility in the area. So somehow we got here. 

However, in my opinion, you have the power to make it right. 

Again, this next increase cannot be allowed and, additionally, 
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a rate rollback has to be implemented. 

Counselor, you asked how you could help. That was 

one of your first statements. When you got up, you said we're 

here to listen in how we can help. I would tell you that you 

could begin by giving us an 85 percent rate reduction in your 

prices. That would bring my water bill back to my regular $60 

a month bill. So you can see by stopping this increase that is 

not going to get us to where we need to be. 

If Aqua Utilities has to go out of business because 

they cannot afford to do business in Chuluota, so be it. So be 

it. (Audience applause.) Somebody else will fill their shoes, 

I guarantee you. 

I am a business owner, as well. As well as working 

for my company, I own a Subway business, franchise in 

Tallahassee, just down from the capital. If I were to try to 

raise my rates on my subs by 100 percent, I would be out of 

business. My customers would have choices; they would go 

elsewhere. It is not fair that they can do it to us without us 

having choices, as well. 

So I ask you to help us, the residents of Chuluota, 

to keep us from going out of business. That's what we're 

asking you to do. You see, I can't go to my employer and tell 

him that I need a pay increase to cover my operating expenses, 

right? Because I want to go and buy a boat and a car and pay 

my other employees probably ridiculous salaries. You know, I 
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can't do that, and then on the other hand bragging to my 

buddies about the obscene profits I'm making. 

If I had that $300 per month to invest instead of 

wasting it on water, and I saved that $300 a month over a 

30-year period and invested it at an 8 percent rate of return, 

I would have nearly $500,000 to use to supplement my 

retirement. A half a million dollars that I could have for me 

and my family; and, therefore, have less to tax the government 

resources that could be used for other people, but, instead, 

you have to give to me because I don't have that 500,000. If I 

had that $300,000 and invested it, as a young family, I could 

have nearly $200,000 for my children's college education, so 

that my children could go on and have a great career and life 

and, again, place less of a burden on our government services. 

Allow me to leave you with this, my father and mother 

live in Chuluota. My father is 80 years old and is a retired 

military veteran. My mother is 65 years old and was just 

recently diagnosed with moderate to severe Alzheimer's. They 

live on a fixed income. I don't want my parents having to 

choose between paying their stupid water bill and putting food 

on the table. I won't let that happen. But, you know, does 

everybody have that second alternative? I also don't want my 

parents having to choose between the medicine that she so 

dearly needs and getting up in the morning and putting a pot of 

coffee on the stove so that they can just enjoy some time 
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together in their later years. These are the things that this 

company, the lives that they are impacting and affecting, and 

it has got to be stopped. That's all I have to say. 

(Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr.Suris, Commissioner Skop 

has a question for you. 

MR. SURIS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Thank you, Mr. Suris. We 

appreciate your comments, and you clearly articulated your 

points and were very - -  extremely well spoken in all regards. 

With respect to the bills in question, you mentioned 

it jumped up from 47,000 to 9 6 , 0 0 0 .  

MR. SURIS: 9 3 , 0 0 0 .  

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  9 3 , 0 0 0 .  

MR. SURIS: And I will give these to you. Those are 

the bills and the numbers. That's my chicken scratch. So you 

are welcome to keep that. And I do have actual b i l l s  if you 

need it. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Yes. Actually, we would love to 

have actual bills. 

MR. SURIS: In there are the bills from Oviedo, for 

the time that we were in the city limits using the City of 

Oviedo water, as well as Alafaya Utilities. And then in there 

is also two copies of our Aqua Utilities bill, as well as one 

copy of my Tallahassee bill showing you all the services that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

1 4 7  

we received for that price. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: And like I say, if you could 

provide the staff with the additional bills that you have 

showing that fluctuation, that would be appreciated. 

MR. SURIS: We will get that together. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, again. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And is that Exhibit 6 6 ?  

MR. REILLY: 6 6 .  And we will call it a composite 

exhibit with a partial that will be a late-filed exhibit. 

MR. SURIS: Yes. We will get that to you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Suris. 

(Exhibit 6 6  marked for identification.) 

MR. REILLY: And the next witness is Lionel Santiago. 

LIONEL SANTIAGO 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. SANTIAGO: Good afternoon. My name is Lionel 

Santiago, L-I-0-N-E-L, last name Santiago, S-A-N-T-I-A-G-0. 

reside at 2 2 2  Velveteen Place in Chuluota, 3 2 7 6 6 .  

I 

The people who have come before me have spoken quite 

eloquently about the company, about what we have been going 

through for the last several years. So I'm not going to sit 

here and bore you with repetitions. However, I would like to 

point out three details that I have here. 
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In my hands I hold the actual bill of my May 2 0 0 7  

bill. In my other hand I hold my neighbor's bill, my next door 

neighbor who happens to be my sister-in-law. It's just myself 

and my wife, three young kids. They have just a 16-year-old 

daughter. Our bills are exactly the same to the penny, 

$ 2 5 0 . 7 3 ;  his bill, $ 2 5 0 . 7 3 .  His water usage 2 5 , 8 0 0  gallons, 

2 5 , 8 0 0  gallons. My water usage, 2 5 , 8 0 0  gallons. My average 

daily use, 9 2 1  gallons. His average daily use, 9 2 1  gallons. 

You know, Mr. Willis - -  am I correct? 

MR. WILLIS: You're correct. 

MR. SANTIAGO: - -  you spoke about how you guys 

approved the initial interim rates based on prima facie 

evidence. Well, this is proof beyond a reasonable doubt. And 

you know exactly what I'm talking about. The proof is 

overwhelming. The totality of the evidence presented here 

today, and I assume that on the previous hearings, prove that 

this is out of control. It is out of control. And they are 

knowingly doing it in front of your face, in front of our 

faces. They are defying not only regulations, state 

regulations, but they are defying us. It's quite unfair. 

And, you know, I don't know how you sleep at night, 

sir, to be honest with you. I really don't. And, Mr. Hoffman, 

you're in a tough spot, you know, having to sell this. It's 

indefensible. 

And I look forward to going to Tallahassee to the 
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final hearing. I gave my business card to this gentleman here, 

and I will gladly testify in Tallahassee, if given the 

opportunity to. 

Let me also say real quickly that Mr. Hoffman spoke 

about capital improvements. You spoke about millions of 

dollars in capital improvements that Aqua Utilities has spent 

since they took over. Well, if these improvements were 

actually working, then we would see an improvement in the 

contamination rates. Well, based on their public notices, the 

contamination rates have gotten worse. These are facts. This 

is their paperwork. So I guess their improvements are not 

enough. These are their figures. These are their figures. 

I've also had to install a water softener in my 

house, in my home, because their water quality is horrible. So 

I had additional expenses of that. And I will be glad to 

submit these original copies. You can keep them or you can 

mail them back to me. And they will show you what I'm talking 

about. And they will also show the variance of the water 

rates. I have never in my 11 years as a homeowner used 25,000 

gallons of water. It's unbelievable. And my meter has, you 

know, six inches of dirt on top of it. 

(Cell phone ringing. Laughter.) 

Nice ring tone. I would also like to submit for the 

record the testimony of one of my neighbors, and that he had to 

go to a doctor's appointment. So if I can submit that as well. 
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Certainly. 

So, basically, I know a lot of people have been here 

all day, and I have to get to work. I'm only about six hours 

late. But, you know, I have to go to work because I have to 

pay my water bill. (Audience applause.) 

So, I thank the Commission for taking the time to 

come here today. And I thank the Office of Public Counsel for 

taking this issue. And I also thank Cheryl for responding to 

my e-mail. I think she is - -  out of the thousands of e-mails, 

hundreds of E-mails that I've sent out, she actually took the 

time to respond in a very articulate fashion. And I want you 

to know that I really appreciate that. 

So I hope and I trust that you will do the right 

thing. And we need your help. And these are hard-working 

people behind me. We work hard every single day, and it is 

just not fair. It is un-American, and it is not fair. 

Thank you. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Santiago, Commissioner 

Skop has a question. 

Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Thank you, Mr. Santiago, for 

appearing before us today and providing the bills that you did. 

Just points of clarification. Again, this is exactly the type 

of - -  I won't call it evidence, but submitted documents that we 
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are looking for so staff can do the appropriate discovery I 

have asked them to do. 

With respect to the two service addresses in 

question, are those houses, or your neighbor's house, are they 

right next to each other? 

MR. SANTIAGO: Right next to each other. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: So, essentially, you have 

identical bills for two service addresses? 

MR. SANTIAGO: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  With respect to your service 

address, do you utilize an irrigation system and do you also 

have a pool? 

MR. SANTIAGO: I do not have a pool. And I do use an 

irrigation system; however, it has been turned off for a while. 

I turn it on periodically, I guess, to keep the grass - -  from 

getting a nasty note from the homeowners association. But you 

can see, we do not use - -  even if we used half that amount, 

which we don't, it is just incredible. I mean, I must be - -  my 

wife - -  I work just like Ms. Davis. I work 12 to 14 hours a 

day, okay. And I know - -  my wife stays homes with the kids, 

thank God - -  and I know that she is not outside with a hose on. 

That is what really, literally, has to happen every day to 

equal up to the amount of water. And it just doesn't make any 

sense. It defies rationality. But I thank you, sir. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. Just one follow-up, and 
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like I say, I'm going to let the discovery I have asked for 

which you are supporting run its appropriate course. But as 

appointed official, I can guarantee you and everyone in this 

audience that when the discovery runs its course, I have no 

problem with making an external referral to someone who will 

protect the consumers outside of this jurisdiction. 

(Audience applause.) 

MR. BECK: Mr. Santiago, one other question. 

an 

You mentioned that your meter has been covered with 

sand. 

MR. SANTIAGO: Yes. 

MR. BECK: When did you first notice that? 

MR. SANTIAGO: You know, I opened it up to - -  just to 

check it when I cut the grass once in a while, and I have never 

seen the glass, never. I don't know how they do it. 

MR. BECK: How long has that been going on? 

MR. SANTIAGO: We moved there November two years ago, 

and I have never seen the glass on the actual - -  you know, the 

little facing that you can actually view. It's like the 

mileage thing on a car, I have never seen it. It's just 

covered. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Have you compared any other 

bills with your in-laws? 
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MR. SANTIAGO: No, I haven't. I will be glad to 

produce those for you, ma'am, and I will be glad to e-mail it 

to you. My wife is the one who puts a lot of this stuff 

together, because, quite frankly, I just don't have enough 

hours in a day for me to do this, but - -  

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, it would be 

interesting to see if there are other discrepancies or if they 

are the same. 

MR. SANTIAGO: I'm sure there are, and we are looking 

into that right now, I can assure you, ma'am. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Skop has one 

more question. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Just a follow-up. Do you have 

additional bills with you that you might be able to provide to 

us? We would be happy to - -  

MR. SANTIAGO: Additional - -  oh, I have the e-mail 

that I sent to the PSC, and it just has - -  it has a PDF 

document, scanned document of those. And I'll be glad to 

provide that to you if you want. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Do you need this back? 

MR. SANTIAGO: No, ma'am, I don't. 

MR. REILLY: That will be Number 67. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Number 67 will be a 

composite exhibit containing Mr.Santiago's bills, as well as 
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Mr. Tanner, his neighbor, and I guess that is sufficient. 

(Exhibit 67 marked for identification.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Santiago. 

MR. REILLY: The next witness is Robin Beal. 

ROBIN BEAL 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. BEAL: Hi, good afternoon. I do have some copies 

for you. This is, like a lot of us are talking about, our my 

May bills, which is the interim rate bill. You can see by the 

amount on it that I was ultimately shocked when I opened up my 

bill for a $790 bill. You can see the graph on the bill that 

shows the usage rate or usage of my family, the same amount of 

family, three people, my husband, my daughter, and myself, and 

a dog, our little Chihuahua. 

It has been pretty well consistent and then it just 

escalated for May. February was estimated, which was 

interesting that their estimation is higher than any of the 

months of the previous 12 months. But the estimation was even 

higher than any actual month, which was over 500 gallons - -  500 

daily use of gallons. I'm sorry. They are saying that I used 

115,200 gallons of the daily use of 4,114 gallons. 

So I, of course, had my heart attack about the bill. 

I called Aqua Utilities the next day, and the girl that 
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answered the phone was very nice. And said, well, obviously 

there is a problem with your meter, so we will have someone 

come out there, reread the meter and put a notice on your door, 

which I assume is what you are talking about a yellow thing, 

which I never got. 

They never came out and put anything on my door. So 

I kept calling every two days, every three days to find out 

what the result of this rereading was. After two weeks of 

calling, they kept saying it's being worked on; it's being 

worked on. So I kind of had a hope that this was going to go 

away. I finally got a representative called Ms. Joan, who 

basically told me my toilet was leaking, and that I needed to 

deal with that. And it wasn't anything to do with them, 

because the meter was right. 

I said is there someone else, I asked to talk to a 

supervisor. She told me I could not speak to a supervisor. 

She put me on hold, told me they were in a meeting. I said, 

well, you know, I work in a national department store, so I 

know there are supervisors at any time in any type of business 

that a customer should be able to talk to. So there has got to 

be - -  even if there is a meeting going on, there has still got 

to be some kind of avenue that you can talk to someone. No. 

So then she came back. She put me on hold again and said, they 

are doing interviews of people, they can't - -  I said, no, you 

are giving me two stories within ten seconds. How can I 
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believe you? Then, of course, I get disconnected. 

I called back, get another young lady, who was very 

nice, and she actually told me the names of the supervisors. 

And she did say they were in a meeting. I said okay. At this 

point I wasn't getting anywhere. She gave my cell phone number 

to a Ms. Harris. 

Ms. Harris did call me back within 30 minutes, and 

has been working on my problem since - -  that was on June 14th 

when I had this last conversation, of when I actually got to 

the manager, which was the same day my bill was due, because 

that's why I called them. I said, I haven't heard and my bill 

is due. I've got to pay this bill, and I can't afford to pay 

$800. So she put a hold on it, said pay your normal amount, 

which I have, and we will find out what is going on. 

So she has put out, I guess, another service type 

thing to see if they keyed in the numbers wrong. That was last 

Monday. I was supposed to hear back from her on Thursday. No 

call Thursday, no call Friday, no call Monday. Today is 

Tuesday. I call her again at 8:OO o'clock, left a message to 

call me on my cell phone again. Gave her the number, gave her 

the account number. Still today, I have it on vibrate in my 

pocket, no answer on this. No call, nothing. So right now I 

still owe $790 minus what I pay as my normal bill. 

We have been in this home three years. Our average 

bill is 1 5 0  to $ 2 0 0 ,  which is more than Alafaya Utilities, 
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which we had moved from of $30 a month. We accept that. We 

budget to a $200 bill, not an $800 bill. Is this making us 

have to make choices if this continues to be what I faced every 

month with, I am going to have to adjust what my groceries are, 

what my prescriptions are, what my gas is. You know, we talk 

about gas all the time. I'm going to have to not be able to, 

you know, go places or do things with my daughter if I have to 

pay my water bill. 

So that is, basically, you know, what I wanted to 

talk to you about, and just present my evidence to you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Skop has a 

question for you, Ms. Beal. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chair. 

With respect to the current bill that you provided 

us, the payment date was June 14th. Did you, in fact, pay that 

bill? 

MS. BEAL: I paid the portion that I normally would 

pay, which she told me to do. And she put the remaining on 

hold. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. And as of this date they 

have yet to - -  

MS. BEAL: No. I mean, I recalled her again this 

morning and left a message, and no call. 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  This is the second highest 

monthly bill I've seen. 
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MS. BEAL: And back to the pool conversation, last 

April we did put a pool in. You can see my May - -  my daily use 

for May was 500 gallons a day, that was a year ago. And now I 

am at 4,000 a day. I have never filled my pool again, and it 

is almost a 30,000-gallon pool. I mean, it is huge. And there 

is no way. There is no way. And they even told me that if I 

had used that I would have water standing all over my yard. 

That was from them, not even - -  and I did all the tests. They 

told me to take a can of Pepsi and pour it in my toilet to see 

if I had any kind of a leakage. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Excuse me. When the lady 

suggested that your toilet was leaking, did you tell her it 

couldn't be leaking 115,000 gallons - -  

MS. BEAL: Absolutely. And then she got really quite 

nasty with me. And then I asked to speak to the supervisor, 

because I wasn't getting anywhere with her. And I was trying 

to be very - -  you know, I work in a business. I serve 

customers, and I know what it's like to be an upset customer. 

So I knew that going at this, talking to a customer service 

representative, you have got to be nice and polite and 

professional. 

You cannot have the emotion with you and attack them. 

They are just the layperson in the conversation. But she was 

not even going to - -  probably she was getting a million calls, 

I don't know. But she was not even going to discuss this with 
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me. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And, basically, there is 

such a difference in your pattern here. It shows up here. Did 

they ever mention that because of such a difference there could 

be, you know, something really wrong and - -  

MS. BEAL: No. I have never been offered to put a 

new meter in. They came out and reread it, and that's all they 

would do. Now, she said she is waiting to find out if they 

keyed it wrong. Well, meanwhile, you know, we're on, what, 

June 26th, so if there is a meter problem, I'm facing another 

$800 bill this month. 

MR. REILLY: A couple of quick questions. Has anyone 

from Aqua been in your home? 

MS. BEAL: NO. 

MR. REILLY: And so were they able to suggest why 

they thought it was a leak? 

MS. BEAL: That was the first thing that she told me 

when I called. You have a leaky toilet. I said, ma'am, I 

don't have a leaky toilet. She said, well, there are silent 

leaks you don't know about. So when I did call the supervisor, 

she again started off with the leaky toilet. And I said, well, 

how do I check for a leaky toilet? She told me to take a dark 

colored soda and pour it in the back, and you would see it come 

down the bowl if there was a leak. 

MR. REILLY: Earlier we had testimony from people who 
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could not read their meters. Can you read your meter, if I may 

ask? 

MS. BEAL: Mine is in the back of my house. I don't 

know. I would not do that. I mean, I don't do that. I mean, 

it's definitely accessible. 

MR. WILLIS: Could I get your last name again and the 

address ? 

MS. BEAL: Beal, B-E-A-L, 311 Maple Tree Lane. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ms. Beal, I have - -  I guess 

it's more of a comment. This is really for anyone. If you 

ever receive a bill that looks askew, I guess is the best way 

to describe it is like this, I really encourage you to - -  we 

have got an 800 number. Look on the front of this green sheet. 

There's an 800 number that goes directly to consumer complaint 

analysts. We have an e-mail address. Please contact us, and 

we will try to get someone who will get in touch with the 

utility and try to get an answer sooner. 

I mean, I can't guarantee you we will get an answer 

any sooner, I don't know if we will run into the same problems 

or not, but we will definitely try and monitor the complaints, 

meaning we will try to get an answer and get back to you. We 

have a certain process. We do allow the utility a certain 

amount of time to give us an answer, and that sort of thing, 

but I really encourage you to try that if that happens again. 

And that applies to anyone here, because we are always willing 
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to try to help and look into it and see what the issue is. 

MS. BEAL: I think we are all learning our o l d  civic 
~ 

stuff from high school that we have put in the back of our 

minds now. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Skop has one 

more question. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chairman. Just 

to echo Commissioner McMurrian's comments. Yes, definitely, if 

a bill is received and it is that far out, and you are 

unsuccessful in reaching a successful resolution with the 

utility, please call the PSC. Because in one instance recently 

there is an $800 bill and that person was told to pay it. I 

was told they had to pay it. I don't want to get into details, 

but - -  

MS. BEAL: Well, I mean, I'm still being told I have 

to pay this. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Staff, take a look into that. 

MR. WILLIS: Commissioner, just to let you know, this 

is one of those that we will be looking into immediately and 

getting a response back. 

MS. BEAL: Thank you. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Her exhibit will be 68. 

(Exhibit 68 marked for identification.) 

MR. REILLY: Okay. The next witness is Steve Kane. 
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STEVE KANE 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

Good afternoon. Thank you for hearing us 

be s,,ort, obviously, but short in my comments, 

first thing I want to say is I'm probably the 

last person that has a lot of civics understanding, a lot of 

legal understanding, and so a lot of this is foreign to me. 

And in talking last elections, I was told that I would have - -  

I would see more direct results getting involved with local 

politics than I ever would national politics. 

route I have started to choose, and I have seen a playoff in 

the last number of years. 

And that is the 

But a couple of questions I just have. I'm a 

musician. 

just some ordinary questions come to mind. 

the money that Aqua has spent, they have spent good legal fees, 

I get paid to make people happy. In doing that, 

I know that with 

and I'm sure that they can do some of the things that they have 

done. I think the question is should they, should they be 

allowed to have - -  in my personal case, my bill doubled. In 

talking to the Aqua representative she said, well, the proposed 

rate increase has gone into effect. And I said, you know, I 

did see that, but I just threw it out. I didn't really think 
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that it would double my bill. Would it really double my bill? 

And she said, it very well could, and that is not the final 

rate increase, either. I said, holy cow, I better get involved 

somehow. So in one month it doubled. 

Now, with the interim rates, I ask you - -  well, first 

of all, does anybody - -  any of you receive bills from Aqua 

Utilities or are you just bystanders listening to people that 

are suffering and not suffering yourself, as well? I think 

that is first, you know, the big thing to consider. It's heard 

differently when you receive that, and you are responsible for 

paying that. 

My water bill is nearly 10 percent of my income on a 

monthly basis, which is unheard of. To put that in relation, 

when I moved to Chuluota in '98, and had our first son, one of 

the things I did to make ends meet from going from a $45 water 

bill from Tennessee to Melbourne, and that sort of thing, to 

the 98 and $100 water bill, I said, well, let's get rid of 

cable. So I have been without cable since '98 paying for the 

water. And I do like bathing more than I do like watching TV, 

so I don't mind that. 

What I really think it comes down to is I paid my 

utilities. I'll break it down, the electricity and my cell 

phone and high speed Internet and local phone, and it still 

does not equal what last month's water bill was, shameful 

enough. When I spoke with the lady, I asked her the same 
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questions. I asked her did she ever have a $ 3 0 0  water bill. 

And her response was, gosh no. So that was quite funny. 

And lastly, I will leave you just on maybe a relative 

point to consider. Have they done things correctly? It looks 

like most everything was a poor business decision, getting into 

a company that you knew had problems, and you knew was 

antiquated. I give piano lessons. And I look at it - -  do any 

of you do extracurricular activities with your children, just 

out of curiosity? Imagine going to karate class or music class 

that was mandatory, by the way, and they said, by the way - -  

put it in my instance, I decided to buy this really cool, old 

antique piano, you know. And then all of a sudden I doubled my 

rates because of my decision to buy an antiquated piano that 

needed to be refurbished and pass it on. And, granted, you 

can't take your kids out of my music classes. You can't take 

them out of karate. They can just sit there. 

So I am asking you to please be a Public Service 

Commission and not a "help us get out of debt" by increasing 

our rates or passing our proposed increase. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Kane, I just need to get 

your address. 1'11 need it for the record. 

MR. KANE: Thank you. It's 3 5 0  Velveteen Place. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Any other questions for 

Mr. Kane? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2  

23 

2 4  

2 5  

165 

MR. WILLIS: Can you spell that? 

MR. KANE: Kane, K-A-N-E. 

MR. WILLIS: How much was your bill? 

MR. KANE: My bill averaged 100 to 150. It was 

actually 150 in April, and then it went to 308 in May. And, 

again, when I asked the lady if - -  and I admittedly said that I 

had thrown out the proposed rate. And I said, because I 

thought it might add 20 or $30. I guess I could squeeze that 

out. I had no idea that it would double my water bill. And 

she said, yes, it very well could. 

(Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Kane. 

MR. REILLY: Our next witness is Jack Wells. 

MS. WELLS: He had to leave, but can I speak for him? 

MR. REILLY: Well, come forward. And have you been 

sworn in? 

MS. WELLS: Yes, I have. 

MR. REILLY: Okay. 

CAROL WELLS 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. WELLS: My name is Carol Wells, C-A-R-0-L 

W-E-L-L-S. Do you want my address? 

MR. REILLY: Please. 
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MS. WELLS: 550 East 4th Street, Chuluota. 

Okay. I have been fighting with the water company 

since it was America's Water, back before it was Florida Water. 

And the reason I have been fighting with them is the sewer line 

leaks. If you would like to see it. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Would you like to leave that 

with us, or would you like to make a copy of it. 

MS. WELLS: I have got originals. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: You might as well repeat 

that again. The court reporter can't hear you. 

MS. WELLS: Oh, that was in '97. So for it to be 

that bad in '97, it had to be leaking a long time. And we 

still haven't gotten, you know, correct attention on the sewer 

line. Okay. And I have another proof that they are not 

reading meters, because last week they came by, they read my 

meter, they didn't go across the street and read the other 

meter. This is what it looked like. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Do you need this back, 

Ms. Wells? 

MS. WELLS: No. Okay. And as far as the checking, 

you know, reading the meters, we need proof that they are not. 

I've got the bills. As far back as 12/14/04 it starts out at 

79.08, then 1/18/05, 79.08. I don't have a few bills. It goes 

to May '05, 67.97; June, 67.97; July, 67.97; August, 67.97; 

September, 67.97. Thank God, they chose a low figure for me, 
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huh? And then I got one that says you are credited, so it was 

zero. And then it goes to two different figures. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Did you just say one that 

showed no water usage at all or no credit at all? 

MS. WELLS: They said I got credited, so I didn't get 

charged. (Audience applause.) 

Okay. And for ' 0 6 ,  on January 1 7 ,  ' 0 6 ,  6 7 . 9 7 .  And 

then it jumped to 7 9 . 8 7 ,  and then it went to - -  I have a few 

here also. 5 / 1 8 / 0 6  it went to 6 8 . 8 4 ;  6 / 2 0 / 0 6 ,  6 8 . 8 4 ;  7 / 1 7 / 0 6 ,  

6 8 . 8 4 ,  and then it jumped to 8 0 . 8 9 ,  it went back to 6 8 . 8 4 ,  back 

to 6 8 . 8 4 ,  6 8 . 8 4 .  

MR. REILLY: Pretty consistent. 

MS. WELLS: Is Mr. Lee still with the company, the 

water company? 

MR. REILLY: Excuse me? 

MS. WELLS: Is Mr. Lee still with the water company? 

MR. REILLY: You would be asking the wrong person if 

you are asking me. 

MR. HOFFMAN: I don't know. I don't know who he is. 

MS. WELLS: You don't know either. Okay. Because he 

was with them when it was Florida Water, and I have a letter 

here stating that he was aware of the failing sanitary sewer 

lines in Chuluota. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: You don't need any of this 

back, Ms. Wells? 
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MS. WELLS: If you look at the bills on 5 / 1 9 / 0 5  and 

1/17/06, they are the same price. On 1 2 / 2 0 / 0 5  and 2 / 1 5 / 0 6 ,  

they are the same price. You know, one year to the next. 

I've got a list of the people here that have come to 

my house, Grant Malloy (phonetic), the Department of 

Environmental Protection, the Public Works Department with the 

road surfaces for the potholes, but they refused to pave the 

road due to the failing sewer lines. So, you know, I'm between 

a rock and a hard spot. If you can't get one to fix the sewer 

lines, then you can't get the other one to fix the road. But 

that is that. And, you know, if this has been an ongoing 

problem with the THM, why haven't we received notices, you 

know, prior to 2 0 0 4 ,  or back in 2 0 0 4 ?  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Excuse me, Ms. Wells, could 

you repeat your question, I'm sorry. 

MS. WELLS: If this has been an ongoing problem with 

the THM, how come we didn't get any notices prior to 2 0 0 6 ?  I 

have one for 2 0 0 5 ,  but I don't have any prior to that, and I 

keep stuff like this, as you can see. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We may need some help here 

from DEP or the Department of Health. I'm just not sure, 

because I don't think - -  I know I'm not prepared to answer that 

question for you, Ms. Wells. Perhaps after you get through 

with your comments, Mr. Prather can speak to that, if that is 

okay. 
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MS. WELLS: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Prather, did you hear 

her question or would you like me to get her to repeat? 

MR. PRATHER: No, I heard it, 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. Go ahead, Ms. Wells, 

I'm sorry. 

MS. WELLS: Okay. There has been, you know, medical 

issues in the family. I have a seizure disorder. Since 2006, 

I have been going to Gainesville every three months for 

treatment of seizures. I went from two medications, two 

anti-convulsions, to four, and I'm still having seizures. F 7 

husband discovered one of his kidneys has shrunk. Now, it says 

you have to drink two liters of water for 70 years to get this 

problem, any of these problems. Who drank two liters of water 

for 70 years to prove that? (Audience applause.) Because I'm 

not a rat. 

That's all I have to say. 

(Audience applause.) 

MR. REILLY: Ms. Wells, just a quick follow-up 

question. On the sewer break, are you saying that's still 

continuing? 

MS. WELLS: Yes. I mean, we got patch work. Just up 

the street from me, a beautiful green patch of grass. You know 

how dry it has been, no rain. I know that's a sewer leak. 

It's right in the ditch, and they said it was all, you know, 
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like where the lines from the house tied into the main line. 

So that's about right where it's at. I mean, yeah, it is a 

sewer leak. You know, how do they get away with it for this 

many years? If we had a septic tank and it was overflowing, do 

you think we would be fined daily? Yes. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Any other questions for 

Ms. Wells before we hear from DEP or the Department of Health 

possibly on the issues that she has raised? 

MS. WELLS: Why are they are getting away with it? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: If you will allow them to 

come to the mike, and we can let them address the questions you 

have raised, if that is all right, Ms. Wells. And we will mark 

the bills and the other information that you gave us, the 

pictures, as Exhibit 69. We'll ask them to come forward and 

address the questions you have raised, if that's okay. 

MS. WELLS: Okay. 

(Exhibit 69 marked for identification.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I am not exactly sure who is 

the right one. I think some of the concerns she raised, 

perhaps - -  

MR. PRATHER: We'll get both of them. 

I believe the question I can answer for Ms. Wells 

regarding the public notices was - -  and I can't remember what 

the first date of the public notice. I believe someone 

probably has it. It was in the middle of 2 0 0 5 .  We discussed 
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earlier that the violation isn't - -  it isn't a violation until 

you have four running annual average events. So you don't have 

public notice until you have the violation. So you wouldn't 

expect to see one back in maybe 2 0 0 4 ,  not until you actually 

have the violation. 

And I will turn the floor over to Dr. Sekerke for 

toxicology. Basically, the drinking water standards are based 

on that 70 years two liters a day. It is not that you are 

required to drink it; that is just what they are based on. I 

will turn the floor over to Dr. Sekerke who has more on that. 

Is there anything else for me? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Let me ask you, I guess, one 

question. 

MR. PRATHER: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And I think we have covered 

this earlier. It is my understanding, is it correct that the 

standards have been made more stringent in the last period of 

time so that - -  

MR. PRATHER: Actually, the history I have, and I 

believe you all have, we are filling out an affidavit for the 

PSC so you have a history of Aqua Utilities at least through 

the Department of Environmental Protection. I can give you a 

little bit of a summary of that, was, yes, the previous utility 

was required to switch to chloramines - -  requested to switch to 

chloramines back at the end of the  OS, which they did. In 
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2004, they asked for a temporary relief to go back to chlorine. 

During that time they switched over to chloramines, we did not 

have a THM issue. A lot of times when you use chloramines you 

have to - -  I believe it's called free burning. You have to 

actually switch back to free chlorine to burn out some of the 

system. 

We gave them that ability to do so, and they 

continued using chlorine. So they did not go back to the 

chloramines, and that is when the THM issue came back. And 

that is the reason why we are filing a formal enforcement case 

against the utility, which we are in right now, because of 

going to chlorine and not going back to the chloramines. Which 

may be different than how you may see some of the other 

utilities who have THM issues that aren't in formal 

enforcement. I know that that subject was brought up earlier 

today. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Any way we can check on the 

green patch of grass to see if it is a sewer leak? 

MR. PRATHER: Absolutely. I can certainly run that 

past our staff. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I think Ms. Wells would 

probably be the best one to tell you where that is. 

MR. PRATHER: Well, it sounds like that our staff 

might have worked with her, but that is certainly something I 

will be sure to run by them. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Prather. 

Mr. Sekerke, a toxicologist for the Department of 

Health. 

MR. SEKERKE: I'm Dr. Joseph Sekerke, S-E-K-E-R-K-E. 

And to answer your question, nobody drank the two 

liters a day for 70 years. That is extrapolated from animal 

data and clinical studies, epidemiology studies to estimate 

what the dose is required to cause the adverse effect. And 

they say that with the levels at 80 micrograms per liter, if 

you drank two liters a day for 70 years, you still won't 

receive a dose high enough to cause any adverse effects. So 

that is where that comes from. Does that answer your question? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I'm sorry, but what about 

babies? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Let me try it this way. 

Perhaps if you could respond to some of the earlier concerns we 

heard about pregnant women and the health effects of this. If 

you could generally respond instead of opening it up to 

questions for the court reporter. 

MR. SEKERKE: There have been - -  there have been 

several other - -  the primary effects that they are concerned 

about with trihalomethanes and the other disinfectant 

by-products, at first there was an issue it was cancer from 

epidemiology studies that showed higher rates of cancer in 
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certain places where the water system used surface water that 

had high levels of trihalomethanes in it. There has probably 

been more research done on the cancer effects of the primary 

trihalomethanes, which is chloroform, than any other chemical. 

And the final conclusion is that at the levels that are seen in 

drinking water now, there is no risk of cancer from chloroform 

because you have to have liver toxicity before you get the 

cancer. And if the levels are as low as we are seeing now of 

80, 100, even higher than that, up to 300, you won't see the 

toxicity; therefore, you can't get cancer. 

Now, the thing with the - -  the issue with babies, 

there have been several epidemiology studies that have shown an 

association between high levels of trihalomethanes, that's 

75 micrograms per liter, drinking five glasses of water a day 

was the primary study. They showed an increase in incidence of 

spontaneous abortion in women who were in that classification. 

There is a more recent study that was much better designed that 

failed to confirm that finding. They did not show any adverse 

effects on pregnancy from trihalomethanes. So at least on the 

best evidence we have got now that doesn't seem to be an issue. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: With a pregnant woman. What 

about a baby who is drinking, you know, 32-ounces a day of 

formula made with that water? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Or a puppy? 

MR. SEKERKE: As far as I know, there is no adverse 
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effects in either case. 

(Audience simultaneous conversation.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Excuse me. Excuse me. We 

want to try to keep from questions from the audience. 

MR. SEKERKE: There is a key issue you have to 

remember. DEP is a regulatory agency. They have MCLs that are 

a number that we are virtually certain will not cause adverse 

effects. That's a definition - -  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Well, why was it issued to 

all - -  

MR. SEKERKE: Because the regulations require them 

to. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: That it could cause problems, 

but yet it doesn't? 

MR. SEKERKE: That it might cause problems. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Might. 

MR. SEKERKE: That's might. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: You have got three cancer 

patients sitting right here that live on the same street. 

MR. SEKERKE: And how many people live on that 

street? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Well, I would think three out 

of a two-block radius is an awful lot. 

(Simultaneous conversation.) 

MR. SEKERKE: The normal cancer rate in the United 
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States is 25 to 3 0  percent. That's three out of ten. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Commissioner Argenziano has 

a question. 

MR. SEKERKE: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I would like to know who 

does the studies that you are talk,ng about. Where do the 

studies come from? 

MR. SEKERKE: You mean the epidemiology studies? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes. And are there any 

conflicting studies? 

MR. SEKERKE: The initial study was done in 

California. Anthony Walker is the primary author on that. 

There were some questions about the effects on that. The more 

recent study, I don't know who the primary author is. It was 

done by a group in North Carolina. And the big difference is 

that in the previous studies they measured trihalomethanes once 

a quarter and only at the utility. The studies that were done 

by the North Carolina group they measured trihalomethanes every 

week, and they measured it both at the distribution point and 

at the tap and confirmed that it didn't change in those systems 

throughout the time period. 

So it's much better defined. We know much more 

detail about how much trihalomethanes the women were exposed 

to. You need that to show a negative study, to certify. You 

can't prove a negative. You can just say that under this study 
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we didn't see any effects, and we don't think the effects are 

going to occur in the final analysis. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Really I'm trying to get 

at - -  and I guess it comes from my legislative days here for so 

many years. I usually want to know the source, and a lot of 

times I found they couldn't answer the question. I'm not 

saying it is in this case. But a lot of times I found it was 

either the chemical company that did the work or a university 

who was subsidized by a company. And I would just like to know 

if they were using - -  I just want to know what we are really 

using. 

MR. SEKERKE: These are university studies published 

in peer review journals. I can give you the specific 

references, I just don't have them with me. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: That's fair. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Sekerke. 

MR. REILLY: Let's see. We have already identified 

Ms. Wells' as 69? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Exhibit 69. 

MR. REILLY: And our next witness is Elizabeth Bryan. 

ELIZABETH BRYAN 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. BRYAN: Good afternoon. 
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THE COURT REPORTER: Ma'am, would you pull the 

microphone just a little bit closer to you? Thank you. 

MS. BRYAN: Elizabeth Bryan, E-L-I-Z-A-B-E-T-H, 

Bryan, B-R-Y-A-N. I am a homeowner at 198 Velveteen Place, 

Chuluota 32766. This is all new to me and I am being as honest 

as I can. I bought and closed on a home in a development in 

Chuluota in July of 2005. I rented the home immediately. I 

have no (inaudible) experience with these people. After a 

year, my tenants left. I never had any complaints from them. 

Their lease was up. I shut off all the utilities. I had no 

reason to have them on. I put the house on the market to sell. 

After a year, I finally got a contract on it. The 

contract fell through because of the article that came out in 

the paper about Aqua Utilities. However, let me back up a 

little. In March my realtor suggested to me, your lawn looks a 

little dry. It's crisp. You might want to turn your water on. 

I called them up, no problem. Fifty dollar hook-up fee, got 

that done. 

I got my first bill, an empty house mind you, May 

17th - -  no, that's the due date. It's April 25th, usage for 

watering my lawn twice, 2:OO o'clock in morning I believe I set 

it for, 15 minutes per zone. My water usage was 

81,900 gallons. Of course, I threw a hissy fit. I called them 

right away, cut it off. I don't care if the grass dies. HOA 

is going to be on my butt about it, but I don't care. Cut it 
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off. I cannot afford on my salary to pay for a house, $ 4 6 2 . 5 4 ,  

that I don't even live in. 

Okay, I called them. They have me on an extended pay 

date. Don't worry about it, we will investigate it. Well, 

first of all, I was told I have a leak. Not possible. 

However, I got someone to come out and look at it. The 

builders themselves came out and looked at it. They did the 

field sobriety test. My husband was there and witnessed all of 

that and showed me the little triangle thing that spins on the 

meter. That's what let's you know. If the meter is shut off 

and that little thing spins, you have a leak. And they drew a 

little diagram on my little notepad when he took me back that 

evening after work to show me this is what you look for. I now 

read meters. 

Anyway, I got the extension to June 15th to pay the 

bill. I got yet a second bill. After shutting off the water, 

I had used an extra 3 1 , 9 0 0  gallons. Of course, I got the usual 

story. I can't help you. Got the runaround. The supervisor 

will call back. I spoke with a - -  I remember her name, Tonka, 

like the truck. On 6/4 she told me she cannot help me, because 

I made a formal complaint to the PSC. I begged, I begged, and 

I begged her. By the time I hung up with her, a lady, a 

supervisor named Carol had called me back. She has been 

working, I guess, behind the scenes. I haven't heard from her. 

I called periodically to find out is there any progress on 
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this. I haven't heard anything yet. They are still working on 

it. So to date I still have an outstanding bill of $726.02 for 

a house that is empty. 

The second request, they came out, met my husband, 

changed the meter. And now I have the new digital - -  the 

electronic meter that they just drive by and it picks up the 

signal. We checked that meter. It now has a 7 at the end. It 

has been turned off. How that 7 got there, I don't know. 

Brand-new meter. I had gone through and did my little testing 

with them. 

I run my sprinkler system, which is the only thing 

that I have running water with. It was high, but I'm using the 

figures that I got off the old meter here, 1 , 1 5 0  gallons to run 

my sprinkler system through all the zones. I average that 

twice a week, that's by law, four weeks in a month. I should 

have been billed for 9 , 2 0 0  gallons, and that's high, because I 

have here, which I am prepared to give you guys a copy of, the 

house that I live in, which is ten minutes away. It is in 

Orange County. 

However, a household of four, and I'm a baseball 

coach and my kids, all of my kids, the kids from the team are 

constantly at my house. My usage is about 10,000 gallons. And 

it has got a static pattern. I don't have a pattern because 

I'm a new customer. I have one high bar, and the second one is 

3 1 , 9 0 0  after I shut it off. So I will give those to you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

181 

I had asked the question when I called the water 

company, with us having such strict water restrictions how is 

it that households are allowed to exceed this kind of 

exorbitant quantities of water on their system without raising 

as much as a flag? I mean, come on, a household using 8 1 , 0 0 0 ,  

that should have raised a flag to them that something is wrong 

here. Let's call them up and say, at least on my bills say 

something is wrong, you're using an excessive amount of water. 

I did it when I was at my house that I live in, new 

lawn, new sod. They said you are allowed a little extra. I 

had the prettiest lawn. I got a citation, actually a warning. 

It raised a flag. I'm using in excess of what the normal 

household uses. This is way in excess. No flag risen, just 

pay the bill. So I'm still waiting on Ms. Carol to get back to 

me on what my final bill is going to be. Is it going to be the 

400, or the difference between the two, or if it's going to be, 

in fact, the full 700. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Excuse me. Is Ms. Carol 

someone with the utility? 

MS. BRYAN: Yes. She is a supervisor at Aqua 

Utilities. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I know you have got things 

that you want to give to us. 

Are there questions for Ms. Bryan? No? 

Ms. Bryan, you don't need these back? 
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MS. BRYAN: No, I have got the originals. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: That will be Exhibit 70? 

MR. REILLY: Yes, 70. 

(Exhibit 70 marked for identification.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Let me ask, I know we are 

getting very close to the time we are going to have to wrap up 

in an hour and a half. I am thinking we might need a stretch. 

Jane, how about you, do you need a stretch? 

We will take a break, but we will make it much 

shorter than the last ten-minute break I called. Just for a 

short bathroom break and - -  so we will go off the record for 

five to ten minutes tops, and we will get started back again. 

And I will try to figure out how we are going to get everyone 

heard by 5 : O O  p.m. Thank you very much. 

(Recess. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We'll go back on the record. 

MR. REILLY: Rob Mills. 

ROBERT MILLS 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. MILLS: I do appreciate you taking me out of 

order. Robert Mills, 520 East 5th Street, Chuluota 32766. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Speak up. 

MR. MILLS: Some of the things that I would like to 
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say I agree with. Everybody here, I think, has had a poor 

customer service issue. I don't think we need to go, at this 

point need to go with that. The quality of water, in addition 

to whatever was brought up with it being unhealthy, the water 

quality is poor. I don't know if everybody else has the 

problems that I have, but I'm replacing my shower head every 

two months, just so I can actually have a massage feature on 

it. I know that could probably be cured with a water softener, 

and at $60 a month, I probably would (inaudible), but 120 to 

$150 a month - -  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We can't hear you. 

MR. MILLS: At $150 a month I think that the water 

could probably dissolve it before it comes out of my faucet. 

Right now they are asking for a rate increase. What 

I was able to find on line says that rate increases have to be 

fair, just, and reasonable. I think we are already at a rate 

that is unfair, unjust, and unreasonable. So I know with this 

situation and what we are here for is not to see a rate 

decrease. However, eventually that is what I would like to see 

happen. So, therefore, there is definitely, in my opinion, no 

way that we can increase the current rates. 

The way they have to justify, according to what I 

read off the Public Service Commission website, is rates are 

calculated to generate revenues that allow a company to earn an 

amount needed for approved expenses plus an authorized return. 
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I think that is fair in a monopoly situation. However, it also 

says that they have to be proper, prudent, or necessary. If we 

do not have adequate water pressure and adequate water supply, 

I don't see how they can ever say that what they have done with 

that $5 million was necessary. 

has been burned up in the air. I don't know how they can say 

it was prudent. To spend $5 million and get nothing for your 

money is imprudent. I would get fired from my job for that, 

sir. All right. (Audience applause.) 

As far as I am concerned, it 

And, also, I know it was touched on briefly, to say 

that the more water I use the better my rate gets, that if I 

use 10,000, if I - -  I don't even irrigate. If I was to start 

irrigating my lawn, I'm going to get a better price per gallon? 

That is inherently wrong. And to say it is all going to be in 

the base rate, that I am going to have to pay close to $100 a 

month if I take a business trip. I should pay for what I use, 

not for what you want. All right. (Audience applause.) 

That doesn't make any sense. All I ask is that you 

look at what you have heard here today. I feel for a lot of 

the people here, because I don't have a billing issue. 

right, and I am still here. 

rate. I got $4,600 - -  4,600 gallons last month, that's all it 

was, but it was still $130. That is outrageous. That is 

double what anybody I work with pays. There is no way it is 

fair. There is no way it's reasonable. There is no way it's 

Mine is 

They are charging me the right 
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just. 

We ask that you go, since you do have the ears of the 

Governor, and we are going to go to our local legislators, and 

we are going to do everything we can as a community to fight 

this, and we just ask for you help in trying to get these 

people out of there. Revoke their rights to sell water in our 

district and get us somebody else that can do it right and do 

it cheaper. 

Thank you. 

(Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Mills. 

MR. REILLY: Michael Tingle. 

MICHAEL TINGLE 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. TINGLE: Good afternoon. My name is Michael 

Tingle, M-I-C-H-A-E-L T-I-N-G-L-E. I live at 390 Medallion 

Place in lovely Chuluota 32765, and I would like to present for 

my testimony a copy of my most recent May water statement, 

please. 

MR. REILLY: That is Number 71. 

MR. TINGLE: Thank you. And one for counsel. 

The general purpose of the statement is just to show 

how - -  make a comparison. If I were to go across the street 
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and go get a Happy Meal combo, which I am desperately needing 

at this hour in the afternoon, they would break it down and 

tell me, even though it is a combo, they would tell me how much 

I spent on my Coke, or my soft drink, how much is my hamburger 

and my fries, and how I got to the price that I'm going to pay 

for my meal. 

If you look at my water bill, and my water and sewer 

service, they are simply telling me I owe them this much money 

for water. I owe them this much money for sewer. They are not 

telling me how they arrived at those dollar amounts. They are 

not showing me - -  they are not being descriptive to me to tell 

me my price per gallon is this much, and my flat water service 

fee is this much. I know that we are in an interim rate status 

right now, but I'm still entitled to know what my current 

charges are for my water, and I'm not receiving that. 

And, also, you can see that the spike between my 

household, which is myself and my wife and two children - -  

three children, oops, we've got trouble, three children there. 

We are pretty consistent. We do the same thing in and out. 

I'm so lazy I don't even change my irrigation pattern. It is 

set at whatever the company had it set to, two days of 

watering. So we're pretty consistent. And you can look at the 

fluctuation in the water usage over the past 12 months and see 

there has been some variation. 

We don't have a pool. We are getting a pool 
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installed, and I am regretting the day that that pool has to 

get filled. I will have to take out a third mortgage on my 

house to pay for that. I'm concerned about what that is going 

to end up costing me, but we are consistent with our usage. My 

point is that the usage should have been more - -  ours should be 

more consistent than what it is showing there for the past few 

months. You can see some peaks and valleys, and I can't 

explain those peaks and valleys, because I don't have any 

changes in my lifestyle. The irrigation has been set to a - -  

like I said, where the set schedule has always been. So I am 

just concerned about that. And, obviously, the price 

difference between last month and this month, my bill has 

basically doubled. 

I also have invested into a water softener process at 

my house to take care of the problems locally for the 

conditions and the quality of the water that I have to consume 

and my family has to consume. So I made that personal $3,000 

investment. But I also still, even with my water softener in 

place, I still have issues with water quality it seems from 

time to time. 

I also have the odor, even though I have a high 

energy washing and drying system. We put brand-new towels in 

and the odor is still there. I concur with that. I can also 

concur with the price of the - -  with the fact of the odor being 

there, and not going away. There is also a salt taste to my 
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water from time to time. And I would get complaints that it 

might be part of my water system. So I would call my water 

system company out to come check, and they said everything is 

fine after they charged me their $85 service fee. Yet then 

there is still salt coming into my system. So that sort of 

correlates the problems we had with saltwater infiltrating the 

system at some point, perhaps. I don't know. I'm not a 

specialist in that area, but there is something out for that 

taste to be there. 

Basically, I just want to make a comparison that the 

water per gallon price that we are paying, the water price per 

1,000 gallons is more expensive than gasoline right now. Water 

is more expensive than gasoline. (Audience applause.) 

And that is just very unfathomable to think that it 

has gotten to that point that I am having to - -  I pay more for 

my water bill than I pay for my gasoline cost. 

And we also made points to the price gouging. I 

think this is price gouging. We have terms in place, and the 

hurricanes coming and going, I think this is price gouging when 

we charge these kinds of rates for water. 

Aqua is in the business of making money. They are 

not in the business of providing services for - -  they are not a 

nonprofit organization like some of our other county services, 

city services do, that have to make a little bit of profit to 

pay for staff and compensation. They are not in the business 
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of making money like Aqua is. They are in the business to make 

money, otherwise they wouldn't have an interest in buying these 

antiquated systems and trying to put some kind of investment 

into it and try to turn a profit on it. 

They are saying that they are looking to - -  that it 

may be a bad choice, but the history is pointing out that the: 

have a history of buying these old systems. And then for some 

reason every time the same kind of complaints in other areas 

where the gentleman that came from Palatka earlier, I 

thought - -  I did a comparison Huh, older community, older 

water system. Aqua says, oh, here is a great opportunity. 

Let's go ahead and buy that system, and then we will throw a 

bunch of money into it. And somehow they're - -  there is 

just - -  from a comparison, there is something else going that I 

am not aware of. I'm not seeing it; I'm just throwing that out 

there that they are doing that. 

I am a parent, and I have a four-year-old. And I 

don't allow my four-year-old to be in charge of the candy jar 

at home. I have to make sure that he gets what he wants when 

he wants his dessert or wants his treat. I find it interesting 

that we are allowing the water company to subject to us - -  

they're in charge of the candy jar. 

what the rates are going to be and what they think we need to 

be paying for it. And I wouldn't allow - -  comments were made 

earlier that if they are allowed to set their own rates and 

And they are telling us 
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have (inaudible) infrastructure of doing, they are not doing it 

just for our benefit. They are doing it to make a profit 

And, sir, are you an Aqua customer yourself? 

MR. LIHVARCIK: (Indicating no.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Tingle. 

MR. TINGLE: Okay. I understand. I just w nt t 

make a quick note that my account number also has changed, 

I have the same problems with the financial part of 

Aqua is concerned about their investment and their return, 

making them 6 percent less return in investments, 

strongly encouraging them to go ahead and make their 

investments somewhere else. 

and 

And if it. 

then I 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We will be looking into the 

questions you have raised, and we have actually had some of 

these same questions raised about the breakdown in the bills. 

So we are looking into that. I just wanted to mention that. 

MR. TINGLE: Thank you. 

MR. REILLY: I think that's Number 71 on that 

exhibit. 

(Exhibit 71 marked for identification.) 

MR. REILLY: And the next witness is Ann Gladstone. 

The next witness is Ingrid Bryant. 

INGRID BRYANT 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 
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testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. BRYANT: My name is Ingrid Bryant. I live at 

145 Shady Oak Lane, Oviedo, Florida. I am here on behalf of my 

80-year-old aunt who lives at 530 East 4th Street. It's a 

house that my parents bought in 1959, and it was the first 

street that was on water and sewer at that time. 

I presently don't live there. I have already 

submitted through Bev DeMello, who has been very helpful to me, 

pretty much what everybody has been saying. I have some 

additions here, which is my water bill and the water rates that 

the City of Oviedo charges. I had the advantage of retiring 

from the City of Oviedo, and I did work with the utilities. 

I would like to point out, and I'm sure this is still 

the same thing as my boss told me in 1986, that a normal 

household consumption for a family of four people is 10,000 

gallons. That was the criteria they used when they put a cap 

on the sewer. After 10,000 gallons of water consumption there 

is no more sewer fee. I'm pretty sure that you all abide by 

that, because that is being followed by Alafaya Utilities, and 

pretty much all of the other sewer companies. Alafaya 

Utilities is a privately owned sewer company. 

And another thing that we implemented in '92 that I 

feel would be of interest to your company, Aqua Utilities, is 

we have a tiered structure in the City of Oviedo, and the more 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

192 

you use, the more you pay. So unlike you, which you lower the 

money that you charge f o r  more usage, I don't know how St. 

Johns Water Management let's you get by with that, I really 

don't. But, anyway, that is the way we do business here in 

Oviedo. And I'm not telling you how to run your business, but 

what you are doing ain't working. And have been here since 

1959, so it's not something that I'm not very aware of. 

And I'm very concerned about all of the citizens of 

Chuluota. When Charlie Sweat (phonetic) was in charge of 

Florida Water, and before that Southern States Utilities, he 

had problems. And I can testify to the fact that when you 

bought this utility it had a lot of problems. And you were 

aware of those problems, because I did attend the meetings, the 

Public Service Commission meeting in 1996 and '97 when they got 

their rate increase. And at that point, I questioned all the 

problems. 

And the lady on 4th Street, my aunt lives on that 

road. She is correct in saying that the sewer issues that are 

on 4th Street, which was installed in 1959, really, really has 

gone down hill. 

Thank you for your time. Thank you for listening to 

me, and I have this to enter along with what I have already 

given you, but I will give it to you again, okay? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And, Ms. Bryant, you don't 

need any of that information back? 
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MS. BRYANT: No. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. 

MR. REILLY: Number 7 2 .  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: 7 2 .  

(Audience applause. ) 

(Exhibit 72 marked for identi icat ion. ) 

MR. REILLY: The next witness is Bruce Fontaine. 

BRUCE FONTAINE 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. FONTAINE: Bruce Fontaine, 3 4 3  Velveteen Place, 

Chuluota, Florida 3 2 7 6 6 .  

I guess the first thing I wanted to do is to thank 

Aqua Utilities for hiring Superman to read my water meter. 

Because I don't have those superhuman powers, so what I did was 

is that I undug the meter to be able to get an actual reading. 

I have two bills with me that I will give to you, as 

well. They are just two months in a row, the last two months, 

and where my water usage went from 1 2 , 0 0 0  gallons to 

2 3 , 1 0 0  gallons. During that period of time, after receiving my 

last bill, the bill was 12,000 gallons, I immediately went out 

and bought a lot of paper products so we didn't have to run the 

dishwasher. I immediately turned off the - -  immediately turned 

off the water irrigation system, and said, I hope Mother Nature 
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can take care of the lawn, because I certainly can't afford to 

water anymore. So what I did was is that I took the four 

inches of sand off the top of my meter and I took a picture of 

it. And then I put some kryptonite in there so the next time 

the meter reader guy came by I would hear him scream so I could 

go out and find out how they actually read the meter. And, you 

know, I'm trying to add a little levity here because I have 

been sitting here 9:15 this morning, and I think we are due for 

a little bit of that. 

When the meter reader guy got there, I walked 

outside, and I said could you tell me a little bit about, you 

know, how you go about reading the meter? And he did actually 

take the cover off. And this is this past Friday. He took the 

cover off and, obviously, my meter was clean. I'm an energy 

engineer by discipline, so I am pretty familiar with the bar 

flow measurement devices. And he said, well, we read the 

meter. He said the last number that is on the meter is a fixed 

number. It's a zero. He said we disregard that number. He 

says then we read the meter, and then Aqua Utilities adds two 

zeros to it before they send out the bill. 

Now, if you add two zeros to anything, that kind of 

implies that you are adding a hundred regardless to everybody's 

bill, or the 5,000 people that are residents are - -  if they 

have this type of Neptune Joyce Metering Device that they are 

able to do that. 
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My other questions were does anybody ever go through 

and calibrate these meters? What is the calibration time 

period that needs to be done in order to be able to make sure 

that these meters are reading accurately? No one was able to 

answer that question, because I don't think any of the meters 

have ever been calibrated. 

Also, you know, what type of flow device, measuring 

device are they actually using? Obviously, I do not have an 

electronic meter. I did bring a picture of the analog gauge 

that - -  and I would use a bigger camera, but I couldn't fit it 

in that little hole that they actually have the meter in. So I 

used my wife's cell phone camera. 

Now, that last number that you see, that's a zoomed 

in shot. It's tough to read, but that last zero stays 

permanent. The other one in that photo, that little red dial 

that spins around to let you know that the meter is running. 

Now, I have had serious issues. I'm a new Floridian, last July 

when I moved here, and I moved into this home, which I was 

looking to possibly purchase. 

Well, at these types of water rates, it would be 

pretty tough to purchase a home and be able to pay the water 

bill all at the same time. So what I did was I called the Aqua 

Utilities customer service of which, you know, I just found out 

today they have supervisors, because I was told that they don't 

have supervisors the numerous times that I have called. I have 
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had Aqua Utilities come out to my home twice to check to see if 

there were leaks. And they came out twice, and they hung that 

yellow tag off my garage. Don't ring the door bell, don't let 

you know they are there, whatever. 

pouring a can a Coke in the toilet would be a better leak 

detection device than what was. 

You know, I almost think 

Done. But, I mean, they actually came and said, you 

know, checked meter, read meter, no leaks found, and left this 

tag on my door. 

means is that they came to read your meter or they shut your 

water off. And, you know, these types of things are just 

ridiculous when you talk about the technology era that we are 

Which there is two things that tag either 

in. 

So my questions were can I take this meter out, send 

it for third-party testing, as I heard Ms. Argenziano say today 

to be able to see if these meters are really accurately 

reading, and send them to a third party so that it can be 

verified. That's the first issue. 

There is no way the consumption, 23,000 gallons. I 

lived in Puerto Rico for three years, had a 17,500-gallon 

swimming pool, of which at this residence I do not have a 

swimming pool. 

think I am filling that. But I'm at a situation here where I 

lived in Puerto Rico where they used desalinization, and my 

water was cheaper in Puerto Rico than it is here in Chuluota. 

I have a pond in the backyard, and sometimes I 
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The other issue that I wanted to address was the 

issue of the means of what is being used in order to be able to 

purify the water, chlorinate the water. I work for Ultraviolet 

Devices, Incorporated, a corporation that uses W technology to 

be able to kill viruses, bacteria, and mold. And the New York 

City Aquatic System utilizes UV lights to be able to not only 

purify their water, but uses it exclusively in all of their 

wastewater treatment facilities, and they treat about 

2 . 2  billion gallons of water a day. And they have reduced 

their overall cost of water to their customers because they had 

moved away from chlorination. 

I don't even know about that chloramination process 

that you had mentioned earlier, Mr. Hoffman, but free chlorine 

versus going back to that antiquated type of technology when 

there is superior technologies that are out there - -  and 

believe me, I don't work in water systems, so it is not like 

I'm trying to do a sales pitch here. But there is companies 

like Trojan and Aquafine that are out there that do the New 

York City Aquatic System that certainly have the technology. 

And for the $500,000 that is going to be used in order to bring 

back this new system, I certainly think that there are other 

avenues that should be addressed that could possibly reduce the 

amount of chlorine. 

And, you know, we are in this green era. Chlorine is 

not really good for the environment, as I think we all know. I 
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was supposed to wear a red shirt today, and I did. 

from the chlorine from the water. (Laughter.) What I'm trying 

to say is that we certainly need to look at other options of 

being able to purify the water than the chlorination process 

that they are currently using, and the new one that they are 

going to move to, especially in this green environment that we 

are trying to live in today. 

This is 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Fontaine, I hate to do 

this. I think your time is about up, and Commissioner Skop has 

a question, so I think we'll hear from Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

Thank you, Mr. Fontaine. I appreciate your patience. 

I know you have been here all day. 

Just one quick question with respect to the two bills 

in question. 

on an estimated basis. Do you actually have - -  

The bill from last July shows that the bill was 

MR. FONTAINE: I didn't - -  I didn't move here towards 

the end of July, just before Haggarty (phonetic) started 

school, so - -  I just moved here last July. And that was the 

other thing, too, every time we called Aqua Utilities, they 

would say, well, your water consumption is about the same as it 

was last year at this time. And I said the house was empty 

last year at this time. 

four people living in this house, and so - -  

How is that possible? Now there are 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: One clarification. Did you have 
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MR. FONTAINE: Yes, I did. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Okay. 

MR. FONTAINE: Yes, I did. 

the end of the month of July. 

199 

And I moved here towards 

COMMISSIONER S K O P :  Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Fontaine, thank you for 

your patience, and I'm sorry it took - -  

(Audience applause. ) 

MR. REILLY: Number 73. 

(Exhibit 73 marked for identification.) 

MR. REILLY: And our next witness is Edwin Medina. 

EDWIN MEDINA 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

(REPORTER NOTE: Mr. Medina spoke quickly and with a 

strong accent. The reporter had difficulty understanding what 

he was saying. ) 

MR. MEDINA: Good afternoon, everybody. I thank you 

for being here again. I apologize if I take a little bit more 

than five minutes, but it just takes a long time for all the 

questions. I have a few things here that I would like to 

approach and give to you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: What I need to do is get 
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your name and address. 

MR. MEDINA: Okay. Name, E-D-W-I-N, last name, 

M-E-D-I-N-A. Street address is 570 Granite Circle, Chuluota, 

Florida 3 2 7 6 6 .  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Medina, I know I can't 

write that fast. If we could ask you to slow down a little 

bit. I know it's going to be hard to get in everything you 

want to say in five minutes, but I'm sensing maybe the court 

reporter might need you to slow down. 

THE REPORTER: Yes, please slow down. Thank you. 

MR. MEDINA: Let me start. I am single. I live in 

my house by myself. No pool, no pets. You know, fortunately, 

I have been able to afford my bill. (Inaudible). I bought my 

house in March of 2 0 0 6 .  I moved at the end of March. 

After I got my first bill, which you can see on the 

second page, I got my bill for $ 1 4 5 .  On 4 / 1 2 ,  on the first 

page, I asked for a meter check, because it was impossible that 

I would use that much water. Now, the first page shows that on 

the 4 / 1 2  date they came and did the reading. They found a 

leak. Okay. They said that everybody else on the street have 

the same expenses. I am like okay. I didn't know. I never 

had a house before. I didn't know their water was so 

expensive. So I kept on going. 

Now, the bill came from 1 4 5  to 1 7 7 .  On 7/17, I got a 

bill for $181. Now, if you have your copies, and you can look 
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at the copies. I circled some things for you to read. First 

of all, the old bills did not have any explanation of what it 

means. All it shows is the current reading, a previous 

reading, and usage, for example, 2 5 .  What does that mean? I 

don't know. Is that 2 5  gallons, 2 , 5 0 0 ,  2 5 , 0 0 0  gallons. For me 

as an engineer, it is total units. I am paying for 2 5  units at 

$ 1 8 1 .  

Well, I go back again to Aqua and said, okay, there 

is something wrong here. I want another reading. It is 

impossible that I expend that much water when I am by myself. 

They go back. On 8 / 5 / 0 4 ,  you have the second time the company 

came by. On 8 / 5 / 0 4 ,  no leaks. They gave me a reading here for 

the - -  for the new read that day, which doesn't show anything. 

It doesn't have anything comparable to what the statement 

shows. 

Well, I commend Aqua for doing a much better job 

doing the billing, because it shows how they are screwing us. 

I got a bill. They show the billing cycle by the billing 

process at the end of the year, by December. I got a bill that 

shows December 28th that I used for the November month $ 1 7 8 ,  

and they started putting how much usage in gallons, 

7,600 gallons for a single person living in a house. Again, no 

pool, no kids, no wife. (Inaudible). 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Was that per day or was 

that the month? 
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MR. MEDINA: No, that was - -  do you have that one on 

December 28th? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: NO, I 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We are 

Sorry. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Is th 

you. 

don't have that one. 

trying to share. 

t the average? Thank 

MR. MEDINA: Look for the copy of December 2 8 ,  2 0 0 6 .  

It shows on the left side - -  or the right s de, I used 7,600 

gallons for one person living by himself. It shows a peak in 

November. I don't know why, because I was out of town for ten 

days. I go back home to Puerto Rico to see my family, and they 

charged me for (inaudible). But, regardless the case, they 

kept going. I had also my water turned off. And when I 

called, nobody ever noticed that my water was shut off. I just 

woke up and found out that the water was out. When I called 

them, they say, well, we don't do the servicing on the same 

day. So you will have to wait at least until tomorrow, 2 4  

hours at least. I say how am I supposed to (inaudible). 

They changed their billing address. It wasn't 

according to what account number, because my account number on 

my direct pay is still the same, because (inaudible) later 

during the year. So my account number was same. They received 

it to a different P.O. box. On that, I have the P . O .  Box here 

that they gave me to send it to the new one. I will give you 
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this at the end of the day, too. 

So I called back, sent them the payment. I have to 

pay on the credit card. I explained what the situation was. 

They said that they couldn't help me. I say, if I send you the 

payment - -  you know that the payment is coming back because of 

the different address, why couldn't you just cash it? And they 

said, well, we just can't. We just have to send it back to 

you. So you know that I sent you the payment you still charged 

(inaudible) you sent to the wrong address, send it to this one. 

Next time we will do something about it. I said, well, can you 

refund the connection fee? No. Okay. They charged me another 

fee, $25 to turn on the water again. I still have to wait 

24 hours. 

My friend, he live half a mile here on Bell Street 

with Oviedo. I don't know the company. He got his water shut 

down about three or four months before me, because he just 

forgot to pay it. He got the water turned on the same day at 

9 : 0 0  o'clock at night. So somebody came in 24 hours it is 

working. Well, Aqua is not (inaudible). 

If you go to the end of the bill, it is impossible, 

again, by myself using so much water. Well, 5/11 I got my bill 

for April, about $270. They said that my usage was 

12,300 gallons for April only. I said, well, that's too much 

water. How can I be using that? I called them again. They 

send somebody to check my meter. Now, they say they replace my 
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meter. They were supposed to come on Monday. They came on 

Friday night. They did it. I found the notice. I can read 

it. They changed the meter, installed a flow meter. Well, 

okay, let's see how the new one comes out. I look at my bill. 

They estimated on May 23rd, you got a copy of that one, they 

estimated that my bill was 21,600 gallons. How could I use 

that if they just changed my meter? 

Well, I called them. They say, no, that is 

estimated. Why don't you just wait to read it? Oh, because we 

estimated. You will get credit on the next one. Okay. I hang 

up. Two or three days later in the mail I get a new bill. If 

you could please read that for me for the audience? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, the bill was - -  this 

is astounding. The average daily use is 205,634 gallons, and 

the total for the month was 9,664,800, and the bill was 

$51,704. 

(Audience applause.) 

MR. MEDINA: Okay. To show you how poor things are 

in your administration, to show you how bad - -  you don't even 

have controls to verify your own system. How can somebody be 

billed for $51,000? I don't think even businesses spend that 

much money. By the way (inaudible) that is your payment for 

the (inaudible). So my question is they changed the system, 

the meter, they say that they will check on it. (Inaudible.) 

I want to make sure that this go back and they refund me for my 
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money for the whole year that that meter wasn't calibrated. It 

shows they have a problem with the calibration for the last 

year. I don't know what that 2 5  means. Is that 2 5 , 0 0 0  gallons 

and I used 21, 24, 2 0 0 ?  They still charge me for 2 5 .  I don't 

know how they do that. So they have no controls to verify 

this. Their billing department or accounting department should 

be (inaudible) - -  

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Let me ask you a question. 

When you got the above $ 5 1 , 0 0 0  water bill for that month, what 

was the answer you got when you called them up? 

MR. MEDINA: Well, first of all, I called Aqua, and 

the girl that talked to me, I can't remember her name. But, 

she said, oh (inaudible). I got scared with them. You know, I 

say - -  well, first of all, I did laugh, and then I got scared. 

I said, do I have to pay for that? It is impossible. 

Previously I had given them the new reading before - -  two days 

after I called them and give them the new reading, I get this 

bill. They said, don't worry about it. This will go to the 

next bill. You don't have to pay anything this month, but next 

month will be two month's bill. 

When I came this morning here and before I left the 

house, I looked at my meter. I don't know how you guys read 

that, but my meter says for two month's use I have 3 , 4 6 5 .  Is 

that 3 , 4 0 0  gallons in two months and you have been charging me 

over 5 , 0 0 0  every month for a whole year and a half. I want my 
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money back. I want it back, and I want my interest back on it, 

too. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Medina, I don't even 

know what to say. I am trying to stick to the five-minute time 

limit, but I think your bill sort of justify a few extra 

minutes. 

MR. MEDINA: (Inaudible. ) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: But my question is the same 

as Commissioner Argenziano's, which you have answered. By the 

way, where does it say - -  it says the due date is June 28th. 

Maybe I should ask. I guess this is definitely one we will be 

looking into, I guarantee that. 

MR. MEDINA: Well, if you look at the bill it shows 

that the bill was sent - -  the bill day is June 6th. I asked 

for a meter replacement on 5/11. So in less than a month I 

used quite a bit. Ten million gallons is a lot. There is a 

big leak somewhere. It is not in my house. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. Is this in addition 

to what you gave me earlier? 

MR. MEDINA: (Inaudible). 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. Mark these as 

Exhibit 74. 

(Exhibit 7 4  marked for identification.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And, Mr. Medina, like I 
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said, there are contact numbers for some of our staff on the 

front. Certainly be in contact with them over this, and maybe 

we can find out what's going on. 

Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Yes. Thank you, Madam Chair. 

Mr. Medina, also, too, hAAen you get your next bill, 

would it be possible - -  when you get your next bill - -  because 

we have had some assurances through your discussions with the 

company that they are going to remedy the situation. When you 

get your next bill, can you provide that as a late-filed? 

MR. MEDINA: Give me your number, I will. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I would like to have that, 

also. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: If you mail it to us, the 

address that's on the back of the green sheet, put it to the 

attention of Ms. Banks. 

MR. REILLY: The next witness is Kevin and Lynda 

Garvey. 

LYNDA GARVEY 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. GARVEY: Hello, folks. My husband did have to 

go. He had obligations. It's a shame, because it's a really 
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sad story, and he really should have been here. 

Hold this thought for a second, because I think - -  

you have heard my story, actually. Everybody has pretty much 

told my story. It's very similar. We moved here in July of 

2 0 0 4 ,  moved in and - -  moved down from Hartford. My husband had 

Stage Four melanoma cancer. He survived it five years, in the 

3 percentile. We were just ecstatic, decided to move to 

Orlando to basically be a little more relaxed, I think is a 

better way to say it. 

So we got here, and I was amazed. The bills were 

$450 for the water. We moved in this big old beautiful home 

with a lake and a pool. And we just were out of our mind. And 

then when the water bill came, we thought, oh, my Lord, this is 

just - -  this is unconscionable, $450 for a water bill just 

isn't good. So we quickly determined what our best - -  how 

could we reduce this is? This is not socially responsible. So 

what we decided to do is we put in a pump. It cost us about 

$ 1 , 8 0 0 ,  and we watched the bill drop. It dropped substantially 

to about $ 2 2 0 .  So just simply by putting in the pump and not 

watering with the water, we were able to reduce the water. 

Well, you know, independent of that, the water stunk. 

It had a sulfur smell to it. It just wasn't good water. So, 

my family of four, my husband and I, our two children, and we 

do have teenagers, became very socially conscious. Brushing 

the teeth, turning off the water, doing all the right things 
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that we are supposed to do, was able to get the water bill down 

to probably about $120. And we were somewhat pretty happy with 

that. A family of four using consistently 89,000 gallons of 

water. I'm thinking, okay, this is okay. It's a good thing. 

But you see in the interim what we did is we started 

buying bottled water. So when you figure out bottled water, 

what we were drinking, we are spending about $500 a year on 

bottled water. But, you see, I can't feed my dog that, because 

the dog down the street, who was six years old, died of cancer. 

Don't know why, but dogs don't die at six years old. So we 

decided we had to feed our dog bottled water, for God's sake. 

So, now we are going off, and - -  so now we are spending - -  I 

have already spent on the pump, I have spent on water that I 

have to buy to drink. I'm feeding my dog bottled water, for 

God's sake. 

So now I have another problem, and my other 

problem - -  and I'm going to give these to you because I have 

plenty just like them. I go out walking every day on the 

trail. It is actually spectacular. But if you notice, this is 

freshly out of a bleached dryer. And I went out and bought a 

new washer and dryer, because I thought that was my problem. 

So I spent $1,800 on a washer and dryer. Got the best I could, 

bought the brand-new suds to put in it. I bought fabric 

softener, bought the bleach, did everything I could, everything 

I could, and this is what I'm getting. So I'm going to give 
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these to you. 

And, folks, I'm sure these look familiar to you. You 

all have these? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes. 

MS. GARVEY: And these are clean. These are 

bleached. NOW, these sat in bleach water before I brough them 

here, because I wanted to really let you know that I did my due 

diligence here. So I'm going to give these to you. You can 

have them. Go ahead and take those. I have plenty. 

Okay. So what happens? So now I have a water bill 

of $120, not a problem. Stinky, I have to supplement. I just 

bought a water filter for under my sink now for $ 2 2 5  at Sam's. 

S o  we installed that. So now thousands and thousands and 

thousand of dollars. I think I figured it up. It's about 

$4,000. And the money is just one thing, you know. We are 

living in a beautiful property. You know, I'm not complaining. 

But then what happens is my husband now has a lesion on the 

liver, okay. 

And, you know, cancer touches 3 5  percent of us now. 

Remember growing up it never touched anybody, and now it 

touches all of us. So when it happens to you, and you are 

looking at it, and you are feeling it, and, you know, you are 

living it, and you have got two teenagers whose father is going 

to die, it's not okay anymore. You see this is where I draw 

the line. Okay. You've got my money. You've got my $4,000. 
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Here, you can take it all, take it all. You know, now you are 

going to take my husband? 

So it's at a point now where we are being penalized. 

We save money for using more water. That is, indeed, true. So 

the more water you consume, your bills actually go down. We 

are being penalized and there is nothing - -  we can't help 

ourselves. So we are just - -  it's just unconscionable. We are 

imploring you to please consider other alternatives. And you 

folks have been so wonderful to listen to us. I, too, have 

been here from a quarter after 9 : 0 0 ,  and I just really thought 

it was important that you - -  that you just heard the whole 

story. And you have heard it all actually. 

give you this. He just came back from the MRI yesterday. It's 

a two-by-two millimeter posterior segment on the right lobe of 

the liver. 

So I'm going to 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ma'am, I didn't actually get 

your name and address, and I need to do that. 

MS. GARVEY: It's Lynda, L-Y-N-D-A, Garvey, 

G-A-R-V-E-Y, and I live at 576  Osprey Lakes Circle in Chuluota, 

Florida. 

And I think that is all. My water bills are the 

same. You have seen them all. I mean, they go up and down. 

There is inconsistencies. I sit there and I see the Aqua 

utility - -  I work from home, and I see them drive up and down 

the street. It's a little tic-tat-toe, dit-dit-dit. He 
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doesn't get them all. I mean, I watched it. I have seen them 

do it. He has never ever read my meter. And I sit there and I 

work out of my home. 

Thank you for your time. 

MR. REILLY: It's Number 74. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: 75. 

MR. REILLY: Oh. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Yes. Mr. Medina's was 74. 

MR. REILLY: You're right, 75. 

(Exhibit 75 marked for identification.) 

MR. REILLY: And we have Matt - -  excuse me. 

MR. MEDINA: I have one thing I forgot to mention. 

When they changed my meter, they said they were going to send 

me - -  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Medina, actually, I have 

to go ahead with the other customers who haven't spoken yet. 

That is the way we typically do it, just to make sure that we 

try to get the others on. And then if we have time at the end, 

then you can back. Otherwise, perhaps add some additional 

comments on the green sheet. 

Thank you. 

MR. REILLY: We have Matt Powell. 

We have got Angelica Harris. 

ANGELICA HARRIS 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 
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testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. HARRIS: My name is Angelica Harris, and I live 

at 5 0 7  Granite Circle, Chuluota 3 2 7 6 6 .  And I just wanted to 

actually say that I want to thank all of you guys for really 

listening to us on this issue. And really I'm glad that they 

brought the rate increase about, because if not, where else 

would we get the opportunity to speak about all of the other 

issues. 

(Audience applause.) 

That really isn't the issue. The rate increase, 

isn't even it. It doesn't even - -  that is like the tip of the 

iceberg. At this point there is nothing else like feeling 

helpless and powerless and completely at the mercy of one 

single company for a resource like water. I have three small 

children. I can't not bathe them. I can't not cook dinner for 

them at the end of the day. If I can't afford my cable bill, 

then we don't watch TV. If I can't afford my phone bill, we 

don't have a phone. That's fine. But we need water, and we 

cannot afford it at the rates that we are being imposed upon. 

And not only that, the usage - -  it's really the 

usage. Not only is the rate astronomical already, now they 

want to make it even higher, because as Mr. Hoffman said they 

got into a bad decision in 2 0 0 4 .  It was already contaminated. 

You know, they - -  all of the business issues that I don't even 
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know about and don't even really care to know about. All I 

know is that we, the consumers, should not be punished for 

their poor business practices. If they make poor business 

decisions, that's on them. That's not our problem. 

(Audience applause. ) 

And I don't feel that it should be made our problem. 

We have a lot of young families in the neighborhood, older 

families in the neighborhood. Everyone cannot afford to be 

paying these astronomical prices. 

And usage, you guys have seen the bills. You know 

that is ridiculous and outrageous. I'm just glad that they are 

going - -  wanting to raise them more so that - -  to bring this 

awareness, because we have no place else to speak. We have 

been for year - -  I have lived there since March of last year 

with these high bills going. Who can I tell? Who can I go to? 

I am only one person. I can call your office. I am one person 

complaining whuptodo. We can't do anything about anything. 

All of us are together because they want to raise it even 

further. It's not really about the contamination issues, the 

usage, the billing, the customer service. 

I have the same billing issues that Kelly had. And 

we were told that it wasn't - -  it was not only the account 

number that was changed, the billing address was changed. So 

not Mr. Medina, just the billing address, not Kelly Sullivan, 

just the account number, both. And we have what it will take. 
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Thank God we didn't get our water shut off. My 

husband had to call and pay the service fee. I wanted to kill 

him for paying the service fee for something that was not our 

fault, but he did it so that we would have water. Who does 

that? What kind of company changes the account number and the 

billing address without notifying anyone, because I did not 

throw away a notice. I do not recall seeing a notice. I do 

not recall throwing away any notices that that stuff was going 

to be changed. And now we are not going to have water because 

they decided to make a change and not let everyone know about 

it. 

It is unfair, completely unjust, unconstitutional, no 

one's fault but theirs, and we are the ones that have to pay 

the fees. Pay by phone, have to wait 2 4  hours to get our water 

turned back on. That's ridiculous. Companies don't do that 

unless something shady is going on. And something has 

definitely got to be going on for them to be doing this. And 

we are the ones being punished in order to pay for it. 

And I also think three - -  in 2 0 0 4  they had the 

contamination problem. It is 2 0 0 7 .  How is it - -  it has been 

three years that they have been allowed to go on with this 

problem, and they haven't fixed it yet. That is more than 

enough time. We've given them more than enough money, more 

than enough time to fix it, and they still have not fixed it. 

So at this point it is not even about the rate 
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increase. It is about the revocation. Something else has to 

be done. And that is a lengthy process. Whether it is getting 

annexed by the - -  like Mr. Whatever said from Palatka, whatever 

the solution is, using that fire hydrant and plugging into - -  

paying that (inaudible). Whatever it is, it is a long, lengthy 

process. Everyone knows that. 

In the meantime we are still paying these rates and 

these ridiculous usages. We are not going to get that money 

back. That $260 a month we are paying over, above, and beyond 

our usage that we really used, we are never going to see that 

back. So all we need now is for everyone to realize the 

millions of issues involved in this one company and start 

taking steps towards doing something about it. Because in the 

meantime we are the ones getting stuck still paying these 

outrageous bills, and we just can't afford it. 

And I have two bills here, one from November. 

November must have been a really high month. I don't know 

whether they needed it to buy Christmas gifts or something, or 

what the deal is, but my November bill was outrageous, 42,000 

gallons. We're a family of five. The baby was an infant at 

the time, so she didn't get a bath every single day because of 

her skin. But 42,000 gallons. It is down now to around 20. 

The month before that, because I called, and had them 

come and check early, which I never got a response. I never 

got a yellow notice on my door, either, but they checked early. 
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But my bill was half the following month, so, you know, I 

stopped complaining. But the month before that was only 2 4 , 0 0 0  

gallons. Then all of sudden it went up from 2 4  to 4 2 .  And 

there were no differences. We irrigated the same on the 

schedule. My husband doesn't even know how to change the 

programming on it, so it has been the same thing for forever. 

And we take the same showers every day, the same everything, 

nothing has changed. And now our usage is about 27,700 gallons 

a month. And it was 4 2 , 0 0 0  in November. 

It just keeps going up and down, up and down. The 

only thing that we changed was the very last month, my 

husband's bright idea was to shut off the irrigation system 

altogether, see how much the bill went down. Because, you 

know, we are watering the lawn too much. Okay. Great idea. 

Well, come June lst, what happened? I have burned grass, and 

my bill went up $60 from the month before. I guess that was 

when the interim rate increase went in. And so I was furious, 

and I turned the sprinklers back on, because regardless of how 

much water we were consuming, we are still being overcharged. 

There is no way we're using 4 2 , 0 0 0  gallons a month of water in 

my house. I don't have a pool. I just bathe, that's it. 

Bathe and cook. And I don't bathe and cook that much. And so 

I have these two bills for you guys, and I just - -  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Inaudible.) 

MS. HARRIS: - -  not 4 2 , 0 0 0  gallons. I take a shower 
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bath, come on. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Harris. 

That's 76. 

MR. REILLY: Exhibit 76. 

(Exhibit 76 marked for identification.) 

MS. HARRIS: Thank you. 

(Audience applause. ) 

MR. REILLY: Wayne Walker. 

Our next witness is Pablo Nieves. 

PABLO NIEVES 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. NIEVES: Thank you for being here. Thank you 

for - -  everyone has done excellent work on the behalf of all 

the residents. 

My name is Pablo Nieves. That's P-A-B-L-0, last name 

Nieves, N-I-E-V-E-S. I reside at 379 Medallion Place, and 

that's in Chuluota, 32766, with my wife and three kids. 

I'm one of the persons that was billed for a period 

in which my house was vacant and with the water shut off. I 

mean, the water was on, but the valves were shut off to protect 

any possible bursts while we were away. We moved from 

Massachusetts to Florida, purchased the house in December, were 

billed about $ 2 0 0  a month during the period that the house was 
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vacant. 

I complained to PSC. Actually, I didn't file a 

formal complaint, I just made a phone call. I even called the 

mayor of Oviedo to find out if there was something that we 

could do and found it, in a way, to be a waste of time. The 

reason why is bottom line Aqua Utilities was going to have the 

last word, and that is - -  I believe that is the way that many 

of the residents feel. 

For a long time I allowed high bills. I agreed to 

pay them, because I felt that it would be a waste of time, of 

my energy to continue, you know, with the complaints. And I 

simply said, well, I'm just going have to live with it. 

I am a real estate broker, and I am also a loan 

originator, and I have seen how the values of our properties 

have been affected by a simple - -  something that many people 

consider to be simple, but the water bill. A lot of people 

have refused to move to our area, purchase our homes because - -  

mainly because of the water bills that they receive. 

Someone else here explained they have a deal going 

on. They were going to close on it, and they were not able to 

do so because of the buyers. The company, Aqua, is not - -  they 

have not seen how they are affecting themselves by what they 

are doing. The bottom line, they are probably trying to make 

quick cash, but they are not looking at the long-term effect on 

their own company as well as to the public. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

14 

1 5  

16 

17 

1 8  

19 

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

2 2 0  

I, myself, personally I feel that we are paying for 

their violations. Every time they get a fine, they probably 

justify their increment and put it in the way of expenses. 

And, also, we are paying for the poor management which will 

truly be reflected on the high expenses that they may have. 

I have a request that would be for the board to deny 

their request for the increment, to revoke their current 

ability to continue doing work if they are going to continue 

working in the way they are doing it. Also, a suggestion to 

allow the connection to any possible other source of water that 

we might have. As other people mentioned, that we have water 

less than half a mile from our current source. And if none of 

these could be done, to at least place the company in 

probation. 

The state can - -  anyone that violates a law is placed 

on probation. Obviously, the company is violating the law, and 

it has been seen with the 3 5  different violations that they 

have been presented here. In addition to that, everything else 

that people have mentioned. And I'm sure that the state - -  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Nieves, I hate to 

interrupt you. I have just been told that they are getting 

very nervous about us getting done by 5 : O O .  And I think we 

still have about six people to go, so - -  

MR. NIEVES: Sure. One last statement. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. 
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MR. NIEVES: Place the company on probation if they 

are going to be allowed to continue doing work, and supervise 

any and every single complaint that is placed through to Aqua, 

force them to bring it specifically to you. Rather than having 

people come to you, have Aqua bring them all to you. 

Thank you. 

(Audience applause.) 

MR. REILLY: Okay. I think Terry Bryant has already 

left. We heard about him. Wednesday Hugus has also left. 

Carol Wells. 

Okay. Let's see. Roy Tanner. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I think we did receive some 

bills from Mr. Tanner. 

MR. REILLY: Okay. We have Diane Merkt for 

Commissioner Bob Dallari. 

(Audience applause. ) 

BOB DALLARI 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

COMMISSIONER DALLARI: For the record, I'm not Diane 

Merkt. 

MR. REILLY: We have the principal here. 

COMMISSIONER DALLARI: My name is Bob Dallari. I'm a 

Seminole County Commissioner. This is my district. Diane 
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Merkt is my aide. I was in a County Commission meeting today, 

all day, and I didn't realize this was going to go on past my 

meeting. So, once Diane informed me, I came in myself. 

There's four basic issues here, as I see it. 

Obviously, there is water quality issues, there's water 

accuracy of metering that is an issue, there's customer 

service, but most important - -  and you have heard all of those 

three issues here today from the residents. And I cannot give 

better testimony than what the residents did here today, 

because they live it day in and day out. I do not live in that 

area, but if I did I would probably have those same issues. 

More importantly, there is a fourth issue that I have 

not heard. And that fourth issue, because it is a utility, 

when a utility is providing service to residents or a resident, 

there is a trust issue. And I believe that trust has been 

broken. If it hasn't been broken, it has been tainted quite 

severely. And I think that is the issue that I would like to 

discuss here today, because I could not give any better 

testimony than the residents here today. 

That trust has been going on, been tainted for quite 

some time. They have been - -  Aqua Utilities has been told to 

repair their system. Apparently, as you have heard here today, 

they have not. They have been told by a couple of the state 

agencies that they need to fix it by a certain date. After the 

agency came to them, right before that date of expiration, they 
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have notified them that nothing has been done to date. And yet 

they are still asking for extensions. 

It's difficult for residents to have that level of 

trust in a utility if they have no other recourse and they are 

basically held captive to that utility. That issue of trust 

gets very frustrating, especially when you can't get any 

service for an individual. I, myself, have made several phone 

calls to Aqua Utilities. I don't get any returned phone calls. 

And if a county commissioner cannot get phone calls, and I'm 

not trying to put myself on a pedestal, but how can you expect 

residents to get phone calls? 

I did meet with Aqua Utilities one time. I had a 

meeting with them about something else, that they were looking 

for some assistance. We gave them some ideas, and we also 

talked about some of the concerns that are addressed in this 

area. I was told that they would be willing to work with me to 

try to meet with the residents, try to talk about the issues at 

hand. I have called several times, and I'm still waiting for 

phone calls. I don't know how you can repair that level of 

trust, especially when you talk about quality of water, water 

meter accuracy and for a safe and reliable water source. 

What you are charged with here today is to look at a 

utility so that their service and their pricing is justified. 

But what I'm asking you to do here today is not look at it from 

a mathematical standpoint, or from a state statute standpoint, 
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but look at it from a level of trust standpoint. Look at it so 

that the residents here can be assured that the quality of the 

water, the water metering, and the level of service is 

reliable. That's in your hands today. And I would assure that 

you folks would be doing that. And when you look at the 

pricing, look at it from a Seminole County perspective. What 

is reasonable in this area, not just over the whole state of 

Florida, because different people have different service 

factors across the state. 

I live in the Oviedo area, Oviedo proper. I know I'm 

not home that often, but my water bills are substantially 

lower. When you look at my water bill, water, trash, 

stormwater, put those three factors in place, and I can produce 

the bills if you like, I pay about $35 a month total, excluding 

sewer. To me that's reasonable. I have a level of trust with 

the city and that level of trust has not been broken. I would 

ask you folks to try to pass whatever judgment you can to 

ensure that that level of trust is given back to this 

community. 

Thank you. 

(Audience applause. ) 

MR. REILLY: Thank you. The next witness is John 

Oral. 

JOHN ORAL 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 
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testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. ORAL: John Oral, 429 Empress Lane. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Repeat your last name and 

spell it for us. 

MR. ORAL: Oral, like the toothbrush, 0-R-A-L. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. 

MR. ORAL: You are not going to find that last name 

anywhere else in the country. 

Basically, I'm here to reiterate everyone's issues 

and problems. Our bills are just ridiculous. God gave us 

certain things, or Mother Nature gave us certain things to 

survive on and one of them is water. And it's just absolutely 

ridiculous that Aqua has exploited that and taken that away 

from us. And I am actually afraid to use my water. I'm scared 

because of the health hazard and because of what I'm going to 

be hit with at the end of that month. Okay. I have never been 

afraid in my life. I came from Fort Lauderdale, paid 35 or $40 

a month for five years. I came from New York City, I paid 

maybe 40, $45 a month. 

in Europe for three weeks? I am in Italy for three weeks. My 

bill comes back, $441. 

Why am I paying $441 a month when I'm 

This is for you guys. They shut me off. I have a 

two-year-old son. When I get back from Europe, I tell them the 

story. Look, what are you guys doing? You shut me off. Put 
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it on your credit card, and we will turn it back on. Okay. I 

don't care about myself. I will jump in the pool and that will 

be my bath. Fine. They put it on my credit card, and my water 

is still shut off until the next day. So I have to wait one 

day for God's given right for what we have been given, which is 

water. One percent of the world's water is fresh that we can 

use. Eight percent is in the United States. We are the 

wealthiest country in the world. Why is Aqua taking advantage 

and exploiting this situation? I don't understand it. 

If any of you watched CNBC last night, the CEO of 

Aqua was on there, Nicholas DeBenedictis. He admits they buy 

broken up companies. He knows they are broken up. They're in 

financial disarray. He buys these companies. He knows that he 

can go ahead and say it's the pipes, it's this, it's that. We 

can pass it on to the consumer. Who is that consumer? 

Hard-working blue collar, good people like us. Nicholas 

DeBenedictis. 

(Audience applause. ) 

And if you want a clip of that, I will do anything in 

my power to get you a clip of that. CNBC Fast Money, he was on 

there, your CEO, absolutely. 

Second, I have a question for Mr. Willis. You said 

that there was auditing being done, and they were auditing the 

books. Can you specify on that real quick, because I have a 

general question for you. 
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MR. WILLIS: Well, the auditing was done on the 

complete books and records of the company. 

MR. ORAL: Aqua. 

MR. WILLIS: Aqua. 

MR. ORAL: Were the auditors certified fraud 

examiners? 

MR. WILLIS: Every one of our auditors is not 

certified. 

MR. ORAL: Why don't you go out and get certified 

fraud examiners, CFEs, that specialize in water? And the 

utility companies, SCZ (phonetic), they have done the same 

thing. Why can't we do it to Aqua? They have gotten enough of 

our money, God knows that. Let's get a CFE that specializes in 

utilities. 

And, basically, I mean, we know everything. The 

average household spends about $ 5 5 9  a year on water bills. 

$ 5 5 9  is a joke. I got one bill that is $550, and I'm in Italy 

for three weeks. Go ahead and argue that. I mean, I just 

don't understand. It is definitely not your fault, 

Mr. Hoffman. Sir, it's not your fault. The fish smells from 

the top down. That's a saying in eastern Europe. And your 

fish smells from the gills, the eyes, down. It is not your 

fault. It's not your problem. 

Nicholas DeBenedictis, absolutely it's his problem 

He admitted last night it was. If you want the excerpts, go 
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ahead on line and get them. And that's about it. That's all 

I've got for you guys. Real short and sweet. I'm a sweet guy. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Oral. 

Didn't you have an exhibit for us or items you 

to leave with us? 

MR. ORAL: Yes. You can have all of these bil 

because I just want to - -  

wanted 

s, 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And you don't need them 

back? 

MR. ORAL: NO. 

MR. REILLY: Number 7 7 .  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Exhibit 7 7 .  

(Exhibit 7 7  marked for identification.) 

(Audience applause.) 

MR. REILLY: David Herediz. 

The next witness - -  excuse me? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I just wanted to say perhaps 

we can try to keep it down to like two minutes now, because we 

really are running late. I apologize, but we are told that we 

need to be out by 5 : 0 0 ,  because they will lock the doors. I 

apologize. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I've sat here all day. And I 

think it's very unfair that - -  no, you need to - -  you need to 

hear us. This is important. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Absolutely. I understand. 
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I don't have bills to present. 

I have other issues that I want to bring up and I'm not leaving 

until you hear me. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And, ma'am, I will be glad 

to even talk with you out in the parking lot. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No, ma'am, I want you all to 

get on the record what I have to say, please. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ma'am, it's not our building 

to control. I just - -  I don't know what to do. We have tried. 

We have never, ever implemented a time limit in any of the 

service hearings that I have ever been to, so - -  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Call another name. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And I apologize, but we were 

told that there is another meeting at 6 : O O .  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Just call another name. 

MR. REILLY: B. Veber. 

We have Cindy Hubbard. 

MR. HUBBARD: That's actually my wife. I was here to 

speak for her. 

MR. REILLY: Okay. We have Nancy Evans. 

Diana Berkey. This is a letter to be submitted later 

for that person. 

Diane Nease. 

MS. NEASE: That would be me. 

MR. REILLY: Come forward. 
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DIANE NEASE 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. NEASE: My name is Diane Nease. I live at 

664 Red Pepper Loop, Chuluota. I just have some comments and 

some things that I would like to bring to the board's 

attention. The money is a big issue, okay, but money doesn't 

help one's health issues, okay? All the money in the world 

doesn't bring someone you love back. My issue is I am very 

concerned because my older son has his family here, and my 

concern - -  I want to speak to everyone is that this water is 

extremely unhealthy. It is cancerous. I have had pets even 

die from it, and I can give you documentation on which I have 

the little green paper and I can send that to you. But short 

and sweet, you really have to - -  I'm asking you to please look 

into this as a health issue, also. It is extremely important. 

When I hear things that Joseph, I think, the 

gentleman was saying, oh, well, yes, it could cause cancer if 

you drink. You know what, if it could cause cancer, I don't 

care if you drink a glass or just huge amounts, it causes 

cancer. Hello! It's a no-brainer. Why are they putting that 

in our water? That is one issue. 

The other issue is the large amounts. I have had 

bills from four-hundred-something dollars down to, after I put 
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in a well to irrigate, down to $ 2 3 7 .  

I want to ask one thing, are there any builders here 

today from Miranda (phonetic), Eagle, any builders here? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: There was earlier. 

MS. NEASE: They were here? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Miranda was here. 

MS. NEASE: Miranda was here, or the lady that works 

for them? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ma'am. Ma'am. 

MS. NEASE: The reason I am asking - -  the reason I'm 

asking is because it seems weird to me that we are here 

complaining about bills, and I don't see any of the builders 

here complaining about where is their water bills? Are we 

absorbing their fees? You know, what is going on? Why is this 

fluctuation? Why is there - -  why is there no complaints from 

the builders? 

I mean, my God, I see these people laying their hose 

down and water is just running out all over the place where 

they are building. But yet we take simple baths, cook, you 

know, wash our clothes, and we are getting ridiculous bills. 

Audits. Are they auditing who is getting billed? 

Are they auditing the builders? Are we seeing what they are 

paying? Do we know what they are paying? No, we don't. But 

yet all of us are getting slammed with these huge bills. $700, 

$800 for a water bill? Come on. 
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It does smell. It smells really bad. And I feel bad 

for you guys, but you guys have to face us, and I'm sorry for 

that, but you really need to think about who you are working 

for. Because there is obviously a big thing going on here. I 

never have seen in the three years that I've been there any 

builder complaining about anything with their water. We have 

been doing small groups together. We have been - -  the last 

meeting we went to was even all of us neighbors went to the 

school just to be outside to talk. None of those people showed 

up. They have no concerns about it. Hey, they ain't got no 

problems. Yet they are leaving hoses laying down while they 

are building. That has to be looked into. Are we paying for 

their building? It's just not right. 

And for people on fixed incomes I speak for - -  all of 

us really are on fixed incomes. None of us have - -  daddy don't 

pay our bills. We're not children. We work hard. We don't 

have extra money to just throw away. 

And the main thing, please, please, please with the 

health issue. My daughter-in-law who is very healthy, thank 

God, her first two children, no problems with her pregnancies. 

Her third pregnancy, while we lived here in this subdivision 

and since they have taken over with their little chemicals, she 

miscarried. My granddaughter, then, the second child was 

conceived after that miscarriage, was born with a growth in her 

mouth. Okay. My dog that I had for years was fine, and I 
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started noticing that some of my animals would literally not 

drink the water. And, I'm like, well, you guys are getting 

spoiled. I started buying bottled water for my animals. 

My lovely dog died of cancer, okay? My 

daughter-in-law's birds, who she had for a while, they 

literally stopped drinking water, would not drink their water. 

And then we get these notices. And we are like, oh, my God, 

you think the animals knew? You know, maybe I can't prove on 

paper these things, but common sense tells me something is 

drastically wrong. And now we all have bottled water. And my 

son has a filterization system he has paid thousands of dollars 

for, and that still didn't stop my daughter-in-law from 

miscarrying. You know what the doctor says? He has no 

explanation. Her sack just let go from the uterus. Hello! 

That doesn't happen. She doesn't have high-risk pregnancies. 

So please take the time to really look in all the corners, 

okay? Because somebody is definitely making money off of - -  

off of tragedy of others. They really are. 

People in my neighborhood - -  you know how many houses 

we have up for sale? People are losing their house because 

they have another mortgage payment for water, and it's 

terrible. And the sale - -  I want to sell my house. I want to 

move from there. And, you know what, just like that lady said, 

we are bad news to people. They don't even want to come in our 

neighborhood. So something needs to be done, please. And 
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for your time. 

(Audience applause.) 

MR. REILLY: Katherine Parker. 

MR. HUBBARD: Can I speak for my wife? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I'm sorry, sir, but - -  

MR. HUBBARD: No, it's okay. I have about two 

MR. REILLY: This is for Parker? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Cindy. 

MR. HUBBARD: Cindy Hubbard. 

MR. REILLY: Cindy Hubbard. It's up to the 

Commission. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Come forward. 

CHARLES HUBBARD 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. HUBBARD: I was here this morning for awhile. I 

had to go back to work. Let me just share a quick story. We 

came home and had our water turned off this last winter. And 

my wife is psychotic about our checkbook. And we had paid a 

month in advance, and they had turned off the wrong house. 

They decided not to check the hose when they turned off the 

water. And the turn-off notice was actually on my neighbor's 

house, but they had turned off my water. 
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And so I called, and they came - -  I made them come 

out. It was about midnight when they got there to turn my 

water back on. And come to find out Miranda had sodded over 

their valve - -  their meter. So their meter had not been 

checked in two and a half years, since the building of the 

house. 

I don't know how you bill without checking the meter 

in two and a half years. It just doesn't make a lot of sense 

to me. I'm an administrator here in the area in a school, and 

we had somebody who had to back out of buying a home in our 

neighborhood because they couldn't afford the water bill. It's 

just out of control. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Hubbard, what was your 

first name again? I'm sorry. 

MR. HUBBARD: Charles, and it's 318 Velveteen Place. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And, Mr. Reilly, should we 

perhaps go ahead and enter the exhibits into the record and try 

to get some of that stuff cleaned up. 

MR. REILLY: We have a number of people who have 

provided written statements, Cynthia and Don Diehl, and 

Svetlana Shtrom. And we have Sandra Caudill and Marie Watts 

and Lewis Kuniegel and Nancy Evans. And Nancy Evans again, a 

second page. Could we enter these written comments? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Should we mark those as an 
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exhibit or do we just enter them? 

(Exhibit 78 marked for identification.) 

MR. REILLY: We can have a composite exhibit of 

customer comments 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. And should we go 

ahead and enter them or should we - -  

MS. GERVASI: Before the hearing concludes - -  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Excuse me, we have a person on 

the end that has a comment. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I have been coming and going 

all day, and I am one of the ones that submitted comments in 

writing, but will it help me to speak in person versus - -  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I just don't believe we are 

going to have time. I'm trying to get some of the housekeeping 

stuff done really quick. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Who really cares if we're out 

of here at 5:OO o'clock, the janitors? 

(Simultaneous conversation.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ma'am, I'm sorry. I'm just 

trying to do the best I can. It's not my building. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Whose building is it? Could 

we have that person come forward and say? 

POLICE OFFICER: Ma'am, it's a city building, and 

when it's time to go, it's time to go. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Are you the only 
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representative of the - -  

POLICE OFFICER: I'm not a representative of the 

building, but I am - -  

(Simultaneous audience conversation.) 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Let the woman speak. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ma'am, I haven't said hat 

she can't speak. And if you will let me finish, I was going to 

say we will try to do the best we can. I am being told that we 

have to be out of here at 5 : O O .  I don't know what to do. It 

is not - -  

(Simultaneous audience conversation.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: We still have a list to go 

through. I'm just trying to - -  I wanted to try to at least get 

a list of names of who we have left. I can definitely talk to 

people outside. We can get comments - -  

MR. REILLY: We have nine people signed. Some of 

these may or may not be here. Let's just see what we can get 

done with the indulgence of the - -  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah. 

MR. REILLY: - -  officer. It could be that we might 

be able to proceed. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, if the city is not 

here to throw us out, then why don't we stay until they throw 

us out. 

(Simultaneous conversation.) 
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MR. REILLY: The next listed witness is Lisa, and 

it's S-H-E-Y-T-H-E. Is she here? 

Okay. Edwin Pardo. 

Is Jonathan Parker here? 

Juan Cruz, C-R-U-Z? 

Sandra Caldwell? 

Rob Mills? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Already spoke. 

MR. REILLY: Already spoke. That's right. 

out of turn. 

Matt Hammock? 

Ronnie Hawkins? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Again, ma'am, I'm 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: 

here all day. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: 

I don't think so. 

(Inaudible. ) 

(Audience applause.) 

I know. I know. 

Excuse me. (Ina 

He spoke 

sorry. 

I ve been 

dible. ) 

RONNIE HAWKINS 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. HAWKINS: I do appreciate the Commissioner 
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bringing up issues of trust. And, I mean, I have been here all 

day. 

this water company, but I do live in Chuluota. 

I am actually not one of the people that gets billed by 

My name is Dr. Ronnie Hawkins. I live at 2 6 2 1  Sweet 

Creek Crossing. I came here 14 years ago in a position at UCF. 

I have two doctorate degrees, one is in medicine and one is in 

philosophy, and I teach philosophy now. 

And I have been finding out over the last several 

years increasingly the incredible degree to which we Americans 

are being scammed in so many different ways. 

listened all day long to story after story of, you know, very, 

very personal ways that the people in this room are scammed. 

would like to just address a few things that haven't been 

addressed in any great detail quickly. 

And I just 

I 

One is, yes, with my medical training, I am very 

concerned about trihalomethanes. I'm also very concerned about 

the way our regulatory agencies are violating public trust. 

(Audience applause.) 

You know, the FDA is in amazing influence by the 

pharmaceutical corporations. And just yesterday Christine Todd 

Whitman had to appear before Congress and explain why the EPA 

said that the air around ground zero was safe for people to 

breathe after 9/11. And these things are astonishing to me. 

If you know even just a little bit about medical science, you 

wouldn't be taking the positions some of our regulatory 
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commissions are taking. So there is influence peddling at all 

different levels. 

Our systems are so corrupt. And what I want to say 

about the idea of water privatization, okay? I mean, there is 

sort of two ways of structuring the reality, we believe. And 

one way it centers on the health and well-being of people and 

other living things, and that's the way I think it ought to be. 

Another way of structuring your reality is all about 

the abstractions of returns on investments, which I see on the 

front sheet of what you folks are supposed to be deciding 

about. This is another whole paradigm, okay, if that's what 

you are supposed to be doing. And I am concerned that three of 

you were appointed by Jeb Bush, okay? If you do a search like 

I did last night on Google, and you put water privatization 

with Jeb Bush, you would find out that Jeb Bush has been 

involved in trying to get privatization of water, and who knows 

what else for a long time. Their association with Enron before 

Enron fell apart. It had something to do with ideas about, you 

know, the deep well injection, like we are going to take our 

contaminated water and inject it into the aquifer, you know, 

down in the Everglades and other places. This stuff is 

completely against any kind of scientific understanding of what 

we ought to be doing. And so I am concerned. We need to 

address these water issues in the larger sphere. We also 

need - -  
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Doctor Hawkins, Commissioner 

Argenziano wanted to ask you a question. 

MS. HAWKINS: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I just want to make a 

The Legislature did not allow the deep well statement. 

injection of the aquifer storage. 

MS. HAWKINS: I'm very glad to hear that. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: They are still moving to 

try to do that, but that will be done through a legislative 

process, and that is the time to speak to your legislators. 

MS. HAWKINS: Well, you know, I sat here all day, and 

I think - -  I'm hoping that the kind of energy we have in this 

room is the beginning of turning a lot of these things around. 

Because when it comes to something like water, okay, I mean, 

you know, you need water to live. 

water faster than you are going to die without food. 

frankly, I mean, as a medical person I believe that to 

privatize water and to make a profit off water, and this is 

happening not just here, all over America, and all around the 

globe. That's obscene. The idea that people are going to be 

buying their fancy suits and paying for their yachts and their 

golf clubs and everything off the profit they make selling 

something to other people that those people need for their very 

survival, there is something obscene about that. And we have 

to turn that kind of thinking around. It is a whole different 

You are going to die without 

And, 
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paradigm that has gone on way too long. 

all day to try to say. 

individual water bills. 

So that's why I stayed 

You know, I think it goes way beyond 

And another thing, the last thing I want to say, 

because it is a very serious issue in Florida, you know, yes, 

there is this nice pipe that maybe, you know, some of the 

Chuluota residents can hook up to, but I am very concerned when 

I hear about the water pressure falling at the time that people 

are irrigating their lawns. We cannot continue with this idea 

of massive growth that goes on forever in Florida. It has a 

limit. 

St. Johns River Water Management District says we have already 

lowered the Floridan aquifer by three feet. Huh? They 

shouldn't be allowing that. We have to realize that there is 

something that we must recognize as physically and biologically 

a limit that we have to live within. 

A year or so ago the Orlando Sentinel reported that the 

Thank you very much. 

(Audience applause. ) 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I would like to speak and I 

know Commissioner Skop, too. We were not appointed by Jeb 

Bush, just for clarification. 

MR. REILLY: We have one last witness listed, 

Michelle Humphrey. 

MS. EVANS: Can I speak for her? I'm Nancy. If I 

may speak? 
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Certainly. You were sworn 

in earlier, right? 

MS. EVANS: Yes, this morning. 

NANCY EVANS 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. EVANS: My name is Nancy Evans. I live at 3 1 9  

Velveteen Place. And to be honest, I had to scratch my 

testimony down, because I was in a hurry. And with the 

documentation that we received in the mail, unless you wer, 

really keen in the community, you would not even know that this 

was happening unless you understood how to read the piece of 

paper that came to us in the mail. So the people that were 

here today, they came together on their own. 

I am just one person, but I, after hearing the things 

I have heard over the last few weeks and my own research, I 

have had two pets die since we've moved here. They were 

totally healthy. Granted you are going to laugh. One of them 

was a fish. That's okay. He survived quite awhile until we 

changed his water just recently with the latest high readings. 

The other one was a dog who lived a very healthy life in five 

different cities, here and Orlando. And the vet even asked me 

what is she taking in? What is in the water? How could you 

get this level? We can't figure out why she is having liver 
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breakdowns. There still was no excuse. She started to drink 

more and more water due to the sickness. And the more water 

she drank, the sicker she got. And she had to be put down. We 

got a new puppy. He got extremely sick. Different vet. What 

are you giving your dog? We took him off the water. We told 

them about the readings we had received. He is perfectly 

healthy. He's fine. 

I have another neighbor who was not here today. I'm 

sure they would submit maybe in writing. The husband got 

chemo - -  had chemo two years for an unknown disease that he did 

not get - -  they've lived here in this area for ten years, they 

moved to Chuluota. He fought that for the first two years 

living there. They then put a well in their yard. He was - -  

they had done research at Shands Hospital, they never could 

find why his organs were attacking each other and dying until 

he stopped consuming all of that. He is in remission now. 

They never found cancer, never knew what it was. But his 

immune system was low, and there is no doubt that there were 

apparently some effects from that. 

The other item is I own a local business. It has to 

do with children, so I work directly with the schools in 

Chuluota. I do know that the elementary school was not 

notified. There were 800 children there consuming that water 

for two years. 800 children. No notice to the school. Well, 

I guess they received it in May this year. 
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Because I run a local business that has to do with 

children, as well, I hear a lot more from families than you 

would hear from your local person on the street. And the 

sickness, the immune system problems, the - -  and then just back 

to the water bill itself. I have never experienced that. I 

have lived in College Park, Winter Springs, Oviedo. And I came 

from, of course, the Northeast and Midwest. And I still have 

never experienced that. 

So, I mean, we all at this time knew something wasn't 

right, but we couldn't prove it until the community came 

together. And even with the community together, like I said, 

the only notice we got was a very confusing piece of paper in 

the mail. Most people I don't even think were fairly 

represented until the homeowners were able to pull together 

over the weekend. I just - -  I think it is bigger than what we 

just saw for eight hours in this room. And I just wanted to 

have a chance to tell you how I think it has affected us. And 

that's it. 

(Audience applause.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Ms. Evans. 

I guess at this time what we typically do is ask if 

there was anyone else that signed up to speak that wanted to 

speak. And I see - -  in fact, I have forgotten your name, but I 

remember that you have spoken before. Did you want to add to 

your - -  
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MR. KANE: One final 20-second question, please, for 

information. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: You will need to - -  you will 

need to come to the microphone and remind me of your name 

again. 

MR. KANE: Steve Kane. I live at 350 Velveteen - -  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: K-A-N-E? 

MR. KANE: K-A-N-E, correct. 

A question for anybody that is willing to answer, if 

you don't mind. With the rate of the water, if we are not able 

to pay the entire bill, but can pay a substantial amount for a 

needed - -  water is a necessity, can they legally shut it off if 

a honest, good attempt has been made on my family's part or any 

other family's part? 

You know, I understand if I paid nothing they could 

shut it off. But if water is a necessity, and I could pay my 

$150 bill that has normally been happening, will they shut me 

off if I can't pay my 300? Are they actively pursuing that? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Willis, do you - -  

MR. WILLIS: Unfortunately, they can shut you off if 

you don't pay your entire bill, unless it is under protest. If 

you protest it with the Commission and file a complaint with 

the Commission, while that complaint is pending, they cannot 

shut you o f f .  

MR. KANE: What Commission? 
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MR. WILLIS: The Florida Public Service Commission. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: The address that you have 

here and the contact information on the front, the 800 number, 

if you call and register a complaint, and we will look into 

that complaint. During the pendency of that complaint and 

while we are dealing with that - -  

MR. KANE: So if I notify the Commission and notify 

Aqua that I am making the attempts, and that there is a protest 

going on, then I'm safe? Is that - -  

MR. WILLIS: No, sir, that's not what I'm saying. 

I'm saying if you file a complaint with the Commission. Just 

notifying us that you cannot pay your bill would not be a 

complaint. That's what I am trying to tell you. A formal 

complaint. 

MR. KANE: Okay. So at the end of the day when they 

told me I've got until June 29th to pay the full amount, that 

is my only recourse is to go into the red? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Kane, the only other 

thing I would suggest to you is to try to talk to them. And if 

you can't get them on the phone - -  

(Simultaneous conversation.) 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ma'am, I have been listening 

today, so I know about your concerns with getting in touch with 

them. But let us know, and we will try to contact them. 

But what I was saying is that you can possibly try to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 3  

24 

2 5  

being to 

248 

arrange some kind of payment arrangements, that sort of thing. 

But I think that Mr. Willis is - -  

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: They don't take payments. 

MR. KANE: So on the 29th they double my bill and - -  

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Sir, I think what you are 

3 is if you file a complaint, then that would not 

occur to you at this point. So my suggestion to you if you are 

worried about that is to file a formal complaint with the PSC. 

Can someone help him and tell him how to go about doing that? 

MR. KANE: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Is there any other person 

that didn't sign up to speak? Ms. Nease. 

MS. NEASE: I just have one question for this 

gentleman here. This audit thing, how do we know what we are 

requesting from the board is actually going to happen? This 

gentleman was here representing them, and he hasn't answered 

one question. He is supposed to be their lawyer. Several 

times people have referred to you, and you have not answered 

anything. I guess it is safe to not say anything. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ms. Nease. 

MS. NEASE: What we need - -  what we want to know is 

how do we know, after coming here, sitting here all day long 

our concerns are going to be addressed? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I understand. I assure you 

they will be. And we typically don't, you know, look to the 
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utility so much, because we are trying to get in concerns from 

the customers. And we try to answer your questions the best we 

can, but this is really set up to give you time to give 

information to us. That's typically what happens. They have 

already - -  we have already asked them to respond to each and 

every customer complaint. 

If you want to see the outcome of that information 

about the concerns you have raised, if there were specific 

information that they provide to us about your complaint, then 

my suggestion would be to get in contact with the staff after 

the fact and see what information we received in response to 

yours. 

MS. NEASE: To Mr. Wilson? 

MR. WILLIS: Willis. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Willis would be fine. I 

note that Ms. Banks' number is listed on the front here. There 

is also an 8 0 0  number to call. And if you can just let them 

know what your concerns are, they could always call you back, 

an appropriate person. 

MS. NEASE: The chemical thing, would I ask him or 

would I ask that gentleman over there? When my grandchildren 

taking their baths every night, can they absorb that chemical 

into their body? 

MR. SEKERKE: The trihalomethane? 

MS. NEASE: Yes, sir. 
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MR. SEKERKE: They can, but the amount that's allowed 

considers that in the calculation. 

MS. NEASE: Allowed? 

MR. SEKERKE: When we look at how much - -  what causes 

an adverse effect, we look at what they ingest plus what is 

absorbed into the skin or what is inhaled. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Ms. Nease, I do suggest that 

you - -  

MS. NEASE: I understand. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: - -  talk with some of the 

experts in the Department of Health later. 

MS. NEASE: Love for money is more than man. 

MR. ORAL: Can I add and then I will go? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: You can come up to the 

microphone, but - -  

MR. ORAL: John Oral again. 0-R-A-L, like the 

toothbrush. 

I do want to reiterate my importance of having that 

CFE audit material, not just the utility expert. I want that 

person - -  and I don't know if it is in my power to say so, but 

I would prefer that person to be a certified fraud examiner, an 

expert in utilities. 

Secondly, I just wanted to pass on a very good note 

to Aqua. Nicholas DeBenedictis has been chosen as regional 

finalist for entrepreneur of 2007. Pretty good for a guy that, 
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you know, 500 families are angry at. I just wanted to, you 

know, send him my best. And, hopefully, that someone will do 

something about this, because obviously people have been 

appeased a bit. Someone has been appeasing us this long. It 

is not going to be done anymore. Our voices are heard. 

Something needs to be done. 

You cannot have a 2 2 0 ,  $240 water bill, and be afraid 

to bathe your child and put that bucket and bathe them halfway, 

because you don't want to fill it up all the way so he doesn't 

have a good enough time because you can't afford it anymore. I 

am sick and tired of it. I want to enjoy my life. This is one 

of God's given rights to us is water. Stop exploiting it. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Oral. 

(Audience applause.) 

At this time I think we need to enter in all the 

exhibits that we received from you all today, enter them into 

the record. 

Ms. Gervasi, what do I need to do to make sure that 

is done? 

MS. GERVASI: That will be Exhibit Numbers 5 9  through 

78, and if there are no objections, I suggest moving those in 

at this time. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Any objection? Seeing none, 

those are moved into the record. 

(Exhibits 59 through 78 admitted into the record.) 
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And are any other 

housekeeping matters that we need to attend to before we - -  

just let me say thank you all for coming today. We appreciate 

the opportunity to hear from you. I'm sorry about the 

confusion at the end of the day. 

I appreciate, Commissioner, you working out some 

extra time for us to make sure we hear from everyone. And 

thank you all for your patience. I realize that many of you 

have been here all day, and we definitely appreciate it. And, 

definitely, if you think of something else later or if you have 

friends and neighbors who weren't able to make it, there are 

two suggestions: We have the green sheets that you can send in 

or a separate letter to that address; or we do have service 

hearings tomorrow in Mount Dora at 1O:OO and 6 : O O .  And those 

locations are listed on Page 2 .  

I realize that's a bit of a drive. But if there are 

any friends and neighbors that would be interested in that, 

make sure you let them know, because we are here to hear from 

you. And thank you very much for coming, and I suppose this 

hearing is adjourned. 

(Hearing adjourned at 5 : 2 0  p.m.) 
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

COUNTY OF LEON 1 

I, JANE FAUROT, RPR, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services 
Section, FPSC Division of Commission Clerk, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing proceeding was heard at the time and place 
herein stated. 

IT IS FURTHER CERTIFIED that I stenographically 
reported the said proceedings; that the same has been 
transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this 
transcript constitutes a true transcription of my notes of said 
proceedings. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative, employee, 
attorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor am I a relative 
or employee of any of the parties' attorney or counsel 
connected with the action, nor am I financially interested in 
the action. 

DATED THIS 20th DAY OF JULY, 2007. 
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Official $PSC Hearings Reporter 
FPSC Divibon of Commission Clerk 

(850) 4 1 3 - 6 7 3 2  
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Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MAUREEN MALECHUK 
who on oath says that she is 

of  the 

that the attached copy of  advertising being a LEGAL NOTICE 

LEGAL ADVERTISING CLERK 

FLORIDA TODAY, a newspaper published in Brevard County, Florida; 

(AD#233082-$497.70) in the matter of 
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- affiant further says that the said 

is a newspaper in said Brevard County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has 
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stated above. and has been entered as periodicals matter at the post office in 

MELBOURNE in said Brevard County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding 

the first publication of  the attached copy of  advertisement; and affiant further says that 
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she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, 

commission or refund for the purpose of  securing this advertisement for publication in 
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Legal Notice 

Notice of Commission Customer Service Hearings 
RE: A plication by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Utility) for rate increase 

in ALchua, Brevard, Hi hlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, h n a m ,  Seminole, Sumter, Volusia and 

Washington counties, Florida. (Docket No. 060368-WS) 

Date of Publication: May 30, 2007 

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission 
will hold customer service hearings in the above-referenced docket 
io consider the Utility’s application for an increase in water and 
vvastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, 
Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, 
Sumter, Volusia and Washington counties, Florida. The purpose of 
the customer service hearings is to allow,customers the opportunity 
to comment on the Utility’s proposed final rates or service. The 
nearest customer service hearing to you will be conducted at the 
following time and place: 

Date and Time: June 26,2007 at 1O:OO a.m. 
Place: City of Oviedo City Hall 

City Council Chambers 
400 Alexandria Boulevard 
Oviedo, FL 32765 

June 27, 2007 at 1O:OO a.m. and 6:OO p m .  
Mount Dora Community Center Auditorium 
520 Baker Street 
Mount Dora, FL 32756 

Date and Time: 
Place: 

At the hearin customers will be given opportun,ity to presenf 
testimony anf’other evidence concerning the Utility’s proposec 
rates or service. All witnesses shall be subject to cross-examinatior 
at the conclusion of their testimony. 

Any customer comments regarding the Utility’s service or the 
proposed rate increase should be addressed to the Office o 
Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 254C 
Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850. Suck 
comments should identify Docket No. 060368-WS assigned to this 
proceeding. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearin1,becausc 
of a physical impairment should call the Commission’s ivision o 
Regulato Compliance and Consumer Assistance at 800.342:355; 
at least 4 r  hours rior to the hearing. Any person who is, hearing o 
speech impaire$ please contact the Florida Public Servicc 
Commission usin the Florida Relay Service, which can be reachec 
at 800.955.8771 RDD). 
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Legal Notice 

Notice of Commission Customer Service Hearings 

RE;: Application by Aqua Utilitics Florida, Inc. (UTrility) for tare iiicrease in Alacbua, Brevard, Highlands, 
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Folk, Pukam, Seminole, Sunlta, Volusia and 

Washington counties, Florida. (Docket No. 060368-WS) 

Date of Publication: May 30, 2007 

Notice is hcreby given that thr Florida Public Service Commission will hold customcr service hcarings in 
the above-re€crenc~d docket to consider the Utility‘s application for an increase in water and wastewatcr 
rates in Alachua, Brward, Highlands. Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Reach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 
Scminolo, Sumter, Volusia and Washington counties, Florida. The purpose of thc customcr service 
hcariiigs is to alllow customers t he  opportunity 10 comnent on the Utility’s proposcd final rates or scrvice. 
The nearcsl customm service hearing to you will be conducted at the following t h c  and place; 

Date mnd Time: Juile 26, 2007 at 1O:OO a.m. 
Place: City of Oviedo City Hall 

Ciiy Council Chambers 
400 Alexandria Boulevard 
Ovjcdo, FL 32765 

At the hearing, custoniers will be given opportunity to prcsenr testimony and other evidence concerning 
the Utility’s propo3cd rates or service. All witnesses shall be subject to cross-examination at the 
conclusion of their rcstjmony. 

Any cuslomer conments rcgarding the Utility’s service or the proposed rate increase should be addressed 
to the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahasscc, Florida 31399-0850. Such comments should identify Dockct No. 060368-WTS I,.. assigned IO 
this proceeding. 

Any pcrson requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call 
the Conmission’s Division of Regulatory Compliance m d  Consumer Assistance at 800.342.3552 at lcast 
48 hours prior to the hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida 
Public Service Commission using the Florida Relay Service, which can be tcached at 800.955.8771 
(TDD). 
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Higher quality water nearby 

Chuluota Water Crisis 
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Our customer experience 

Chuluota Water Crisis 



Service To: 
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6658 

Account Number 

0009044440646942 
CHLJLOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Btyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com April 25, 2007 $ 384.35 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Size Rilling Perlod Days Read Type Meler Readings Usage llriits 

76478930 518 04120/07 30 Actual 1226900 31,300 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 1,043 Gallons Total Days 30 Total Usage: 31,300 Gallons 

- _- Meter Data 

OY2 1 I07 Actual 11 95600 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .................... 
Total Payments Received ....................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 

.............................. 

................................................ 
Amount Due 05/17/07 ................................................... 

$ 155.17 
0.00 

155.17 
144.64 
78.75 
5.79 

$ 384.35 

lo00 

800 

600 

!O@ 

200 

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Ida Apr 

I 
Read Types: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be used when to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3590186 

ketuin tnls portion wltn yout pyinent. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

S w x e  TO: 
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA. FL 32766-6658 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Lot: 0009000 Block: 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Account Number 

Seqz26189 Cyc-33DI lup=3?6508 

* * * * * * A U T O * * 5 - D I G I T  327hb C 70  P 7b 
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 
CHULUOTA FL  32766-6658 

I t 1 1  1 l l I 1 l  Ill i l l  Ill Ill II I IIIIIIII I I I I I I  I I I I I  I I I I I  IIIII I I I I I  Ill 

0009044440646942 

$ 384.35 May 17,2087 

1 ( I  1 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on yout- check, 
then mail to address on back. 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amoufit Enclosed 

- 1 1  - 1 1  1 '  1 

2 ,  1 I . 1 1  

0 0 0 9 0 4 4 4 4 0 6 4 6 9 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 8 4 3 5 3  



AOUA - FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6658 

Account Number 

0009044440646942 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Tel: 877.987.2782 10 Day Shut Off Notice 
762 W. LANCASlER AVENUE 
BRYN MAWR, PA 19010-3489 

Fax: 866.780.8301 

eMail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 
COLLECTION DEPARTMENT OFFICE HOURS ARE 

7:30 AM - 5:OO PM WEEKDAYS 

Date of Notice Shut Off Date Total Amount Due 

April 23,2007 May 3,2007 $ 155.17 

Your water bill for $155.17 is overdue. Because your water bill is overdue, we will SHUT OFF water to: 

To stop the shut off, you must do one (1) of the following immediately: 

570 OSPREY LAKES CIR on or after 8:OO AM on May 3, 2007. 

1. Pay the total amount overdue. To pay by phone, simply call our toll free number at 866.261.2989. 
Contact Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. at 762 W. Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 or call 
877.987.2782 (Select Collections) to let us know that you made a payment, to request a payment arrangement 
or to dispute the overdue bill. 

3. Call 877.987.2782 (Select Collections) if you or someone in your home has a serious illness or a medical condition. 

0 
Important Notice: Payments will not be accepted by Aqua Util. FL representatives visiting the property. To avoid service termination due to unpaid 
bill@), you must make payments at an authorized payment location. For the nearest location, please call 877.987.2782 (Select Collections). If 
we shut off your water, you may have to pay the following charges to have water turned back on: 

Overdue amount $ 155 17 
Reconnect Fee 15 00 

Total if we shut off your service. $ 193 17 
Seryce Deposit (If required) _ 2 3 @  

IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Retun this portion with your payment. Service To: 
Keep top portion for your records. FRANK WOODS 

570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 
AQUA CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6658 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
PO BOX 328 BRYN MAWR, PA 14010-0328 

0009044440646942 

$ 155.17 May 3,2007 
Due Date Total Amount Due 

Seq.226 cyc= i up; 32.31 ZL) +C+ r 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * S I N G L E - P I ~ C E  C 2 P 4 
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6658 

Amount Enclosed 

$non.O[? 
Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, then 
mail to address on back. 

I I~1111I11111, ,111111I I I11111111111111111 l I I1111111111I I I I I l1 l  



0009044440646942 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6658 CHULOTA 
Lot: 0009000 Block: 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custrerv@aquaamerica.com March 23, 2007 $ 155.17 April 16, 2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service?.. . Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

76478930 518 03/21/07 28 Actual 1195600 18,400 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 657 Gallons Total Days. 28 Total Usage. 18,400 Gallons 

0212 1/07 Actual 1 177200 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 1200 $ 72.45 
............................................... 

Total Balance Payments .............. Received .............._.. .......................................... 72.45 0.00 S E  H 1::1, I I ,,,,,, I ,~ , 
h=o 
E Z  
u E  

Water Base Facility Charge. 10.25 

Current Water Charges. 
m 

u 18,400 gallons @ $0.0038 71.58 400 
a ................... ...................... 81.83 200 

.................... ' Mar Apr May JUII Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dzc Jan Fab Mar 
Sewer Base Facility Charge 22.01 
6,000 gallons @ $0.00801 per gallon ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Next 12,400 gallons @ $0.00 per gallon ............... 0.00 Read Types: Actual u Estimated Customer 

48.06 

................................... Current Sewer Charges 70.07 

Amount Due 04/16/07 ................................................... $ 155.17 
....................................... Utility Tax ................. 3.27 

Message Center 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

FL3590186 

Rewin ttlis purwri wcti yuur pyiiierit. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

' e ~ c e  To. 
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR  

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6658 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq.24784 Cyc=33Dl lup=321101 

******AUTO**S-DIGIT 3 2 7 6 6  C 70 P 8 5  
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6658 

I l l 1 I l l I I l I I l , l I I I I I I I I I l I l I I I , I I I I I I I l I I I I I I l I I I I I I I I I l l I ~ l I I  

Lot: 0009000 Block: 

Account Number 

0009044440646942 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 155.17 April 16, 2007 
Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 



FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR AOUA - CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6658 

Account Number 

0009044440646942 
CH U LOTA 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com February 26, 2007 $ 72.45 March 20,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due datt 

Mzkr S I E  ailling Period Days Read Typd Mder Readings Usage Uriils 

76478930 518 02/21/07 29 Actual 1177200 3,300 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 113 Gallons Total Days 29 Total Usage 3,300 Gallons 

-_____ 
Meter Data 

--______ 0 1 /23/07 Actual 1173900 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ......................... 
Total Payments Receibed. ............................ 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Ch 
3,300 gallons @ $0.0 

Currerii \Natar Charges. ................................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
3,300 gallons @ $0.00801 per gallon ................... 

$ 164.88 
164.88 

0.00 
10.25 
12.84 

22.01 
26.43 

23.69 

Chrrent Sewer Charges. ................................................. 48.44 Read Types: H Actual 0 Estimated Customer 
.................................................................... Utility Tax 0.92 

Amount DU,E 03120107 ................................................... $ 72.45 

Messagc! Center 

\ 

f 
/' 

1336456 FL3590186 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Return this poreion vv t t t i  your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

To: 
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6658 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq'27446 Cyc=?3DI 1 up=314450 

* ~ x * * * A U T O * * ~ - D I G I T  3 2 7 L b  C 81 P 7 3  
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6658 

I , l I I I1 I I l I I l I I I l I I I I I I I l I I I I I I l I I I I l I l I l I I I I l I l I I I I I I I I l I l I I I  

Lot: 0009000 Block: 

Account Number 

0009044440646942 

$ 72.45 March 20, 2007 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

I 

Please inake check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 



- -.. 77" I -I 

Service To: 
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6658 
Lot: 0009000 Block: A U A  

0009044440646942 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Gryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com January 29, 2007 $ 164.88 February 20, 2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 

lvleler S l Z l  Uilliny Pe icd Days Read Type kleler Readings Usage Ulll lS 

76478930 518 01/23/07 32 Actual 1 173900 20,800 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 650 Gallons Total Days 32 Total Usage 20,800 Gallons 

- -- Meter Data 
- 

12/22/06 Actual 1153100 _--__ 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill , .  

Balance ................................ 
Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 

20,800 gallons @ $0.00389 per gallon .................. 
Current Water Charyes .................................................. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ................................... 
6,000 gallons @ $0.00801 per gallon 
Next 14,800 gallons @ $0.00 per gallon ............... 

Total Payments Received ... . . . .  

Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 
Utility Tax ...................................................................... 
Amount Due 02120i07 ................................................... 

Message Center 

!§ 396.51 
396.51 

0.00 
10.25 
80.91 

22.01 

0.00 

51.16 

48.06 

70.07 
3.65 

$ 164.88 

P yI 11U(I 
3 c  

0 

400 
200 

- 
- 

-Mar Mar Apr hlay Jun Jul Aug Sep Ocl llow Dec Jan 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

FL3590186 

Keturn tnis portion with your paymen[. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

Sexce Tc: 
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 
Ai:jUA - Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6658 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 Account Number 

0009044440646942 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

En&& I& BQA 'bh Zltlb7 
Fw pk Q- 2/\L(07 $ 164.88 February 20, 2007 

Seq.17628 L,,-~;OI lu,,=308086 k>4 # b 5 R MY \q 3 SH 9 I I 

******AUTO**5-DIGIT 3 2 7 6 6  C 4 7  P 4 7  
FRANK WOODS 
570 OSPREY LAKES CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6658 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. I,,II,l,I,II,,,I,III,,11,,,1111111l,,I,I,IllIlIll,III,IIIIllII 



Notice to Public 
PWS # 3590186 

First Notice 
I 

QTR 
3Q05 
4Q05 
1 Q06 
2Q06 
3Q06 
4Q06 
1 Q07 

~ t -~ --I-- 

-- - 

Second I Notice Third Notice Fourth Notice 
I I I 

I - ~ -  . - --t I -- - - ~ -  

-- - - -  

TTHM levels reported are inconsistent across Notices for 4Q05 and 2Q06. 
Notice -- language - -- -- is ______ inconsistent, - _ _ _ ~ ~ -  most importantly ~ z~rz/-~~-;- leaving out concern to - women of childbearing years. 
No toll free number to contact; % 

_ _  - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~  - - ~ _ _ _ ~ - -  - 

I 
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SAMPLE DATE 
Third Quarter 2005 

7/28/05 
Fourth Querter 2005 

12/30/05 
First Quarter 2006 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

TTHM (ug/L) RAA (ug/L) 1 

780.85 

123.05 

114.8 104.68 
3/9/06 1 
VI 6/06 1 I J Second Quarter 2006 

What does this mean? This is not an immediate risk. If It had been, you would have been notified immediately 
Some reseerch suggests that people who drink weter containing Inhalomethanes in excess of the MCL over meny 
years may experience pmblems with their liver, kidneys, or central neivous system, and may have an increased 
risk of getting cancer, 

What should I do? Although this is not an emergency, as our customer, you have a right to know what 
happened. what you should do, and what we are doing to correct this situation. You do not need to use an 
alternative (e.g., bottled) water supply or boil your water. However, if you have specific health concems, consult 
your doctor. Customers who are concerned about exposure to TTHMs can choose alternative sources of water 
(e.9. bottled water) or use a home water treatment device, such as a “flow through” filter, certified by NSF for 
reducing TTHMs (Contact NSF at 1-800-673-6275 or httrxllwww nsf orq). 

What haooened? What Is beincl done? When will the croblem be corrected? 
Since acqulring the Chuluota water system In July 2004, Aqua Utilities Florida has cleaned and inspected the 
storage tanks at both water plants, Increased flushing of the distributlon system, and improved the control of 
chlorination, Design Is underway for modifications to the disinfection process at !he treatment plants in order to 
implement chloramination to reduce TTHM levels. These improvements wiil be made after receiving the 
necessary agency approvals. We will continue quarterly testing and will notify you every ninety days of future 
results until the RAA is below the MCL and compllancc is achieved. 

7 63.0 148.88 

Please share thh information with all the other people who drink this water. especially those who may not have 
received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools. and businesses). You 
can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail. 

For more information, please call Brian Heath at 352-787-0980 or write to him at Aqua Utilities Florida, P.O. Box 
490310, Leesburg, FL 34749. 

Thls notice is being delivered by Aqua Utilities Florida on 7/16/06 

5 



I 

I - 

12/3ox)s 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

I 

For Aqua Utilities Florida Customers in Chuluota (PWS t# 3590186) 

The Chuluota water system routinely monitors for the presence of drinking water contaminants. Test 
results f rom monitoring conducted during the past four quarters through the third quarter 2006 (814106) 
showed that our system exceeded the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) standard, or 
maximum contaminant level (MCL), for total trihalomethanes (lTHMs). The MCL for TTHMs is 80 
micrograms per liter (ug/L). The running annual average (RAA) level of TTHMs for the last four quarters 
was 135.5 uglL. Based on these results, an MCL violation continues to exist as indicated in the table 
below. 

Firsf Quarter 2006 I 774.8 104,768 
3/9/06 

Second Quarter 2006 
Y16/06 

Third Quadef 2006 
8/4/06 

176.8 148.988 

127,3 735.5 

Although this is not an emergency, as our customer, you have a right to know what happened, what 
you should do, and what we are doing to correct this situation. 

What should I do? You do not need to use an alternative (eg., bottled) water supply or boil your 
water, However, if you have specific health concerns, consult your doctor, Because some research - 
suggests a possible connection between high levels of TTHMs and pregnancy problems, women of 
childbearing age may wish to seek alternative water sources. Customers who are concerned about 
exposure to TTHMs can choose alternative sources of water (e.9. bottled water) or use a home water 
treatment device, such as a ‘flow through pitcher, certified by NSF for reducing TTMMs. (Contact NSF 
at 1-800-673-6275 or http://www.nsf.org.) 

What dpes this mean? This is not an immediate risk. If it had been, you would have been notified 
immediately. Disinfectants combine with naturally occurring organic and inorganic matter in water to 
form chemicals called disinfection byproducts (DSPs), including TTHMs. The €PA sets standards for 
controlling the levels of disinfectants and DBPs in drinking water, Some people who drink wafer 
containing trihalomethanes in excess of the MCL over many years may experience problems 
with thelr liver, kidneys or central newous system, and may have an Increased risk of getting 
cancer. 

What happened? What is beina done? When will the pro.blem be corrected? 
Aqua Utilities Florida is currently developing modifications to the disinfection process at the treatment 
plants to reduce lTHM levels. These improvements will be made after necessary permits and 
approvals are obtained. Meanwhile, interim measures have been taken to reduce THM levels. We will 
continue quarterly testing and notify you of our progress and future  resu l t s  until the RAA is below the 
MCL and compliance is achieved. 

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those 
who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing 
homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a publlc place or 
distribuiing copies by hand or mail, 
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i 

SAMPLE OATE 
First Quarter 2006 3/9/2006 

Second Quader 2006 Wl NO06 
Third Querter 2006 8/4/2006 

Forth Quarter 2006 1VI 642006 

- 

, 

m m  (WL) RAA (pg/L) 
114.8 104.7 
176.8 148.9 
127.3 135.5 
147,6 141.6 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

Responsible Person System Name 

Patrick Farris 

Phone Number System PWSID # 

(352) 787-0980 FL3590186 

C hu I uota Water System 

For Aqua Utilities Florida Customers in Chuluota (PWS ## 3590186) 

The Chuluota water system routlnely monitors for the presence of drinking water contaminants, Test results 
conducted during the past four quarters through the forth quarter 2006 (November 16,2006) showed that our 
system exceeded the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) standard, or maximum conlaminant level 
(MCL), for total trihelomethanes (lTHMs). The MCL for TTHMs is 80 micrograms per liter (pglL). The running 
annual sverage (RAA) level based on test results of the last four quarters was 141,6 pg/L. The table below shows 
the quarterly test results for TTHMs (second column) and the RAA (third column). 

Aqua Utilities Florida (Street) 

P.O. BOX 49031 0 

Aqua Utilitles Florida (City, State, Zip) 

Leesburg, FL. 34749 

Although this is not an emergency, as our customer, you have a right to know what happened, what you should 
do, and what we are doing to correct this situation. 

What should I do? You do not need to use an alternative (e,g., bottled) water sup@y or boil your water. 
However, if you have specific health concerns, consult your doctor. Because some research suggests a possible 
connection between high levels of TTHMs and pregnancy problems, women of chiidbearlng age may wish to seek 
alternative water sources. Customers who are concerned about exposure to TTHMs can choose alternative 
sources of water (e.g. bottled water) or use a home water treatment device, such as a "flow through" pitcher, 
certified by NSF for reducing TTHMs. (Conlact NSF at 1-800-673-6275 or hltD:/lW~~.nSf.Orq.) 

What does this mean? This is not an immediate rlsk. I f  Y had been, you would have been notlfled immediately. 
Disinfectants combine with naturally occurring organic and inorganic matter in water to form chemicals called 
disinfection byproducts (DBPs), including TTHMs. The EPA sets standards for controlling the levels of 
disinfectants and DBPs in drinking water. Some people who drink water containing trihalomethanes in excess Of 
the MCL over many years might experience problems with their liver, kidneys or central nervous system, and 
mght have an increased risk of getting cancer. 

R? 
Aqua Utilities Florida submitted plans to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) on Oecember 
11, 2006 to modify the disinfection process at the treatment plants to reduce TTHMs. The work is being bid and 
will begin as soon as we recelve the DEP permits. We will continue quarterly testing and will notify you of our 
progress and future results until the RAA is below the MCL, 

Please share thls information wlth all the otherpeople who drlnk this water, especially those who may nor 
have received this notice dlnrctly (for exampk, people In apartments, nursing homes, schools, and 
buslnosses). You can do this by postlng this notlce in a public place or distrlbuflng copies by hend or 
mell. 

4 /  6 
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

I SAMPLE DATE n t i M  (/rg/L) 

For Aqua Utilities Florida Customers in Chuluota (PWS ## 3590186) 

The Chuluota water system routinely monitors for the presence of drlnklng water contaminants. Test results 
conducted during the past four quarters through the first quarter 2007 (February 8,2007) showed that our system 
exceeded the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) standard, or maximum contaminant level (MCL), for 
total trihalomethanes (TYHMs). The MCL for TTHMs is 80 micrograms per liter (IiglL). The running annual 
average (RAA) level based on test results of the last four quarters was 153.30 pg/L The table below shows the 
quarterly test results for TfHMs (second column) and the RAA (third column), 

RAA (pg/L) 
Second Quarier 2006 W16R006 
Third Quarter 2006 8/4/2006 

Fourth Que fleer 2006 1 1M tZO06 
First Quaner 2007 . 2/&2007 

Although this is not an emergency, a5 our customer, you have a right to know what happened, what you should 
do, and what we are doing to correct this situation. 

What should I do? You do not need to use an alternative (e.g., bottled) water supply or boil your water. 
However, if you have specific health concerns, consult your doctor. Customers who are concerned about 
exposure to TTHMs can choose alternative sources of water (e.9. bottled water) of 3se a home water treatment 
device, such as a "flow through' pitcher, certified by NSF for reducing TTHMs. (Contact NSF at 1-800-673-6275 
or htta:llwww. nsf.Org.) 

What does thls mean? This is not an immediate risk. If it had been, you would have been notified Immediately. 
Disinfectants combine with naturally occurring organic and inorganic matter in water to form chemicals called 
disinfection byproducts (DBPs), including TTHFvls. The EPA sets standards for controlling the levels of 
disinfectants and DBPs in drinking water, Some people who drink water containing ttih~~lI"lh8neS in excess of 
the MCL over meny years may experience pmblems with their Ilver, kidneys or central nervous syslem, and may 
have an increased fisk of gettlng cmcer, It has been estimated by the €PA that harmful effects may be noticed if 
a person consumes 2 liters of water with TTHMs in excess of the standard on a daily basis for 70 years, 

What haopenad? What is beinq done? When wlll the problem-be corrected? 
Aqua Utllities Florida submitted plans to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) on December 
11, 2006 Io modify the disinfection process at the treatment plants to reduce TTHMs. The work is being bid and 
will begin as soon as we recelve the DEP permits. We will continue quarterly testing and will notify you of our 
progress and future results until the R M  is below the MCL. 

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this wafer, especially Chase who may not 
have received thls notlce dlrectly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and 
businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a pub/lc place or dlstrlbuting copies by hand or 
mail, 

176.8 748.9 
127.3 135.5 
147.6 141.6 
161.5 75330 

Responsible Person System Name 

Patrick Farris Chuluota Water System 

Phone Number System PWSlD # 

(352) 787-0980 FL3590186 

- 

1 

Aqua Utilities Florida (Street) 
P.O. Box 490310 

Aqua Utilities Florida (City, State, Zip) 
Leesburg, FL. 34749 



PW ENFORCEMENT CASE HISTORY 

I 

System Name Chuluota Water Svstem 
PWS ID # 3590186 

Reason for enforcement TTHM MCL Violation, failure to provide public notice, failure to receive approval for chanqe in 

treatment W e ,  and failure to take necessary corrective action 

! 

5/3/2000 

1 DATE 1 ACTION TAKEN 1 INSPECTOR ~ REVIEWER 
I 

I 

PJM TTHM MCL exceedance. Quarterly monitoring initiated. Public notification and 
corrective action required. 

6/27/00 

8/21/oo 

11 12/10/97 1 TTHM exceedance. I PJM ~ 

RSL ’ 
Permit application to convert from gaseous chlorine to gaseous chloramines as 
corrective action for l T H M  MCL exceedance. 

Clearance letter issued for treatment conversion from gaseous chlorine to gaseous 
chloramines at both water treatment plants. Permits WD59-0080853-003 and 004. FPH 

I I CMP Clearance letter issued for treatment conversion from gaseous chloramines to I !  ‘Io3 aqueous chloramines. Permits WD59-0080853-016 and 01 7. 

1 5/22/00 ~ Public notification received for TTHM MCL exceedance. I PJM 1 

I 6/29/04 1 Sanitary Survey. Numerous deficiencies cited. 
I 

Received letter from Florida Water Services stating date of transfer of ownership of i 
7 7, ! the Chuluota Water System to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. effective 7/1/2004. 

Received independent analysis of Chuluota Water System from Hartman and 
Associates, Inc. Some recommendations from the report listed below. 

1 10/1/01 1 4 satisfactory quarters of TTHM monitoring received. Return to normal monitoring. I PJM ~ 

I 
1 
I 
I 

: NIA ~ 

Beginning on this date and running through 7/21/04, the Department received 
I numerous complaints of water quality issues throughout the distribution system. 7/1 ‘/03 

7/8/04 

In response to complaints, the Department requested an independent report by a 
Florida P.E. of the Chuluota Water System. In addition, a temporary conversion to 
free chlorine to remedy the nitrification that was occurring was approved by the 
Department. 

RSL I 

8/2/04 

Received Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. report on water quality issues at Chuluota 
Water System. Some recommendations from the report listed below. 

Remain on free chlorine disinfection or, if necessary to meet other water 
quality objectives, revert to Chloramination with implementation of careful 
monitoring of water quality during flushing and a periodic switch to free 
chlorine on a routine to be determined by monitoring results. 
Modify disinfection treatment to improve control of chemical dosing and 
monitoring of water quality; evaluate and optimize points of disinfection 
chemical application. 

NIA 

10/12/04 



L L 2 9 / 0 4  1 Response to sanitary survey dated 6/29/04 received 

I PJM TTHM results received. Results exceeded the MCL and quarterly monitoring 1 10/27/05 I initiated. 

I 
1 
I 

~ PJM 1 Running annual average TTHM MCL Violation. Public notification and corrective 
action required. 1 3/31/06 1 

I i PJM Running annual average TTHM MCL Violation. Public notification and corrective 
action required. 1( 6/30/06 1 

NIA Public notification for both violations received. No notification was published 

KMDINJH ~ 

Sanitary Survey. Numerous deficiencies cited. Chuluota Water System is still using 

-\ /i I 



Florio, aepartment of Environmental ProteLtion 
Central District 

MEETING DOCUMENTATION 

COUNTY: Seminole TYPE: EnforcementlCompliance Assistance 

CASE NAME: 35901 86 Chuluota Water System 
o Failure to obtain written approval for discontinuing use of ammonia 

feed facilities. 
o Failure to comply with the MCL for TTHMs. 
o Failure to take necessary corrective action to meet the MCL for 

TTHMs. 

DATE OF MEETING: October 26, 2006 
TIME STARTICONCLUDE: 9:00 a.m./ lO:l5 a.m. 
MEETING REQUESTED BY: 
ATTENDED BY: 

Reggie Phillips, FDEP 
Brian Heath, Aqua Utilities Florida (AUF) 
Patrick Farris, Aqua Utilities Florida 
Candace McClure, Aqua Utilities Florida 
Jim Boyd, Boyd Environmental 
Reggie Phillips, FDEP 
Nathan Hess, FDEP 
Kim Dodson, FDEP 

OBJECTIVE(S) OF MEETING: 
( W a rn i n g Lett e r 0 W. L- P W -06 -0 00 6 ) . 

To resolve pending enforcement case 

DISCUSSION: 

*SEE ATTACHED DOCUMENT FOR DEP DISCUSSION ITEMS. 

o Brian Heath, AUF, stated they were not aware of the violation for failure to 
obtain Department approval for discontinuance of ammonia feed facilities 
until the Warning Letter was received. 

o Mr. Heath discussed July 28, 2004 TTHM results that were below the MCL 
and his belief that the MCL could continue to be met with flushing 
activities. 

Note: July 2004 TTHM results were just slightly below the MCL of 
80 ppb as an average. Results for one site were 66 ppb and 
results at another sife were 87 ppb. 

o Mr. Heath stated that he thought the high TTHM results could be remedied 
by "tweaking" the free chlorine doses. 

o Mr. Heath discussed testing of raw water for TTHM formation potential 
that showed the potential to be high. 

o Mr. Heath stated that they contracted w/ Boyd Environmental "several 
months ago," but had been busy with a $5 million project pertaining mostly 
to wastewater. 

Page 1 of 2 



o Jim Boyd,  boy^ -nvironmental, provided a document vvith information 
about the proposed chloramine system improvements and indicated that 
a permit application will be submitted. 

CONCLUSIONSlAGREEMENTS: 

The Utility will discuss the option of entering into a Consent Order. In the 
meantime, Patrick Farris will begin developing operator training, standard 
operating procedures, and procedures for timely review of data and response to 
declining water quality. 

FOLLOW-UP ACTION DATES (if required): 

Within 10 days of meeting, AUF will advise the Department if they are willing to 
enter into a Consent Order. 

Prepared By: FsziF- 
Reviewed By: - /+ 

1' ,' 
-/ 

Page 2 of 2 



Discuss possible violations pertaining to operation, maintenance, and 
compliance monitoring, and to get information you may have pertaining 
to possible violations. 

5/3’2000 

5/22/00 

6/27’00 

8/21/00 

1 - Go over WL 
2 - Review steps to ‘Return to Compliance’ 
3 - Review options for resolution 

TTHM MCL exceedance. Quarterly monitoring initiated. Public 
notification and corrective action required. 

Public notification received for TTHM MCL exceedance. 

Permit application to convert from gaseous chlorine to gaseous 
chloramines as corrective action for TTHM MCL exceedance. 

Clearance letter issued for treatment conversion from gaseous 
chlorine to gaseous chloramines at both water treatment plants. 
Permits WD59-0080853-003 and 004. 

PJM 

PJM 

RS L 

FPH 

Warning Letter OWL-PW-06-0006 
Chuluota Water System: 

Failure to obtain written approval for discontinuing the use  of 
ammonia feed facilities. 
Failure to comply with the MCL for TTHMs. 
Failure to take necessa y Corrective action to meet the MCL for 
TTHMs. 

lo’l’ol 

7/16/03 

1 211 6/03 

PW ENFORCEMENT CASE HISTORY 

4 satisfactory quarters of TTHM monitoring received. Return to 
normal monitoring. 

Beginning on this date and running through 7/21/04, the Department 
received numerous complaints of water quality issues throughout the 
distribution system. 

Clearance letter issued for treatment conversion from gaseous 
chloramines to aqueous chloramines. Permits WD59-0080853-016 

PJM 

N /A 

System Name Chuluota Water System 
PWS ID # 35901 86 

Reason for enforcement TTHM MCL Violation, failure to provide public notice, failure to receive approval for 

chanqe in treatment type, and failure to take necessary corrective action. 

INSPECTOR REVIEWER DATE 1 ACTION TAKEN 

1211 0/97 1 TTHM exceedance. 1 PJM 1 

I and 017. 

‘I 



612 9/04 

7/7/04 

718104 

8/2/04 

10/12104 

1 1/29/04 

10127105 

313 1 106 

6/30/06 

711 3106 

812 9106 

Sanitary Survey. Numerous deficiencies cited. 

Received letter from Florida Water Services stating date of transfer of 
ownership of the Chuluota Water System to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
effective 7/1/2004. 

~~ 

In response to complaints, the Department requested an independent 
report by a Florida P.E. of the Chuluota Water System. In addition, a 
temporary conversion to free chlorine to remedy the nitrification that 
was occurring was approved by the Department. 

Received Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. report on water quality issues at 
Chuluota Water System. Some recommendations from the report 
listed below. 

Remain on free chlorine disinfection or, if necessary to meet 
other water quality objectives, revert to Chloramination with 
implementation of careful monitoring of water quality during 
flushing and a periodic switch to free chlorine on a routine to 
be determined by monitoring results. 
Modify disinfection treatment to improve control of chemical 
dosing and monitoring of water quality; evaluate and optimize 
points of disinfection chemical application. 

Received independent analysis of Chuluota Water System from 
Hartman and Associates, Inc. Some recommendations from the 
report listed below. 

Modify disinfection treatment to improve control of chemical 
dosing and monitoring of water quality; evaluate points of 
disinfection chemical application. 
Remain on free chlorine disinfection or, if necessary to meet 
other water quality objectives, revert to Chloramination with 
implementation of careful monitoring of water quality during 
flushing and a periodic switch to free chlorine on a routine to 
be determined by monitoring results. Close coordination 
with FDEP including scheduled reverting to chlorine and or 
chloramines as needed in order to avoid water quality 
issues in the system, public notices shall be included. 

Response to sanitary survey dated 6/29/04 received 

TTHM results received. Results exceeded the MCL and quarterly 
monitoring initiated. 
**The Department would expect to see some action taken in 
‘esponse to these results.** 

?unning annual average TTHM MCL Violation. Public notification and 
:orrective action reauired. 

iunning annual average TTHM MCL Violation. Public notification and 
:orrective action required. 

’ublic notification for both violations received. No notification was 
)ublished immediately after 3/31 106 MCL violation. 

Sanitary Survey. Numerous deficiencies cited. Chuluota Water 
jystem is still using free chlorine treatment without Department 
ipproval. 

KMD 

N/A 

RSL 

NIA 

NIA 

PJM 1 

PJM 

N/A 

K pi4 Di” J H ! 



Concerns: 

- Seeming disregard for public health and safety (not taking 
immediate action for MCL violation) 
Not following established and permitted treatment protocols 
Not acting upon recommendations presented in the independent 
system analysis conducted by Hartman and Associates, Inc. 
Slow/late issuance of Public Notice 

- 

- 

- 

Corrective action: 

Notify affected consumers of impending change in 
disinfection. 
Initiate corrective action to comply with the MCL for TTHMs. 
Notify Department of your intention to initiate future 
disinfection changes, 
Issue timely public notice if MCLs are exceeded in the future 
(call Paul Morrison) 
Immediately respond with proposals to eliminate future MCL 
violations. 
Do NOT change treatment processes without written 
Department approval. 
If use of chloramines is identified as the corrective action, 
the Utility should ensure standard operating procedures are 
developed and  certified operators receive necessary training. 
The steps should be taken to ensure treatment is optimized 
in order to avoid water quality problems in the distribution 
system. 
Provide details of procedures established for review of water 
system da ta  providing for more timely response to declining 
\vater quality. (Results for TTHM showed MCL exceedances 
as  early as July 2005) 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbur: 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the foJlowing petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

n 
Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 
I 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 

I I J I I 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, FLorida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission ,(PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 



The undersigned support the following petitian: 
We, the residents of Chwluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission ,CPSC) to re-ject the proposed final rate increase md the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua lltilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket kc 00348-.WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Ine. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the folllowing petition: 
We, the residents of Chwluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission ,CpSC) to reject the proposedl final rate increase a d  the 
interim rate increase as requested hy Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and zls outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be rehd"ed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed fbal rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billjng practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 

I 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed find rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimburr 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 

I I I I 





The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket ## 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 
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The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the resid&% of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
he residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to rejwt the proposed final rate increase and the 
m rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbm 
ionies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

;et: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 
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The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim ratehcrease as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for-wnies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 
I 



The undersigned support the following petition: 
0 

he residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to rej& the proposed find rate increase and the 
m rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbw 
ionies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

;et: Aqua Utilities Florida, lnc. and Aqua America, Inc. 

I I 





The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket ## 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbur: 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 

l a  



he residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the S reject the proposed rate increase the 
.m rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and a ~ ~ ~ $ - ~ $ ~  we ask that residents be reimburt 
ionies paid to AQUA& a result of their improper billing practices. 

iet: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 

I I 
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he residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State 
.m rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # ~~~~ 

ionies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

the pr*posed 
ws* we 

rate increase and the 
ask that residents be reinnburr 

* 

;et: Aqua Utilities Florida, he. md Aqua America, Inc. 
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The undersigned support the following petition: 
he residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Fiorida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
m rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbur: 
ionies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

:et: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 



g ,  : I  Lxlel Aquahmeri, a - America's Largest Publicly-Traded Water Utility - - Home http://www.aquaamerica.com/LibraryiInfoManage/Guide.asp?FolderID... 

Aqua America, Inc. - Home 

--i AboCit US 

--? Work 0 Aqua America 

-> Your State 

Aqua America, Inc. is the nation's largest U.S.-based, publicly-traded water company, providing water and 
wastewater services to approximately 2.8 million residents in Pennsylvania, Ohio, Illinois, Texas, New 
Jersey, Indiana, Virginia, Florida, North Carolina, Maine, Missouri, New York and South Carolina. Aqua 
America also provides water and wastewater consulting and contract operations and management services 
to  selected clients. 

0 Aqua America, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Index Time Elapsed: 1062.19208683826 
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Aqua i'imeric!a - America's Largest Publicly-Traded Water Utility - - Ser ... http://www.aquaamerica.comiFolderID/l130/SessionID/%7B52CB28F... 

- 
SC>\%r"l) > G 

Your State 

Annual Water Quality 
Reports 

Customer Service 

Resources 

Service Territory 

> Your State > Florida > Service Territory 

Service Territory 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. serves approximately 110,000 residents throughout parts of the following 
counties: Alachua, Brevard, Citrus, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, 
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington. 

Q Aqua America, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Index Time Elapsed: 1180.2133934418 

Login 

1of1 6/23/2007 11:54 AM 



Aqua*Ameriza - America's Largest Publicly-Traded Water Utility - - Res ... http://www.aquaamerica.comiLibrary/InfoManage/Guide .asp ?FolderID ... 

, 

Your State 

Annual Water Quality 
Reports 

Little Washington 
Wastewater Company 

F I o r i d a 

Illinois 

Indiana 

Maine 

Missouri 

New Jersey 

New York 

North Carolina 

Ohio 

Pennsylvania 

South Carolina 

Texas 

Virginia 

Resources 

> Your State > Resources 

Water, water  everywhere! 

It's in the sky, in the ground, and in our homes; and we use it everyday! 
Here you can explore different water ecosystems and learn about the plants 
and animals that make water their home 

Your Plumbing System 
What You Should Know About Your Plumbing System 
When many people think of their plumbing, they consider only the pipes inside 
of their home. However, the plumbing for which you are responsible actually 
includes the service line -the pipe that originates at  the curb box near your 
front property line and connects to  your home or building. You are also 
responsible for protecting your water meter from damage. If your meter is 
located in a pit, you are also responsible for the pit 

There are a few basic things that every property owner should know about their plumbing system. 

1. Know the location of your curb box. 
2. Know the location of your master valve in case of an emergency. 
This will allow you to  shut off the water to your home. 
3. Know how to protect your plumbing form severe weather conditions that can result in expensive 
repairs. 
4. Repair any leaks to  avoid increased water bills. 
5. Know how to read vour water meter. 

Conservation 
Many people do not think about how much water they use until their bills arrive in the mail. By then, it's 
too late to  consider what steps could have been taken to reduce water usage, and therefore, water bills. 

Water  Science for Schools 
Offering information on many aspects of water, along with pictures, data, maps, and an 
interactive center where you can give opinions and test your water knowledge. 

@ Aqua America, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Index Time Elapsed: 1540.40495978777 
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Aqua.America - America's Largest Publicly-Traded Water Utility - - Florida http:l/www.aquaamerica.comiLibraryiInfoManagelGuide.~p?FolderID.. . 

Your State > Your State > Florida 

Annual Water Quality About us 
Reports 

Customer Service 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Aqua) provides water and wastewater service t o  approximately 110,000 
residents in Florida. Aqua is a subsidiary of Aqua America, Inc., the largest publicly-traded water utility 
based in the United States. 

Resources 

Service Territory 

C Aqua America, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Index Time Elapsed: 1496.48349535754 
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AquaeAmerica - America's Largest Publicly-Traded Water Utility - - Cu ... http://www.aquaamerica.com/FolderID/897/SessionID/%7B52CB28F9 ... 

Your State 

Annual Water Quality 
Reports 

Customer Service 

Resources 

Service Territory 

> Your State > Florida > Customer Service 

Customer Service and Billing Information 

Customer service representatives are available by phone weekdays between 7:30 a.m. and 5 :OO p.m. at 
877.WTR.AQUA (877.987.2782). Emergencies that occur after business hours, or on weekends and 
holidays should be reported to  the same number. 

Payment Methods 

Zipcheck 
Convenient direct payment plan that automatically deducts the exact amount of your bill from your 
checking account on the due date. Participants receive a bill detailing your usage, the amount tha t  will be 
withdrawn, and the date which the amount will be withdrawn. Print a ZiuCheck auulication, attach a 
voided check and send both to  Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., ZipCheck Department, 762 W. Lancaster 
Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489. 

Check-By-Phone 
Aqua Utilities Florida has partnered with NCO Flnancia! Systems, Inc. to offer you the convenience of 
paying your bill with a credit card or by Check-by-Phone. You will need your checking account number, 
bank routing number and a check number to complete this transaction. To pay by phone, simply call our 
toll free number at (866.261.2989) or pay online. A 94.25 convenience fee will be charged by the service 
provider for each check-by-phone transaction. 

Pa y-B y-Mail 
Mail payments to: 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 

0 Aqua America, Inc,  Ail rights reserved. 

Index Time Elapsed: 1419.31119562115 
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Your State 

Annual Water Quality 
Reports 

Customer Service 

Resources 

Service Territory 

/ a 
I 

> Your State > Florida > Annual Water Quality Reports 

Annual Water  Quality Report Not Found 

0 Aqua America, Inc.  All r ights reserved. 

Index Time Elapsed: 1016.37931295018 
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Aqua ArheWa, Inc.: Investor Relations http:llir.aquaamerica.com/ 

1 
I R  Homepage 

Analyst Coverage 

Annual Reports 

Calendar 

Contact I R  

Corporate Governance 

Dividend Reinvestment 
& DSPP 

Dividends 

E-mail Alerts 

Fundamentals 

Investment Calculator 

News Releases 

Prospectus 

Proxy Statement 

Request for Information 

SEC Documents 

Shareholder Letter 

Stock Quote &Chart 

Stock Split History 

Webcasts & Conference 
Calls 

> Investor Relations > Investor Relations Home 

Aqua America, Inc. is a US.-based publicly-traded water and 
wastewater utility, serving more than 2.8 million residents in 
Pennsylvania, Ohio, North Carolina, Illinois, Texas, New Jersey, New 

Aqua America is listed on both the New York and Philadelphia Stock 
Exchanges under the ticker symboi WTR. I ts  aggressive 
growth-through-acquisition strategy has resulted in nearly 200 Volume 1,226,600 
acquisitions and growth ventures in the last ten years. These growth 

22.11 

Day Low 21.72 has had a favorable impact on its financial performance. 

2006 Year End Financial Highlights 52-week High 24.94 

Operating Revenues: $533.5 million 52-week Low 20.50 
Detailed quote * Net Income: $92 million 

Current Stock Quote 

NYSE:WTR 

$21.95 (f 0.22) 

York, Indiana, Florida, Virginia, Maine, Missouri, and South Carolina . 4:02 PM ET - 06/25/07 

ventures have allowed Aqua America to achieve its growth goals and Day High 

Diluted Net Income Per Share 

Recent News 

9.70 
Reconciliation of GAAP 

more >> to Non-GAAP Financial 
Measures J u n e  18. 2007 

I - - -  . _. 

Aqua America Acquires Municipal Water System in Illinois 

June 13, 2007 
Aqua America's Nicholas DeBenedictis Named Reqional Finalist for 
Ernst & Youna Entrepreneur Of The Year(R) 2007 Award 

GAAP vs Non-GAAP EPS 
for years 1998, 1999 
and 2000 

May 30, 2007 
Aqua America Chief Executive Officer to Present at AG Edwards 
Mid-Cap Utilities Conference 

Reconciliation of GAAP 

to Non-GAAP Financial 
Measures 

Upcoming Events 

No scheduled events. 

. Reconciliation of GAAP 
vs. Non-GAAP Financial more ++ 

Measures - Net Income 

Recent Webcasts 

2007 Annual Meetinq 
May 24, 2007 4 Q1 2007 Aqua America 
Earninss Conference 
Call 
May 2, 2007 at 11:OO 
AM ET 
For additional information 
related to the Aqua 
America, Inc earnings 
conference calls, please 
see the Reconciliation of 

financial measures - 
EBITDA reconciliation 

GAAP to Non-GAAP 

C) Aqua America, Inc. All rights reserved. 
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Login 

612512007 11:07 PM 



< RONMCKAY) 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO, FL 32766-6011 
Lot: 0009000 Block 

QOQ9059080648323 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Xnc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3459 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 135.43 lune 14, 2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service?. .. Contact us before the due datt 

Meter Data Meter Size Biliiy Period Days Read Type hkier Readings Usage Units 

m m a  9 8  05/18/07 29 Actual 476700 5,600 Gallon: 
04/19/07 Actual 471 100 --- 

Average Daily Usage 193 Gallons Total Days: 29 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... $ 124.72 
Total Payments Received ..................................... 117.72 
Balance ................................. 3.00 Credit ........._........._..................... 
Current Water Charges.. ................................................. 42.27 

................. 94.47 
................................................ 1.69 

$ 135.43 Amount Due 06114107 ................................................... 

Tatai Usage: 5.600 Gallon: 

Water Usage History 
225 r 

ReadTypes: Actuat El Estimated 0 Ctistorner 

Message Center . Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
m Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you %ith your ancual Water Quality Report. If yc% do not receive a capy of the report by eady July and 

would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your repoit. 

FL3590186 " 
r- 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Return this porbon with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your- records. 

1336456 
-i-'. 

ROFi MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 

tot: 0009000 Block: 
ater/Sewer Bill OVIEDO, FL 32766-6011 AQUA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 Account Number 

RON MCKAY- ~ 

624 RED PEPPER LOOP 

~U09Oti9089648323 

$ 135.43 Sung: 14,2007 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Uti!. FL. 
Print your account number an your check, 
men mail to address on back. 



000905908064.8323 
CHULOTA 

Lot: 0009000 Block 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custsenr@aquaatneric.com April 25,2007 $ 114.72 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Uriils 

78362768 518 04/19/07 29 Actual 471100 5,900 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage 203 Gallons Total Days: 29 Total Usage: 5,900 Gallons 
0312 1 I07 Actual 465200 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... $ 189.12 
Total Payments Received ....................... 189.12 
Balance ......................................................................... 0.00 
Current Water Charges ...................... ........... 36.13 
Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 77.15 

.................................................... 1.44 
$ 114.72 Amount Due 05/17/07 ................................................... 

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oci Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated /8 Customer 

Message Center 
a Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. Thetull 16-digits must be used when to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

FL3590188' 1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 
d j  

Return this @&on with your paymeif. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

Sen;i@e-Tc 
RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill OVIEDO, FL 32766-6011 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

5eq=L6051 Cyc=33DI 1 up=328508 

* * * * * * A U T O * * 5 - D I G I T  32766 C 70 P 7h 
RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-601 1 

1 1 1 1 I I 1 1 1 I I I , , 1 1 1 1 1 1 I , I l I I I I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I  

Lot: 0009000 Block: 

Account Number 

0009059080648323 

$ 114.72 May 17,2007 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address 011 back. 



OVIEDO, FL 32766-6011 
Lot: 0009000 Block: 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com March 23,2007 $ 189.12 April 16, 2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterlsewer service?. .. Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Unlis 

78362768 518 03/21/07 28 Actual 465200 5,200 Gallons 
02/21/07 Actual 460000 

Average Daily Usage = 185 Gallons TotalDays: 28 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... $ 198.76 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 105.00 
Balance ......................................................................... 93.76 
Water Base Facility Charge 10.25 

Current Water Charges .............. 30.48 
Sewer Base Facility Charg 22.01 
5,200 gallons @ $0.00801 per gatlon ................... 

5;200 galtons @ $0.0038 20.23 

41 .& 
................ 63.66 

................................. 1.22 
Current Sewer Charges. 

Amount Due 04116107 ................................................... 
Utility Tax 

$ 189.12 I 
Message Center 

Total Usage: 5,200 Gallons 

Water Usage History 
225 
200 
175 & 

2 ,  150 

w 5 100 

3 58 

3 c  g j  125 

01 5 75 

25 
0 

Read Types: 

Mar Apr May Juii Jul Aug Sep Oct Now Dec Jan Feb Mar 

R Actual Estimated Customer 

1336456 FL3590186 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

~ e t u m - t t i r s ~ o r ~ h  yew payment - - ServLc~rO: ._ 
~- . _- ~ _ _ _  

Keep top portion for your records. RON MCKAY -I 

624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
AQUA Water/Sewer Bill OVIEDO, FL 32766-6011 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=24647 Cyc=33DI lup=321101 

* * * * * * A U T O * * 5 - D I G I T  32766 C 70 P 85 
RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-601 1 

IIlI1IIlIlIIlllI,IIllllllllll11111lI,IIllllllllll1111111111111 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 

Account Number 

0009059080648323 

$ 189.12 April 16, 2007 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I 1111 I 1111 II 111 11 111 ii 111 11 111 II 111 11 111 II 111 II 111 II 111 I 1111 



RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO, FL 32766-6011 

0009859880648323 
CHULOTA 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 
-a * 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: cust.serv@aquaamerica.com January 29,2007 $ 105.81 February 20,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service?. .. Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage llnits 

78362768 518 01/22/07 31 Actual 455000 6,200 Galions 

Average Daily Usage = 200 Gallons Total Days: 31 Total Usage. 6,200 Gallons 

- __I______-_ 

Meter Data 

I__ -______ 12/22/06 Actual 448800 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 
300 

250 

E", 200 
*s 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received ..... ......... 103.80 
Balance ......................................................................... 0.00 3 c  

Water Base Facility Charge 10.25 
6,200 gallons @ $0.00389 per gallon ................... 24.12 L 100 

Sewer Base Facility Charge 22.01 0 

$ 103.80 
u - 
g s  150 

2 

.................................... 
a .c - 

Current Water Charges 34.37 50 ................................................... 
................................... 

6,000 gallons @ $0.00801 per gallon ................... 48.06 

...................... 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun JuI Aug Sep Oct Now Dac Jon 

Next 200 gallons @ $0.00 per gallon .................... 0.00 ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated a Customer 

Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 70.07 
Utility Tax ....................................................................... 1.37 
Amount Due 02/20/07 ................................................... $ 105.81 

Message Center 

1336456 FL3.590186 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

RGtum this poiaon with your pzvment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

C e r a e  
RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP AIXJA -e ~ Water/Sewer Bill OVIEDO, FL 32766-601 1 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq.17485 Cyc-33DI lup=306066 

* * * * * * A U T O * * S - D I G I T  327bb C 4 7  P 47 
RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-601 1 

IIIIIIIIIlIIlllI,IIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIlIll,lIi,I,IIIIIIIIIIIIl,IIII 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 

Account Number 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

0009059080648323 

$ 105.81 February 20,2007 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 



“Y 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO, FL 32766-6011 
Lot: 0009000 Block: 

8009059080648323 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com December 28,2006 $ 103.80 January 19,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service?.. . Contact us before the due date 

Meter Data Meter Size Bil!tng Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

78362768 518 12/22/06 30 Actual 448800 5,900 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage 196 Gallons Total Days: 30 Total Usage: 5,900 Gallons 

11/22/06 Actual 442900 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ............................... 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge.. 

Current Water Charges .................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ............. 
Utilitv Tax ............................................... 

5,900 gallons @ $0.00389 per gallon 

$ 103.80 
103.80 

0.00 
10.25 
22.95 

33.20 
69.27 
1.33 

Water Usage History 
300 r 

Amount Due 01/19/07 ................................................... $ 103.80 ReadTypes: # Actual Estimated Customer 

Message Center 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Return this portion with your payment. S e r ”  TO: . -  

Keep top portion for your records, RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 
AQUA Water/Sewer Bill OVIEDO, FL 32766-6011 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Account Number 

0009059080648323 

$ 103.80 January 19,2007 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 
Seq=26974 Cyc33DI lup=30?043 

******AUTO**S-DIGIT 32766  C 77 P B b  
RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-601 1 

1 1 1 / 1 1 , 1 l , 1 1 1 1 I l r l l l l l l l l l l l l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I I I 1 I l I I I l l l l l l l  

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

00090590806483230000000203805 



AQTJA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO EOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 0 7 1 0 1 - 1 7 8 7  

I l l I I I I I I I I I l l l I l I I l l l I l l l l I I l l I I l l l l l l I I l l l I I l l I l I l I l l I l l I l I I  

RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO FL 3 2 7 6 6 - 6 0 1 1  

........... -_ . .- _. .. .. 

ACCQUNT NUMBER 
...... __ - .. - 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 0 7 1 0 1 - 1 7 8 7  

OOb842497530 000007275 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 0 7 1 0 1 - 1 7 8 7  

RON MCKAY 
624  RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO FL 3 2 7 6 6 - 6 0 1 1  

0068-42 -49 '75 -1 -0  624  RED PEPPER LOOP j 1 0 / 2 7 / 0 6  1 1 / 1 6 / 0 6  

I ! 

R G O l  7 8 3 6 2 7 6 8  R ,  9 / 2 6 / 0 6  10 /23 /06  I 2 7  i 
! 

I 

1 4 3 2  
I 

_ _  _. -L- - - -- -- --- I -i d __ - 1-" - vp,c-e;-o..-25 ._ I - -  

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 

__ ___ - SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
6 SEWER USAGE 

1 9 . 4 5  
2 2 . 0 1  
40 .05  

1 .19  
___^___-___-_..-I 

LAST ~~~~~~~ 

I SURCHARGE 

7 

5 
...... ...... __ .... 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL ~ 

8 0 0 - 2 5 0 -  7532 
92.95  

......... 

CURRENT BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT. PAST DUE 2 0  DAYS FROM STATEMENT DATE. 
SERVICE IS NOW SUBJECT TO DISCONNECT ON PREVIOUS BALANCE, IF ANY. 



AQUA U T I L I T I E S  FLORIDA, INC. 
'PO BOX 1787 
NEWARK N J  0 7 1 0 1 - 1 7 8 7  

I 

i 
i 

Ill11lll1l11lll1l11lll11lll11ll11llllll11~~l11~l1l1l1ll1lllll~ 

RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO FL 32766-6011 

AQUA U T I L I T I E S  FLORIDA, INC.  
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842497520 OOOOL0905 

AQUA U T I L I T I E S  FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK N J  07101-1787 

RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO FL 3 2 7 6 6 - 6 0 1 1  

0 0 6 8 - 4 2 - 4 9 7 5 - 1 - 0  624 RED PEPPER LOOP 9 / 2 9 / 0 6  1 0 / 1 9 / 0 6  

RGOI. 78362768 8 / 2 3 / 0 6  9 / 2 6 / 0 6  3 4  432 
1 1 

425 7 

. _ _ .  _ _  

1 0 . 2 5  WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 2 7 . 2 3  

4 8 . 0 6  SEWER USAGE 
---: SURCHARGE 1 . 5 0  

SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 2 2 . 0 1  
I 5 

____ _- 
R~~~ ~~~~ I 

I 
6 I 

I 
LAST YEAR At! 

5 

FOR CUSTOMER ~ 

SERVICE, CALL ; 
800-250-7532  .... - . .  ........... 

1 0 9 . 0 5  
...-I__ .................... 

CURRENT BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT.  PAST DUE 2 0  DAYS FROM STATEMENT DATE. 
SERVICE IS NOW SUBJECT TO DISCONNECT ON PREVIOUS BALANCE, I F  ANY. 



&QUA, UTILITIES FLORIDA, I N C  . 
$0 3BoX 1787 
NEWARK N J  07101-1787 

I , , I1 , , ,1 ,111, ,1111, , ,11 , , ,111,11 , ,1 , , ,11 , , ,11 ,11 ,1 ,1 , ,1 , ,1 , I I  

n n X T  R n n T r m  - 7  
PcUl\I I " 1 L A k i l  

624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO FL 32766-6011 

' 0068 -42 -4975-1 -0  , I 1 0 5 . 0 0  

AQUA L T I L I T I E S  FLCiRliX, iiiC:. 
P 0 BOX 1787  
NEWARK N J  07101-1787 

006842497530 0000L0500 

AQ?JA LTILfTIES  FLORIDA, IK!. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK N J  07101-1787  

RON MCKAY 
6 2 4  RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO FL 3 2 7 6 6 - 6 0 1 1  

0068-42-4975-1-0 1 624  RED PEPPER LOOP 8 / 3 0 / 0 6  ' 9 / 1 9 / 0 6  

RGOl  78362768 

6 

5 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE,  CALL 
800-250-  7532 

, 
R 7/24/06 i 8 / 2 3 / 0 6  ~ 3 0  425 

I 
I 

I I 
1 i 1 

419 6 

... . .. ............. .-A_- .--L L- -_ _ _  ___I -- - _____ - 

WATER BASE F A C I L I T Y  CHARGE 1 0 . 2 5  
WATER USAGE 2 3 . 3 4  
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 2 2 . 0 1  
SEWER USAGE 4 8 . 0 6  
SURCHARGE 1 . 3 4  

f 

1 0 5 . 0 0  
. ....... _____._ 

CURRENT BALANCE DUE UPON R E C E I P T .  PAST DUE 2 0  DAYS FROM STATEMENT DATE. 
SERVICE I S  NOW SUBJECT TO DISCONNECT ON PREVIOUS BALANCE, I F  ANY. 



AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO'BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

1 l l i I , , , I , 1 I , I 1 1 l 1 1 l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l I l l \ l l , l l l l i 1 1 1 1 1 1 \ l l 1 1 1 1  

RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO FL 3 2 7 6 6 - 6 0 1 1  

006842477530 0000092'75 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, I N C .  
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1789  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

RON MCKAY 
624 RED PEPPER LOOP 
OVIEDO FL 32766-6011  

0068-42 -4975-1 -0  ' 624 RED PEPPER LOOP 7 /27 /06  8 /16 /06  

RGOl 78362768 6 /22 /06  ~ 7 / 2 4 / 0 6  32 419 
I 1 

I 

.......... - .- ............. _ _  ....... 

414 5 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 10 .25  
WATER USAGE 1 9 . 4 5  
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 2 2 . 0 1  
SEWER USAGE 40.05 

1 . 1 9  S - m C M e E  

5 
-I -. __ - _. - - - - --- - 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
8 0 0 - 2 5 0 - 7 5 3 2  

CURRENT BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT. PAST DUE 20  DAYS FROM STATEMENT DATE. 
SERVICE IS NOW SUBJECT TO DISCONNECT ON PREVIOUS BALANCE, IF ANY. 



i e *  

- JdA  /..\, CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6022 CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19310-3489 e Marl: custserv@aquaamerica.Eom April 25, 2007 $ 462.54 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

80445434 518 04/20/07 35 Actual 423900 81,900 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 2,340 Gallons TotalDays: 35 Total Usage: 81,900 Gallons 
03/16/07 Actual 342000 

Billing Detail -5?PG Y Q - ~  Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Receiv ed... .............................. .__. 

Current Water Charges .......... 
Current Sewer Charg es ......... 
Tum On Fee..... .......... 
Utility Tax .............................. 
Amount Due 05/17/07 ................................................... 

..... 
Balance _ .._..__..___..._....~ .....-.... 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
C.09 

355.80 
77.51 
15.00 
14.23 

$ 462.54 
Readfypes: Actual Estimated Customer 

J?&q$l. Et&eqs U J W L  Lijii?c ~w?- 

Message Center 
Please note your account number IS a 16-digit number The full 16digits must be used when to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: S E E  REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FLsCJO? $5 D 575.b.s 
Return this portion wirn your payment. SCWE Ts: REV 01/07 

ELIZABETH BRYAN 
198 VELVETEEN PL 

Keep top portion for your records. 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6022 
Aqua Util i t ies  Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Eryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq-35217 Cyc=33DI 1 up-328508 

* * * * * A U T O * * M I X E D  A A D C  LA9 C LOO P L33 
ELIZABETH BRYAN 
4773 WILLAMETTE CIR 
ORLANDO FL 328264284 

1 , , 1 1 , 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 l 1 1 1 , 1 , 1 1 1 1 , ~ , l l l l l l l l l l l , 1 , l l 1 l l l , l l l l l l l l l l l l l l  

Account Number 
0011249290633745 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 462.54 May 17,2007 
A&nt Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I 1 1 1 1  I a111 11 111 11 1 1 1  11 111 I1 1.1 11 111 11 B l I  11 111 11 111 IS 111 I 1111 



WHHI \ I k i t  LUUI\I I Y u I ILI I l t3 

9150 CURRY FORD ROAD Account Number: 501 1866200 
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32825-7600 Billing Date: 5/1/2007 

Due Date: 5/21/2007 

L L l Y  > Y L ,  > I Y. I , # .. . 

CUSTOMER INQUIRIES: (407) 836-5515 
GO"NT TOLL FREE: (800) 626-1 140 
F L O R I D A  24 HOUR EMERGENCY: (407) 836-2777 Page 1 of 2 

Meter Current Meter Read- Previous Meter Read Water 
Number Date R d d i n g  I Date Reading Usage I I 

58987785 5/1/2007 1 4/2/2007 I 899 10 KGAL 

Usif ournew Websife at ~ ~ ~ : ~ ~ ~ o c f ~ n e ~ a y ~ f i / i f j e s /  Account Summary as of May 1,2007 
Previous Balance $64.95 

Usage 
Indicator 

+ 

Service Address; 4773 WILLAMETTE CR, ORLANDO, FL 32826 

lb 

12- 

b 

4 

0- 

Water Residential 

First 3 KGAL at $0.95 per KGAL 
Next 7 KGAL at $1 27  per KGAL 
Consumption Summary Charge 1 I .74 
Public Service Tax f .75 

2.85 
8.89 



31 - 21q- bS”Q- 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Tel: 877.987.2782 bfi 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Ivlawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 454.53 June 14,2007 

I _._ ._L -. 

Meter Data Meler Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meler Readings 

81422039 5/8 05/17/07 29 Actual ,- 342200 64,000 Gallons 

Average Daily Usaye = 2,206 Gallons Total Days 29 Total Usage 64,000 ,) Gallons 
\ 

ACtUdl “ _278200_“,3 - _I- 

04/18/07 
\-/ ~ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _  

_c 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 
2250 
2000 Amount Owed from Last Bill $ 267.79 

............................................... Total Payments Received 267.79 a, 1750 

Balance 0.00 
0, ......................................................................... P .., 1500 
- ,.g 1250 

Current Sewer Charges 99.00 750 

Utility Tax .............................................................. 13.67 I 500 

Amount Due 06114/07 ................................................... $ 454.53 250 
0 

3 c  

........................... 2 s  Current Water Charges 341.86 
ly c l000 
0, ....................................... 

Read Types: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 
Please note your account nuniber is a 16-.digit number. Tho full 16-digits iriust be provided to ensure correct posling of your Aqua payment. 
Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your report. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 
c . :_ -  7. 



566 GRANITE CIR 000904385 0646887 
CHULUOTA, FL 32765-8840 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com April 25, 2007 $ 267.79 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about )a,&u;ter/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

M e t e r  Data Meter Size Bllltng Period Days Read Type Meter Readiiys Usaye Uriils 
I - -___-__ 

81422039 5/8 041' 8/07 30 A c t " a _ ~ - ~ . ~ . ~ _ _ _ - ~ ~ " ~ ~ _ ~ -  278200 41,300 Gallons 

Average Daily k d g e  = 1,376 Gallons Total Days 30 Total Usage 41,300 Gallons 
__ --_ 0311 9/07 Actual 236900 

I -I-- 
hr , 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

E GO0 

4uu 

200 

800 

Amount Owed from Last Bill $ 8330 
Total Payments Received 83 30 
Balance ....................... ............................ ........ .............. 0.00 
Current Water Chatges 183 63 
Current Sewer Charges 76 a2 
Utility Tax 7 34 
Amount Due 05/17/07 ................................................... ,,,' $ 267.79 

-3 

L- Apr Mdy Jun Jul Aug Sep Ocl Nov Dec Jar1 Feb Mar Apr 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated C ustomer 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be used when to ensure correct posting ofjlour Aqua payment 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Cnn,ira T,\. 



Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterlse 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com March 23, 2007 $ 83.30 April 16, 2007 

Meter Data Wleler Size 
~ 

81422039 518 

Average Daily Usage = 150 Gallons 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received. .............................................. 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ............................... 

Current Waler Charges ............................................ 
Sewer Base Facility Ch 

Current Sewer Charges. ................................... 

Amount Due 04116107 ................................................... 

4,200 gallons @ $0.00389 per gallon ................... 

4,200 gallons @ $0.00801 

..................................... 

Billing Period Days Read Type Meler Readings Usage Ulrlls 

03/19/07 28 Actual 236900 4.200 Gallons 
02/19/07 Actual 232700 

Total Days: 28 Total Usage: 4,200 Gallons 

Water Usage History 
250 

$ 8693 225 
200 
175 

0.00 25 150 
10 25 2 125 

@ c 100 
P 75 

50 
25 

a' m 
86 93 

16.34 

22 01 
33.64 

26.59 a 

blar Apr May Jim Jul Aug Sep Ocl Nou Dec Jan Feb Mar 

55.65 RFadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

1.06 
$ 83.30 

Message Center 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: S E E  REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

- . . I  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Sprviw Tn. 

FL3590186 



566 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8840 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com February 6, 2007 $ 86.93 

Tel: 877.987.2782 
Fax: 866.780.8292 

Questions ab ut your ateflsGwer service? ... Contact LIS before the due date. 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

March 20,2007 
Bill Date 

Evleler Size Billing Period Days Read Type bleler Readings Usage UIl l lS 

81422039 518 02/19/07 31 Actual 232700 4,500 G2llons 
___ ________ Meter Data 

___ ___ ~- 01/19/07 Actual 228200 

Average Daily Usage = 145 Gallons 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received.. ............................................. 
Balance ........................... .................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge .................................... 

Current Water Charges ................................................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ................................... 

4,500 gallons @ $0.00801 per gallon ................... 
Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 
Utility Tax ....................................................................... 
Amount Due 03/20/07 ................................................... 

............ 

4,500 gallons @ $0.00389 per gallon 

Total Days: 31 Total Usage: 4,500 Galloiis 

$ 108.24 
108.24 

0.00 
10.25 
17.51 

22.01 
36.05 

27.76 

Water Usage History 
250 
225 
200 

m 175 
k2 150 E$ 125 - m = 100 

5 75 
50 a 
25 

(Y m 

Feb Mar Apr May Jim Jul Aug Sep Ocl Nov Dec. Jan Frb 

58 06 ReadTypes. Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

1.11 

Message Center 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

- - . .  Sertiircx Tn. 

FL.35901 HG 



Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com January 29, 2007 $ 108.24 February 20,2007 

Meter Data Meler Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meler Readings Usage UllilS 

81422039 5/8 

Average Daily Usage = 226 Gallons 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received ............. 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Chai-ge .................................... 

Current Water Charges ................................................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ................................... 

6,800 gallons @ $0.00389 per gallon ................... 

6,000 gallons @ $0.00801 per gallon ................... 
Next 800 gallons @ $0.00 per gallon ........... 

Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 
Utility Tax ................................................................. 
Amount Due 02120107 ................................................... 

Message Center 

1336456 

01/19/07 30 Aclcial 228200 6,800 Gallons 
12/20/06 Actual 221400 

Total Days: 30 Total Usage. 6,800 Gallons 
_______ 

Water Usage History 

$ 102.59 
102.59 (Y 300 .,, 

m 
$ F 250 
L-P 

200 

150 
> 100 

50 

0.00 

a c  
10 25 
26 45 

22 01 
48 06 

0, 

u 
4 36 70 

Jail Fell Mar Apr May Juri JuI Aug Sep Ocl Nov Dec Jan 

0.00 ReadTypes: Actual n Estimated Customer 

70.07 
1.47 

$ 108.24 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

con l i C 0  Tn. 

FL3590186 
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wat6risewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

December 27,2006 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com December 01,2006 $ 100.18 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

81422039 5/8 11/20/06 28 Actual 21 5600 5,600 Gallons 
10/23/06 Actual 21 0000 

Average Daily Usage = 200 Gallons Total Days: 28 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 

....................... 

............................ 

Utility Tax ....................................................... 
Amount Due 12/27/06 ................................................... 

$ 98.90 
0.00 

98.90 
98.90 Credit 

10.25 
21.78 

32.03 
66.87 

1.28 
$ 100.18 

Total Usage: 5,600 Gallons 

Water Usage History 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 

1336456 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFOXMAXON 

..r- C h i -  -,+;-- .a. ith n3..mont Service To: 



PLEASE TEAK HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 
, *MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: n 

N GLADSTONE 
PO BOX 2465  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  PATCHOGUE NY 1 1 7 7 2 - 0 8 7 8  

RGOl 81422039  

ONE YEAR AGO 

5 
LAST MONTH 

8 
LAST YEAR AVG. 

1 3  

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
800-250-  7532 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
SURCHARGE 

1 0 . 2 5  
2 3 . 3 4  
2 2 . 0 1  

- 1 . 3 4  
C-<-4-R-332 \_-- 



--- 
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. . MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

NY 11772-0878 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

0068-42 -7130-2 -3  

METER NUMBER 

RGOl 81422039 

ONE YEAR AGO 

0 

LAST MONTH 

4 

LAST YEAR AVG. 

1 4  

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
800-250- 7532 

566 GRANITE CIR 1 9 /29 /06  1 1 0 / 1 9 / 0 6  

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
S U x C m G E  

1 0 . 2 5  
31 .12  
2 2 . 0 1  
48 .06  
1-65 



PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: i 

ANN GLADSTONE 
PO BOX 2465 
PATCHOGUE NY 11772-0878 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

10.25 WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
15.56 WATER USAGE 
22.01 SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
32.04 SEWER USAGE 

SURCiIkIiGE 1.03 LAST MONTH 

7 

LAST YEAR AVG. 

15 

FOR CUSTOMER 
S E R V I C E ,  CALL 
800 -250 - 7532 



rLcrYac I m n  nrnc n i u u  nc I u n i v  iur run1 iuiu ur DILL VVI I n TUUK rt+rIvieiU I .  
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
ANN GLADSTONE 

NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 TCHOGUE NY 11772-0878 

I I I 
0068-42 -7130-2 -3  I 566 GRBNTTW PTD 

METER NUMBER I CLASS P 

RGOl 81422039 7 /24 /06  132  1 192  1 1 8 5  1 7 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
SURCHARGE 

I I 

1 0 . 2 5  
27.23 
2 2 . 0 1  
48 .06  

-I I-n 1.3u 

7 I 
LAST YEAR AVG. ,,i 

I 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
8 0 0 - 250 - 7532 

- 



~~ 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN u.SFUNDSTO: 

ANN GLADSTONE 
160  OVERLOOK DR 
EAST ISLIP NY 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

I I I 
0068-42 -7130-2 -3  I 566 GRANITE CIR I 6 /27 /06  I 7 /17 /06  

7 

178 I 5 /22 /06  1 6 / 2 2 / 0 6  1 3 1  1 1 8 5  I I R  I RGOl 81422039 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
ONEYEARAGO I 

I 

LAST YEAR AVG. 

WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
SCJRCHAKGE 

1 0 . 2 5  
27.23 
2 2 . 0 1  
48 .06  

1 . 5 0  

I 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
8 0 0 -250 - 7532 



I 
. --..-- ._...I.. -..-_.._- ..-.-..I. .-. ." I . . .  -.. V. ,-"' "I" I.. ."".. I -. I.ILI I.. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

EAST ISLIP NY 11730-3513  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

0068-42 -7130-2 -3  566 GRANITE CIR 1 5 /25 /06  1 6 / 1 4 / 0 6  

ONE YEAR AGO 

0 

LAST MONTH 

6 

LAST YEAR AWG. 

2 0  

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
800-250-  7532 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
SCRCXAEGE 

10 .25  
23 .34  
22.01. 
48 .06  
1.34 

CURRENT BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT. PAST DUE 2 0  DAYS FROM STATEMENT DATE. 
SERVICE IS NOW SUBJECT TO DISCONNECT ON PREVIOUS BALANCE, IF ANY. 



PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 
MPIKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US. FUNDS TO: 

ANN GLADSTONE 
160 OVERLOOK DR 
EAST ISLIP NY 11730-3513 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

RGOl 81422039 4 /24 /06  132 1 1 7 2  1 166  1 6 

ONE YEAR AGO 

0 

LAST MONTH 

7 

LAST YEAR AVG. 

23 

FOR CUSTOMER 
XRVICE, CALL 
100-250- 7532 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
SURCHARGE 

1 0 . 2 5  
23 .34  
2 2 . 0 1  
4 8  - 06 

1 . 3 4  



PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PoRTloN OF B~~LwITHYoURE~YXENT- - - - - - - - - - - - . . MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

ANN GLADSTONE 
160 OVERLOOK DR 
EAST ISLIP NY 11730-3513 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

RGOl 81422039 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 10.25 
WATER USAGE 27.23 
SURCHARGE 1.50 

LAST MONTH 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
800-250- 7532 



. --r.-- .-I ... . .-..-, ..-- ..-. -...- . -. . -.. . .-._ -. __.  . . . . . . .. -.  

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 
- .  ,<---7 /ph.,& 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK ,NJ 07101-1787 

I -  

1 6 0  OVERLOOK DR 
EAST ISLIP NY 11730-3513 

I I 
0068-42 -7130-2 -3  I 566 GRANITE CIRCLE I 2 / 2 7 / 0 6  I 3 / 2 0 / 0 6  

RGOl 81422039 2 /23 /06  I 3 0  1 1 5 9  1 l R  ! 
WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 

0 
LAST MONTH 

8 

LAST YEAR AVG. 

34  

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
800-250- 7532 

I 5 

1 0 . 2 5  
19 .45  

1 . 1 9  



. .. .- .-. . I...._._ -. -.-- _..... .--.. .......-._.. 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: J 

0068-42-7130-2-3 

RGOl 81422039 1 R 1 1/03/06 1 1/24/06 

I I I 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SURCHARGE 
TURN ON CHARGE 

LAST MONTH 
I 

0 l 

a 

30.48 
1.50 

1.5.00 

LAST YEAR AVG. 471 
FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
800 -250 - 7532 

*** PRORATED BILL * * *  







\ 

Fluid Properties 
Water Type Na CI Ca (C1)2 Na CI Ca (C1)2 Ca (C1)2 Ca (C1)2 Ca (C1)2 Ca (C1)2 
TDS (mglL) NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR 

Laboratory Field Laboratory Field Laboratory Field Laboratory Field Laboratory Field Laboratory Field Laboratory Field Laboratory Field 
NR 2.600 NR 502 NR 529 NR 513 NR 523 NR 548 NR 513 NR 480 

EC (pmholcm) 

Hardness ( W  CaCO, I L) Measured Calculated Measured Calculated Measured Calculated Measured Calculated Measured Calculated Measured Calculated Measured Calculated Measured Calculated 
Total NR 159 NR 161 NR 154 NR 174 NR 171 NR 172 NR 202 NR 186 

Calcualted Carbonate 230 159 107 107 213 154 271 174 221 171 230 172 238 202 295 186 
Calculated Non-Carbonatel NA 0 1  NA 54 I NA 0 1  NA 0 I NA 0 I NA 0 NA 0 I NA 0 

Tn+=i ~iCrr,initv ,mn c ~ r n  , , , I Measured Calculated I Measured Calculated I Measured Calculated I Measured Calculated I Measured Calculated I Measured Calculated I Measured Calculated I Measured Calculated 
I 160 NA I NR NA I NR NA I NR NA I NR NA I NR NA I NR NA I NR NA 
I Laboratory Field I Laboratory Field I Laboratory Field I Laboratory Field I Laboratory Field I Laboratory Field I Laboratory Field I Laboratory Field 

3. -I . -.-. I I..._... ..., ,... -I-- 



Calcualted Carb 
Calculated Non-Carb 

Total Alkalinity (mg CaCO, I L) 

Laboratory Field 
NR 6.93 

T l O C . 1  ??. 8 



~ CGP Z k A q u a  Utilities Chuluota 

0 0 

Row 5 PW-1 Row 7 MW-4 PW-5 Row 10 MW-1 Row 12 

Well In1 

Well ,,, Diameter 
(inches) 

MW-4 I 5 

Well Construction and Hydrostratigraphic Information 

mation 

Casing Total 
Depth Depth 
(feet) (feet) 

90 I 240 

327 I 370 

Hydrostratigraphic Unit Predicted Thickness 

Hydrostratigraphic Relationships 

Well and Cross-Sectional Profile Location Map 

Page 2 of 2 



Cell ID Well Diam Top0 Elev 
13500 57 
13306 PW-1 8 55 
13307 58 
13113 MW-4 5 62 
13113 PW-5 12 62 
13114 55 
12920 MW-1 4 40 
12921 42 

MIN 
MAX 

MEAN 

SW - NE Cross-Sectional Profile 
Thickness 

SAS ICU UUFA LUFA MSCU LFA 
-72 -36 -31 6 -1 34 -446 -1,441 
-74 -26 -325 -1 32 -439 -1,440 
-65 -40 -324 -1 33 -439 -1,440 
-62 -40 -333 -1 32 -431 -1,439 
-62 -40 -333 -1 32 -431 -1,439 
-67 -32 -331 -1 33 -43 1 -1,440 
-61 -27 -330 -1 32 -423 -1,441 
-51 -40 -330 -1 34 -423 -1.441 
51 26 316 132 423 1,439 
74 40 333 134 446 1,441 
65 34 327 133 433 1.440 

Elevations 
Top0 TD CD 

55 -1 85 -35 

62 -309 -266 
62 -1 89 -74 

40 -220 -200 



CUP 8362 Aqua Utilities Chuluota Water Quality Analyses 

p;cpGR P I O r s  

CUP 8362 PW-1 

Geochemical Pattern Analysis 

0 02-15-00 
01-38-G5 
07-21 -05 

(I 10-12-05 
01-27-06 
GJ-?O-GE 
Gi-27-06 

8 01-29-07 

Page 1 of 3 



s 

CUP 8362 Aaua Utilities Chuluota Water Quality Analyses 

CUP 8362 MW-4 

Geochemical Pattern Analysis 

@ 04-3-05 
07-21-05 
1 0 1  2-05 

04-20-06 07-27-06 

0 1-2407 

@ 01-27-08 
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CUP 8362 Aqua Utilities Chuluota Water Quality Analyses 

CUP 8362 PW-5 

Geochemical Pattern Analysis 

* 04-2s-06 
07-2 1-05 
10-12-05 * 01-27-06 
04-20-06 
Oi-27-06 
0 1-29-07 
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CUP 8362 Aqua Utilities Chuluota ComDrehensive Compliance Review 

Summary 
Eighteen (18) conditions were tracked for CUP compliance in this Comprehensive 
Compliance Review (CCR). The permittee was in compliance for five (5)  conditions (13 
- 15, 19 and 22), compliance unknown for five (5) conditions (16, 17, 21 , 27 and 29), 
and out of compliance for eight (8) conditions (12, 18, 20, 23 - 26 and 28). 

At least 35 violations were identified over the 2-year duration for the permit. There were 
ten ( I O )  documented citations (letters, email messages or phone calls) sent to the 
permittee for violations associated with four (4) conditions (23, 24, 26 and 28). There 
were 0 citations for violations associated with four (4) conditions (1 2, 18, 20 and 25). 

District staff notified Aqua Utilities (AU) representatives that the District would be pursing 
enforcement action against AU for multiple violations associated with three (3) permits. 
AU contacted Dave Fisk regarding the proposed enforcement action, and a meeting was 
arranged with District staff (Shannon Joyce and Catherine Walker) and AU 
representatives (William Cross and John Lihvarcik) at the Altamonte Springs Service 
Center on 01-28-06 to identify information needed to achieve compliance for CUP 8362 
Chuluota, CUP 4555 Tavares Ridge and CUP 2608 Venetian Village. The outcomes of 
the meeting were that all missing information needed for achieving compliance would be 
submitted and future submittals would be provided to maintain compliance with the 
perm it conditions. 

Shannon Joyce sent William Cross and John Lihvarcik an email message on 06-06-06 
requesting amicable resolution of continued violations of permit conditions despite the 
outcome of the January meeting. No response was received to this request. 

A Consent Order (CO) was mailed to the attention of Jack Lihvarcik on 04-10-07. The 
District requested that AU contact Shannon Joyce within 14-days to initiate resolution of 
the CO. Shannon Joyce received a phone call and two email messages on 04-23, 05-09 
and 05-16-07 (respectively) from the office of Gerald T Buhr, P.A. (legal council retained 
by the permittee) regarding the scheduling of a meeting to discuss resolution of the CO. 
Shannon Joyce requested assistance from District legal council in an email message 
dated 05-29-07 to Vance Kidder for expediting the meeting. A meeting has been 
scheduled with AU and District staff for 06-22-07 at the Altamonte Springs Service 
Center. 

Permittee must implement the conservation plan approved by the District in 
accordance with the schedule contained therein. A report detailing the progress of 
plan implementation must be submitted to the District on or before the midpoint of the 
permit duration. 

Comments: 
The midpoint of the permit duration was 
reDort. 

All submittals made to demonstrate compliance with this permit shall have the CUP 
number 8362 plainly labeled on the submittal. 
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CUP 8362 Aaua Utilities Chuluota Comtxehensive Compliance Review 

? 

Comments: 
A random review of documents indicated that the CUP number was included with the 
submittals reviewed. 

.w 

Condition 16 Compliance Unknoqn 

I This permit will expire on April 12, 2007 

Comments: 

04-1 2-07 The District 

05-10-07 Bill Adams se 

Maximum annual ground water withdrawals must not exceed: 

193.99-million gallons (mg) in 2005; 

202.91-mg in 2006; 

212.24-mg in 2007. 

Wells no 1 (GRS Station No 19800), 2 (GRS Station No 19801), 3 (GRS Station No 
19802) and 5 (GRS Station No 33865) as listed on the application must continue to be 
monitored with totalizing flow meters. These flow meters must maintain 95% 
accuracy, be verifiable and be installed according to manufacturer’s specifications. 

Page 2 of 12 612512 007 



CUP 8362 Aaua Utilities Chuluota Commehensive ComDliance Review 

The permittee must maintain all flow meters. In case of failure or breakdown of any 
meter, the District must be notified in writing within 5-days of its discovery. A defective 
meter must be repaired or replaced within 30-days of its discovery. 

Comments: 

The permittee has not reported to the District that any d 
repaired or replaced. 

ctive flow meter 

The permittee must have all flow meters calibrated once every 3 years within 30 days 
of the anniversary date of permit issuance, and recalibrated if the difference between 
the actual flow and the meter reading is greater than 5%. District Form No. EN-51 
must be submitted to the District within 10 days of the inspection1 calibration. 

LaBrecque. 

815) indicated tha 

Total withdrawal from each well, as listed on the application, must be recorded 
continuously, totaled monthly, and reported to the District at least every six months 
using District Form No. EN-50 

Reportina Period Report Due Date 

January - June July 31 

July - December January 31 

Comments: 

Page 3 of 12 612 512 0 0 7 



CUP 8362 Aaua Utilities Chuluota ComDrehensive ComDliance Review 

For 4 reporting periods, the permittee submitted water use reports an average 20.5- 
days before the required submittal date. 

07-19-05 The District received EN-50 water use reports for Jan - Jun 2005 (12-days 

01-09-06 The District received EN-50 water use reports for Jul - Dec 2005 (22-days 

07-05-06 The District rts for Jan - Jun 2006 (26-days 

01 -0 S 

before the required submittal date). 

before the require 

old for 21 -mon 

Maximum daily groundwater withdrawals for essential use, for fire protection must not 

The lowest quality water source, such as reclaimed water or surface/storm water, must 
be used as irrigation water when deemed feasible pursuant to District rules and 
applicable state law. 

Comments: 

Page 4 of 12 6/25/2007 



CUP 8362 Aqua Utilities Chuluota Comprehensive Compliance Review 

The permittee shall install a monitor well (MW-1) to monitor water quality in the basal 
horizon of the upper production zone of the upper Floridan aquifer no later than 
October 31, 2005. 

Comments: 

ichler an email 
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CUP 8362 Aaua Utilities Chuluota Comprehensive Compliance Review 

Bill Adams sent 
District received 

ichler an ema 

consistencies for 

Eichler met with Bill 

The permittee shall collect groundwater samples from Well 1 (GRS Station No. 
19800), Well 5 (GRS Station No. 33865), Well 4 (GRS Station No. 33971), and MW-1 
in January, April, July, and October of each year of this permit. The permittee shall 
notify the District of the date on which samples will be collected 14 days prior to each 
sample collection event and shall afford the District the opportunity to split samples at 
the time of each sample event. Sample collection and handling procedures shall be 
performed by a qualified person and shall follow the requirements of all relevant 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Standard Operating Procedures (DEP 
SOPs). Analyses shall include field measurements of temperature, pH, and specific 
conductance followina DEP SOPs and laboratow measurements of chloride, sulfate, 
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CUP 8362 Aqua Utilities Chuluota Comprehensive Compliance Review 

carbonate, bicarbonate, calcium, magnesium, sodium, and potassium. Laboratory 
analyses shall be performed by a laboratory that has been certified to perform the 
specified analyses by the Florida Department of Health Environmental Laboratory 
Certification Program. The permittee shall submit a report of each sample event’s data 
no later than 30 days following collection of the samples. The report shall include field 
sample data records and calibration records for field measurements, chain of custody 
records, Piper diagrams of the major ion data, and laboratory reports for laboratory 
measurements, 

Comments: 

Page 7 of 12 612 512 007 



CUP 8362 Aqua Utilities Chuluota Comprehensive Compliance Review 

Although anion-cation balances were not required under the condition, the anion- 
cation balances were less than 10% difference for all results exc PW-1 10-31 -06 
(29.2%) and 04-26-07 (-46.3%); MW-4 04-26-07 (-1 6 -31 -06 (-20.3%) 
and 04-26-07 (-12.3%); and MW-I 04-26-07 (-1 3.5%); n 5% difference for 
all results except MW-4 07-27-06 (-6.5%) and PW-5 07-21-05 (8.4%) and 04-20-06 
(6.9%). 

Laboratories 

03-06-07 The Distr 

The District r 

Chronolosv of Violations and Notifications: 
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CUP 8362 Aqua Utilities Chuluota Comprehensive Compliance Review 

05-25-05 Cheryl Astey sent Brian Heath a NOV letter regarding permittee failure to 
and Piper Plots with the 

06-30-05 Cheryl Astey sent Brain Heath a 2nd NOV letter regarding permittee failure to 

06 The District received from Jaime Uchuya the information that was requested 

include field equipment calibration measureme 
2”d Q 2005 report. No response received. 

include the requested information with the 2”d Q 2005 report. 

in 05-25-05 NOV letter. 

01-19-07 Jim Lemine sent Candice 

water quality sampling. No r 

Within 18 months of the date of issuance of this permit, permittee shall identify viable, 
potential water supply partners including those that could provide water supplies or 
partner with the permittee in the development of water supplies. In addition, permittee 
shall identify potential water supply projects that could be implemented with these 
partners to secure the quantities of water necessary to meet permittee’s projected 
demands through 2025 without unacceptable impacts to water resources and related 
natural systems. Permittee shall contact these potential partners to determine the 
viability of developing partnership agreements with them for the identified potential 
water supply projects. A written description of the potential partners and projects along 
with a description of the contacts between permittee and the potential partners and the 
viability of the development of partnership agreements shall be submitted to the 
District no later than October 31, 2006. 

Comments: 

The permittee shall continue to pursue an agreement to construct an inter-connect with 
other nearby reclaimed water systems to provide public access reclaimed water on a 
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CUP 8362 Aaua Utilities Chuluota Comwehensive Compliance Review 

'? 

bulk basis to such reclaimed water systems. The permittee shall provide a status 
report by January 31 of each year for the duration this permit of actions taken in 
conformance with this condition and agreements reached as a result of those actions. 

Comments: 

04-1 1-06 Cheryl Astey sent J 
a status report des 
water i nter-con ne 

05-18-06 Cheryl Astey re-s 
rewonse received. 

cik a NOV letter for permittee failure to submit 

Condition 27 Compliance Unknown 

If the District determines that unacceptable saline water intrusion or salt water 
interface migration is occurring as a result of the withdrawals authorized by this permit, 
the District shall revoke the permit in whole or in part to curtail or abate the saline 
water intrusion. 

water qual 
xperienced 

rearession analvses will 

The permittee shall conduct hydrologic and photo monitoring at each of the six (6) 
wetland areas listed below: 

a. CPH #5, Unnamed Shallow Marsh, (Sec. 22, T. 21 S., R. 32 E.); 

b. CPH #21Unnamed Shallow LakeIMarsh, (Sec. 21, T. 21 S., R. 32 E.); 

c. CPH #22 Unnamed Lake, (Sec. 21, T. 21 S., R. 32 E.); 

d. CPH #40 Bayhead, (Sec. 29, T. 21 S., R. 32 E.); 

e. CPH #41Horseshoe Lake, (Sec. 29, T. 21 S., R. 32 E.); 

f. CPH #52 Marsh, (Sec. 21, T. 21 S., R. 32 E.). 

The permittee shall install staff gauges and/or shallow wells (hereinafter referred to as 
monitoring devices) in each of the above-listed wetland sites. The monitoring devices 
and specific locations must be approved in writing by the District. The monitoring wells 
must be installed by a licensed water well contractor (as required in 373.336 (l)(b), 
F.S.), and all monitoring devices shall be surveyed to NGVD (1929) to an accuracy of 
+/- 0.01 foot. The permittee must submit station location and descriptor data 
electronically as spreadsheets in a District approved format. Station descriptor 
information must include: latitude/longitude, brief text site description, date of 
installation, type of instrument, installation entity, maintenance entity, and access 
instructions. 

If another agency or utility is monitoring the same water body, then the same 
monitorina eaubmentldata can. uDon written amroval bv SJRWMD, be used with the 
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CUP 8362 Aqua Utilities Chuluota Comprehensive Compliance Review 

owner's consent. Data collection at all six (6) sites must be daily at midday. Water 
level monitoring must be initiated within 6 months of issuance of this permit. 

At each wetland monitoring site, an elevation profile along a transect 150 feet in length 
must be surveyed such that 50 feet of the adjacent upland is included. If the adjacent 
upland consists of placed fill, then the transect may be limited to 120 feet in length, 
such that 20 feet of the adjacent upland is included. The location of each transect 
must be reviewed and approved by the District prior to survey. Soil elevations must be 
recorded at 5-fOOt intervals and wherever there is a change in soil profile and/or 
change in plant community to an accuracy of +/- 0.1 -foot. Other environmental features 
such as current water level, cypress buttress inflection points, lower extent of lichen 
lines, upper extent of moss collars, watermarks, and palmetto lines must be surveyed, 
if present. A general description of the vegetation present at each vegetation zone 
must include the dominant species in each stratum and the presence of 
nuisance/weedy/exotic species. A full soil description must be made in the top 24 
inches of soil at each of the transect elevations described above. If the soil survey 
depicts the soils as open water, then the soil description will occur out to a water depth 
of 3 feet, and depth to sediment surface, and depth of organic substrate will be 
recorded for the remaining intervals. The data collection described in this paragraph is 
a one-time event. Well completion reports for the peizometers will also be included in 
this report. The vegetation and soil survey must be submitted within 6 months of 
permit issuance. 

Permanent photo stations must be monumented and panoramic photographs must be 
taken in September for each of the wetland monitoring sites, starting in 2005 and 
annually thereafter. These stations must be reviewed and approved by the District 
prior to monumentation. 

Weekly rainfall data must be obtained for each monitored location from the nearest 
existing rain gauge approved by the District. The same rainfall station may be used for 
more than one monitoring site. 

The following information must be recorded by the permittee for each monitoring site: 
water level (weekly without data loggers, daily with data loggers), rainfall (weekly), and 
pumping volume (weekly by well). Monitoring data must be submitted electronically as 
spreadsheets every six months in a District approved computer accessible format. 
Permittee must contact the District for specific details on how to submit the computer 
accessible information. This data must also be submitted as a legible paper copy (two 
copies) along with the EN-50 forms for the project. On January 3lSt, the permittee 
must submit an annual report summarizing the monitoring efforts. The report must 
include the panoramic photographs, and graphs summarizing the rainfall and 
monitoring data. 

Comments: 
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CUP 8362 Aqua Utilities Chuluota Comprehensive Compliance Review 

they were very late in getting the monitoring started and neede 
one site started as soon as possible while attempting to gain ac 
remaining monitoring sites. 

ammell a phone call rep0 
es. Bob Fewster informed 

Wetlands, lakes, and spring flows may not be adversely impacted as a result of the 
consumptive use authorized by this permit. If unanticipated significant adverse 
impacts occur, the SJRWMD shall revoke the permit in whole or in part to curtail or 
abate the adverse impacts, unless the impacts can be mitigated by the permittee. 

data 
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Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Steven J. Strickland 
644 Red Pepper Loop 
Chuluota, Florida 32766 
Trails Subdivision 

To whom it may concern: 

It goes without saying that I am one of the many upset residents of Chuluota in regards to the 
proposed rate increase that Aqua Utilities is requesting. I have lived in Chuluota for the past 3 
years and in Seminole County for 15 years. I can honestly say that I have never seen anything like 
the current rates which we pay. When I lived in Oviedo, my bills averaged $60 a month. I now am 
paying in excess of $250 a month for the same type of service. When I lived in Oviedo, I never 
once received a notice telling me that my water qual@ was poor and had failed the standards set 
forth by the Environmental Protection Agency. Since Aqua Utilities has been in place in Chuluota, I 
have received that notice every year. When I lived in Oviedo, I never had any trouble with my 
water pressure. Now there are days when it takes 10 minutes to fill up a tub for my kids bath. No 
doubt someone loves it when I run the tub for 10 minutes but I feel the pain when the bill comes. 

Aqua Utilities has slowty been pricing me out of the neighborhood. In my opinion, they have 
looked at the property values in the area and assume that all of us are millionaires. They seem to 
think that we can afford the rates that they have set. I have a hard time believing that my Gallons 
Usage vanes quite like they say that it does. I don't do things different from month to month yet my 
bills go from 22,700 gallons used to 6100 in 2 months. I want these folks held accountable. They 
should be required to leave documentation at my door when they come to read the meter. In 3 
years I have never once seen a meter reader except when I called to report a problem. 

These folks at Aqua Utilities are criminats. They are holding a gun to our heads because none of 
us can do without the water they provide, no matter how poor quality it may be. They know I won't 
send my kids to school without a bath, I won't stop doing laundry, I won't stop watering the yard so 
that I can avoid trouble with my homeowner's association and I won't let my pets go without water. 

I implore you, please put an end to our suffering. Don't allow this rate increase. I realize that there 
is little that we can do to reduce what we pay now, but making us pay more will cause a lot of us 
to leave an area of Florida that is still quiet and laid back, all because someone wants to get rich. 
Make our water better and keep our rates the same. PLEASE!!!! 
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Sheet1 

460000 465200 
455000 460000 
448800 455000 
442900 448800 

106 11/22/06 - 437000 ~ 442900 
09/26/06 10/23/06 27 432000 437000 
08/23/06 09/26/06 

- -~ 

~ 

~ _ _ _ ~ ~  

07/27/05 08/25/05 29 350000 356000 
345000 350000 06/26/05 07/27/05 

~ 

~ ~~~~ ~ 

31 _________________- - 

118680 140000 

~~ 

98350 118680 
~- 

34 72110 98350 26240 A 
72110 13570 A 

-~ ~~ 

03/19/04 04/22/04 
02/21 16 03/19/04 

~~ 

58540 27 ~ 

- 0 1 1 3 0 / 0 4 4 -  22 46020 58540 12520 A ~~ $9 96 $4720 _________ $21 60 $47 16 
___ 

TOTALS 1146 
~~ ______ 

~ 

419.180 $4,606.09 

AVERAGE GAL PER BILL 11,031 
AVERAGE BILL AMOUNT $121.21 
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5%. b I COMPARISON OF RATES AND USAGE INCREMENTS TO THE STANDARD (OLD) RATE 

1-1 SHOWS PERCENTAGE DIFFERENCE FROM THE STANDARD TO INTERIM & FINAL RATES 1-2 SHOWS DOLLAR DIFFERENCE FROM THE STANDARD TO INTERIM & FINAL RATES 

+ Threshold to start paying less is 70,228 gallons with the proposed final rate 
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FLORIDA STATUTES AND ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT 
DISTRICT RULES THAT AQUA UTILITIES, INC. ARE IN VIOLATION OF: 

373.219 I PERMITS REQUIRED 
373.323 I LICENSURE OF WATER WELL CONTRACTORS; APPLICATIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, 
AND EXAMINATIONS; EQUIPMENT IDENTIFICATION 
373.324 1 LICENSE RENEWAL 
373.333 1 DISCIPLINARY GUIDELINES; ADOPTION AND ENFORCEMENT; LICENSE 
SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION 
373.342 1 PERMITS 

In addition, it states that the following SJRWMD Rules were violated by Aqua Utilities: 

40C-2.041(1) 1 PERMITS REQUIRED 
40C-2.381 1 LIMITING CONDITIONS 
40C-3.037 I WATER WELL CONTRACTOR LICENSING 
40C-3.038 I VIOLATION OF CONTRACTOR LICENSING REQUIREMENTS 
4OC-3.04 1 1 PERMITS REQUIRED 
40C-3.492 I VIOLATIONS OF PERMITS 
4OC-22.030 1 NOTICED GENERAL PERMIT FOR SHORT-TERM CONSTRUCTION 
DEWATERING 

The PDF for the following rules can be found here: 
4OC-2 I PERMITTING OF CONSUMPTIVE USES OF WATER 

http:/Avww. sirwnid.conilpro~rams,/refiulatiollirules/pd~s/4OC-2 .pdf 

h t t p : / / m .  sirwmd.coni/pro~rams/re~ulatio1i/rules/pdfs/4OC-~ .pdf 

http:l/www.si rwmd.com/pro~lrai~s/re~ulation/nlles/pdfs/40C-~2.pdf 

40C-3 1 WATER WELLS 

4OC-22 1 NOTICED GENERAL PERMITS FOR CONSUMPTIVE USE 



FLORIDA STATUTES 

373.219 Permits required.-- 

(1) The governing board or the department may require such permits for consumptive use of water and 
may impose such reasonable conditions as are necessary to assure that such use is consistent with the 
overall objectives of the district or department and is not harmful to the water resources of the area. 
However, no permit shall be required for domestic consumption of water by individual users. 

(2) In the event that any person shall file a complaint with the governing board or the department that 
any other person is making a diversion, withdrawal, impoundment, or consumptive use of water not 
expressly exempted under the provisions of this chapter and without a permit to do so, the governing 
board or the department shall cause an investigation to be made, and if the facts stated in the complaint 
are verified the governing board or the department shall order the discontinuance of the use. 
History.--s. 2, part 11, ch. 72-299; s. 9, ch. 73-190. 

373.323 Licensure of water well contractors; application, qualifications, and examinations; 
equipment identification.-- 

(1) Every person who wishes to engage in business as a water well contractor shall obtain from the 
water management district a license to conduct such business. 

(2) Each person desiring to be licensed as a water well contractor shall apply to take the licensure 
examination. Application shall be made to the water management district in which the applicant resides 
or in which his or her principal place of business is located. A resident of another state shall apply to 
the water management district in which most of the business of the applicant will take place. 
Application shall be made on forms provided by the water management district. 

(3) An applicant who meets the following requirements shall be entitled to take the licensure 
examination to practice water well contracting: 

(a) Is at least 18 years of age. 

(b) Has at least 2 years of experience in constructing, repairing, or abandoning wells. 

(c) Has completed the application form and remitted a nonrefundable application fee. 

(4) The department shall prepare an examination which shall test an applicant's knowledge of rules and 
regulations adopted under this part; ability to construct, repair, and abandon a well; and ability to 
supervise, direct, manage, and control the contracting activities of a water well contracting business. 
The department shall provide each water management district and representatives of the water well 
contracting industry with meaningful opportunity to participate in the development of the examination. 

(5) The water management district shall issue a water well contracting license to any applicant who 
receives a passing grade on the examination, has paid the initial application fee, takes and completes, to 
the satisfaction of the department, a minimum of 12 hours of approved coursework, and has complied 
with the requirements of this section. A passing grade on the examination shall be as established by the 
department by rule. A license issued by any water management district shall be valid in every water 
management district in the state. 

(6) An employee of a political subdivision or of a govemmental entity engaged in water well drilling 
shall be licensed pursuant to this part but shall be exempt from paying fees required pursuant to this 
part. 

(7)  When a water management district has probable cause to believe that any person not licensed as a 



water well contractor has violated any provision of this part or any statute that relates to the 
construction, repair, or abandonment of water wells, or any rule adopted pursuant thereto, the water 
management district may issue and deliver to such person a notice to cease and desist from such 
violation. In addition, the water management district may issue and deliver a notice to cease and desist 
to any person who aids and abets the unlicensed construction, repair, or abandonment of a water well 
by employing an unlicensed person. For the purpose of enforcing a cease and desist order, a water 
management district may file a proceeding in the name of the state seeking issuance of an injunction or 
a writ of mandamus against any person who violates any provision of such order. 

(8) The department shall adopt rules which specifically provide for uniformity among all water 
management districts for the application process and qualifications for licensure, providing each water 
management district and representatives of the water well contracting industry with meaningful 
opportunity to participate in the development of the rules as they are drafted. The rules shall be adopted 
by each water management district. 

(9) Each piece of drilling equipment owned, leased, or operated by a water well contractor shall have 
the water well contractor's license number prominently displayed thereon. 

'( 10) Water well contractors licensed under this section may install, repair, and modify pumps and 
tanks in accordance with the Florida Building Code, Plumbing; Section 6 12-- Wells pumps and tanks 
used for private potable water systems. In addition, licensed water well contractors may install pumps, 
tanks, and water conditioning equipment for all water well systems. 

(1 1) A licensed well water contractor may facilitate the performance of additional work by an 
appropriately licensed contractor which is incidental to the construction, repair, or abandonment of a 
water well. For purposes of this subsection, incidental work is limited to the electrical connection of a 
pump, connecting a well to a residential dwelling, constructing a pump house or pump vault of 100 
square feet or less, constructing a nonstructural well slab of 100 square feet or less, constructing 
fencing, and landscaping. This part does not authorize a licensed water well contractor to perform any 
services or work for which a license under chapter 489 is required. 
History.--s. 7, part 111, ch. 72-299; s. 114, ch. 77-104; s. 14, ch. 78-95; s. 77, ch. 83-310; s. 1, ch. 84-94; ss. 12,23,24, ch. 

'Note.--As enacted by s. 4, ch. 200 1 - 186. For a description of multiple acts in the same session affecting a statutory 
provision, see preface to the Florida Statutes, "Statutory Construction." Subsection (10) was also added by s. 16, ch. 2001- 
270, and that version reads: 

(10) Water well contractors licensed pursuant to this section shall be authorized to install, repair, and modify pumps and 
tanks in accordance with the Florida Building Code, chapter 29; Section 612--Well Pumps and Tanks Used for Private 
Potable Water Systems. In addition, licensed water well contractors shall be able to install pumps, tanks, and water 
conditioning equipment for all water well systems. 

373.324 License renewal.-- 

(1) A water well contractor shall submit an application for renewal of a license to the water 
management district which issued the license. 

(2) The water management district shall renew a license upon receipt of the renewal application, proof 
of completion of 12 classroom hours of continuing education for each renewal cycle, and renewal fee. 

(3) The department shall prescribe by rule the method for renewal of a license, which shall include 
continuing education requirements of not less than 12 classroom hours for each renewal cycle. 
However, if a water well contractor has received his or her first license within 180 days before the end 
of the biennium renewal of licenses, the continuing education requirements shall be waived for the 
licensee's first renewal cycle. Notwithstanding s. 373.329, the department by rule shall establish an 

88-242; S .  4, ch. 91-429; S. 602, ch. 95-148; S. 4, ch. 2001-186; S. 16, ch. 2001-270; S .  1, ch. 2006-87. 



administrative fee based on the actual costs incurred in administering the responsibilities related to 
continuing education requirements. 

(4) The department shall adopt rules establishing a procedure for the biennial renewal of licenses, 
which shall be adopted by each water management district. 

(5) A license which is not renewed at the end of the biennium prescribed by the department shall 
automatically revert to inactive status. Such license may be reactivated only if the licensee meets the 
qualifications for reactivation in s. 373.325. 

(6) At least 60 days prior to the automatic reversion of a license to inactive status, the water 
management district shall mail a notice of such reversion to the last known address of the licensee. 

(7) Notwithstanding the renewal requirements in subsection (3) and s. 250.481 5 for members of the 
Florida National Guard and the United States Armed Forces Reserves, any active water well contractor 
license issued under this part to a servicemember as defined in s. 250.01 or his or her spouse, both of 
whom reside in Florida, may not become inactive while the servicemember is serving on military 
orders which take him or her over 35 miles from his or her residence and shall be considered an active 
license for up to 180 days after the servicemember retums to his or her Florida residence. If the license 
renewal requirements are met within the 180-day extension period, the servicemember or his or her 
spouse may not be charged any additional costs, such as, but not limited to, late fees or delinquency 
fees, above the normal license fees. This subsection does not waive renewal requirements such as 
registering, continuing education, and all associated fees. The servicemember must present to the water 
management district issuing the license a copy of his or her official military orders or a written 
verification from the member's commanding officer before the end of the 180-day period in order to 
qualify for the extension. 
History.--ss. 13,24, ch. 88-242; s. 4, ch. 91-429; s. 17, ch. 2001-270; s. 2, ch. 2006-87. 

373.333 Disciplinary guidelines; adoption and enforcement; license suspension or revocation.-- 

(1) The department shall adopt by rule disciplinary guidelines applicable to each specific ground for 
disciplinary action which may be imposed by the water management districts, providing each water 
management district and representatives of the water well contracting industry with meaningful 
opportunity to participate in the development of the disciplinary guideline rules as they are drafted. The 
disciplinary guidelines shall be adopted by each water management district. The guideline rules shall be 
consistently applied by the water management districts and shall: 

(a) Specify a meaningful range of designated penalties based upon the severity and repetition of 
specific offenses. 

(b) Distinguish minor violations from those which endanger public health, safety, and welfare or 
contaminate the water resources. 

(c) Inform the public of likely penalties which may be imposed for proscribed conduct. 

A specific finding of mitigating or aggravating circumstances shall allow a water management district 
to impose a penalty other than that provided in the guidelines. Disciplinary action may be taken by any 
water management district, regardless of where the contractor's license was issued. 

(2) Whenever the water management district has reasonable grounds for believing that there has been a 
violation of this part or any rule or regulation adopted pursuant hereto, it shall give written notice to the 
person alleged to be in violation. Such notice shall identify the provision of this part or regulation 
issued hereunder alleged to be violated and the facts alleged to constitute such violation. 



(3) Such notice shall be served in the manner required by law for the service of process upon a person 
in a civil action or by registered United States mail to the last known address of the person. The water 
management district shall send copies of such notice only to persons who have specifically requested 
such notice or to entities with which the water management district has formally agreed to provide such 
notice. Notice alleging a violation of a rule setting minimum standards for the location, construction, 
repair, or abandonment of wells shall be accompanied by an order of the water management district 
requiring remedial action which, if taken within the time specified in such order, will effect compliance 
with the requirements of this part and regulations issued hereunder. Such order shall become final 
unless a request for hearing as provided in chapter 120 is made within 30 days from the date of service 
of such order. Upon compliance, notice shall be served by the water management district in a timely 
manner upon each person and entity who received notice of a violation, stating that compliance with 
the order has been achieved. 

(4) The following acts constitute grounds for which disciplinary actions specified in subsection ( 5 )  
may be taken by a water management district: 

(a) Attempting to obtain, obtaining, or renewing a license under this part by bribery or fraudulent 
misrepresentation. 

(b) Being convicted or found guilty, regardless of adjudication, of fraud or deceit; or of gross 
negligence, incompetency, or misconduct in the performance of work; or of a crime in any jurisdiction 
which directly relates to the practice of water well contracting or the ability to practice water well 
contracting. A plea of nolo contendere shall create a presumption of guilt to the underlying criminal 
charges, and the water management district shall allow the person being disciplined to present any 
evidence relevant to the underlying charges and the circumstances surrounding his or her plea. 

(c) Allowing any other person to use the license. 

(d) Violating or refusing to comply with any provision of this part or a rule adopted by the department 
or water management district, or any order of the water management district previously entered in a 
disciplinary hearing. 

(e) Constructing, repairing, or abandoning a water well without first obtaining all applicable permits. 

(0 Having had administrative or disciplinary action relating to water well construction, repair, or 
abandonment taken by any municipality or county or by any state agency, which action shall be 
reviewed by the water management district before the water management district takes any disciplinary 
action of its own. 

(g) Practicing with a revoked, suspended, or inactive license. 

( 5 )  When the water management district finds a person guilty of any of the grounds set forth in 
subsection (4), it may enter an order imposing one or more of the following disciplinary actions: 

(a) Denial of an application for licensure or for renewal of a license. 

(b) Revocation or suspension of a license. 

(c) Imposition of an administrative fine not to exceed $5,000 for each count or separate offense. 

(d) Placement of the water well contractor on probation for a period of time subject to such conditions 
as the water management district may specify. 

(e) Restriction of the licensee's authorized scope of practice. 

(6) When disciplinary action is taken against a contractor which results in suspension or revocation of 
the contractor's license, a water management district shall notify each water management district of 



such action. 

(7)  The water management district shall reissue the license of a contractor whose license has been 
suspended or revoked upon determination by the water management district that the disciplined person 
has complied with all of the terms and conditions set forth in the final order. 

(8) The water management district may impose through an order an administrative fine not to exceed 
$5,000 against an unlicensed person when it determines that the unlicensed person has engaged in the 
practice of water well contracting, for which a license is required. 
History.--s. 10, part 111, ch. 72-299; s. 78, ch. 83-310; s. 1, ch. 84-94; s. 3, ch. 84-338; s. 2, ch. 84-341; ss. 17,23, 24, ch. 
88-242; S. 4, ch. 91-429; S. 604, ch. 95-148; S. 3, ch. 2006-87. 

373.342 Permits.-- 

(1) The governing board of any water management district which, pursuant to the authority delegated 
to it by the department under s. 373.308 or s. 373.309, regulates water wells may in its discretion 
authorize its executive director to issue permits for the construction, repair, or modification of any 
water well. 

(2) In granting authority to its executive director under subsection (l), the governing board shall 
prescribe those certain circumstances in which such a permit may be issued. 
History.--s. 3, ch. 79-160; s. 1, ch. 84-94; ss. 21, 23, ch. 88-242; s. 10, ch. 91-305. 



ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT RULES 

4OC-2.041 Permits Required. 
(1) Unless expressly exempted in subsection 4OC-2.05 1, F.A.C., the Board hereby requires consumptive use 
permit for any of the following: 
(a) Average annual daily withdrawal exceeding one hundred thousand (100,000) gallons average per day on an 
annual basis. 
(b) Withdrawal equipment or other facilities which have a capacity of more than one million (1,000,000) gallons 
per day. 
(c) Withdrawals from a combination of wells or of other facilities, having a combined capacity of more than one 
million (1,000,000) gallons per day. 
(d) Withdrawals from a well in which the outside diameter of the largest permanent water bearing casing is six 
inches or greater. For purposes of this paragraph, the diameter of the well at ground surface will be presumed to 
be the diameter of the well for the entire length unless the well owner or well contractor can demonstrate that the 
well has a smaller diameter water bearing casing below ground surface. 
(e) Within the Delineated Area as set forth in 6.7.1.6, Applicant's Handbook: Consumptive Uses of Water, 
withdrawals from a well in which the outside diameter of the largest permanent water bearing casing is five 
inches or greater. For purposes of this paragraph, the diameter of the well at ground surface will be presumed to 
be the diameter of the well for the entire length unless the well owner or well contractor can demonstrate that the 
well has a smaller diameter water bearing casing below ground surface. 
(f) Within the Delineated Area as set forth in 6.7.1.6, Applicant's Handbook: Consumptive Uses of Water, uses of 
water for freeze protection of agricultural and nursery property greater than five acres in size. 
(g) Any secondary use, as defined in paragraph 2.0(w) of the Applicant's Handbook: Consumptive Uses of 
Water, which exceeds 100,000 gallons per day estimated on an average annual basis. 
(2) Those thresholds in paragraph 40C-2.041(l)(a) through (c) and (g) above refer to the total capacity of the 
water withdrawal equipment or wells located on contiguous properties that are owned, operated or controlled by 
any person, or facilities that are part of one contiguous system. 
(3) Uses not exceeding 500,000 gallons per day calculated as an annual average are processed as standard 
general permits pursuant to Chapter 40C-20, F.A.C. 
(4) Uses which are existing on the effective date of implementation shall be governed in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 373.226, Florida Statutes. 
(5)(a) The Governing Board may designate specific geographic areas in which permits shall be required for 
amounts less than those specified in subsection (1) above. 
(b) Such designation shall be adopted by rule pursuant to Chapters 120 and 373, Florida Statutes. 
(c) Prior to the adoption of such rule, the Goveming Board shall hold at least one public meeting in the vicinity 
of the area for which such designation is proposed. The purpose of such public meeting shall be to hear 
testimony regarding the justification for such designation and regarding the anticipated impacts of such 
designation. 
Specific Authority 373.113, 373.216 FS. Law Implemented 373.219, 373.226 FS. History--New 1-2-77, Amended 
1-1-83, 6-1-84, Formerly 40C-2.04, Amended 5-31-84, Formerly 40C-2.041, 40C-2.0041. Amended 7-23-91, I -  
20-93, 12-6-93, 2-15-95, 4-25-96, 1-7-99. 11-11-03. 

4OC-2.381 Limiting Conditions. 
(1) The Board will impose upon any permit granted pursuant to this Chapter such reasonable conditions as are 
necessary to assure that the permitted use of water will be consistent with the provisions of Rule 40C-2.011, 
Florida Administrative Code, and will not be harmful to the water resources of the District. 
(2)(a) The Board hereby determines and finds that the inclusion of the following limiting conditions on general 
permits issued under Chapter 40C-20, F.A.C., and permits issued under this chapter are necessary in order to 
meet the requirements set forth in subsection 40C-2.381(1), and will be imposed at the time a consumptive use 
permit is issued or granted by rule: 
1. District authorized staff, upon proper identification, will have permission to enter, inspect and observe 
permitted and related facilities in order to determine compliance with the approved plans, specifications and 
conditions of this permit. 



2. Nothing in this permit should be construed to limit the authority of the St. Johns River Water Management 
District to declare a water shortage and issue orders pursuant to Section 373.175, F.S., or to formulate a plan for 
implementation during periods of water shortage, pursuant to Section 373.246, F.S. In the event a water shortage, 
is declared by the District Governing Board, the permittee must adhere to the water shortage restrictions, as 
specified by the District, even though the specified water shortage restrictions may be inconsistent with the terms 
and conditions of this permit. 
3. Prior to the construction, modification or abandonment of a well, the permittee must obtain a water well 
permit from the St. Johns River Water Management District or the appropriate local government pursuant to 
Chapter 4OC-3, Florida Administrative Code. Construction, modification, or abandonment of a well will require 
modification of the consumptive use permit when such construction, modification, or abandonment is other than 
that specified and described on the consumptive use permit application form. 
4. Leaking or inoperative well casings, valves, or controls must be repaired or replaced as required to eliminate 
the leak or make the system fully operational. 
5. Legal uses of water existing at the time of permit application may not be significantly adversely impacted by 
the consumptive use. If unanticipated significant adverse impacts occur, the District shall revoke the permit in 
whole or in part to curtail or abate the adverse impacts, unless the impacts can be mitigated by the permittee. 
6. Off-site land uses existing at the time of permit application may not be significantly adversely impacted as a 
result of the consumptive use. If unanticipated significant adverse impacts occur, the District shall revoke the 
permit in whole or in part, to curtail or abate the adverse impacts, unless the impacts can be mitigated by the 
permittee. 
7. The District must be notified, in writing, within 30 days of any sale, conveyance, or other transfer of a well or 
facility from which the permitted consumptive use is made or within 30 days of any transfer of ownership or 
control of the real property at which the permitted consumptive use is located. All transfers of ownership or 
transfers of permits are subject to the provisions of Rule 4OC-1.612. 
8. A District-issued identification tag shall be prominently displayed at each withdrawal site by permanently 
affixing such tag to the pump, headgate, valve, or other withdrawal facility as provided by Rule 4OC-2.401, 
Florida Administrative Code. Permittee shall notify the District in the event that a replacement tag is needed. 
(b) In addition to these general limiting conditions which are applied to all permits, other limiting conditions will 
be applied to specific permits. These additional limiting conditions are described in Part 111, "Applicant's 
Handbook Consumptive Uses of Water". 
Specijk Authority 373.044, 373.113 FS. Law Implemented 373.216, 373.219(1) FS. History-New 1-1-83, 
Amended 5-31-84, Formerly 4OC-2.381, 4OC-2.0381. Amended 8-1-89, 7-23-9, 2-15-061. 

4OC-3.037 Water Well Contractor Licensing. Chapter 62-53 1, F.A.C., effective May 25, 1989, which 
requires the licensing of water well contractors and includes the water well contractor disciplinary 
guidelines and procedures manual, is hereby adopted by reference and made part of this rule. The 
licensing program shall be administered and enforced by the District under the authority delegated to it 
by the Department of Environmental Protection. 
Specific Authority 3 73.044, 3 73.11 3, 3 73.1 71, FS. Law Implemented 3 73.323, 3 73.326, 3 73.333, 
3 73.336, FS. History--New 10-1 4-84, Formerly 40C-3.038, 40C-3.0038. Amended 8-1 -89. 

4OC-3.038 Violations of Contractor Licensing Requirements. 
(1) Violations of the licensing requirements of this chapter are specifically listed at Rules 62-53 1.380, 
62-53 1.450, and 62-53 1 S O O ,  F.A.C., in effect on July 1, 1989. 
(2) Actions which may be taken by the District upon determination that a violation has occurred are set 
forth in Section 373.333, F.S., and Chapter 4OC-1, F.A.C. 
Spec@ Authority 3 73.044, 3 73.309, 3 73.333, 3 73.11 9, 3 73.129, 3 73.136, FS. Law Implemented 
3 73.11 9, 3 73.333, 3 73.306, 3 73.31 3, 3 73.129, 3 73.336, FS. History--New 10-1 4-84, Formerly 40C- 
3.0391, 4UC-3.0U391. Amended 8-1 -89. 

4OC-3.041 Permits Required. 



(1) Unless expressly exempted by Statute or this chapter, a well construction permit must be obtained 
from the District prior to the construction, repair or abandonment of any well within the District's 
jurisdiction. 
(2) A well construction permit must be obtained from the District prior to the construction, repair, or 
abandonment of any non-potable water well in areas designated by the Department pursuant to Chapter 
62-524, F.A.C. All potable wells will require a permit under Chapter 62-524, F.A.C., from the entity to 
which the authority to issue a permit has been delegated. 
(3) Unless expressly exempted by Statute or District rule, a well construction permit must be obtained 
prior to the construction of any gang well, the total nominal casing sizes of which equal six inches or 
more, for the purpose of procuring or obtaining water other than for dewatering. 
(4) No test hole or exploratory well shall be converted to a water well until a well construction permit 
is obtained. 
( 5 )  A well construction permit is required prior to the construction of any public supply well. Those 
parts of Chapters 62-550, 62-555, and 62-560, F.A.C., which set forth public supply well construction 
standards and permitting standards are hereby adopted by reference and made part of this rule. This 
permitting program shall be administered and enforced by the District under the authority delegated to 
it by the Department, pursuant to general delegation of authority to water management districts on 
August 20, 1974. This authority with respect to public supply wells is more specifically set forth in the 
Memorandum of Understanding between the St. Johns River Water Management District and the 
Department, dated February 15, 1978. 
SpeciJic Authority 3 73.044, 3 73.11 3, 3 73.1 71, FS. Law Implemented 3 73.103, 3 73.309, 3 73.31 3, 
3 73.31 6, FS. History--New 10-1 4-84, Amended 12-5-85, Formerly 40C-3.041, 40C-3.0041. Amended 
9-1 7-89, 1-8-96. 

4OC-3.492 Violations of Permits. 
(1) Actions, omissions, or conduct which may be considered a violation of this Part shall include but 
are not limited to the following: 
(a) Failure to submit a complete well completion report within 30 days of the completion of 
construction, repair or abandonment of any well. 
(b) Intentional misrepresentation or falsification of records. 
(c) Failure to obtain a permit when required under Rule 4OC-3.041. 
(d) Failure to keep a field log at the drilling site with accurate information of all construction activities. 
(e) Failure to provide a field log upon request to a District representative at the drilling site unless a 
field log is not available at the site. 
( f )  Failure to report to the District within 30 days of expiration of the permit when no work is 
performed or the well is not completed. 
(g) Failure to comply with any or all permit conditions. 
(h) Failure to notify the District 24 hours prior to the commencement of drilling operations of any 
public supply well. 
(i) Failure to notify the District 24 hours prior to the placement of grout in the annular space of any 
public supply well. 
(i) Failure to attach a metallic tag to any well as required in subsection 40C-3.461(3). The contractor 
shall not be responsible for the tag after it has been attached to the well. 
(2) Violations may be reported by any person, including District staff. 
Specijk Authority 3 73.044, 3 73.11 3, 3 73.1 71, FS. Law Implemented 3 73.308, 3 73.309, 3 73.342, FS. 
History--New 10-1 4-84, Amended 12- 5-85, Formerly 40C-3.492, 40C-3.0492. Amended 8-1 -89, 9-1 7- 
89, 11-11-03. 



4OC-22.030 Noticed General Permit for Short-term Construction Dewatering. 
(1) The Governing Board hereby grants a general permit to withdraw ground or 
surface water anywhere within the District for short term construction dewatering activities 
(excluding borrow operations), after notice is provided on form no. 40C-22-0590-1 to the District 
as described in this chapter, and subject to the limiting conditions of subsection 40C-22.030(3), 
F.A.C. 
(2) This general permit shall have a duration of three years from the date notice is 
submitted to the District. 
(3) This noticed general permit for short-term construction dewatering shall be 
subject to the following limiting conditions: 
(a) This permit shall expire three years from the date the notice is submitted on form 

(b) Maximum daily withdrawals for any dewatering activity shall not exceed four 
million gallons per day (MGD), except during the first 120 hours of dewatering when the daily 
and instantaneous pumpage rates shall not exceed six MGD. Average daily withdrawal shall not 
exceed two MGD for the first 60 days of the dewatering activity and shall not exceed one MGD 
over a 180 day duration. 
(c) Each specific dewatering project shall not exceed 180 days. 
(d) Withdrawals for dewatering shall be by one of the following: 
1. A conventional wellpoint system consisting of one or more stages of wellpoints 
installed near the excavation in lines or rings. These wellpoints shall be installed in variable 
spacings, and connected to a common header pumped by one or more pumps. 
2. Vacuum underdrain consisting of a typical pipeline dewatering with the 
underdrain or "sockll placed horizontally below the design invert elevation of the pipeline via a 
large trenching machine. The underdrain shall be connected to a pump with the water conveyed 
through the underdrain and discharged from the pump. 
3. Shallow vacuum well(s) consisting of one or more stages installed near an 
excavation in lines or rings. The vacuum well(s) shall be constructed of six inch or smaller pipe 
with a slotted screen area near the bottom of the well, and connected to a common header 
pumped by one or more pumps. 
4. Hydraulic pumps to dewater stormwater management ponds and basins, as part of 
their construction or maintenance, through the discharge control structures for up to 30 days 
duration. The stormwater management pond or basin and associated discharge control structure 
must be permitted by the District and be in operational phase at the time the dewatering is to 
occur. 
(e) The permittee shall take turbidity readings once per week at all points of direct 
discharge into rivers, streams, or natural lakes. A direct discharge means a discharge which 
enters a river, stream or natural lake without an adequate opportunity for prior mixing and 
dilution to prevent significant degradation. A state certified laboratory must analyze the samples 
collected from the backside of the appropriate turbidity barrier, and the results shall be submitted 
monthly to the nearest St. Johns River Water Management District office. The results must 
contain the following information that must be submitted at project completion: 
1. Name of person sampling. 
2. Date and time sample was taken. 
3. Location of sample point. 
4. Time at which turbidity was measured. 
5. Turbidity reading in NTU's. 
6. The permit tracking number. 
(0 Dewatering discharge must not cause or contribute to flooding of off-site 

4OC-22-0590-1. 



properties. 
(g) The permittee shall implement the following turbidity control measures, as 
appropriate, for any discharges off-site: 
1. If the discharge is to be to a drainage system either pipe water directly into the 
drainage structure; or if the discharge will be through a swale, or overland, to a structure or water 
body, then the path of discharge shall be lined with visqueen plastic, sod, or hay bales 
appropriately to prevent a turbid discharge to the structure or water body. 
2. If water will discharge to an open water body, appropriate fabric silt screen or hay 
bales shall be used to prevent turbid discharges. When possible, establish a detention area to 
allow suspended solids to settle prior to entering the water body. 
3. If the above turbidity control measures are inadequate to retain sediment on-site 
and prevent turbid discharge, the permittee shall select, implement, and operate such additional 
or modified erosion and sediment control measures necessary to prevent violations of water 
quality standards as specified in Chapter 62-302, F.A.C. 
(h) There shall be no direct discharges into Outstanding Florida Water (OFW), Class I 
or Class I1 waterbodies. A direct discharge means a discharge which enters an OFW, Class I or 
Class I1 waterbody without an adequate opportunity for prior mixing and dilution to prevent 
significant degradation. 
(i) The dewatering shall not be located within lands which have been used for 
industrial purposes or landfills, unless dewatering has previously been authorized by DEWDEP 
permit or order. 
(i) Ten days prior to conducting any dewatering, the permittee must provide to the 
District form RDS-50 containing the following: a site map with a north arrow; a scale (no greater 
than 1 inch = 2000 feet); area to be dewatered; location and type of turbidity barriers to be used; 
the general route of discharge and all points of discharge offsite to waterbodies and wetlands; and 
the permit tracking number. Any other District permits issued for the project shall also be noted. 
Submittal of form RDS-50 is not required if: 
1. The dewatering will be 300,000 gallons per day or less and will not exceed 30 
days in duration; or 
2. The dewatering is in response to an emergency situation involving a threat to 
public safety. For emergency situations, notification shall be provided on form RDS-50 the next 
working day. 
(k) The permittee shall clearly identify all pumps with the District permit tracking 
number issued to the permittee. The permit tracking number shall be painted on the pump, or a 
metal embossed tag with the number must be attached to the pump. 
(1) District authorized staff, upon proper identification, shall have permission to 
inspect and observe dewatering operations in order to determine compliance with this permit. 
(m) The permittee must mitigate any adverse impact caused by withdrawals permitted 
herein on adjacent land uses or legal uses of water existing at the time of permit application. 
Adverse impacts include but are not limited to: 
1. Reductions of well water levels resulting in a reduction of 10% in the ability of an 
adjacent well to produce water; 
2. Reductions of water levels in an adjacent surface water body resulting in a 
significant impairment of the use of water in that water body; 
3. Saline water intrusion; 
4. Change in water quality resulting in either impairment or loss of use of a well or 
water body; 
5. Land collapse or subsidence caused by a reduction in water levels; and 
6. Damage to crops and other types of vegetation. 



a 

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.118, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.118, 373.219, 
373.229 FS. History--New 4-25-96. 
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3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 
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Program: Drinking Water ComplianceiEnforcement 

Phone Number: 407/893.39@ 
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E-mai! Address: 0a.h I ho o v71P- @dep.state.fl .us 
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‘Datemi me 

4/26/2007 4:Ol 
4/26/2007 4:02 
4/26/2007 4:03 
4/26/2007 4:04 
4/26/2007 4:05 
4/2612007 4:06 
4/26/2007 4:07 
4/26/2007 4:11 
4/26/2007 4:12 
4/26/2007 4: 13 
4/26/2007 414 
4/26/2007 4’1 5 
4/26/2007 4: 16 
4/26/2007 4: 1 7 
412612007 4: 1 8 
4126/2007 4: I 9 
4/26/2007 4:20 
4/26/2007 4:21 
412612607 423 
4/26/2007 4:24 
412612007 4:25 
4126L22007 427 
4/26/2007 420  
4/26/2007 4:31 
4/26/2007 4:32 
4t2612007 4 33 
4/26/2007 435 

L 4/26/2007 4:36 
4126i2007 437 
4/2612007 4:41 
4/26/2007 4146 
4126i2007 447  
4/28/2007 449 
412612007 450 
4128l2007 4:51 
412612007 4.54 
4/26/2007 4.55 
4/26/2007 456 
4/26/2007 4 5 7  
412612007 4 5 8  
4/26/2007 459 
4/26/2007 5:OO 
412612007 501 
4/26/2007 502 
4/26/2007 503 
412612007 5:04 
4/26/2007 5:05 
4/26/2007 506 
4/26/2007 307 
4/26/2007 5:08 
4/26/2007 5:09 
412612007 310 
412612007 5 1  1 
4126l2007 5:12 
4/26/2007 5:i 3 

. 4/26/2007 4:OO 
(PR’IOO )-Pressurdpsig 

29.6 
28.1 
29 

29.5 
29.5 
29.7 
29.5 
29.9 
29 

28.6 
29.5 
29.5 
29.6 
27.6 
27.7 
28.2 
28.7 
29.1 
29.5 
28 

28.5 
29.4 
29.5 
29.6 
27.9 
29.2 
29.9 
29 

28.8 
29.9 
29.9 
29.4 
29.9 
23,1 
28.3 
29.6 
29.3 
28.5 
28.9 
29.1 
28,8 
29 

27.7 
27.5 
27.6 
28.2 
28.2 
28.9 
28.7 
27.7 
20.5 
27 
26,3 
27.6 
27.6 
28.4 

P .  3 
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' Daterrime 
4/26/2007 5:14 
412612007 5: 1 5 
4l2612007 5: 16 
4126/2007 5: 17 
412612007 5: 18 
4/26/2007 5: 19 
4126t2007 5120 
412612067 521 
412612007 322 
412612007 523 
4126/2007 524 
412812007 325 
412612007 5:26 
4/26/2007 5:27 
42612007 5128 
412612007 529 
4126i2007 530 
412612007 531 
412612007 332 
4126/2007 534 
4/26/2007 535 
4/26/2007 536 
4/28/2007 5137 
412612007 538 
412812007 539 
412612007 5:40 
4/26/2007 542 
412612007 543 

'L 412812007 5 4  
4126t2007 547 
412612007 5148 
412612007 551 
4/26/2007 5155 
412612007 61 7 9 
4/26/2007 6:24 
4/26/2007 6:27 

4/26/2007 6:2Q 
~ i 2 6 " ~  6128 

(PR100 )-Pressurdpsig 
28,1 
25.2 
26.1 

28.6 
29.4 
28.6 
26.9 
28 

28.8 
28.5 
26.4 
28 

29.2 
29.7 
27.7 
20.1 
28.9 
29.8 
28.1 
28.9 
29.5 
29.5 
27 

28.6 
29.8 
28.3 
28.5 
29.4 
28.1 
29.8 
29.9 
29.7 
29 
29 

29.5 
28.2 
29.8 

28.1 
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‘DatalTime [PRt 00 IPressure/asia 

4/29/2007 4:04 28.8 
4/29/2007 4:05 29.2 
4129/2007 4:oa 28.3 
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DateTTime (PRI 00 
4/29/2007 409 
412QJ2007 4:11 
412912007 4: 12 

L- 4/29/2007 4: I 3 
4/29/2007 4: 14 
4/29/2007 4:15 
4/29/2007 4: 16 
4/29/2007 4:17 
4/29/2007 4:18 
4/29/2007 419 
4/29/2007 420 
4/29/2007 4.21 
4129/2007 4 22 

4129i2007 4124 
412912007 4:26 
42912007 4 27 

4/29/2007 430 
412912007 431 
4/29/2007 4 3 2  
4/2912007 4:33 
412912007 434 
4/29/2007 435 
4/29/2007 4:36 
412912007 437 

4/29/2007 4.39 
'L 412912007 4.41 

412912007 442 
412912007 4'43 
4/29/2007 4:44 
4l2912007 4145 
4/2912007 4:46 
4/29/2007 4:47 
4/2912007 4:48 
4&!9MM)7 449 
4/2912007 4: 50 
4129/2007 4: 51 
412912007 4: 52 
4/29/2007 4:53 
4/29/2007 4.54 
4/29/2007 4 55 
412912007 4' 56 
442912007 4 57 
4/29/2007 4 58 
4/2912007 4 59 
4/2912007 5:OO 

412912007 5:02 
4/2912007 5:03 
4/2912007 5:04 
4/29/2007 5:05 

L, 4l2912007 506 
412912007 5:07 

4nai2007 4,23 

4~~~12007 4 28 

4/28/2007 4i38 

m m o o 7  mi 

~ m 1 2 0 0 7  5: oa 
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)-Pressureipsig 
29.4 
29 4 
28,7 
29 6 
29 8 
27.9 
28.4 
28.7 
28.1 
27,9 
28.1 
29.1 
29.1 
28.3 
29.8 

28.2 
29.4 
27.4 
28.1 
29.4 
27.7 
27.1 
28.1 
29.3 
27.2 
28.5 
29.3 
27.7 

29.7 
28  

29.4 
29.4 
27.2 

28.7 
28.8 
27.4 
28.5 
28.9 
26.8 
27.6 
29.1 
28.7 
26.3 
26 
27 

27.4 
26.1 
25.4 
27 

27.6 
25.9 
26.4 

28 

28.7 

28.4 

28.4 
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Dateflime (PR100 
412W2007 5.09 
4/29/2007 5: 10 
4/28/2007 5: 1 I 

$-..-- 412812007 5:12 
4/29/2007 3-13 
412Q12007 614 
4/2912007 5:15 
4/29/2007 516 
4/29/2007 5: 17 
4/29/2007 5:18 
412912007 519 
4129/2007 320 
4/2912007 521 
4/2912007 522 
4/29/2007 523 
412912007 5:24 
4/29/2007 5:25 
4129/2007 5:26 
4129/2[307 5:27 
412QJ2007 528 
4/29/2007 529 
4/29/2007 5:30 
4129f2007 5:31 
4/29/2007 532 
4/29/2007 535 
413012007 4:16 
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)-Pressurelpsig 
27.6 
27.9 
25.7 
26 
26.9 
27.4 
27.4 
25.5 
27.3 
28.7 
28.9 
27.1 
28.6 
29,7 
28 6 
27 

28 2 
29 3 
29,2 
27 I 
28 7 
29 8 
28 
28 1 
29 6 
29 6 
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The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket ## 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Tnc. and Aqua America, Inc. 
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interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
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Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Tnc. and Aqua America, Inc. 
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Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 
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The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 
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The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 
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The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 
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The undersigned support the following petition: 
We, the residents of Chuluota, Florida petition the State of Florida Public Service Commission VSC) to reject the proposed final rate increase and the 
interim rate increase as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AQUA) and as outlined in docket # 060368-WS. We also ask that residents be reimbursed 
for monies paid to AQUA as a result of their improper billing practices. 

Target: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. and Aqua America, Inc. 
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A - .  
Service To: 

MELISSA DAVIS 
286 VELVETEEN PL 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6003 
Lot: OQC)?)O00 Block: 

Account Number 

0008941360637113 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3469 e Mali: custsen@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 192.50 lune  14,'2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due da 

liileler :;lZ l!rlliiiy t?" [ray; Kead l ypt. Metel Hru~itr i !~ 1 I>a;)e 1. ;:,,! 
....... .. . . .  ........ . . . .  ...... . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  -- _- -- - -. .. -. - _ _  .. 
Meter Data 

78663608 518 05118107 20 Actual 425900 14,900 Gallo 
- - - - __ -_ -. - - _- __ - .- ._ - - 04/20/07 -. Actual 4 11000 

Average Caily U s a ~ e  = 532 Gallons Total Days. 28 Total Usage: 14,900 Gallor 
. .  ... ...... .. . . .  ... . .  ...... . . . . .  . . . .  .- . ._ . . . .  .......... ._ - - - - -. - - - 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from last Bill ....................................... 
Total Payments Received. ......................................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Cunent Water Charges. ................................................ 
C!lW!?! S0ifl.T C!?2!ps .............................................. 
Utility Tax .............................................................. 
Amount Due OC114107 .................................................... 

$ 256.40 
256.48 

89.98 
"1.- aa ng 
3.60 

$ 192.50 

0.08 Credit 

6ou I 

ReadTypes: Actual [. 1 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 
Please note your account number IS :i 16-digit nunher The firll 1G.digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payriieilt 
hqua !JLiiities Florida IS pleased to prwide you wilh your annual Waler Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early . h l y  and 
Would like lo t'ecetve a free copy please call 1.877.WTK.AQIJA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautiIttiesflorida.com to see your report 

13 36156 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

~ ( ~ ~ U I I I  tim uoltiun w i r t f l  vouc Darrrrent. 'XI V I L C  Tu. . . I  

Ke?p top portion for your records. 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Aveiiue Bry i l  Mdwr, PA 19010-3489 

* * * * * * A U T O * * S - D I G I T  3 2 7 h h  C '71 P 40 
MELISSA DAVIS 
286 VELVETEEN PL 

f'L3590186 

MELISSA DAVIS 
286 VELVETEEN PL 

Lot: 0009OOO Block; 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6003 

Account Nurnber 

0008941360637113 

$ 192.50 l u n e  14,2007 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amourit Endosed 

z 
Pledse make check paydlble to Aaud Iltll. FL. 

Ci-IULUOTA FL 32766-6n03 



Aqua Utilities Florida 
Water Service Notice 

YOUR WATER SERVICE: 
Ll will be discontinued if payment is not received by 
U has been discontinued for non-payment 
LI water deposit has not been received. Service will be 

discontinued Date 

0 was not turned on because water was running in home. 
bill returned - no mail receptacle 

J TOTALDUE $- 

Date 

Please contact 
Customer Service 

immediately! 

8 7 7-98 7-2 7 8 2 
A service call was made at this address: 

! -  - (J :.?..I 
3 Tum water on - 4 & , y  ir-k ‘ , I  

d 
!J 

13 Check for leak 
3 Checked for Pressure 
3 Changed meter 
il Locked meter 
il Other - - - __- 

Meter left off, water running in house , , 
Re-read meter / New read __  <’ ‘ ’ ’ ___.- 

? ‘J-c 
-. - - 

I_ 

___I_- 



HEIDI S. VAN WAGNEN 
351 EAST FOURTH STREET 

CHULUOTA, FL 32766 
EMAZL HEIDIHOVAN@GMAIL.COM 

W-366-1394 
HEIDIHOVAN@GMAILOCOM 

JUNE 25,2007 

AQUA WATER PRICE HIKE 

HI, I’M HEIDI VAN WAGNEN AND I HAVE LIVED IN CHULUOTA FOR 20 
YEARS. 

THERE ARE RESmENTs HERE WHO ARE MUCH MORE KNOWLEDGEABLE 
THAN I AM ABOUT THIS WATER PRICE HIKE ISSUE. THEY CAN PRESENT 
YOU WITH THE BIO PICTURE. BUT EVERY BIG PICTURE IS MADE UP OF 

WIDOW WHOSE SOLE INCOME IS SOCIAL SECURITY. I CAN’T AFFORD 
PERSCRIPTION DRUB COVEIWGE NOR CAN I AFFORD MEDoAp HEALTH 
INSURANCE. EVERY MONTH WHEN I GET MY SS CHECK. I HAVE TO JUGGLE 
M y  BILLS AND MAKE SERIOUS SACRIFICES. MY STORY IS NOT EXCLUSIVE 
AS THERE ARE MANY MORE PEOPLE IN CHULUOTA WITH THE S A M E  OR 
SMLARFINANCIAL CIRCUMSTANCES. 

SMALLER PIECES. THIS IS h4Y LITTLE SNAPSHOT-I AM A DISABLED 

AND CONFUSING DILEMA. 
5,000 IS BEING IMPOSED 

WATER AND SEWER SERVICE 

WE HAVE AN ILLEGAL, BUT LEGALIZED MONOPOLY (AQUA UTILITESI 
HOLDING US HOSTAGE APTT) DEMANDING THAT WE A PAY RANSOM, OR 
BASE FEE OF $95 DOLLARS A MONTH FOR CONTAMINATED WATER BEFORE 
WE CAN EWN CONSUME A POLLUTEJL) DROP. 

WHAT IS WRONG WITH TKIS PICTURE? 

THIS IS NOT ONLY, UM-IEALTHY, UNFAIR AND DISCRIMIMATORY BUT IT’S 
DOWNRIGHT UNCONSTITUTIONAL! THE ONLY FREEDOM THAT SOME OF 
US WILL HAVE IS TO CHOOSE WHETHER WE CAN AFFORD TO PAY TO HAVE 
WATER UJ ELECTIRICITY. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

-6 



HEIDI S. VAN WAGNEN 
351 EAST FOURTH STREET 

CHULUOTA, FL 32766 
EMAIL HEIDIfIOVAN@GMAIL.COM 

HEIDMOVAN@GMAILOCOM 
JUNE 25,2007 

407-366-1394 

AOUA WATER PRICE HIKE 

HI, I'M HEIDI VAN WAGNEN AND I HAVE LIVED FN CHULUOTA FOR 20 
YEARS. 

THERE ARE RESIDENTS HERE WHO ARE MUCH MORE KNOWLEDGEABLE 
THAN I AM ABOUT THIS WATER PRICE HIKE ISSUE. THEY CAN PRESENT 
YOU WITH THE BIG PICTURE. BUT EVERY BIG PICTURE IS MADE UP OF 

WIDOW WHOSE SOLE INCOME IS SOCIAL SECURITY. I CAN'T AFFORD 
PERSCRIPTION DRUG COVERAOE NOR CAN I AFFORD hEWAP HEALTH 
INSURANCE. EVERY MONTH WHEN I GET MY SS CHECK. I HAVE TO JUGGLE 
MY BILLS AND MAKE SERIOUS SACRIFICES. MY STURY IS NOT EXCLUSIVE 
AS THERE ARE MANY MORE PEOPLE IN CWLUOTA WITH THE SAME OR 
SIMILAR FINANCIAL CIRCUMSTANCES. 

SMALLER PIECES. THIS IS MY LITTLE SNAPSHOT-I AM A DISABLED 

0 AND CONFUSING DILEMA. 
N OF 5,000 IS BEING IMPOSED 
WATER AND SEWER SERVICE 

WE HAW AN ILLEGAL, BUT LEGALIZED MONOPOLY (AQUA UTILITES) 
HOLDING US HOSTAGE AND DEMANDING THAT WE A PAY RANSOM, OR 
BASE FEE OF $95 DOLLARS A MONTH FOR CONTAMINATED WATER BEFORE 
WE CAN EVEN CONSUME A POLLUTED DROP. 

WHAT IS WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? 

THIS IS NOT ONLY, UNHEALTHY, UNFAIR AND DISCRIMINATORY BUT IT'S 
DOWNRIGHT UNCONSTITUTIONAL! THE ONLY FREEDOM THAT SOME OF 
US WILL HAVE IS TO CHOOSE WHETHEiR WE CAN AFFORD TO PAY TO HAVE 
WATER ELECTIRI[CITY. 



HEIDI S. VAN WAGNEN 
351 EAST FOURTH STREET 

CHZTLUOTA, FL 32766 
E m  HEIDIHOVAN@GMAIL.COM 

HEIDMOVAN@GMAILOCOM 
JUNE 25,2007 

407-366-1394 

AQUA WATER PRICE HIKE 

HI, I'M HEIDI VAN WAGNEN AND I HAVE LIVED IN CHULUOTA FOR 20 
YEARS. 

THERE ARE RESIDENTS HERE WHO ARE MUCH MORE KNOWLEDGEABLE 
THAN I AM ABOUT THIS WATER PRICE HIKE ISSUE. THEY CAN PRESENT 
YOU WITH THE BIG PICTURE. BUT EVERY BIG PICTURE IS MADE UP OF 

WIDOW WOSE SOLE INCOME IS SOCIAL SECWTY. I CAN'TAFFORD 
PERSCRIPTION DRUG COVEWBE NOR CAN I AFFORD h4HXM.P HEALTH 
INSURANCE. EVERY MONTH WHEN I GET MY SS CHECK. I HAVE TO JUGGLE 
MY BILLS AND MAKE SERIOUS SACRIFICES. MY STORY IS NOT EXCLUSIVE 
AS THERE ARE UANY MORE PEOPLE IN CHULUOTA WITH THE S A M E  OR 
SIMILAR FINANCIAL CIRCUMSTANCES. 

SMALLER PIECES. THfS IS MY LITTLE SNAPSHOT-I AM A DISABLED 

CONFUSING DILEMA. 
IS BEING IMPOSED 

MORE F AND SEWER SERVICE 
THANTKE 

WE HAVE AN LLLEGAL, BUT LEGALIZED MONOPOLY (AQUA UTILITES) 
HOLDING US HOSTAGE AND DEMANDING THAT WE A PAY RANSOM, OR 
BASE FEE OF $95 DOLLARS A MONTH FOR CONTAMINA~D WATER BEFORE 
WE CAN EVEN CONSUME A POLLUTED DROP. 

WHAT IS WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? 

THIS IS NOT ONLY, UNHEALTHY, UNFAIR AND DISCRIMINATORY BUT IT'S 
DOWNRIGHT UNCONSTITUTIONAL! THE ONLY FWEDOM THAT SOME OF 
US WILL HAVE IS TO CHOOSE WHETHER WE? CAN AFFORD TO PAY TO HAVE 
WATER ELECTIIUCITY. 



HEIDI S. VAN WAGNEN 
351 EAST FOURTH STREET 

CHULUOTA, FL 32766 
EMAIL HEIDIEOVAN@GMAIL.COM 

HEIDIHOVAN@GMAILOCOM 
JUNE 25,2007 

407-364-1394 

AQUA WATER PRICE HIKE 

HI, I'M HEIDI VAN WAG" AND I HAVE LIVED IN CfItlLUOTA FOR 20 
YEARS. 

THERE ARE RESIDENTS HERE WHO ARE MUCH MORE KNOWLEDGEABLE 
THAN I AM ABOUT THIS WATER PRICE HIKE ISSUE. TJBY CAN PRESENT 
YOU WITH THE BIG PICTURE. BUT EVERY BIG PICTURE IS MADE UP OF 

WIDOW WHOSE SOLE INCOME IS SOCIAL SECURITY. I CAN'T AFFORD 
PERSCRIPTION DRUG COVERAGE NOR CAN I AFFORD MEDBAP HEALTH 
INSURANCE. EVERY MONTH WHEN I GET MY SS CHECK. I HAVE TO JUGGLE 
MY BILLS AND MAKE SERIOUS SACRIFICES. MY STORY IS NOT EXCLUSIVE 
AS THERE ARE MANY MORE PEOPLE Dl CHULUOTA WITH THE S A M E  OR 
SIMILAR FJINANCIAL CIRCUMSTANCES. 

SMALLER PIECES. THIS IS MY LITTLE SNAPSHOT-I AM A DISABLED 

CONFUSING DILEMA. 
IS BEING IMPOSED 

R AND SEWER SERVICE 

WE HAVE AN ILLEGAL, BUT LEGALIZED MONOPOLY (AQUA UTILITES) 
HOLDING US HOSTAGE AIND DEMANDING THAT WE A PAY RANSOM, OR 
BASE FEE OF $95 DOLLARS A MONTH FOR CONTAMINATED WATER BEFORE 
WE CAN EVEN CONSUME A POLLUTED DROP. 

WHAT IS WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? 

THIS IS NOT ONLY, UNHEALmY, W A I R  AWD DISCRIMINATORY BUT IT'S 
DOWNRIGHT UNCONSTITUTIONAL! THE ONLY FREEDOM THAT SOME OF 
US WILL HAVE IS TO CHOOSE WHETHER WE CAN AFFORD TO PAY TO HAVE 
WATER ELECTIRICITY. 



HEIDI S. VAN WAGNEN 
351 EAST FOURTH STREET 

CHULUOTA, FL 32766 
EMAIL HFCIIDIHOVAN@GMML.COM 

HEIDIHOVAN@GMAILOCOM 
JUNE 25,2007 

407-366-1394 

AOUA WATER PRICE €€IKE 

HI, I'M HEIDI VAN WAGNEN AND I HAVE LIVED IN CHULtTOTA FOR 20 
YEARS. 

THERE ARE RESIDENTS HERE WHO ARE MUCH MORE KNOWLEDGEABLE 
THAN I AM ABOUT THIS WATER PRICE HIICE ISSUE. THEY CAN PRESENT 
YOU WITH THE BIG PICTURE. BUT EVERY BIG PICTURE IS MADE UP OF 

WIDOW WHOSE SOLE INCOME IS SOCIAL SEcuIUTy. I CAN'T AFFORD 
PERSCRJPTION DRUO COVERAclE NOR CAN I AFFORD MEIxfAp HEALTH 
INSURANCE. EVERY MONTH WHEN I GET MY SS CHECK. I HAW TO JUGGLE 
MY BILLS AND MAKE SERIOUS SACRIFICES. MY STORY IS NOT EXCLUSIVE 
AS THERE ARE MANY MORE PEOPLE IN CHULUOTA WITH THE S A M E  OR 
SIMILAR FINANCIAL, CIRCUMSTANCES. 

SMALLER PIECES. THIS IS MY LiTTLE SNAPSHOT-I AM A DISABLED 

CONFUSING DILEMA. 
IS BEING IMPOSED 

SEWER SERVICE 

WE HAVE AN ILLIZGAL, BUT LEGaEED MONOPOLY (AQUA UTILITES) 
HOLDING US HOSTAGE AM) DEMANDING THAT WE A PAY RANSOM, OR 
BASE FEE OF $95 DOLLARS A MONTH FOR CONTAMINATED WATER BEFORE 
WE CAN EVEN CONSUME A POLLUTED DROP. 

WHAT IS WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? 

THIS IS NOT ONLY, UNHEALTHY, UNFAIR AND DISCRIMINATORY BUT IT'S 
DOWNRIGHT UMCONSTITUTIONAL! THE ONLY FREEDOM THAT SOME OF 
US WILL HAVE IS TO CHOOSE WHETHER WE CAN AFFORD TO PAY TO HAVE 
WATER 01p ELECTRICITY. 



HEIDI S. VAN WAGNEN 
351 EAST FOURTH STREET 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766 

EMAIL HEIDIHOVAN@GMAIL.COM 

HEIDIHOVAN@GMAILOCOM 
JUNE 25,2007 

407-366-1394 

AOUA WATER PRICE HIKE 

HI, I'M HEIDI VAN WAGNEN AND I HAVE LIVER IN C H W O T A  FOR 20 
YEARS. 

THERE ARE RESIDENTS HERE WHO ARE MUCH MORE KNOWLEDGEMZE 
THAN I AM ABOUT THIS WATER PRICE HIKE ISSUE. THEY CAN PRESENT 
YOU WITH THE BIG PICTURE. BUT EVERY BIG PICTURE IS MADE UP OF 

WIDOW WHOSE SOLE INCX3ME IS SOCIAL SECURJTY. I CAN'T AFlFoRD 
PERSCRIPTION DRUG COVERAOE NOR CAN I AFFORD MEDC3A.P HEALTH 
R\ISURANCE. EVERY MONTH WHEN I GET MY SS CHECK. I HAVE TO JUGGLE 
MY BILLS AMD MAKE SERIOUS SACRIFICES. MY STORY IS NUT EXCLUSIVE 
AS T H E E  ARE MANY MORE PEOPLE IN CHULUOTA WITH THE S A M E  OR 
SIMILAR FINANCIAL CIRCUMSTAMCES. 

SMALLER PIECES. THIS IS MY LITTLE SNAPSHOT-I AM A DISABLED 

AND SEWER SERVICE 

WE HAVE AN ILLEGAL, BUT LEGALIZED MQNORILY (AQUA U'%lI&ImS) 
HOLDING US HOSTAGE AND DEMAWDING THAT WE A PAY RANSOM, OR 
BASE FEE OF $95 DOLLARS A MONTH FOR CONTAMINATED WATER BEFORE 
WE CAN EVEN CONSUME A POLLUTED DROP. 

WHAT IS WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? 

THIS IS NOT ONLY, UNHEALTHY, UNFAIR AND DISCRIMINATORY BUT IT'S 
DOWNRIGHT UNCONSTITUTIONAL! THE ONLY FREEDON THAT SOME OF 
US WILL HAVE IS TO CHOOSE WHETHER WE CAN AFFORD TO PAY TO HAVE 
WATEROR ELECTRICITY. 



HEIDI S. VAN WAGNEN 
351 EAST FOURTH STREET 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766 

EMAIL H E I D I H O V A N ~ M O M  

HEIDIHOVAN@GMAILOCOM 
JUNE 25,2007 

407-366-1394 

AQUA WATER PRICE HIKE 

HI, I'M KED1 VAN W A G l "  AND I HAVE LIVED IN CfcuLuOTA FOR 20 
YEARS. 

THERE ARE RESIDENTS ?3EW WHO ARE MUCH MORE ICNOWLEDGEABLE 

YOU WITH THE BIO PICTURE. BUT EVERY BIG PICTURE IS MADE UP OF 

WIDOW WHOSE SOLEINCOME I$ SOCLQL S m .  I CAN'TAFFORD 
PERSCRIPTION DRUG COVERAGE NOR CAN I AFFORD MEDOAP HEALTH 
INStTRANCE. EVERY MONTH WHEN I GET MY SS CHECK. 1 M V E  TO JUGGLE 

AS THERE ARE MANY MORE PEOPLE IN CHULUOTA WITH THE SAME OR 
SIMILAR FINANCLAL CIRCUMSTANCES. 

THAN I AM ABOUT ms WATER PRICE HIKE rssm. THEY CAN PRESENT 

SMALLER PIECES. THIS IS MY LITTLE SNAPSHOT-I AM A DISABLED 

MY BILLS AND m m  SERIOUS SACRIFICES. MY STORY rs NOT EXCLUSIVE 

C O W S I N 0  DILEMA. 
IS BEING IMPOSED 

AND SEWER SERVICE 

WE HAVE AN ILLEGAL, BUT LEGALIZED MONOPOLY (AQUA W"&XmS) 
HOLDWG US HOSTAGE ANI) DEMANDBAG THAT WE A PAY RANSOM, OR 
BASE FEE OF $95 DOLLARS A M0NTI.I FOR CONTAMINATED WATER BEFORE 
WE CAN EVEN C O N S W  A POLLWED DROP. 

WHAT IS WRONG WITH THIS PrcTum? 

THIS IS NOT ONLY, UNHEALTHY, UNFAIR AND DISWINATORY BUT IT'S 
DOWNRIGHT UNCONSTITUTIONAL! THE ONLY FXEEJXM THAT SOME OF 
US WILL HAVE IS TO CHOOSE WHETHER W CAN AFFORD TO PAY TO HAVE 
WATER ELECTRICITY. 



HEIDI S. VAN WAGNEN 
351 EAST FOURTH STREET 

CHULUOTA, FL 32766 
EMAIL HEIDIIIOVAN@GMAIL.COM 

HEIDIHOVAN@GMAILOCOM 
JUNE 25,2007 

407-366-1394 

AQUA WATER PRICE mm 
HI, I'M HEIDI VAN WAGNEN AND I HAVE LNED IN CHULUOTA FOR 20 
YEARS. 

THEW ARE RESIDENTS HERE WHO ARE MUCH MORE KNOWLEDGEABLE 

YOU WITH THE BIG PICTURE. BUT EVERY BIG PICTURE IS MADE UP OF 

WIDOW WHOSE SOLE INCOME IS SOCIAL SECURITY. I CAN'T AFFORD 
PERSCRIPTION DRUG COVERAGE NOR CAN I ASFORD MElX3A.P l3EALTH 
INSURANCE. EVERY MONTJ3 WHEN I GET MY SS CHECK. I HAVE TO JUGGLE 
MY BILLS AWD MAKE SERIOUS SACRIFICES. MY STORY IS NOT EXCLUSIVE 
AS THERE ARE MANY MORE PEOPLE EN CHULUOTA WITH THE SAME OR 
SIMILAR FLNANCIAL CIRCUMSTANCES. 

THAN I AM AEIOUT THIS WATER PRICE HIKE rssm. THEY CAN PRESENT 

SMALLER PfEcEs. THIS IS MY LITTLE SNAPSHOT--I AM A DISABLED 

AND CONFUSING DILEMA. 
5,000 IS BEING IMPOSED 
R AND SEWER SERVICE 

WE HAVE AN ILLEGAL, BUT LEGALIZED MONOPOLY (AQUA UTILITES) 
HOLDING US HOSTAGE AND DEh4ANDING THAT WE A PAY RANSOM, OR 
BASE FEE OF $95 DOLLARS A MONTH FOR CONTAMINATED W A m  BEFORE 
WE CAN EVEN CONSUME A POLLUTED DROP. 

WHAT IS WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? 

THIS IS NOT ONLY, UNHEALTHY, TJNFAIR AND DISCRIMINATORY BUT IT'S 
DOWNRIGHT UNCONSTITUTIONAL! THE ONLY FREEDOM THAT SOME OF 
US WILL HAVE IS TO CHOOSE WHETHER WE CAN AFFORD TO PAY TO HAVE 
WATEROR ELECTRICITY. 



AOUA - 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

5 
0009033520645908 JIM GROTKOPF 

533 YELLOW TAIL PL 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6008 
LoL: 0009000 Block: 

CHULOTA 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Questions about your waterlsewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 229.38 June 14,2007 

Meter Data Meter Size Billirig Period Days Read 1 ype Meter Readings Usage units 

79401523 518 05/18/07 29 Actual 598000 21,800 Gallons 
04/19/07 Actual 576200 

Average Daily Usage 751 Gallons 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ..... 
Total Payments Received 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Current Water Charges ................................................... 
Current Sewer Chargss ............. 
Utility Tax 
Amount Due 06/14/07 ................................................... 

Message Center 
Please note your account n!imber is a 16-digit number 

Total Days: 29 Total Usage: 21,800 G a I I o n s 

$ 209.37 
209.37 

0.00 
125.37 
99.00 

5.01 
$ 229.38 

Water Usage History 
1400 

I 
1000 

800 

600 

400 
200 

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Ocl Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

ReadTypes: Actual Estimated Customer 

The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 
Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Repoit. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your report. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 
r . -  

F L3590 1 86 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

COMPANY 
WITNESS 7 bUMQ nt2 
DATE ob- a G-07 



your electric statement 
I For: Apr 23 2007 to May 22 2007 (29 days) 

Customer name: JAMES H GROTKOPF 
Service address: 533 YELLOW TAIL PL 

Account number: 87721-23413 

Statement date: May 22 2007 
Next meter reading: Jun 21 2007 

I 

150.31 1 150.31 CR 1 0.00 0.00 155.75 1 5 5 . 7 5  I Jun122007 I 
Meter reading - Meter 5C95086 

Current reading 45929 

kWh used 1417 

Energy usage 
Last This 
Year Year 

kWh this month 1872 1417 
Service days 32 29 
kWh per day 59 49 

Previous reading - 44512 

T h e  electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

Fuel: $79.20 
Customer charge: $5.34 

(First 7000 kWh at $0.052050) 
(Over 7000 kWh at b0.062950j 

(First 1000 kWh at $0.042630) 
(Over 1000 kWh at $0.052950) 

Non-fuel: $64.70 

Florida Power & Light Company 
PO Box 025576 
Miami, FL 33102 

FPL. 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

150.31 
150.31 CR 

Balance before new charges $0.00 

New charges (Rate: RS-1 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE) 
Electric service amount 149.24* 
Gross receipts tax 3.83 
Utility tax 2.68 
Total new charges 8155.75 

Total amount you owe $155.75 

- NOTICE: A late payment charge of 1.50% will apply if not paid by June 12, 2007, 
and your account may be subject to being billed an additional deposit. 

-When the lights go out, seconds count1 Get faster service by making sure FPL 
has your phone number and email address. Go to FPLcomlupdate or call the 
number at the bottom of your bill. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-226-3545 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-80040UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearinglspeech impaired: 1-800-432-6554 (TTYKDD) 
Online at: www.WL.com I 



Aqua America - America’s Largest Publicly-Traded Water Utility - -... http://www.aquaamerica.com/Library/InfoManage/Guide.asp?Folde. .. 

-’ Home Aqua America, Inc. 

-’ About Us 
-’ 
-> Your State 

Aqua America, Inc. is the nation’s largest US.-based, publicly-traded water company, 
providing water and wastewater services to approximately 2.8 million residents in 

Aqua America Pennsylvania, Ohio, Illinois, Texas, New Jersey, Indiana, Virginia, Florida, North Carolina, 
Maine, Missouri, New York and South Carolina. Aqua America also provides water and 
wastewater consulting and contract operations and management services to selected clients. 

0 Aqua America, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Index Time Elapsed: 1 145.72402995349 

Login 

1 o f 1  6/26/2007 8:07 



Aqua America - America's Largest Publicly-Traded Water Utility - -... http://www.aquaamerica.com/FolderID/708/SessionID/%7B9A9D3 .. . 
6 ,  I 

A 

Search > 1 

About Us > About Us 

Investor Relations 

News Releases 

Company Overview 
Aqua America embarked on a successful growth-through-acquisition strategy in the early 
1990s, which has resulted in more than 120 acquisitions and other growth ventures-more 
than 90 of which have been completed in the last five years. This growth strategy has 
allowed the company to achieve an annual customer growth rate of approximately four 
percent since 1995, and achieve record earnings and above average shareholder return while 
remaining a low-cost provider of quality drinking water. 

Going forward, Aqua America will remain focused on its strategy of growth and continue to 
be a leader in the water utility industry. 

Aqua America has been committed to the preservation and improvement of the environment 
throughout its history, which spans more than 100 years. 

Aqua America's common shares are traded on both the New York and Philadelphia Stock 
Exchanges under the ticker symbol WTR. 
Aqua America, Inc. 
762 West Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA 190 10 
610-525-1400 

0 Aqua America, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Index Time Elapsed: 1138.96780503366 

of 1 6/26/2007 8:08 



Aqua America, Inc.: Investor Relations 
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News Releases 

u: Back 

Aqua America Reports First Quarter Earnings 

Net income up despite harsh winter 

Print this document >> 

BRYN MAWR, Pa., May 02, 2007 (BUSINESS WIRE) -- Aqua America, Inc. (NYSE: WTR) today reported 
increases in revenue and net income for the quarter ending March 31, 2007 compared t o  the same 
period in 2006. Operating revenue was up 16.4 percent to $137.3 million compared to  $117.9 million in 
the first quarter of 2006. Net income was up two percent to  $16.9 million, from $16.6 million in the 
same period in 2006. Corresponding diluted earnings per share For the quarter was fiat at $0.13 per 
share on two percent more shares outstanding. 

Increased revenue in the first quarter was due primarily to recent rate awards, which accounted for an 
additional $10.3 million in revenue in the first quarter of 2007 compared to  the same period i n  2006. 
Revenue from regulated and non-regulated acquisitions accounted for $6.9 million in the first quarter, 
including the acquisitions of New York Water Service Corporation, which serves water to  135,000 
residents on Long Island and added five percent to the company's customer base, and a septage 
hauling business acquired last summer. 

Net income was up slightly, despite being negatively impacted by higher expenses, due in part to  a 
sharp increase in main breaks associated with the rapid drop in temperatures in our Midwest and 
Mid-Atlantic operating territories during February. "The above average temperatures we experienced 
during January swung drastically and February was the coldest on record since 1979," said Aqua 
America Chairman and CEO Nicholas DeBenedictis. "Additionally, hurting year-over-year net income 
comparisons was a one-time, non-recurring item that positively affected the first quarter of 2006 and 
the effects of increased water production costs such as power and chemicals in the first quarter of 
2007," explained DeBenedictis. 

Webcasts &Conference Calls Normal operating and maintenance expenses of newly acquired systems as weli as increased 
depreciation expense also affected the first quarter of 2007 as compared to the same quarter in 2006. 
"Depreciation expense was up 20 percent as a direct result of the record amounts of capital we 
invested in 2006 and our new acquisitions. Although depreciation is a non-cash expense, when received 
in rates i t  generates cash for future investment," expiained DeBenedictis. 

Interest expense increased in the first quarter of 2007, as compared to the same period last year, due 
to increases in short term interest rates in 2006 and the increased debt needed to finance acquisitions 
and fund capital spending. State, local and other taxes were up 48 percent during the quarter primarily 
due to  the level of property taxes associated with the New York Water Service operations, which is 
being recovered in revenue. 

DeBenedictis said that the company is continuing with its core strategy to grow its customer base 
through acquisitions and invest appropriate amounts of capital to  maintain quality service for customers 
while creating a base to earn a fair return on our investments for shareholders. "Earlier this week we 
closed two deals--the Aquarion Water Company of Sea Cliff, Inc. (Sea Cliff), which serves about 13,000 
residents located on Long Island just north of our recently acquired New York Water Service operations 
and the Fairways at Mt. Plymouth water and wastewater system in Lake County, Florida, which provides 
water and wastewater services to more than 700 residents." DeBenedictis said that these two 
acquisitions coupled with three others completed this year--one each in Virginia, Pennsylvania and 
North Carolina--bring the year's completed acquisitions to five. 

The company plans to  invest approximately $240 million in capital projects this year. Rate cases were 
recently completed in New Jersey, Illinois (Kankakee), Virginia (Lake Monticello), and Ohio (Struthers). 
Cases have been filed and are pending in Florida and Virginia. Additional rate case filings are planned 
this year in Pennsylvania, Indiana, New Jersey, Illinois, North Carolina, Ohio and Florida (Sarasota). 

The company's conference call with analysts will take place on Wednesday, May 2, 2007 at 1 1 : O O  a.m. 
Eastern Daylight Time. The call wiil be webcast live so that interested parties may listen over the 
Internet by logging on to  www.aquaamerica.com. The conference call wiil be archived in the investor 
relations section of the company's Web site for 90 days following the call. Additionally, the call will be 
recorded and made available for replay beginning at 2:OO p.m. on May 2, 2007 for 10 business days 
following the call. To access the audio replay in the U.S., dial 888.203.1112 (passcode 4292759). For 

6126l2007 8 :  19 
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RETAIN FOR YOUR RFCORDS 

C'riy or Mianassre. i I@ E M ,  i citlEi[ii~mv. Fi, 0111 0337 03 2 
04/02/2002 

$300.60 

r 
SHANDA S U R I S  
5606 COUNTRYSIDE DR 
TALLAHASSEE F L  I-. 

PLCAbE BRING :*ITIRE Bit1 If DAYIN: IN PERSON 
_.*__.-.___-__.___."_-_I -- - "- . - _ _ _  - - . _ _  _ _ .  

R E S I D E N T I A L  S E R V I C E  YOUR METER(S)  WERE READ ON 04/01/2002 
AND REPRESENT 32 D A Y ( S )  OF S E R V I C E  

Ell1 ELECTRIC SERVICE 

G I 1 1  GAS S E R V I C E  

W l l O  WATER S E R V I C E  

S I 1 0  SEWER S E R V I C E  

$133.87 METER READINGS 
S E W .  METER# CURRENT PREVIOUS 

52.20 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
83213 81480 ELEC 

29.34 GAS 4 1760 1229 1187 
WATER 542684 6161 5962 

30.91 

1 18958 

R170 GARBAGE S E R V I C E  15.30 U T I L I T Y  USAGE 
( I N C L U D E S  LEON COUNTY L A N D F I L L  CHARGE) E L E C  GAS WATER 

B I L L  MO. KWH CF GALS 
H I 1 0  STORMWATER SERVICE 

I 1  
4200 
5400 

19900 
8400 

' APR 01 1426 3900 7000 
M370 F L O R I D A  GROSS R E C E I P T S  TAX 

T 3 0 0  TAX 

CURRENT S E R V I C E  & FEES 

THANK YOU FOR PROMPT PAYMENT 

_ _  _.. 

4.77 

16.09 AVERAGE D A I L Y  USAGE 
ELEI: GAS WATER 

$300.60 BILL  MO. KWH C F  GALS 

APR 02 54 131 622 
MAR 02 49 186 290 
APR 01 48 130 233 

------------ 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

P A I D  BY CHECK # 
PLEASE ADDRESS A L L  QUESTIONS AND 
CONCERNS ABOUT YOUR B I L L  TO:  
CUSTOMER ACCOUNT SERVICES - 891-8120. 
**GET CONNECTED TO YOUR GOVERNMENT A T  THE C I T Y ' S  W E B S I T E .  TALGOV.COM I S  A CONVENIENT WAY TO 
ACCESS C I T Y  SERVICES - ALWAYS AT YOUR F I N G E R T I P S  AND A V A I L A B L E  24 HOURS A DAY - EVERY D A Y ! !  

. - - - -. - -.-._I . - I ._ _ _  
W 

V I S I T  TALGOV.COM - THE O F F I C I A L  W E B S I T E  OF THE C I T Y  OF TALLAHASSEE!  



DEAN & SHANDA SURIS 
395 MEDALlION PL 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6015 
Lot: 0009000 Block: 

0008993510642099 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custsew@aquaamerica.com January 29,2007 $ 686.10 February 20,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due datt 

bkkr Size Billiriy Period Days Read Type ivletei Readngs Usage Ui l I lS  
____-- -. - Meter Data 

---.- 
78608126 518 01/22/07 31 Actual 12551 00 61,700 Gallon: 

Average Daily Usage = 1,990 Gallons TotalOays 31 Total Usage 61,700 Gallon: 
_. 

12/22/06 Actual 1193400 --- 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

..... Amount Owed from Last Bill ............................. 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ......... 
61,700 gallons.@ $0.00389 per 

Current Water Charges ................................................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge :..,.. ............................. 
6,000 gallons @ $0.00801 per gallon 
Next 55,700 gallons @ $0.00 per gallon 

Current Sewer Charges ................................. 

Amount Due 02/20107 .................. .$; ........................... 
Interest On Deposit ........................................................ 
Utility Tax ............ .................................. 

9 

$7 753.74 
393.46 
360.28 

10.25 
240.01 

22.01 
48.06 
0.00 

250.26 

70.07 

10.01 
$ 686.10 

4.52 Credit 

ReadTypes: Actual fl Estimated Customer 

1336456 FL3590186 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 



395 MEDALLION PL 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6015 
Lot: 0009000 Black: 

CH U LOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 WII Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com &Cel” 28,2006 $ 753.74 January 19,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Sae Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage UrlltS 

78608126 9 8  12/22/06 30 Actual 1193400 69,100 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 2,303 Gallons Total Days: 30 Total Usage: 69,100 Gallons 
11/22/06 Actual 1 124300 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received ....................................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ................... 

Current Water Cha ................................ 
Sewer Base Facilit 
Utility Tax ..... : ........... 

69,100 gallons @ $0.00389 per gallon .................. 

$ 712.88 
319.42 
393.46 

10.25 
268.80 

279.05 
70.07 
11.16 

Amount Due 01/19/07 ................................................... 8 753.74 ReadTypes: Actual Estimated @ Customer 

Message Center 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

- .  . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ^ - - - & - - . k ” ” ” + - - k - . - - &  .--e ~ b , , S W G e I C  - -  ------ 
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"4 I NowYrirdoIr[ Ellppon 
nald' I Account History - Consumption And Aotual Charges I H.fP 
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218 VELVETEEN PL 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6002 CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custservaaquaamerica.com May 23,2007 $ 250.73 lune 14,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Mel2r Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

80445453 518 05118107 28 Actual 565200 25,800 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 921 Gallons Total Days: 28 Total Usage 25,800 Gallons 

04/20/07 Actual 539400 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill . $ 29805 WO 

8 700 
Total Payments Received 
Balance g j  60(1 

Current Water Charges 145 89 
Current Sewer Charges 99.00 5 300 
Utility Tax 
Amount Due OWi.1407. 

1wo 

mw 

......................................................................... 
500 

c E  400 

200 a 
1GU 

. . . . . . .  
DI 

. . . . . . . . . .  
May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jw Feb h4ar Apr May 

ReadTypes; Actual Estimated Customer 

Message Center . Please note your account number is a 16-digit number, The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your report. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3590186 

- . 
- - - - - - . . - - __ - -  - =mF!.&&* *servlce_To: _ -  _ _  . - - __ - . 

ROY TANNER 
218 VELVETEEN PL Keep top portion for your records. 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6002 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue b Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 Account Number 

Seq=27965 Cyc=33DI 1~~334399 

******AUTO**5-DIGIT 327hh C 77  P 90 
ROY TANNER 
218 VELVETEEN PL 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6002 

I I , I I l l l I l I I l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 1 I I I I l l l l l l l l l I I 1 I I l I I I , I l I I l l I ~ I I I l j  

Total Amount u u i  Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

1 ' I  

$ 250.73 June 14,2007 

- 
-i --- 

, I  I a i  A I  - . - -  

Please make check payable to Aqua Uti1 FL 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I IIII I IIII N III II III I I III /I III II /I /I Ill II /I II Ill /I Ill I Ill/ 2 ' i 



Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 250.73 June 14,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterjsewer service?. .. Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

80445452 518 05/18/07 28 Actual 598300 25,800 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 921 Gallons Total Days: 28 Total Usage: 25,800 Gallons 

04120107 Actual 572500 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Current Water Charges. ................................................. 
Current S w e r  Charges ................................................. 

............. .......... 
Amount Due 06/14/07 ................................................... 

$ 197.71 
197.71 

0.00 
145.89 
99.00 
5.84 

$ 250.73 

1000 
900 1 m 
BOO 
700 
600 
500 
400 
303 
200 
100 

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

ReadTypes: Actual Estimated dustomer 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to teceive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.con1 to see your report. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL35901 W A P - 5 1 5 - A - 0  
- - REV 01/07 

Return this pottion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

Srlviii: To' 
LIONEL SANTIAGO 
222 VELVETEEN PL 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6002 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010.3489 

Seq=27968 Cyc=33DI 1 up=334390 

******AUTO**S-DIGIT 32'7L6 C 77  P 90 
LIONEL SANTIAGO 
222 VELVETEEN PL 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6002 

I,,IIIIII,1IIIIIIII111111111IIII!IIIIIIIIIIIIlIIIII,II,IIIIIII 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

$ 250.73 June 14,2007 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

1 Ill1 I Ill1 ll Ill /I Ill II Iil I/ Ill II Ill II Ill ll Ill li Ill It Ill I ill1 - 



Page 2 of 6 
I 

Gretchen; posey.bill.web@flsenate,gov; info@nancyargenziano.com 
Cc: rmckay@vertiquest.com 
Subject: Chulouta Water crisis - Public Service Commission Docket # 060368-WS 

__-- Public Service Commission Docket # 060368-WS 

CHULOUTA WATER CRISIS 

I am writing in reference to the proposed water and sewer rate increase by Aqua Utilities of Florida. 

I am a resident of Seminole County and live in the area of Chuluota, in the The Trails subdivision. Since 
moving into the area, we were shocked to experience very high water and sewer rates. As a previous resident of 
Orange County for the last 25 years, my family has never been subjected to such unfair rates. Since moving to 
the Chuluota area two years ago, we have received several letters from Aqua Utilities in reference to 
contamination in our water supply. It even urged pregnant women, not to drink the water. 

The table data below, taken from a "Notice to the Public" flyer sent to Aqua Utilities customers in our 
community clearly illustrate the aforementioned. Astonishingly.. .the rate of pollution in our water actually 
INCREASED from previous samples. 

Amazing ... the residents of our community have been priced gouged for years by a company who is 
providing contaminated drinking water. 

Adding insult to injury, Aqua Utilities has submitted to the PSC a proposal to increase the base water rates 
almost 3 TIMES what we are currently paying, which is high in the first place when compared to other utilities 
in the area. 

612 3 1200 7 



Page 3 of 6 

Current Water Rates Proposed Water Rates 

This is an outrage. It is insulting that such blatant abuse is tolerated by government officials. 

Recently, I started to scrutinize my monthly water bills and “documenting” evidence of their deceptive 
practices. For example, the following bill is my bill for the period of 4/20/07 to 5/18/2007. It is for $250.73 for 
25,800 gallons of water used according to Aqua Utilities. Not only is the amount of water used erroneous, note 
my amount of water used and gallons and then compare them to my next door neighbor..THEY ARE THE 
SAME. Coincidense.. .NO WAY. We have no pool and in my 1 1 years as a homeowner, I have never used 
25,800 gallons. This is only a small sample of the evidence accumulated in the past several months 
documenting Aqua Utilities’s behavior. 

6/2 3 /200 7 



Page 4 of 6 

6/23/2007 



Page 5 of 6 

Being the informed and educated citizen that I am, it would be nahe to think Aqua Utilities does not have an 
orquestrated lobbying campaign to ensure their side is being heard loud and clear by politicians and other 
government regulatory agencies. It would indeed be a travesty, a fleecing of the flock to let such outright abuse 
continue any further. It is my sincere hope, that government officials look at the facts, compare the rates of 

6/23/2007 



Page 6 of 6 

surrounding counties and cities, compare pollutant levels and rate increases and then decide if Aqua Utilities 
has the community’s best interest in mind. Furthermore, I hope that their high priced lobbying and public 
relations campaign does not cloud the judgment of regulatory officials and politicians. 

I look forward to the PSC meeting scheduled for June 26th in Oviedo, in order to systematically illustrate in 
detail the abuses of Aqua Utilities 

I believe the residents of our community are being held hostage by Aqua Utilities. I strongly urge you to 
look at the facts. I am confident you will side with the decent, hard working people of this community. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lionel and Becky Santiago 
222 Velveteen Place 
Chuluota, FL 32766 

lsant777@bellsouth.net 
321 -689-9877 

-****Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from 
State and Local Officials and employees are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Seminole County policy does not differentiate between personal and business emails. E-mail 
sent on the County system will be considered public and will only be withheld from disclosure if 
deemed confidential pursuant to State Law.****- 

-****Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from 
State and Local Officials and employees are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Seminole County policy does not differentiate between personal and business emails. E-mail 
sent on the County system will be considered public and will only be withheld from disclosure if 
deemed confidential pursuant to State Law.****- 

612 3 I2 00 7 





FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



* AOUA 
r %  

Service To: 
BRUCE BEAL 
311 MAPLE TREE LN 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6001 

Account Number 

000895099 0638vo43 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custservgaquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 790.08 June 14,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data lvleler Sire Billiriy Period Days flead Type Meter Readings IJ.,Xje i.inits 
.............................. . 

~ " 8  518 05/18/07 28 Actual 81 2200 115,200 Gallons 

. Average Daily Usage = 4,114 Galloris Total Days: 28 Total Usage. 115,200 Gallons 
... 04/20107 Actual 697000 - -_ - ...................... _________ 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

3500 
Balance ....... 62.38 J E 3000 

2.2 2500 

Amount Owed from Ldst Bill $ 21238 
Total Payments Received 150 00 

Current Wate es 604 52 
Current Scwoi C h a r g x  39 00 
Utility Tax 24 18 4 

Amount Due 06114107 .................................................. S 790.08 -_l-l-a-1-1_11-1 u,- 

..................................... 

h 1500 
P 

500 

Apr May Jun Jul bug Sep O L ~  Nov Dw Jm Feb Apr t h y  

ReadTypes: Actual u Estimated &! Customer 

Message Center 
Please note your account numbzr is a 16-digit number The full %-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua paynient 
Aqua Utilities Florida is plaased to piovide you with your annual Water Quality Report If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to ieceive a free copy, please call 1 877 WTR AQUA during business hours Or visit us at www aquautilitiesflorida corn to see your report 

FL3SYO186 1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Returri this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

-io' 
BRUCE BEAL 
311 MAPLE TREE LN 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6001 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Laiicaster Avenue Bvn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

******AUTO**S-DIGIT 327bb C 7 7  P 90 
BRUCE BEAL 
31 1 MAPLE THEE LN 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6001 

1 l l 1 1 l l l 1 l 1 1 l l l 1 l 1 1 l l l 1 1 l l l i l l l 1 1 l l l 1 1 l , , ~ l l 1 l l l , 1 1 l l l 1 1 1 l l , 1 1  

Lot: OOOSObO Block: 

Account Number 

0008950990638043 

$ 790.08 June 14,2007 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address oil back. 



AOUA 
I . -  

Service To: 
BRUCE BEAL 
311 MAPLE TREE LN 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6001 

Account Number 

0008950990638043 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Si11 Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 790.08 June 14,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meler S I R  8illing Period Days Read Type hleler Readiriys lJ%iye IJrills 
-___ .......... -. -- ...... ... - .... -. 

78664588 518 05/18/07 28 Actual 81 2200 11 5,200 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 4,114 Gallons Total Days: 28 Total Usage. 115,200 Gallons 
____ - __ --__ .... .-____.__ 04/20/07 ___.___ Actual 697000 . ...... ........ 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill $ 212.38 
Total Payments Received 150.00 

45(10 
4000 1 
35w 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
oi 

......................... ................ 
Balance Current Water Charges.. 604.52 62.38 ii q . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

2000 
C1t::erit Sewoi C ~ Z K J S S . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  99.00 p' 
Utility Tax 24.18 2 
Amount Due 06/14/07 ................................................... $ 790.08 500 I . - I I . I - - L L L . L . U . . . r . _  

................................................................... E; 1 
Ap May Jun Jul Aug Sep Ocl Nuv DE Jao F& Apr 

ReadTypes: Actual . 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 
Please note p u r  accouiit numbdr is 3 16-digit number The full 16dgits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 
Aqua Utilities Flortda IS pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to ieceive a free copy, please call 1 877 WTR AQUA dunng business hours Or visit us at www aquautilitiesflonda com to see your report 

FL3590186 1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

Sr'v'ie Tu. 
BRUCE BEAL 
311 MAPLE TREE LN 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 
AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6001 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W Laiicaster Avenue Bryri Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Account Number 

0008950990638043 

$ 790.08 June 14,2007 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 
Seq -'iro(il y t  331, i L p - 3 i 4 i %  

******AUTO**5-DIGIT 327bb C 7 7  P 9 0  
BRUCE BEAL 
31 1 MAPLE TREE LN 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6001 

I t l I I l l ~ I I I I I I l I l I I l l l I I I I I I I I I I I l I l I I l ~ l l l l I I l l l 1 I I I l I l I , l l 1 I  

Please make check payable to Aqua iltil. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 



Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 490310 
Leesburg, FL 34749 

k 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED BILL ENCLOSED 
510 E 5TH - 
CHULUOTA F 

Please note our new customer service number 

077.WTR.AQUA or 877.9072702 

c 



AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

JACK L WELLS 
510 E 5TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8626 

0068-42-2995-1-0 510 E 5TH ST 1 10 /31/06 1 11/20/06 

RGOl 74703397 

ONEYEARAGO I 

LAST YEAR AVG. 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
8 0 0 - 250 - 7532 

R 9/25/06 10/20/06 25 121 119 2 

LO. 25 
7.78 

22 0 1  
16.02 

f 72 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
SUKCHAR 



- - . __ . -. _ _  . - . . - . . . . - . - -. -. _ _  - - . . . . . - -. . . . . . . . . _. - . 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE4,N U:SFUNDS-? 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, ilC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

JACK L WELLS 
510 E 5TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8626 

0068-42-2995-1-0 1 510 E 5TH ST I 8 /24/06 1 9 /13/06 

RGOl 74703397 IR I 7 /24/06 I 8/21/06 128 I 117 I 115 I 2 

_ _ _ _ ~  - 
LAST MONTH 

F LAST YEAR AVC 

I 2 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
800-250-  7532 

10.25 
7.78 

2 2 . 0 1  

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 

16.02 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SE USAGE 
sii * 72 



, ---.-- .-_ ..... -..-..._- ..-.-..._ .-. . - .... -._ -. -.-- ._.... .-- 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. JACK L WELLS 
P 0 BOX 1787 

~~~~~~ 4rz 510 E 5TH 2 ST 3 2 76 6 - 862 6 NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

0068-42-2995-1-0 510 E 5TH ST 

10.25 
7.78 

2 2 . 0 1  
16.02 

- 7 2  
LAST MONTH 

2 

LAST YEAR AVG. 

2 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE,  CALL 
800-250  - 7532 



510 E STH ST 0009024280645029 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8626 CH U LOTA 
Lot: 0000100 Block 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 85.13 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Fax: 866.780.8292 
Questions about your water/sewer service?. .. Contact us before the due date. 

Total Amount Due Due Date Bill Date 
June 14,2007 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 
~ ~ ~~~ 

74703397 51a 05/17/07 29 Actual 136900 2,400 Gallons 
04/18/07 Actual 134500 

Average Daily Usage = 82 Gallons 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ................................. & Billing Detail 

Total Payments Received ............................................. 
Balance ........................................................................ 
Current Water Charges ................................................... 
Carrent Sewer Ch3rrJes ................................................. 
Utility .Tax ....................................................................... 
Amount Due 06/14/07 ................................................... 

TotalDays: 29 

$ 67.09 
67.09 
0.00 

25.85 
58.25 

1.03 
$ 85.13 

Total Usage: Gallons 

Water Usage History 
.^^ - 1uu 
90 
80 
70 
60 
50 
40 
30 
20 
10 

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oci Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 



Lot: 0000100 Block 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custsenr@aquaamerica.com April 25, 2007 $ 67.09 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

74703397 518 04/18/07 30 Actual 134500 2,400 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 80 Gallons Total Days: 30 Total Usage: 2,400 Gallons 
0311 9/07 Actual 132100 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... $ 54.37 
Total Payments Received .......................... 54.37 
Balance ......................................................................... 0.00 
Current Water Charges ..................... 21.05 
Current Sewer Charces . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  45-70 
Utility Tax ................................................... 
Amount Due 05/17/07 ............................................ 

. .  

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr 

ReadTypes: Actual Estimated Customer 



Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 490310 
Leesburg, FL 34749 

FIRST C M S S  
U.S. POntaOS 

S.HackeMack, NJ 
PAID 

P m "  No. 
1460 

JACK WELLS 
510 E 5TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 327688626 

2006 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report 
Chuluota PWS ID # FL3590186 

Este informe contiene informacion importante sobre la calidad de su agua de beber. Hable con alguien que io entienda o lame al 
877.WTR.AQUA (677.9872782). 

We're pleased to present to you this year's Annual Water Quality Report This report is designed to inform you about the quality water and services 
we deliver to you every day. If you have any questions about this report or concerns about your water utility, please contact us at 
877.WTR.AQUA (877.987.2782) or visit us at www.aquautiiitiesflorida.com. 

Chuluota obtains its water from a groundwater source, which comes from the Floridan Aquifer. The water is aerated and chloraminated for 
disinfection purposes. The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) performed a Source Water Assessment on our system in 2004. 
Information provided by this assessment indicated that Chuluota Water System is of moderate susceptibility to contamination due to two potential 
sources. The assessment results are available on the DEP Source Water Assessment and Protection Program website at 
www.dep.state.fl.uslswapp. 

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water 
travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can 
pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity. 

Contaminants that may be present in source water include: 

A) Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock 

B) Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally-occurring or result from urban stormwater runoff, industrial or 

C) Pestlcldes and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and residential uses. 
D) Organic chemlcal contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial processes and 

E) Radioactive Contaminants, which can be naturally occurring or result from oil and gas production and mining activities. 

in order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the EPA prescribes regulations, which limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by 
public water systems. The Food and Drug Administration (FDA) regulations establish limits for contaminants in bottled water, which must provide the 
same protection for public health. 

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants. The presence of 
contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants and potential health effects can 
be obtained by calling the Environmental Protection Agency's Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1.800.426.4791. 

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general populatlon. Immuno-compromised persons such 
as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ transplants, people with HNlAlDS or other 
immune system disorders, some elderly, and Infants can be particularly at risk from infectlons. These people should seek advice about 
drinking water from their health care providers, EPNCDC guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by 
Cryptosporldium and other mlcrobiologlcal contamlnants are available from the SAFE DRINKING WATER HOTLINE (1.800.426.4791). 

Terms and Abbreviations 

operations, and wildlife. 

domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming. 

petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban stormwater runoff, and septic systems. 

Adion Level [AL): The concentration ofa ,-nnf,qmininf that if eyeanrlnrl trinnare I r a r t m n d  -- &L*r *m-s&----L- 'L-' - -. - I - - -  --..-A '-'' 



Thallium (ppb) 

TTHMs and Stage I Disinfectantl Disinfection Byproduct (DIDBP) Parameters For Chlorine, Haloacetic Acids and TTHM the 
level detected is the highest annual average of the quarterly averages. Range of Results is the range of results (lowest to highest) at individual 

Leaching from ore-processing sites; 

drug factories 
08/06 N 1.2 ND- 1.2 0.5 2 discharge from electronics, glass, and 

Contaminant and 
Datesof MCL 
SamDling Violation Level Range of MCLGI MCU 

Unit of Measurement 

Chlorine (ppm) 

Total Haloacetic Acids 
(HAA5) (ppb) 
TTHMs Votai Trihalo- 
methanes] (ppb) 

I Copper (ppm) I 09/06 I N 1 0.36 I 0 I 1.3 I 1.3 I Corrosion of household plumbing 1 

. -  
(mo./yr.) YIN Detected* Results MRDLG MRDL Likely Source of Contamination 

2006 N 1.3 0.7- 1.9 M:p Water additive used to control microbes 

N 17.86 15.1- 21.82 NA 60 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 

y (4 142 112.6- 190.6 NA 80 Byproduct of drinking water disinfection 

09, 

2o06 

Contaminant 
and Unit of 

Measurement 

Dates of AL QOb No. of Sites 
Sampling Violation Percentile exceeding MCLG Llkely Source of Contamination 
(mo./yr.) YIN Result the AL 

Lead (PPb) 
~ 

09/06 N 0 42 1 (b) 0 15 Corrosion of household plumbing 

Contaminant and Unit of 
Measurement 

Odor (threshold odor number) 

Dates of 
Sampling SMCL Violation Level Range of 
(molyr.) YIN Detected Results SMCL Llkely Source of Contamination 

2006 y (c) 24 4 1- 24 3 Naturally occurnng organics 



. - .  
4 -  --------- - -, -.- 

AQUA,UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

1/17/06 

PO BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

lp7.97 1 

1ll11lll1l11lll1l11lll11ll1ll1ll11lllll1111llll1l1l11llll11lll 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

0068-42-0820-1-5 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842082035 OOOOOL797 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  -. 

PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 

CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

0068-42-0820-1-5 1 550 E 4 T H  ST 12/2 8/05 1 1/17/06 

RGOl 78218461 11/23/05 12/21/05 128 I 106 1 I R  I 103 I 3 



m .  . ._-1_1-_ _^._. ~~ _. . .~ /---- - 

'AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
* PO BOX 8010 

PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 - 

1ll11lll1l11lll1l11lll11ll1ll1ll1Illlll1111llll1l1l11,ll,11ll1 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

7 

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 
I 

0068-42-0820-1-5. 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842082035 000007987 

___I~______________________I-__-----I--------- 

PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN  U.S. FUNDS TO: 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 CHU'LUOTA FL 32766-8610 

1 0068-42-0820-1-5 I 550 E 4TH ST 1 1/26/06 1 2/15/06 

- METER NUMBER 

I RGol 78218461 12/21/05 1 1/23/06 133 1 I R  1 I 



ACCOUNT NUMBER 

0068-42-0820-1-5  i DUE DATE 

. . - . ~  _____.im - 
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

' ' PO BOX 8010  
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l  

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

006842082035 000006884 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

----.----------------------------------------- 
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610  

10068-42-0820-1-5  I 550  E 4TH ST 1 4 /28/0-6 1 5/18/06 

I RGol 78218461 
3 /24 /06  1 4 /24 /06  131 1 I R  I ! 



^ .  
AQUA U!iTLITIXT 'FLORIDA , INC . 
PO BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

1ll11lll1l11lll1l1IlllIIllIll1ll11lllll1111llll1l1l11lllllllll 
CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

0068-42-0820-1-5 

AMOUNT ENCLOSEIT 

6/20/06 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

00684208203S O O O O O b f 3 8 4  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

0068-42 -0820-1 -5  1 550 E 4TH ST 1 5 / 31 /06  1 6 /20 /06  
I 

USAGE METER NUMBER 1 RGOl 78218461  4 / 2 4 / 0 6  I 5 /22 /06  128 1 123 1 1 2 0  1 3 



-- _-_----- - 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

7 /17 /06  

PO BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

‘73 04 

Ill11lll1l11lll1l11lll11ll1,l1llIIlllll1111llll1l1l11llll11ll1 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610  

0068-42-0820-1-5  

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842082015 0000068d4 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK N J  07101-1787 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

0068-42-0820-1-5  r 5 5 0  E 4TH ST 1 6 /27 /06  1 7 / 1 7 / 0 6  

5 / 2 2 / 0 6  3 1 6 / 2 3 / 0 6  I 3 2  I I R  1 RGOl 78218461 

10.25 

CILITY CHARGE 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
800-250-  7532 



--. . - ~ - L  I . .--,--I__- 
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

. .  PO ‘BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

IllIIii,IIIIlllIlII,llIIilIllIllIIlliliIIIIlillIlIiIIliliIIllI 
CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

0068-42-0820-1-5 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

I I I l i i I l I i I I i I I I l I I I I I I l i I l i l I I I l l l I I l l I l I l l l I I i l 1 , I i l i I l l I I l I  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

0 0 6 8 4 2 0 8 2 0 1 5  000008089  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

0068-42-0820-1-5 1 550 E 4TH ST 
i 1 7/28/06 1 8/17/06 ~ 

1 RGO1 78218461 1 R I 6/23/06 1 7/21/06 I 28 I 130 I 126 I 



- __ ~ ACCOUNT- NUMBER - ’  * * _ -  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
1 PO BOX 1787 0068-42-0820-1-5 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 
- NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

1ll11lll1l11lll1l11lll11ll1ll1llI1ll1ll1111llll1l1l11llll11ll1 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

________________-________,_-_ , , , ,_ ,J- - - - - - - - - -b  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

. AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

0068-42-0820-1-5 1 550 E 4TH ST 1 8/24/06 1 9/13/06 



___- - 

Date 

1011 812006 

1011 812006 

.----- 

I A . mcount: tienerate History 
-- . , 6 - * - 7  - "  - 

I 
Debitl Credit/ Ledger 

Check 1 Withdrawal Deposit Balance 

$346.04 

Category I Ref1 Description/ Memo 

~ - - I _  

1 Daily Ledger Balance 

I-" ] Select One $73.09 

Accounts 

Account History 

Search Details 

DBT CRD 20:49 10/17106 
2967031AQUA AMERICNNCO 

1011 812006 I- I Select One $16.87 
POS DEB 19:43 lOll7106 
001 1768CHULUOTA GROCERY 

1011 812006 1- 1 Select One $5.95 ---I--- 

I For Account: Checking - Account Name: Raymond L Wells 

1011 712006 

1011 712006 

1011 712006 

1011 712006 

Add your own description for transactions and I or assign transaction categories and save changes by clicking the 'Save 
Changes' button. To cancel changes, click 'Cancel Changes'. 

DBT CRD 17:37 10117106 I 
2900548BUBBALOUS BODACIOUS 
BBQ 

Daily Ledger Balance 

I-' /Select One 
EBP WEBEFT NATIONWIDE P&C 
90001 90003 I0117106 

$40.00 I-' Iselect One 
€PAY CHASE I760039224 10/17/06 

1- I Select One $13.66 

$441.95 
i 

$84.1 1 
I 

31 
- 

Transactions -from 10/01/2006 to 10/18/2006 

I .-__ 

1011 612006 

DBT CRD 03:lO 10117106 I 
2308000CHULUOTA GROCERY 

Daily Ledger Balance $584.62 

I POS DEB 17:13 10116106 l i  0008492CHULUOTA GROCERY 

Account History 

Quick Search Advanced Options 

Date pFzEz-- 
Range: 

(1O/18/2006'B 

sort BY: IDate Descending 

Complete only the "From" field to search for one specific 
check # or amount. 

Transaction I AII transactions 
Type: 

Check Range: # Ito I 

I 1 1  , I  



-- . &G GO U NT. MUM BER - . . p ~-. -- 
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P o ' h O X  1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

0068-42-0820-1-5  

DUE DATE AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

QUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610  NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

0068420E2015 000006884 

I__I_________________-__----------------- 

PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610  

1- I I 
0068-42-0820-1 -5  

RGOl 7 8 2 1 8 4 6 1  1 0 / 2 0 / 0 6  I 2 5  I 1 3 9  I 

FOR ( 7USTOMER 
~ K K V I C E ,  CALL 

6 8 . 8 4  I 



Page 1 of1 

ISubj: 
!Date: 
[From: ! Ladvbug8088 
!To: Teddv bear5520 

Fwd: 4th Street I Chuluota 
11/27/01 3:11:03 PM Eastem Standard Time 

L ~ ,=,- l-l.--.-l...-l--l-. ..--- --- ~ ._-___-... - . . -__,"-~.- .Cr_".  -._j 

- Forwarded by Dianne EswineISeminole on 11/27/01 01:30 PM - 
Steve Nowak 

11/26/01 04:45 cc: 
PM Subject: 4th Street / Chuluota 

To: Dianne Eswine/Seminole@Seminole 

Dianne - 
Here is the latest information and contacts that f have established: 

Ying Lee 
vice President / Construction Services 
Florida Water Services Corporation 
407-598-4213 

Mr Lee has stated that he is aware of the failing sanitary sewer line@) in 
the Chuluota area and that money has been budgeted to make the necessary 
repairs. Mr. Lee states that $50,000 a year for the next five years has 
been budgeted for repairs of the failing sewer lines, He has also stated 
that repairs will commence next year, but has not committed to a start 
date. Mr Lee has also promised to send crews to make short term / tempoary 
repairs to the asphalt roadway. At my request, Mr. Lee has also stated 
that he will call Carol Wells ( 550 East 4th Street) and explain the short 
and long term actions to be taken by Florida Water Services. 

I will keep you informed as much as possible as further information 
develops! 

Steve Nowak 
Senior Team Leader 
District #1 

Tuesday, November 27,2001 America Online: Teddybear5520 



ACCOUNT NUMBER 
- -__ .I ~B&--tJ~+ErIT-I-E-S- -FLORIDA, -INC . &. @ 1 

PO BOX 8010 0068-42-0820-1-5 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

12/14/04 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

1lll111l1lllll1111llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll,l 
I I I J I , ,  I I I I I I I I I II I I I I I I I I I ,  I I I Ill, I I II I Ill I I I IIIIIII I I I I I I I I I . p h d  

CAROL A WELLS AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

P 0 BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

006842082035 000007708 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US.  FUNDS 10: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA 19101-8010 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

i 
j 

_. 
. . .  .. I 



- 
~ 

-I_ ~ 

~ __.. 

' A ~ U A  UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO BOX 8010 

- PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 
AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGHTHE MAIL 

1 
III1111IIIIII1111IlIll1111l11111l1IIIII1111IIII111111Ill1lI1 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 8010 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 
CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 ( 

1 
1 
I 

006842082015 000007908 

__________,,_-~---------------------------- 

- I  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 
- 1  P 0 BOX 8010 

I 
CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

I 
I 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
800-250-7532 



_ _  

PO sox q 0 1 0  67.97 PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 
DUEDATE - 1 AMOUNT ENCLOSEC 

- .  
DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

1ll11lll1l11lll1lIIl~lIIll1ll1ll11llll,1111llll1l1l1lilillllll 
CAXOL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

AQ,UA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC 
P 0 BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

006842082035 000006797 

------------------------------ 
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITHTOTRPAYMENTT ---- - - - 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

. .  

. .. .. . .. _. . 
, .. ._.  
.. . .  .. . 
. . .  . ,  

j 

i 
! 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

0068-42-0820-1-5 TH ST 1 4/29/05 5/19/0 
I 

METERNUMBER - /CLASS 
I 

RGOl 78218461 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE, CALL 
8 00 -250 - 7532 



- --AQUA-UTT€iITIES -FLORIDA,-INe. 

PHILADELPkIA PA 19101-8010 
' PO B?X 8010 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

I I I I I I I l I I I I I I I I I I l I I I I l I I I I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l I I I I I I l I I I I I l I  

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I I I l I I I 1 1 1 1 I I I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I 1 I I 1 1 1 1 1  

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

006842082035 000006777 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA,' INC. 
P 0 BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
PLEASE TEAR HERE ND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US. FUNDS TO: 

PHILADELPHIA -8610 



PO BOX 8010  8-42-0820-1-5 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

- 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

IllIIiiiIiIIlllI1IIIillllillllilllll1111111111IlIIIIIIIII1IIII 
CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

006842082035 000006797  



Accounts 

Account History Dhane 
Search Details 



. -  
PO BGX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

10068-42-0820-1-5 I I 67.97 1 /I 71 AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

006842082035  000006797  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 



PHILADELPHIA PA 19 10 1 - 8 0 10 

1 1 1 1 I l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I l I 1 I l I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I I I I I I I I I l l l l l l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l l I 1 1 1 1 1  

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MOIL 

I l l I I I I , I I I I I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I 1 1 1 1 I , I l 1 1 1 l I 1 1 1 1 1 I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA', INC. 
P 0 BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 



.I" __---.I_ .c , AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA,~ TN77 
PO BOX 80JO 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 

I l l 1 1 1 l l 1 l I I I I I I l I I I I 1 1 1 1 1 I I I 1 1 1 1 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1 1 1 1 I I I  

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

006842062015 000007546 

-1 /I AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

I 71 1 11/16/05 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

n I l l I I I I I I l l l l I I I I I I l l I l l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I l , l l I I I I I I I I I I I l I  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
0 P 0 BOX 8010 

PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 "/ 

_ I _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US.  FUNDS TO: 



_ .  ____- -___ 
” t ATUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

PO 3QX 8010 
PHILADELGHIA PA 19101-8010 

1ll11lIIIlIIIII1l11,lIIIll11lIll11llII11111IIll1l1l11lI1l11lI1 

CAROL A WELLS 
550 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

0068-42-0820-1-5 

DUE DATE 

12/20/05 
DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

IIIIIIIIlllII,IIIIlllIIIIIIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842082035 000 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  N TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

CAROL A WELL 
550 E 4TH ST 

NEWARK NJ 07 CHULUOTA FL 









0011249290633745 

Aqua Utilitigr Floride, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.70.8282 Blll Date Total Amount Due Due Date 

ret: 877.987.2782 Qpestions about your water/sewer service?. .. Contact; us-pefar$Jhe.due date 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mati: curtsarv@aquaamarica.com Aprll 25, 2007 $ 462.54 May 17,2007 

Meter Sue R~IIiitg Period Days Read Type Meter Keadinys Usage UilllS - ---I __ - - - - . ._ - - - - - - __ Meter Data 

_ _  034!!!07 . Actual 342000 
80445434 518 04/20/07 35 Actual 423900 81,000 Callow 

Tolal Days 35 Total Usage 81,900 Gallons 
.# 

r 

Billing Detail @-em Water Usage History 
151w Amount Owed from Last Bill 

Balance ................................... . ....... .. ............ ... ...... ...... 
Current Sewer Charges . , # , , 1 , 1  4 0 . 8  . .I. 

Amount Due 05/?7/07 . a  ....# .. . . . . . .. . ..,. ... . . . . ,. .. .. .., ........,..,,, 

fs f/ I Cunent Water Charges . . n p‘ 1oM) 
7 ,  
I d0 

250 
0 

* ... ... . . . I  .. 
- -_ .. a , . .  . .. . .. . .  . .  

5 462.54 
RcadTypes Actual u Estimated Cuotomr 

&.- 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number The full 16.digits must be used when to ensure corroct posting of your Aqua payment. 

FL358018s4P.bl5 4 (1 

--__I----- -* --- RbtijrnttKIS-”:T-witti your paytcsnt; ---5erw*-- -- REV W U !  

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Keep top portion fa your I ecords. ELIZABETH BRYAN 
198 VELVETEEN PL 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6022 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Account Number 
0011249290633745 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 462.54 W 1 7 , 2 0 0 7 , ~ +  .- 
Aniount Enclosed Js+ /5 >&? 

- -  I--. 
-. -__ Seq=35217 Cyc=33DI lup-328508 

t L-1 r-I ! 1 .I -.I 1-. I *****AUTO*uMIXED A A D C  LB9 C TOO P 1 3 3  
ELIZABETH BRYAN 
4773 WILLAMETTE CIR 
ORLANDO FL 328264264 

Please make check payable to Aqua Uti1 FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

11111111111111i1,1i ,111i111l11l11l1l111l111111l, ,1l , ,11111111I 



Aqua Wit  Inc. Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer seivke?.. . Contact usbef 
762 W. Lancaster Av Fax: 866.780.8292 BIIJ Date Total Amount Due Que 129 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: curborv~aquramerica.com May 23,2007 9 726.82 June 

Meter Data Malei SiLe E)iliing Pairod Days Redd Type Meter Readings Usage UnitJ -_ ___------- - -  . -. -- ---. -. - --- - . - - - ~ - -  

a0445434 518 05/16/07 28 Actual 465800 31,900 Gallons 

TotalDays 28 Total Usage. 31,900 Galioris 
_ _  - - _I_ 

04/20/07 -Actual ----=.- 423900 - - 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Lasl EM $ 462.54 
Total Payments Received 0.00 
Balance 462.54 
Current Water Charges 177 19 
Current Sewer Charges. 79 20 
Utility Tax 7 09 

25UO 

......................................................................... 
f 1m 

. . . . .  . . . .  
260 .................................................. -- - --- - 

d&&me 
--J7p44&- -m 
kAn & & d & ; C  - la-  

Amount Due 06114107 $ 726.02 

ReadTypes. Actual Estimated 

m& 
Message Center 

Please note your account number IS a 16Bgit number The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 
Aqua Utililies Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report If you do not receive a 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1 877 WTR.AQUA during business hours Or visil us at w aquau 

y of the report by early July and 
sflorida com to see your report 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL359018€f-’AP~p-515 4.0 
_ _  - --^-- __- -_-_- - - ---- - &turn thrs potklon with your payment---- ’. F, rcr REV 0% 

Keep top portion for your records. ELIZABETH BRYAN 
198 V&LVETEEN PL 

AQUA WaterJSewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6022 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue o Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-34889 

Accwnt Number 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

0011249290633745 

$ 726.02 June 14,2007 
Seq-54059 C y ~ b 3 D l  l u p = W K d  

I ‘[I $ !  i LA I__-  .I-A - 
‘ -1  ‘-1 1-1 

* * * * * A U T O * * M I X E D  A A D C  La7 c 43 P 132 
ELIZABETH BRYAN 
4773 WILLAMETTE CIR 
ORLANDO FL 32826-4284 

1111IIIIllltl~llfII,IIIl1111111l11llll1111l11111,11,111111IIII 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back, 



ORANGE COUNTY UTILITIES ELIZABETH BRY 
9150 CURRY FORD ROAD 
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32825-7600 Billlng Date: 5/1/2007 - 

Due Date: 5/21/2007 E - 
Page 1 o f2  

Account Number: 501 1866200 II 

- - - = CUSTOMER INQUIRIES: (407) 836-5515 
TOLL FREE: (800) 626- 1 140 - 

F L 0 R I D A 24 HOUR EMERGENCY: (407) 836-2777 - = - = 
- 

Vis/l our new Webdfe at h f l p A v w ~  ocfL nevpSyUtf//ed 
Previous Belence 

Number 

. . 

Date I Rgdding I Date I Reading Usage Indicator 

Service Address; 4773 WILLAMETTE CR, ORLANDO, FL 32826 

Water Resldential 

Meter Current Meter Reed- Previous Meter Read Water Usage 

10 KQAL 

Water Usage At-A-Glance Water Residential 
KGAL Service from 4/3/07 - 5/1/07 

Meter Fixed Charge $5.80 5.80 
First 3 KGAL at $0.05 per KGAL 
Next 7 KGAL at $1.27 per KGAL 
Consumption Summary Charge 11.74 

1.75 Public Service Tax 
$1 9.29 Subtotal 

“0 

1L 

1s 

2.85 
8.89 

Affi SEP SEP OCT DEC JAN FE8 MAR APR MAY 
2007 

58987785 5/1/2007 I / 900 1 4/2/2007 I 899 + 





AOUA - Service To: Account Number 
MICHAEL &DIANA TINGLE 
390 MEDALLION PL 
UIULUOTA, FL 32766-6016 
L o t : o O 0 9 o 0 o ~  

C/r 000899155 0641909 7/ 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Fhwida, Inc 

762 W. Lancastw Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date TotalAmountDue DueDate 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custsen@aquaam''ca.com May 23,2007 $ 231.09 June 14,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service?. .. Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size &llmgPenod Days ReadType MeterReadings w e  Unlls 

78608123 5/8 05/18/07 29 Actual 854500 22,200 Gallons 
04/19/07 Actual 832300 

Average Daily !Jsage = 765 G a h s  

Billing Detail 

............................................... 
Balance ........................................................................ 
Current Water Charges ................................................... 
Cumnt Sewer Charges .................................................. 

............. .-,. ................................................... 
................................................. 

TotalDays: 29 Total Usage: 22,200 Gallons 

Water Usage History 

S 107.56 

................................ 

............................... 

$ 231.09 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 
Please note YOLK account number is a 16digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautiIitiesfloida.com to see your report. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REMRSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3!5$iO18€j=~:'.5: x - 3  
. =---- RE\/ C21-2- 

_cI_ - _____-__ - - _ _  - __-_1_ 

Return h i s  portion with your payment-- 
Keep top prhon for your records. MICHAEL & DIANA TINGLE 

390 MEDALLION PL 
A a U A  Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA FL 32766-5016 - 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. LancasteF Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq-28110 Cyc=3m l u p = 3 3 "  

* * * * * *AUTO**S-D IGIT  327hb C 77 P 90 
MICHAEL 8 DIANA TINGLE 
390 MEDALLION PL 
CHULUOTA FL 3276645016 

11111111111111II1IIII1III1IIlIIIIIlllllllllllll,llllllllllllll 

Lot: oooS& Block: 

Account Number 

Total Amount D w  Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

0008991550641909 

$ 231.09 June 14,2007 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I1111 I1111 I1 UI II 81 II 111 II 111 II 111 11 111 II 111 II 111 I1 111 I1111 



AQUA - Service To: 
MICHAEL & DIANA TINGLE 
390MEDAuloNPL 
CHULWTA, R 32766-6016 
Lot:ooo9M#)Btock: 

Account Number 

0008991550641909 
CHULOTA 

Aqua U t i l i  Florida, Inc 

Bryn M a w ,  PA 19010-3489 e MI: cust~enmqummed~~com May 23,2007 $ 231.09 3une 14,2007 

Tel: 877.9872782 Questrorrs about your wakr/sewe- service?... Contact us before the due date. 
762 W. Lancastw Avenue F~X: 866i7aoazn Bill Date T0tdA"EDUe DwDate 

Meter Data Mder stze BilltngPeriodDays ReadType MelerReadnJs U q p  Units 

78608123 5/8 05/18x)7 29 AcW 85450 22,200 Gallons 
04/19/07 Acbal 832300 

Average Daii Usgp = 765 Gallons 

Billing Detail 

............................................... 
Balance ............................................................ .. ....... 
Current Water Charges ................................................... 
Current Sewer PY. .................................................. 

.............................................. 

.... .......... .. ..... ... ............. .......*. 

TWDays: 29 Total Usage: 222@J Gallons 

Water Usage History 

_ 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 btimated Customer 

Message Center +Awe 1s qo b r ~ ~ ~ w f i  * *  

please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16digits must be provided to ensure m t  posting of your Aqua payment. 
Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your m d  Water Qual@ Report If you do nd receive a ccpy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA dwing business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your report. 

IMPORTAM NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FLm188. 'n. j *  5-A-U 
AE\JQ- 

1336456 
zavic€Tc----- - -- _.-I____-_I ~ - _ _ _ ~  

MICHAEL & DIA#A TINGLE 
390 MEDALLION PL AQJUA Water/Sewer Bill CHUWOTA, FL 32766-6016 

Return this portion ~331 your payment 
Keep top portion for ywr records. 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Avenue 0 6~ M W ,  PA 19010-3489 

******AUTO**S-DIGIT 327bb C 77 P 90 
MICHAEL & DIANA TINGLE 
390 MEDALLION PL 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6016 

1ll111ll1l11l111l111,lllllllllllf,l~,llllllllllllllll,llllllll 

Lot: 0009000 Blodc: 

Account Number 
0008991550641909 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 231.09 June 14, 2007 
AmountEndosed 

-- r 1  
$ n L1 [-_I .II 1-1 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 





Customer/Location Consumption History Inquiry - CITY OF OVIEDO 

Customer/Location Consumption History Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amount due: 00 
Initiation date : 1/22/97 Pending: 00 
Termination date: o/oo/oo Customerllocation status. A 

Customer status: j- ~ " _ -  -_ 7 
I -,a 



Customer/Location Consumption History Inquiry - CITY OF OVIEDO 

L CustomedLocation Consumption History Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY O M  LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amount due: 00 
Initiation date : 1/22/97 Pending: 00 

Termination date: 0100/00 Customerllocation status: A 

Customer status: f"""'". -I x--^ "" " 4 



Customer/Location Consumption History Inquiry - CITY OF OVIEDO 

i C I Z 4  I-. * i r r  c 

Customer/Location Consumption History Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amount due: 00 

Initiation date : 1/22/97 Pending: 00 
Termination date: o/oo/oo Customerllocation status: A 

Customer status: 
"I" -Il -I 1"- * I" 



Customer/Location Consumption History Inquiry - CITY OF OVIEDO 

E e > L b  

Customer/Location Consumption History Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, iNGRlD 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Icyclelroute: 01 03 Amount due: 00 
Initiation date . 1/22/97 Pending: DO 

Termination date: 0/00/00 Customerllocation status: A 

Customer status: la" "- " 
~ ""I '7 



Customer/Location Consumption History I n q u i r y  - CITY OF OVIEDO 

Customer/Location Consumption History Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, iNGRiD 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amount due: 00 

Initiation date : 112219 7 Pending: 00 

Termination date: 0/00100 Customerllocation status: A 
- " .- 



Customer/Location Consumption History I n q u i r y  - CITY OF OVIEDO 

f cI'-' 1 )  Y. '*,! * 

$ P I I l  CustomerlLocation Consumption History Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT iNGRiD 

Location ID: 1852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cycielroute: 01 03 Amount due: 00 

Initiation date : 1/22/97 Pending: 00 

Termination date: o/oo/oo Customerllocation status: A 

Customer status: f--^^"'-" ----3 



Account History - Combined I n q u i r y  - CITY O F  OVIEDO 

Account History - Combined Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT. INGRiD 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amountdue: 00 Actual amount due: 00 

lnitlation date: 1/22/97 Pending: 30 Budget deferred: 00 
Termlnatlon date: Customerllocation status: A 

Combinedlnqulry i Charges ] Payments i Adjustments 1 Pending I Calculated Charges 1 3-Month HIstow ' 
i 

NK DRAFT PAYMENT I i  

ENT 
NK DR 3 / O Z / 0  



Account  History - Combined I n q u i r y  - CITY OF OVIEDO 

Account History - Combined Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amountdue: 00 Actual amount due: 00 
initiation date: 1/22/97 Pending: 00 Budget deferred: 00 

Combined inqully ' Charges 1 Payments ' Adjustments 1 Pendlng 1 Calculated Charges j 3-Month HISIOW 

Termlnation date: Customerllocatlon status: A 



Account  History - Combined I n q u i r y  - C I T Y  OF OVIEDO 

Account History - Combined Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amountdue: 00 Actual amount due: 00 
Initiation date: 1/22/97 Pending: 00 Budget deferred: 00 
Terminatlon date: Customerllocation status: A 

Combinedlnqulw Charges ] PaYmentS Adjustments 1 Pending \ Calculated Charges j 3-Month HIstory 



Account  History - Combined I n q u i r y  - CITY OF OVIEDO 

Account History - Combined Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amountdue: 00 Actual amount due: 00 
initiation date: 1/22/97 Pending: 00 Budget deferred: 00 
Termination date: Customerllocation status: A 

Combinedlnquiry Charges j Payments Adjustments j Pending I Calculated Charges j 3-Month Histow 



Account History - Combined Inquiry - CITY OF OVIEDO 

Account History - Combined Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amountdue: 00 Actual amount due: 00 

Initiation date: 1/22/97 Pending: 00 Budget deferred: 00 

Combined lnqulry Charges 1 Payments Adjustments j Pending i Catcuiateu Charges j 3-Month History ~ 

Termination date: Customerllocatlon status: A 

I 
i 

1 

I 

! 

! 



Account History - Combined Inquiry - CITY OF OVIEDO 

Account History - Combined Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amountdue: 00 Actual amount due: 00 

Initiation date: 1/22/97 Pending: 00 Budget deferred: 00 

CombltIBdlnqulW , Charges 1 Payments i Adjustments 1 Pending I Calculated Charges 1 3-Month Hlston 

Termination date: Customerllocatlon status: A 

ANCEL/REBILL 

CYCLE BILL - BANK DR 
BANK DRAFT PAYMENT 



Account History - Combined Inquiry - CITY OF OVIEDO 

Account History - Combined Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amountdue: 00 Actual amount due: 00 

Initiation date: 1/22/97 Pending: 00 Budget deferred: 00 

Termination date: Customerllocation status: A 

Combined lnqulw Charges Payments j Adjustments 1 Pending 1 Calculated Charges ~ 3-Month Histoy 

1 



Account History - Combined Inquiry - CITY OF OVIEDO 

Account History - Combined Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 
Location ID: 1852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amountdue: 00 Actual amount due: O( 

Initiation date: 1/22/97 Pending: 00 Budget deferred: 01 

Terminatlon date: Customerllocatlon status: A 

Comblnedlnqully Charges j Payments j Adjustments j Pendlng j Calculated Charges 3-Month HI 



Account History - Combined I n q u i r y  - CITY OF OVIEDO 

Account History - Combined Inquiry 

Customer ID: 8373 BRYANT, INGRID 

Location ID: 7852 145 SHADY OAK LN 

Cyclelroute: 01 03 Amountdue: 00 Actual amount due: 00 

Initiation date: 1/22/97 Pending: 00 Budget deferred: 00 

Terminatlon date: Customedlocatlon status: A 
Combinedinqulry Charges 1 Payments I Adjustments j Pending Calculated Charges j 3-Month History 

1 



City of Oviedo Municipal Water System 
OWNED AND OPERATED BY THE CITY OF OVIEDO, FLORIDA 

APPLICATION AGREEMENT FOR WATER SERVICE 
The undersigned, hereinafter referred to as “APPLICANT,” hereby requests approval of this application agreement of the City of Oviedo, Florida, hereinafter referred 
to as the “CITY,” for water service at the following location, hereinafter referred to as the “PROPERTY.” 

APPLICANT agrees that he/she will avail himselfherself of the services of the CITY’S water system as soon as such services are available to the PROPERTY and will 
use such services continuously and exclusively so long as he/she resides in the area served by the CITY’S water system. APPLICANT may use water from other than 
the CITY for the purposes of irrigation provided that such is not connected to the CITY’S water system. APPLICANT will observe and comply with all 
ordinances/resolutions enacted by the CITY regulating the operation of the CITY’S water system. Additionally, APPLICANT agrees to pay promptly for services in 
accordance with ordinanceshesolutions establishing rates and charges. 

RATES AND CHARGES FOR WATER SERVICES [1]*: 
Monthly Base Charge $8.20 Based on meter size** 

RESIDENTIAL RATES: 

$ .68 per 1,000 gallons 
$1.5 1 per 1,000 gallons 

........................................ $2.84 per 1,000 gallons 

............................................. .$4.76 per 1,000 gallons 

COMMERCIAL RATES: 

$2.04 per 1,000 gallons 
$2.04 per 1,000 gallons 
$2.04 per 1,000 gallons 

$2.04 per 1,000 gallons 
............................................. $4.06 per 1,000 gallons $2.04 per 1,000 gallons 

[ I ]  Usage rates shown are inside-city water rates only. For customers located outside the City limits, a 25% surcharge is assessed. 
* All PROPERTY connected to the City of Oviedo’s water system incur the monthly minimum charge and stormwater service fees whether or not service is active. 
** Meter Size: 

5/8” $8.20 1-1/2” $41.00 3” $123.00 6” $410.00 
I ”  $20.50 2” $65.60 4” $205.00 

Premise Visit Charge ................................... $25.00 

Connection Charge (Less than 24 hours notice). . ..$50..00 
Recycle Bins .............................................. $5.75 

Meter Test Charge.. ..................... ..$25.00 
Connection Charge (24 hours notice) ... $10.00 
Returned Check Charge.. .................. $25.00 for checks less than $50.00 

$30.00 for checks between $50.00 and $300.00 
$40.00 for checks between $300.00 and $800.00 
5% of checks greater than $800.00 

ADVANCE PAYMENT OF WATER DEPOSIT: 
A deposit in the amount established by the CITY shall accompany any and all applications for CITY water service. Current deposit amount at this date is $50.00 
minimum, if use is over 350 GPD deposit is $.I4/GPD. In the case of rental property, the tenant shall also make the required deposit unless the owner of the 
PROPERTY has agreed to accept and pay all bills for said tenant. In such case, the tenant’s bill will be presented directly to the PROPERTY owner and the account 
will be maintained in the name of the owner thereby requiring no additional deposit by the tenant. When a deposit has been held by the CITY over 24 months and 
APPLICANT has maintained a good and timely payment record, the deposit will be automatically refunded to their account. 

INSTALLATION OF WATER SERVICE: 
All service (including box, meter, material, and labor) shall be installed by the CITY at a cost to the PROPERTY owner of not less than $385 and not less than the 
actual Cost of providing the service and equipment. All materials and equipment shall remain the property of the CITY, and may be  removed at any time at the option 
of the CITY when such action is determined necessary. Water installation includes tapping the applicable water main to access the CITY’S water SUPP~Y. 

BILLING FOR SERVICES PROVIDED: 
Bills for services provided are due when rendered and considered delinquent if not paid within I O  days of the billing date. Past due accounts accrue a penalty of 10% of 
the delinquent amount after a period of 30 days from the bill date. 

DISCONNECTION FOR NONPAYMENT: 
All accounts are considered past due and delinquent after a period of 30 days from the due date and are subject to having service discontinued. Any service 
disconnected for non-payment shall remain disconnected until all delinquent amounts, as well as a $22.00 disconnection fee ($60.00 after hours and on weekends), have 
been paid in full. 

REQUESTED DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE: 
Any customer may request discontinuance of service when moving to an area outside the CITY service area and/or when the property is sold to another party. Upon 
termination of service and .settlement of all outstanding amounts, any existing applicatiodagreement will become void and any outstanding security deposit will be 
refunded. 

TAMPERING WITH METER: 
Whoever shall break the seal on, or otherwise tamper with a water meter or meter box or who shall cause or permit any person to tamper with, damage, or destroy any 
water meter or water equipment belonging to the CITY shall be considered in violation of CITY ordinances and subject to the code enforcement provision of the city 
Code of Ordinances. 

CITY RIGHTS RESERVED: 
It is agreed that the City of Oviedo reserves the right to transgress on the described property for the purpose of installing, maintaining, repairing, or removing meters, 
boxes, lines, or any other CITY owned materials or equipment. 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this agreement is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, 
or by any other means whatsoever, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such holding shall not affect validity of the 
remaining portion thereof, 

This agreement shall take effect immediately upon execution by all involved parties and shall supersede any and all former agreements related to this PROPERTY. 

Tenant- Owner __ 
APPLICANT (PLEASE PRINT) DATE 

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE PHONE 

SERVICE ADDRESS 

CITY REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE DATE 

Revised 6/01/07 Note: All rates noted herein are subject to change with Council approval. 



City of Oviedo Municipal Sanitary Sewer System 
OWNED AND OPERATED BY THE CITY OF OVIEDO, FLORIDA 

APPLICATION AGREEMENT FOR SANJTARY SEWER SERVICE 

The undersigned, hereinafter referred to as “APPLICANT,” hereby requests approval of this application agreement of the City of Oviedo, Florida, hereinafter referred to as 
the “CITY ,” for sanitary sewer service at the following location, hereinafter referred to as the “PROPERTY.” 

APPLICANT agrees that he/she will avail himselfherself of the services of the CITY’S sanitary sewer system as soon as such services are available to the PROPERTY 
and will use such services continuously and exclusively so long as he/she resides in the area served by the CITY’S sanitary sewer system. APPLICANT will observe and 
comply with all ordinances enacted by the CITY regulating the operation of the CITY’S sanitary sewer system. Additionally, APPLICANT agrees to pay promptly for 
services in accordance with ordinances/resolutions establishing rates and charges. 

RATES AND CHARGES FOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICES [I]: 
Minimum Monthly Charge ................................................................................ $ 16.1 IERU 
Charges Per 1,000 gallons- .............................................................................. ..$ 3.23 per 1,000 gallons 

RESIDENTIAL RATES: COMMERCIAL RATES: 
Based on meter size** 
$ 3.23 per 1,000 gallons 

[ l ]  Usage rates shown are inside-city sanitary sewer rates only. For customers located outside the Clty limits, a 25% surcharge is assessed. 
I Capped at 10,000 gallons/monrh per ERU for residential customers. 
m r a t e s  are based onme‘Fquivalent Residenhal Unit (ERU) system 

**Meter Size: 
5/8” $16.1 1 1 - 1/2” 80.55 
1 ” 40.28 2” 128 88 

Premise Visit Charge ................................... $ 25.00 
Recycle Bins .............................................. $ 4.75 
Connection Charge (Less than 24 hours notice). ..$ 50.00 

ADVANCE PAYMENT OF SANITARY SEWER DEPOSIT: 

3” 241.65 6” 805.50 
4” 402.75 

Meter Test Charge.. ...................... .$ 25.00 
Connection Charge (24 hours notice) ... $ 10.00 
Retumed Check Charge ................... $ 25.00 for checks less than $50.00 

30.00 for checks between $50.00 and $300.00 
40.00 for checks between $300.00 and $800.00 
5% of checks greater than $800.00 

A deposit in the amount established by the CITY shall accompany any and all applications for CITY sewer service. Current deposit amount at this date is $45.00 
minimum, if use is over 350 GPD deposit is $.13/GPD. In the case of rental property, the tenant shall also make the required deposit unless the owner of the PROPERTY 
has agreed to accept and pay all bills for said tenant. In such case, the tenant’s bill will be presented directly to the PROPERTY owner and the account will be maintained 
in the name of the owner thereby requiring no additional deposit by the tenant. When a deposit has been held by the CITY over 24 months and APPLICANT has 
maintained a good and timely payment record, the deposit will be automatically refunded to their account. 

INSTALLATION OF SANITARY SEWER SERVICE: 
All service (including box, meter, other material, and labor) shall be installed by the CITY at a cost to the PROPERTY owner of not less than $385 and not less than the 
actual cost of providing the service and equipment. All materials and equipment shall remain the property of the CITY, and may be removed at any time at the option of 
the CITY when such action is determined necessary. 

BILLING FOR SERVICES PROVIDED: 
Bills for services orovided are due when rendered and considered delinquent if not paid within 10 days of the billing date. Past due accounts accrue a penalty of 10% of 
the delinquent amount after a period of 30 days from the bill date. 

DISCONNECTION FOR NONPAYMENT: 
All accounts are considered past due and delinquent after a period of 30 days from the due date and are subject to having service discontinued. Any service disconnected 
for non-payment shall remain disconnected until all delinquent amounts, as well as a $22.00 disconnection fee ($60.00 after hours and on weekends), have been paid in 
full. 

REQUESTED DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE: 
Any customer may request discontinuance of service when moving to an area outside the CITY service area and/or when the property is sold to another party. Upon 
termination of service and settlement of all outstanding amounts, any existing application/agreement will become void and any outstanding security deposit will be 
refunded. 

TAMPERING WITH METER: 
Whoever shall break the seal on, or otherwise tamper with a waterhewer meter or meter box or who shall cause or permit any person to tamper with, damage, or destroy 
any watedsewer meter or watedsewer equipment belonging to the CITY shall be considered in violation of CITY ordinances and subject to the code enforcement provision 
of the City Code of Ordinances. 

CITY RIGHTS RESERVED; 
It is agreed that the City of Oviedo reserves the right to transgress on the described property for the purpose of installing, maintaining, repairing, or removing meters, 
boxes, lines, or any other CITY owned materials or equipment. 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this agreement is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, or 
by any other means whatsoever, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such holding shall not affect validity of the remaining 
portion thereof. 

This agreement shall take effect immediately upon execution by all involved parties and shall supersede any and all former agreements related to this PROPERTY. 

Owner - Tenant - 
APPLICANT - (PLEASE PRINT) DATE 

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE PHONE 

SERVICE ADDRESS 

CITY REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE DATE 

Note: All rates noted herein are subject to change with Council approval. Revised 4/01/07 
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June 18,2007 

Bev Demallo 
Public Servicc Commission 
Re: Aqua Utilities 
Docket NO 060368-WS 

Dcar Bev DsmeIIo 

T appreciate your time this morning. These are the records thal I have that will let you 
lcnow that this is an exorbitant rcqucsl by Aqua Utilities. As I mentioned I had the 
opportunity to work for ilie City nf Oviedo with the Utilities Dep~.  I also understand that 
this is a profit corp. and they need to answer to their Stock Holders. 
I notified the Public Service Coininissinn in 1997 when Florida Waler asked for an 
increase and it was grantcd. 
Please understand my concern this timc:. since I have an 80 ~ L K  old aunt living at the 
addrcss which my parenrs bought in 1959. It was the. first street on sewer service at that 
timc. Thcre are many seniors still living in the original subdivision that are now on 
Social Security and not ablc tu pay these rates that are proposed. 
Sincc this meeting in during the day, T a s s m c  that a lot of people will not be able to 
attend. Even our County Commissioner Bob Dallari will have to send a represcntativa 
since he ha5 a meeting that morning. 
Thank you b i -  all you can do. 

Very truly yours. d 

~ n g r i d ' ~ .  Bryant 
145 Shady Oak Lane 
Oviedo. Florida 



June 18,2007 

Bev Demello 
Public Service Commission 
Re: Aqua Utilities 
Docket NO 060368-WS 

Dear Bev Demello 

I appreciate your time this morning. These are the records that I have that will let you 
know that this is an exorbitant request by Aqua Utilities. As I mentioned I had the 
opportunity to work for the City of Oviedo with the Utilities Dept. I also understand that 
this is a profit corp. and they need to answer to their Stock Holders. 
I notified the Public Service Commission in 1997 when Florida Water asked for an 
increase and it was granted. 
Please understand my concern this time, since I have an 80 year old aunt living at the 
address which my parents bought in 1959. It was the first street on sewer service at that 
time. There are many seniors still living in the original subdivision that are now on 
Social Security and not able to pay these rates that are proposed. 
Since this meeting in during the day, I assume that a lot of people will not be able to 
attend. Even our County Commissioner Bob Dallari will have to send a representative 
since he has a meeting that morning. 
Thank you for all you can do. 

Very truly yours, 

IngrixH. Bryant 
145 Shady Oak Lane 
Oviedo, Florida 
407-977-1 92 1 

Attachments; 

Copies to Bob Dallari 



530 E 4TH ST 
OVIEDO. FL 32766-8618 

00090319QO645756 
CHULDTA 

Lot: OO&OOO Block: 

Aqua WliW Pkrwa, Xm. 
7662 W. Lamscar Avenue Fax: 8668.980.8292 Blll Date Total Amount Due Due 5ate 
Bryn mwr, PA i9oio-p989 e M ~ I :  curm~sgucumwica.aDm April 25,2807 $ 78.98 May l f ,  2007 

Tei: $71,987.2782 Questins about your waterlsewer senrice?. .. Contact: us before the due date. 

Meter Data Metec S!re Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readmgs Usage Units 

D? 

Average Daily Usage = 1 10 Galions TatalDays: 30 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ............ I.. , , . .  $ 60.40 
Total Payments Received.).. .......................................... 60.40 
Balance ......................... ..". ............. *. ............................. 0.00 
Current Water Charges 24.8 1 
Cuirant Sewer Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  53.10 
Utility Tax ................................................................... 3-99 
Amount Due Og1?107 .. ............,.. ".. .............................. . 0 78.90 

Message Center 

Totai Usage: 3,300 Gallons 

Water Usage History 

Customer Readfypes: Actual G EstDmatad 

6 Please nota your account number IS a 16-dgif number The full 16-digits must be used when to ensure correct posting af your Aqua payment 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 



Ms?er Readings 
Present Prevlous Usage 
306770 301820 4950 Gal 

Meter S~ze' W" X w" 
Meter Number 93656093 1 

Connect Date 410 1 I59 
1 . 2 2  

1.22 TOTAL MlSC I 

88.33 TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $$9.33 

Deposit t$ . 00 

SEWER 
Rate Cede- 016 
Connect Dab 4/01 159 

- ---...- 

37 03 
W A C l L l T Y  CHARGE 
GALLONAGE CHARGE 4950 Gal @ $ 007480 

TOTAL SEWEP 57 57 

Our CuaDomar Sewice Repre&entatives are available to take your telephone call* from 7:QO 
a.m. lo 7:OQ p.m. Monday through Friday. Our Curtomer call center numbers are 1=407-880. 
0100 or 1=800.4324501. Custcsmer Service lobby houro for tho Orlando office we 7:OO a.m. 
to 6 M  p.m. Monday through Friday. Hours for all OW locations are 8:OO &.me to 5:OO 
p.m. Menday through Friday. 

Daily Average Water Us@: Current MMR 165 GaliDay 
Same Month Last Yr 89 GallDay 

#i Pi.3 
. . 



SOUTHERN STATES UPILITTIES, INC. 
1000 COLOR PLACE 
APOPKA, F L 32703 

Local Oftics Phons 1-4(37880-0100 or Call Toll free t-800-432-4501 6 W S  JWIt186 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
536r E FOURTH ST 

Blll Dab 1 omiw 
Locabon Number 23351 30400 
Plant Number 335 

WATER 
Rate Code.016 
Billing Period Q/ZO&J6 TO 10/2119t? 
Days in Bllmgi Period 31 
Meter Readings 

Present Prevrous Usage 
207180 202828 4660 Gal 

Mrrter Siza Y” x W 
Meter Number 93656093 1 

Coirnect Date 8lQ 1/50 
b Q O S l t  $ . 00 

SEWER 
Rat8 Code-016 
Connect Date %/a 1 mo 

ANNA M HYMAN 
C/O INGRID BRYANT 
530 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8810 

CURRENT CHARGES TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
PAST DUE AFTER 

1 1 I f  7196 d 85.87 

PREVlOUS BALANCE .03 

EATER 
B m A C l i i T Y  CHARGE 16.34 
GALLONAGE CHARGE WATER CHARGES 13.28 

TOTAL UVATEff 29.62 

SEWER 
m A C i  LITY CH AWG E 
GALLOMAGE CHARGE SEVVER CHARGES 34.62 

20 42 

- --.^ 
TOTAL SEWER 55 04 

//- 2 3 -y& TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $----Em- 
--- - I -11__- 

On September 20, lQ96, Re w w  wafer and wastewater rata recently orderad b y  the Florida 
Public %#IW commission became effective. 
September 20, I S 6 ,  part of your bdl has brpen calculated using the new rates 
with a meter read date QII or alter October 20, i 9 S .  your biil fully reflects the rmw rates ordared 
by ah6 Florida Public Serviw Commission 

For those customers with 8 meter read oa?a on or after 
For hcse customers 

.I - . ._” .- .- 

Make checks &able IO SSU D h a a a  hrinn nntiro hili when aavina in t 3 8 ~ 0 n  



SOUTHERN STATES UTlLfTlfS, PNC. 
1800 COLOR PLACE 
APOPKA, FL 32703 

Local mica Phone 1-607.880-0100 or Call Toll Fres 1-800432-4501 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
530 E FOURTH ST 

ANNA M WYMAN 
630 E 4TH ST 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8610 

CURRENT CHAROES TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
PAST DUE AFTER 

511MJ6 $ 7.34CR 

Bill Date 4/29/96 PAL PAYMENTS f 4 .  t1CR 
Location Number 26351 30400 
Plant Number 336 

E 12.97 
WATER 3240 Gal@$ .QQ2610 8.46 

Rab Code- 01 6 - 
Billing Period 3/21/S TO 4i22/96 TOTAL WATER 21.43 
Day$ in Biliins Period: 32 
Misr  Readings: 

Preesrrt Ptoviour Uswe E a. 41 
970310 367070 3240 Gal 3240 Gal@$ ,007430 24.07 

Meter Size: 44" x W 1 TOTALSEWER 
M e t 6 r  Number 33658083 i 
CbpQSit $ .oo 
Connect Date am 1 /so l#F 

SEWER 1 TOTALMISC 

44.48 

.E6  

.86 

66.77 
I 
BREDIT BALANCE DO NOT PAY * 

Effwtive May 1, 1996 ow Customer Service Contiar calling hours will be changed. 
Representatives will be wailable to take your telephone calls from 7:00 a m .  to 7:QQ p, m. 
Monday through Fridey. 

and will be open from 790 a. in. to 6:QO p, m. I Monday through Friday. 

Ow Servico 

Our Cuebmer Call Center numbers are 1-407-680-OIoQ or 
~ 1- W- 432- 4501. Customer Sotvice Lobby hours for the Apopka office wlli remain unchanged 



SOUTHERN STATES WPIUTIES, IMC. 
1 OOO COLOR PLACE 
APOPKA, FL 32703 m Stslse Utiruei 

Local Office Phone f -407-880-0100 or Call Toll Frse 1-800.432-450! 
SU 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
530 E FOURTH ST 

Will Date 12/28/95 
Location Number 2835i 30400 
Plarvt Yumrer 335 

WAT E ii 
Rata Code018 
Billing Period 1 1 i26/95 TO 1 2/19/95 
Days JP Billmg Psr~od: 29 
Meter Readings: 

Present Previous Usage 
347520 137590 9930 Gal 

Meter Size. yb" x W 
Mrtsi iwtiiubr 3366diS 7 . 00 
Conned Date 

9ate Code- 096 
Connoet Date 8/0 1 I50 

8/01 /5Q 
Deposit $ 

SEWER 

--_-.---l--llf---- 

...*. " - * _ _ - -  WATER USE _..._ ~ .__... 
Daily Average Water Use: 

Current Month 342 Gal/Day 
Same Month Last Yr 79 Gal/Day 

a0 Darly Average Water Cost: $ 
" -- ----- 

ANNAMHYMAK 
530 E 4TH S7 
CHULUOTA FL 32786.867 0 

CUSTOM_ER NUMBER 
981 4-5 7 I 

CURRENT CHARGES TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
PAST DUE AFTER 

111 7/96 $ 18.50 

TOTAL PAYMENTS 34.16CR 

'dlsLE3 
GALLONAGE CHARGE 9930 Gal@$ ,004230 12.21 
BASE FACILITY CHARGE 5. 13 

TOTAL WATER 

.w 
GALLONAGE CHARGE 6000 Gal@$ ,003660 21.96 
GALLONAGE CHARGE 3930 Gal@,% ,000000 # 00 

BASE FACILITY CHARGE 12.67 

TQTAL 's i4 34.63 

m 
TAX . 6 9  

TCT'AL. MISC .68 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 

TOTAL AMOUNT OWE 

---- 
52.66 

* We are pleased to announce !hat our Customer Sewicg Center calling hauls have been extended for 
customer convenience. 
7:OQ a. m. to 8:OO p. m. I Monday ?hrough Friday. 
880-0100 or 1-800-432-4501, 
unchanged and wit1 bs a p n  fram 7:OO a. m. to 6:OO p, m., Monday through Friday, 

22nd & 25th and January 1st. 

Our Sewice Representatives are avgilabh to taka your teiephone mils from 
Our Customer Call Center numbers are I -  407- 

Customer Sb3Mce Lobby hours for the Apopka office will remain 

* !n observance of the holidays out offices will be dosed on November 23rd & 24th, December 
Happy Holidays. 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
INITIAL Ct’STOMER NOTICE AND NOTICE OF INTERlM RATE INCREASE 

TO THE CUSTOMERS OF AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSOKS 
DOCKET NO, 060368-WS 

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES IN SEMINOLE COUNTY, 
FLORIDA BY AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

Date Issued: April 11,2007 

1. Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 25-22.0407. Florida Administrative Code, that Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Utility) has filed 
a petition for a rate increase with the Florida Public Service Commission. The last water and wastewater base rate increase occurred in 
October 1996, and this is the Utility’s first rats request since acquiring these systems in July 2004. Since then, the Utility will have 
invested more than $S million in your community’s infrastmcrure through 2007 to improve the quality and reliability of  water and 
wastewater service. This amount translates to a capital investment of more than 52,600 per customer. The UtilIty has expanded the 
wastewarer treatment plant’s capacity to handle increasing demand, as required by tht: Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection. In addition, the Utility has replaced deteriorating pipe that carries waste from collection points in the system to the sewage 
treatment facility. For your water system, the upgrades include rehabilitating a wom-out storage talk and improving the treatment 
system’s disinfection process to enhance water quality. The Utility is also upgrading electrical systems at the water treatment plant and 
replacing undersized and deteriorated water main to improve water quality and fire protection. h addition, the St. Johns River Water 
Management District is requiring [he Utility to conduct a feasibility study about the present and future effects of withdrawing water 
from the Floridian Aquifer. A rate increase is necessaiy for the Urility to be given an opportunity to recover those additiorial expenses. 

2 .  Copies of the petition, minimum filing requirements, and rate case synopsis are available for inspection during normal office hours at 
the Utility’s office and the Seminole County ijbraqj as follows: 

Aqua lltilities Florida, IRC. 
1 IO0 Thomas iavenue 
Leesburg, Florida 34748 
Business Hours: 8:30 3.m - 4:30 p n  Monday-Friday 
Phone: 352,435,402: 

Seminole County Library 
1101 E. First Street 
Sanford, Florida 3277 1 
Phone: 307.665.031 i 

3.  The initial tentative schedule established for the case, including dates, times and locations o f  hearings, 1s as follows: 

Service hearing - June 26, 2007 at 1O:OO a.m., at the Deltona Commission Chambers, Municipal Complex, 2345 Providence 
Boulevard, Deltona, Florida 34654. 
Final hearings - October 24-26, 2007 and October 29-30,2007, at the Florida Public Senice Conmission, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870. 

3. Listed below are the Utility’s present and interim rates and proposed final water and wastewater rates. based on monthly billing. .At 
the March 27,2007 Agenda Conference, {he Public Service Comission approved the interim rates reflected in rates schedule below. 
The approved interim rates are effective an April 12, 2007. 

CHULUOTA MONTHLY W.4TER RATES 1 
Ratoo Final Rater 

MeAr Size Prassnt I Rates 

5/8 X 314 inch 
314 inch 
1 inch 
1 1’2 inch 
2 inch 
3 inch 
4 inch 
6 inch 
8 inch 

10.25 $ 13.54 $ 27.42 
15.39 $ 20.33 $ 41.13 
25.64 S 33,85 $ 68.56 
51.29 $ 67.73 $ 137.11 
82.07 $ 108.37 5 29.38 

256.46 $ 338.63 $ 685.55 
512.93 $ 67728 L 1,371,lO 
820.69 $ 1.095.64 $ 2.193.77 

164.14 $ 216.72 a: 438.75 

Rates Final Rater 
Present interim P r o p o d  
RabM 1 

Total consumption $ 3.89 $ 5.13 

Pmsent lnterina Proposed 
Rates Final Rates 

Mater Sire 

58 X 314 inch 
313 inch 
i inch 
1 112 inch 
2 inch 
3 inch 
4 inch 
G inch 
8 inch 

$ 22.31 $ 3?.08 
$ 33.03 $ 46.65 
$ 55.03 $ 77.73 
$ 710.05 $ 155.43 
S 176.09 $ 248.71 
$ 352.17 $ 497.41 
$ 550.28 $ 777.21 

$ 1,760,89 $ 2,487.06 
tf, 1,100.56 $ i,554.47 

s 6T 14 
8 100.71 
S 167S5 
$ 335.71 
s 53913 
$ 1,07428 
$ 1,678.53 
$ 3,357.06 
$ 5,371.30 

Rater Final Raws I I 



Pursuant to Section 367.081 (4) (a), Florida Statutes, water and wastewater utilities 
are permitted to adjust, twice a year, the ratas and charges to its customers without 
those customers beating the additional expense of a public hearing. These 
adjustments in rates would depend on increases or decreased in noncontrollable 
expenses subject to inftationary pressures such as chemicals, and other general 
operation and maintenance costs. 

OR November 15, 2005, Chuluota Utility Company, filed its Notice of Intention with the 
Florida Public Sewice Commission to increase water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County pursuant to this Statute. The fiting is subject to review by the 
Commjssisri Staff for accuracy end completeness. Water rates will increase by 
approximately 2.02% and wastewater rates by 0.91%. These rates will be effective 
for sewice rendered on and after January 14,2006. 

If you should have any questions, you may call the utility at 1-800-250-7532. Be sure 
to have your account number handy for quick reference, 

Chuluota Utility Company 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 



-- 

Southern S t a m  Utilities * 1 OOQ Color Piace e Apopka, F t  32703 0 407/880-0058 

December 26, 1995 
- 

Dear Chuluota Customer 

For the third time in just three years, the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) will once again deliberate on 
whether “uniform” or “stand-alone” rates are appropriate for customers of Southern States Utilities The FPSC has 
found that a “uniform rate” structure is the fairest in two prior proceedings. Yet, a decision in a court case brought 
by customers of two of 127 service areas has forced that the issue be heard again. 

All of this has caused a tremendous amount of confusion on what are the current rates to be charged, what a 
change in the rats structure will mean t~ you and what is the fairest rate gtructure in the e u r r a  rate request, 
including both interim and final rates. Hopefully. this letter will help clanfy the situation for you. 

0 Rate structure does not impad the revenues for SSU. Revenues the company needs are determined first, 
Then, a rate structure is selected. Rate structure is how the total revenues are divided up in the form of 
charges to customers. 
The government has passed very extensive environmental laws to protect the groundwater and waterways. 
Florida’s source of potable water is unique in that all Floridians get their water from a series of interconnected 
underground aquifers which need significant and expensive protection. Uniform rates spread the very high 
costs of this environmental compliance across the largest customer base, providing rate stability and avoiding 
“rata shock or! individual customers. 
This structure also reduces rate case expense which is traditionally passed on to customers. 
Other utilities -- electric and telephone companies -= have uniform rates. Uniform rates have been in effect in 
other states and in Florida for many years. 
The rates in the vast majority of SSU’s service areas will be lower with unifarm rates. However, uniform rates 
benefit all customers eve11 those in the few service areas where the rates might initially be higher on a uniform 
basis. When expensive environmental compliance improvements are essential in those service areas, they 
will also receive the economies of scale. 

A second service hearing will be held in your area on January 30,1996 at 10 a.m. at the Sanford Civic Center, 401 
E. Seminole Blvd., Sanford. We urge you to attend this hearing and let your views be known to the Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

Depending on the rate structure, your water rates, for the 7,149 gallon average monthly consumption in your area, 
could be : _ _  - 

Interim Rates: Stand Alone-$33.78 Ur;iform-$l8.22 Stand Alone-$232.33 Unifotm-$44.29 
Final Rates: Stand Akne-$50.80 Uniform-$24.61 Star,d Alone-$277 .I 1 Unit~rm-$d6 03 

0 

. ~. - _ _  _ _  - - _. _ - -  

w 

We urgs you to calt and/or write the Florida Public service Commission and express your opinion In addition to 
attending the service hearing. They can be contacted at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-0850, Telephone, 1 -800-342-3552. 
Southern States continues to support the uniform rate structure as the fairest and most equitabie way to pay for 
the protection of Fiorida’s aquifers. 

‘ Ida M. Roberts 
Marlager of Communications, 

WATER FOR FLORIDA’S FUTURE Conservation and Community Affairs - 



AQUA 
Uti I i ti es FI or ida. 

Aqua Utilities Florida, hr .  www.aquautilitbrflorida.con 
6960 Professional Parkway East 
Suite 400 
Sarasota. FL 34140 

July 15, 2004 

Dear Chuluota Aqua Utilities Florida Customer: 

I would like to take this opportunity to update you on the recently reportea water quality issues that might 
have affectad some customers in Chuluota. On July 1, 2004, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (Aqua) purchased the 
Chuluota water system from Florida Water Services (FWS) and since tnen, have been working diligently to 
addrees a taste and odor, and discoloration problem that developed prior to our purchase of the system. 

Before we took over the system, we understand that FWS received complaints from customers about 
discolored water and taste and odor problems and began flushing the system. We continued with a more 
aggressive flushing program that did not immediately resoive the problem. Atter consulting with the Floriaa 
Department of Environmantal Protection (DEP), we received permission to make a treatment adjustment that 
would more effectively address the probiem. 

On Tuesday, July 12, after notifying customers, we switched the disintection of the syslem from combined 
chlorine to free chlorine. Since that lime, we have noticed an improvement in the clarity and odor of the water 
in the affected parts of the distribution system. If you experienced ti problem, you should be 8whg the 
8ame porttlvr, result8 and improvement Dn the ovenll quality of your water. While the rlew trealment wili 
eliminate the taste and odor and discoloration that some customers experienced, it could result in a 
temporary chlorcnous taste arid odor. However, it is not harmful and should disappear within a few days. 

While we are confident in the initial resuhs of this treatment change, we understand that a long-term solution 
to the discoloration and taste and odor problem in Chuluota are necessary. To that end, we wili be consulting 
with outside engineers and DEP as we do an in-depth evaluation of the distribution and treatment sy$tems in 
Chuluota. By summer we expect to have a long-term solution that will reduce the need for llushing to 
maintain water quality in Chuluota. 

Aqua 18 committed to providing quaiity water and raliabie service ta its customers. We apologize for any 
inconvenience this situation might have caused and appreciate your continued patience as we continue to 
work diligently to address your water quality concerns. We encourage you to call us i f  you have any 
questions or concerns about your water queiity. You may reach a customer service representative weekdays 
between $30 A.M. and 430  P.M. at 800-250-7532, We iook forward to speaking with you and addressing any 
concerns you might have about your drinking water. 

We will continue to update you on our progress as we address this situation. 

Sincerelv. A 

An Aqua America Company 



July 22,2004 

Dear Customer, 

In our previous letter announcing the sale Q ~ Y Q W  utility to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., a 
subsidiary of Aqua America, Inc., the toil-faee number listed for Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Inc. was incorrect. Please note that the correct number is 1-800-250-7532. You should 
call this number if you have any questiois regarding your service or your bills. 

We apologize for my inconvenience that you may have experienced beeause dthe 
incorrect number in our original letter. 

As we stated before, Florida Water Services has soid your utility to Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc., a subsidiary of Aqua America Inc. The sale was effective on June 30, 2004. 
By now you should have received your last bill fiom Florida Water Services. 

You may pay this bill as you normally would using the return envelope provided to you 
with the bill, at Fiorida Water’s website (WUW FLORIDA-WATERCOM), or the 
payment center at ACE or Winn Dixie stores until July 30,2004. For those of you with 
direct debit or recurring credit card payment plans, you can expect that they will process 
normailly . 

AIL customer accounts In the sold utilities were transferred to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
This transfer included, but was not limited to. account balances, pending service orders, 
and deposits. 

We at Florida Water want to thank you for your business and wish you well with your 
new service provider. 

Sincerely, 

Florida Water Services 

Fiorida Wi i tw  Services Corporation i FO. Box $09520 I Orlando, Florida 32860-9520 I Phone 407I880-01W I Fax 4071598.4232 I foli Free i-800-432-4501 

W&k f m  f”b r;&m 



IMPORTANT INFORM N ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

For Aqua Utilities Florida Customers in Chuluota (PWS # 3590186) 

The Chuluota water system rolrtirlely monitors for the presence of drinking water contaminants. Test results 
conducted during the past fout quarters (that is the 2nd quarter 2006 through the "It quarter 2607 showed that 
our system exceeded the U,S Env!ronmental Protection Agency (EPA) standard or maximum contaminant level 
(MCL), for total trihalomethanes (TTHMs). The MCL fur TTHMs is 80 micrograms per liter (vg/L). The running 
annual average (M) level based on test results of the last four quarters was 153.3 pg/L. The table below shows 
the quarterly test results for TTHMs (second column) and the RAA (third column). 

Although tnis is not an emergency, as our'cmstomer, you have a right to know what happened, what you should 
do, and what we are doing to correct this situation. 

What should I do? You do not need to use an alterna!ive (e.g., battled) water supply or boil your water. 
However, if you have specific health concerns, consult your doctor. Customers who are concerned about 
exposure tu TTHMs can choose alternatrva sources of water (e.g. bottled water) or use a home water treatment 
device, such as a "flow through pitcher, certified by NSF for reducing TTHMs. (Contact NSF at 1-800-673-6273 
or ~tti3:lJlsjww.nsf.arg.) 

What does this mean? This is not an immediate risk. If it had been, you would have been notified irnmediately. 
Disinfectants combine with naturally occurring organic and inorganic matter in water to form chemicals called 
disinfection byproaucts (DBPs), including TTHMs. The EPA sets standards for controlling the levels of 
disinfectants and DBPs in drinking water. Some people who drink water contaaining trihalomethanes in excess of 
the MCL over many years may experience pmbiems with their liver, kidneys 01" central nervous system, atad may 
have an increased risk of getting cancer It: has been estimated by the EPA that harmful effects may be noticed if 
a person c~nsclmes 2 liters of water with TTHMs in excess of the standard on a daily basis far 70 years. 

What hamenedi) What is beina done? When will the Droblem be corrected? 
Aqua Utilities Florida Silbmitted plans to the Florida Department of Envirorirnental Protection (QEP) en December 
1 'I, 2006 ta modify the disinfection process at the treatments plants to reduce the 1THMs -00 March 12, 2007, 
the DEP issued a construction permit on to hSta!I the chloramine disinfection sysfert7 to reduce the TYHMs. We 
will continue quarterly testing and will notify you of our progress and future results until the RAA is below the MCL. 

Piease share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not 
have received this notice direcfiy (far example, p e ~ p k  in apat%"%s, nursing homes, achocsk, and 
businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or dktributing copies by hand or 
mak 

For wore information, please contact: 

I Responsible Person 

~ Patrick Farris 

j System ~ a n i u  

l rSystem PWSID # 

Aqua Utilities Florida (Street) 

P.O. Box 490310, Leesburg, FL. 34749 
I --+ 

---------T 
~ ~ _ -  
I 

i 
Chuluota Water System i --...--- -- -I__- 

i 
L--.-..---. -- 1- -- i I (352) 787-0980 



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

For Aqua Utilities Florida Customers in Chuluota (PWS # 3SSOlEteS) 

The Chuluotn water system routinely monitors for the presence of drinking water contaminants. Test 
results from monitoring conducted during the past four quarters through the third quarter 2006 (St4/06j 
showed that our system exceeded the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) standard, or 
maximum contaminant level (MCL), for total trihalomethanes (IT-IMs). The MCL for WHMs is 130 
micrograms per liter (ugiL). The running annual average (W) level of TTHMs for the last four quarters 
was 135.5 ugiL. 5ased on these results, an MCL, violation continues to exist as indicated in the table 
below. 

I 

8/4/06 

Although this is not an emergency, as our customer, you have a right to know what happened, what 
you should do, and what we are doing to correct this situaiion. 

~----.------- What should II do? You do not need to use an afternative (e.g,, bottfed) water supply or boil your 
water. However, i f  you have specific health concerns, consult your doctor. Because some research 
suggests a possible connection between high levels of TTHMs and pregnancy problems, women of 
childbearing age may wish to seek alternative water sources. Customers who are concerned about 
exposure to TTHMs can choose alternative sources of water (e.g. bottled water) or use a hame water 
treatment device, such as a “flow through” pitcher, certified by NSF for reducing TTHMs. (Contact NSF 
at 1-800-673-6275 or http://www.nsf.ora.) 

What does this mean? This is not an immediate risk. If if had been, you would have been notified 
immediately. Disinfectants combine with naturally occurring organic and inorganic matter in water to 
form chemicals called disinfection byproducts (DBPs), including TTHMs. The EPA sets starrdardg%r 
controlling the levels of disinfectants and DBPs in drinking water. Some people who drink water 
containing trihalomethanes in excess of the MCL over many years may experience problems 
with their liver, kidneys or central nervous system) and may have an increased risk of getting 
cancer. 

-__- What hMpened?- What is being done? When wilt the problem be corrected2 
Aqua Utilities Florida is currently developing modifications to the disinfection process at the treatment 
plants to reduce TTHM levels. These ingrovements will be made after necessary permits and 
approvals are obtained. Meanwhile, interim measures have been taken to reduce THM kvels. We will 
continue quarterly testing and notify you of our progress and future results until the FAB is below the 
MCL and compliance is achieved. 

Please share, this information with %I/ the other peuple who drink this water, especially those 
who may not have received this notice directly {fer example, people in apaPtrPle?ntSt nursing 
homes, SC~OQ/S, and businesses). You can do this b y  posting this notice in a public place or 
distributing copies by hand or mail. 



IMPORTANT INFORM TION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

Our water system recently violated a drinking water standard. Although this incident was not an emergency, as 
our customers you have a righ! to know what happened and what is being done to correct the situation. 
The Chuluota water system roctinety monitors for the presence of drinking water contaminants , The state of 
Florida as well as many other states requires the use of a disinfectant (chlorine) to minimize the possibility of 
bacterial contamination in the drinking water distribution system. Disinfectants (chlorine) combine with naturally 
occurring organic and inorganic matter in water to form chemicals called drsinfection by products (DBPs), ~ns;!uding 
F H M s  
The U.S Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(FDEP) sets standards for controlling the levels of disinfectants an$ DBPs in drinking water Test resuits from 
monitwiny conducted during the past four quarters through the 2 Quarter, 2006 showed that qur system’s 
running annual average {RAA) exceeded the EPA standard or maximum contaminant level (MCL), foe Total 
Trihalomethanes (TTHMs). The MCL for THMs is 60 ug/L (micrograms per liter). 

I 
704.68 

I 
7230/05 - c Firsf Quarter 2806 ---i------ 114.8 I 

Yhat does this mean? This IS not an immediate risk. If if had been, you would have been notified immediately. 
Some research suggests that people who drhk water containrriy trihalomsfhanes in excess of the MCL over many 
years nay experience problems with tbetr liver, kidneys, or central RBWOUS system, and rrray have an incmessd 
risk of getting cancer. 

u What shod$ I do? Although this is not an emergency, as our customer, you have a right to know what 
happened, what you should do, end what we are doing to correct this situation. You do not need to use an 
alternative (e& bottled) water supply or boil your water However, if you have specific health concerns, conswit 
your doctor. Customers who are covxrvred about exposure to TTHMs can choose alternative sources of water 
(e g. b~ttleci water) or use a ,home water treatment device suck as a “flaw through” filter. certified by NSF fnr 
reducing TTHMs (Contact NSF at 1-603-673-6275 or http,/!w#.nsf org }. 

. 

Since acquiring the Chuluota water system in July 2004, Aqua Utilities Florida has cleaned and inspected the 
storage tanks at both water plants, increased flushing of the distribution system, and improved the control of: 
chlorination. Design is undeway for modifications to the disinfection process at the treatment plants in ordei to 
implement ehloraminatron to reduce TYHM Ievtik These improvements will be made after receiving the 
~ecessaty agency approvals. We will ccfntiriue quarterly testing and will notify you every ninety days of flsttrre 
results until the RAA is below the MCL and compliance is achieved 

P/ease shape this information wrth all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may net have 
received this notic0 directly (hr  example, people in apartwnis, pliursing homes, schools, and busmesses). You 
can do fhhb by posting this notice if? a pklbh~ place or distributing copies by hand or mad 

For more information, please call Brian Heath at 352-787-0980 or write to him at Aqua Utilities Florida, P.0 Box 
49031 0, Leesburg, FL 34749. 

This notice is being delivered by Aqua Utilities Florida on 7J13106. 





AOUA 
Service To: 

BRUCE A. FONTAINE 
343 VELVETEEN PL 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-6004 

0008967960639665 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserw@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 556.95 June 14,2007 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Roadings Usage Units ______ 
78061263 5/8 05/18/07 28 Actual 1289200 23,400 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 835 Gallons Total Days 28 Total Usage 23,400 Gallons 

04/20/07 Actual 1265800 ____ -- 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 
2000 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1600 
1400 

. . . . . . . . . . .  Amount Owed from La;t Bill $ 319.03 I800 

Total Payments Received 0.00 
*g 1200 

Current Water Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  133.58 1000 

C ~ r i p f  Sein!~: /3?+-mw Y-- 

Utility Tax 3 

Amount Due 06/14/07 ......... 

m m 

........................................................................ 5 2  

- - r 800 

Balance. 319.03 

99 o(! . . . . . . .  
0 2  600 

400 
200 

. . . . . .  

Jun Jul Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated .m Customer 
k 



" 
I. 

Service To: 
BRUCE A. FONTAINE 
343VELVETEENPL 
CHULUOTA, FL 3 2 7 6 6 4 0 0 4  
Lot: 0009000 Block 

Q008967960639665 
CH U LOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aqciaamerica.com April 25, 2007 $ 319.03 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 
Fax: $66.780.8292 

Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 
Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 

Meter Data Meter Si ie B i l l i ~ ~  Period Days Read Type Melei Readings Usage Units 

__-_ _______ 0312 1 /07 Actual 

-- _ _ _ _ ~  - ___ -__ ~ ___-_ 

78061263 9 8  04/20/07 30 Actual 1255800 12,OGO Gallons 

Average Daily IJsage = 400 Csllons Total Days 30 Total llsage 12,000 Gallons 

1253800 ___ 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 
2000 
1800 

............................. 16Ob 
1100 

................................ Amount Owed froin Last Bill 
Total Payinents Received 
Balance 175.40 
Current Wafer Chatgecr 62.39 
CutreiiL %?v;et Charws 75.75 

" 0, 

......................................................................... 5 -0 2 1200 - ................................................. .- r; 1900 

3 UUV 
4 

0'30 

400 

0 

c': 
a, ........................... ...... 

....................................... Lltility Tc?x .................... 2.49 
Amourit Due 05/57/07 ................................................... $ 319.03 200 

I 

ReadTypes: Actual fl Estimated Customer 



Aqua Utilities Florida - 

Water Service Notice 

0 
0 
0 

Q 
Q 
0 

YOUR WATER SERVICE: 
will be discontinued if payment is not receival by 
has been discontinued for non-payment 
water deposit has not been received. Service will be 
discontinued 

was not tumed on because water w a s  running in home. 
bill retumed - no mail receptacle 
TOTALDUE $ 

Date 

Date 

Please contact 
Customer Service 

immediately! 

800-250-7532 
A service call was made at this address: 
0 

5 
0 
0 

9 

Turn water on 
Meter left off, water running in house 
Reread meter / New read 
Check for leak 
Checked for Pressure 
Changed meter 

2 ( 7 1  7( 0 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I 

ROCKET n 0 . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . 7 y  Sewer: 

Dr%TE DCO- ab- b? -_I) 

Q Checked sewer line. 
0 Utility lines are clear, blockage appear to be on homeowner's 

line. 
c1 other: 

COMPANY 
Wi'T NESS 



u' 1" ACCOUNT NUMBER 
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

0068-42 -7135-2 -8  

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

PO BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010  

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllillllllllllllll 
llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

006842733528 00003455L 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ - - - - - - - - - - _ - - _ _ -  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U S .  FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. EDWIN MADINA 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  570 GRANITE CIR 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843  

I- I I 
0 0 6 8 - 4 2 - 7 1 3 5 - 2 - 8  I 570 GRANITE CIRCLE 1 3 / 2 8 / 0 6  1 .  4 / 1 7 / 0 6  

RGOl 81422040 

ONEYEARAGO 1 61 LAST MONTH 

LAST YEAR AVG. 4 

3 / 2 3 / 0 6  I 2 2  288  1 2 7 1  1 q) i R  , !  3/01/06 
I I I 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
DEPOSIT BILLED 
SURCHARGE 
PREVIOUS CREDIT BALANCE 
TURN ON CHARGE 

I 

1 0 . 2 5  
66 .13  
2 2 . 0 1  
48 .06  
81 .00  

3 .06  
1 0 0 .  OOCR 

1 5 . 0 0  

FOR CUSTOMER 1 



._---__-- ~ 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

illiillliliillliliillliillillilillfllillilliflillliiflllliilli 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

0068-42-7135-2-8 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842733528 000038387 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TCP PORTION OF BILL WlTH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE iN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

I RGol 81422040 5/22/06 I 6/22/06 131 1 365 1 
340 I < 29/ l R  I 

I I 

10.25 WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 97.25 

SEWER USAGE 48.06 
SURCHARGE 4.30 

SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 22 * 01 

r 24 I 
I LASTYEARAVG. I 
I 48 I 
1 FOR CUSTOMER j 
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Aqua Utilities Florida 

0 
0 
cl 

a 
0 
0 

- 
Water Service Notice 

YOUR WATER SERVICE: 
will be discontimud if payment is not received by 
has been discontinued for non-payment 
water deposit has not been received. Service will be 
discontinued 

was not tumed on because water was running in home. 
bill retumed - no mail receptacle 
TOTALDUE $ 

Date 

. Date 

Please contact 
Customer Service 

immediately! 

800-250-7532 
A service call was made at this address: 

0 Tumwater on 
0 Meter left off, water running in house 
$( Reread meter / New read 3 4S6 EO 
1 -  
0 Check for leak 
0 
Q 
0 
0 

Checked for Pressure 
Changed meter 

Sewer: 
0 Checked sewer line. 
0 Ut&& lines are clear, blockage appear to be on homeowner’s 

line. 
0 other: 



- 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

4ow 
3500 

3ooo 

,500 

a m 

J e 2500 
$% 2[,30 00 

D 
a .E 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custsenr@aquaamerica.com December 28, 2006 $ 290.11 January 19,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service?. .. Contact us before the due date. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
...................................................................................... 
......................................................................... 

.............................................................................................. 
.............................................................................................. 

. .  , ................................................................................ -1 _. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readrngs Usage Units 

81422040 518 12/20/06 30 Actual 473800 7,600 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 253 Gallons Total Days: 30 Total Usage: Gallons 

1 1120106 Actual 466200 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill 

Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge, 

Current Water Charges ............................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ................................... 

Amount Due 01/19/07 ................................................... 

Total Payments Received.. ......... 

7,600 gallons @ $0.00389 per gallon 

Utility Tax ................ ..................................... 

$ 178.64 
0.00 

178.64 
10.25 
29.56 

39.81 
70.07 

1.59 
$ 290.11 

3 - ' 1000 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Cusbmer 

Message Center 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

To: 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue 0 Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq.27495 Cyc-33DI 1 up=302O43 

******AUTO**S-DIGIT 327bb C 78 P 87 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l l r l l l l l l l l l l l l l l r l l 1 l l l 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 1 l  

Account Number 
0009044430646941 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 290.11 January 19,2007 
Amount Enclosed 

r i  r i  n 1r-1 I--1 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back, 



~ . C y 4 - L .  

Account Number 

AOUA - EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

0009044430646941 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com April 25, 2007 $ 270.61 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterlsewer service?. , . Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meler Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meler Readings Usage Units 

81422040 518 04118107 30 Actual 51 0900 12,300 Gallons 
0311 9107 Actual 498600 

Average Daily Usage = 410 Gallons Total Days: 30 Total Usage: 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... $ 244.39 
Total Payments Received ................ 11 5.52 
Balance ......................................................................... 128.87 
Current Water Charg 62.42 
Current Sewer Charg .............................. 76.82 
Utility Tax ....................... ........................ 2.50 
Amount Due 05/17/07 ................................................... $ 270.61 

--- ................................................... 
Y W  

800 
100 % 

f 600 
,€p 500 

f E 300 

100 ' 

26 4w 

3 200 

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Ocl Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center I 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be used when to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

AP-515-A-0 FL3590188 RE" o,,Q7 1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Se::.icz T3: 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 

Ketdrri this portion witn yourpayment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seqr26569 Cyc=33DI lup=328508 

* * * * * * A U T O * * S - D I G I T  327bb C 7 2  P 77 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

111111II1111111111111111IIIIIIIIIIIIII,,IIIIIIIIIIIIII11111IIl 

Account Number 

0009044430646941 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 270.61 May 17,2007 
Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I HI1 I Ill I1 111 I1 Ill ll Ill I1 Ill II Ill I1 Ill li Ill I1 Ill I1 111 I 1111 - 1 - 
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Aqua Utilities Florida - 
Water Service Notice 

YOUR WATER SERVICE: 
CI will be discontinued if payment is not received by 
0 has been discontinued for non-payment 
Cl water deposit has not been received. Service will be 

discontinued 

0 was not turned on because water was running in home. 
0 bill retumed - no mail receptacle 

Date 

Date 

a TOTALDUE $ 

Please contact 
Customer Service 

immediately! 

877-987-2782 
A service call was made at this address: 

0 Tum water on 
0 Meter left off, water running in house 

0 Check for leak 
0 Checked for Pressure flw #&?&?#%$85&17 

pb'w 0 Re-read meter / New E d  05 27 $90 
.I 

Cl Changed meter 

0 Checked sewer line. 
R 

0 other: 

Utility lines are dear, blockage appear to be on homeowner's 
line. 



000904443 0646941 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23,2007 $ 228.32 June 14,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterjsewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Usage Units 

Average Daily Usage = 744 Gallons 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received 
Balance ......................................................................... 

Curren! Sewer Charges 
Utility Tax ...................... 
Amount Due 06/14/07 ................................................... 

Current'Water Charges ............................... 

Total Days: 29 

$ 270.61 
270.61 

0.00 
. 124.35 

99.00 
4.97 

$ 228.32 

Total Usage: 21,600 llons 

Water Usage History 
(IM . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
I"" 

800 
lo0 
604 
5w 
400 
3w 
200 
100 
0 May Jun 

ReadTypes: Actual Estimated Customer 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your report. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3590186'AP-515-A-O 
REV 01/07 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

Scrviii: 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq-28596 Cyc=33DI 1 up=33439 

* * * * * *AUTO**5-DIGIT 327bL C 78 P 91 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I , I I l I I I I I I I I I I I , I I I l l I I I I I l I l I I I l I l l l I I I I I I I I I l l I  

Account Number 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

000904443 0646941 

$ 228.32 June 14,2007 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back, 

I Ill I Ill /I I/ I I1 l Ill I Ill I II I Ill I/ HI I II ~ ~ 1 1 ~ 1 1  D 1-2 



EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 0009044430646941 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@laquaameric.com June 06, 2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterlsewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

81422040 518 06/04/07 47 Actual 175700 9,664,800 Gallons 

Total Days: 47 Total Usage: 9,664,800 Gallons 
0411 8/07 Actual 51 0900 - 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ................... ....... $ 228.32 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 0.00 

Water Base Facility Charge .................................... 

Sewer Base Facility Charge ................................... 

Next 9,655,400 gallons @ $0.00 per gallon .......... 

Balance ......................................................................... 228.32 
Adjustments ............................................. 228.32 Credit 

21.21 
49,580.43 9,664,800 gallons @ $0.00513 per gallon ............. 

Current Water Charges ................................................... 49,601.64 
48.69 

9,400 gallons @ $0.01 132 per gallon ................... 106.41 
0.00 

Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 155.10 
1,984.07 Utility Tax ................................................................ 

Amount Due 06/28/07 ................................................... $ 51,740.81 

. .  

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

FL35901 86pAip;5:05;$ 1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMAITON 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

To: 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=88 Cyc= 1up=338759 PC=HIG 

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

I l , I I I I I 1 l l 1 r , , l l l I I 1 1 1 1 1 l l I I l I I I I l 1 1 1 1 I I l I l I I I , I I I l l I I I I I I I I l  

Account Number 

0009044430646941 
Total Amount Due Due Date 

$ 51,740.81 June 28,2007 
Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on  your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I1111 Ill 1 ll Ill II Ill II Ill II Ill II 111 I111 II 111 II Ill II Ill I Ill1 



,,' 

DATE: + / 2  -0L 
ADDRESS: 5 70 b/M/// E L &  

MITER# B / Y 2  LuYu 

NAME: A .  . . . . -  3 

ACCT# - 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
Water Service Notice 

YOUR WATER SERVICE: 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

will be discontinued if payment is not received by 
has been discontinued for non-payment 
water deposit has not been received. Service will be 
discontinued 

was not tumed on because water was running in home. 
bill retumed - no mail receptacle 
TOTALDUE $ 

Date 

Date 

Please contact 
Customer Service 

immediately! 

800-250-7 5 3 2 
A service call was made at this address: 
0 Turn water on 
0 

% Check for leak 

Meter left off, water running in house 
Reread meter / New read 2 01 ?/ 0 

0 Checked for Pressure 
0 Changedmeter 

Sewer: 
0 Checked sewer line. 
0 

0 other: 

Utility lines are clear, blockage appear to be on homeowner's 
line. 



ACCOUNT NUMBER 

0068-42-7135-2-8  
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO BOX 8010  

DUE DATE 

4 / 1 7 / 0 6  

PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010  

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

l,lllllllllllllllllll,llllll,lllllllllllllllllllllllllll,lllll 
EDWIN MADINA 
570  GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843  

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

006842733528 000034553 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843  

0 0 6 8 - 4 2 - 7 1 3 5 - 2 - 8  1 570  GRFlNITE CIRCLE I 3 / 2 8 / 0 6  1 4 / 1 7 / 0 6  

RGOl 81422040 R ' 3 / 0 1 / 0 6  3 / 2 3 / 0 6  22  288 2 7 1  1 1 7  

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 1 0 . 2 5  
WATER USAGE 66.13  
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 2 2 . 0 1  
SEWER USAGE 
BEPOSI'T BILLED 
SURCHARGE 
PREVIOUS CREDIT 

LAST MONTH 

-1 LAST YEAR AVG. 
TURN ON CHARGE 

6 7  

FOR CUSTOMER 
S E R V I C E ,  CALL 
800-250-7532 

BALANCE 

4 8 . 0 6  
8 1 . 0 0  

3 .06  
100. OOCR 

1 5 . 0 0  



ACCOUNT NUMBER 

0068-42-7135-2-8 
AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO BOX 8010 
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-8010 44 

DUE DATE 

IR I 3/23/06 

5/18/06 
DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

4/24/06 (32 I 316 1 

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll~lllllllllllllllllll 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842733528 000033752 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
PLE4SE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

I I I I 

RGOl 81422040 288 I 28 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
SURCHARGE 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

I 

10- 25 
108.92 
22.01 
48.06 
4.77 

145.51 

I LASTYEARAVG. 1 

P FOR CUSTOMER 



AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

AMOUNT ENCLB§ED 

I 0068-42-7135-2-8 

DUE DATE 

7/17/06 

PO BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

llllllllllll,lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842733528 000038387 

_______________________________-_____I_______ 

PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

I I I I 

RGOl 81422040 5/22/06 1 6/22/06 131 I 365 1 340 1 
10.25 
97.25 
22.01 
48.06 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
SEWER USAGE 
SUKCHAFLGE 4.30 I 

I 24 I 
LAST YEAR AVG. l--r--i 

1 FOR CUSTOMER I I 



DATE: B-+& 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
Water Service Notice 

YOUR WATER SERVICE: 
0 will be discontinued if payment is not received by 
Ci has been discontinued for non-payment 
0 water deposit has not been received. Service will be 

discontinued 

0 was not tumed on because water was running in home. 
0 bill retumed - no mail receptacle 
0 TOTALDUE $ 

Date 

Date 

Please contact 
Customer Service 

immediately! 

800-250-7532 
A service call was made at this address: 

0 Turnwater on 
0 Meter left off, water running in house 

Reread meter / New read 3 '%620 
'h 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Check for leak 
Checked for Pressure 
Changed meter 

/oo &4&5 G+w# Locked meter 
other: 

Sewer: 
0 Checked sewer line. 
0 Utihy lines are dear, blockage appear to be on homeowner's 

line. 
CI other: 



AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

0068-42-7135-2-8 

DUE DATE 

8/16/06 
DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

llllllllllllilllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, IMC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842733528 000036567 

PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTiON OF BILL WiTH YOUR PAYMENT. 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

I I I I 

I 0068-42-7135-2-8 ~ 570 GRANITE CIR i 7/27/06 i 8/16/06 

6/22/06 I 7/24/06 132 386 1 365 I I RGol 81422040 l R  I 
WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 

I 0 1 SEWER USAGE 
I 

t-LASTMONTH I SURCHARGE 
48.06 
3.68 

25 

1 LASTYEARAVG. 1 

‘“i FOR CUSTOMER 



AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
ACCOUNT NUMBER , 

PO BOX 1787 10068-42-7135-2-8 1 I 343.51 ~ 

NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

1 , ,11 , , , 1 ,11 , , , 1 ,11 , l l l 1 , ,1 , ,1 ,1 ,11111 , ,1 , ,11 ,1111111 , ,111 (11 (  

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

AQIJA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842733528 000034353 

______________I_____________-______-_-_-----_ 

PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US.  FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. EDWIN MADINA 
P 0 BOX 1787 570 GRANITE CIR 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

I I I I 

RGOl 81422040 

WATER BASE 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE ITY CHARGE 
SEWER USA 
SURCHARGE 

FOR CUSTOMER 



ACCOUNT NUMBER 
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 0 7 1 0 1 - 1 7 8 7  

1 l l 1 1 1 1 l 1 , 1 1 , , 1 1 , 1 1 l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  

EDWIN MADINA 
5 7 0  GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 3 2 7 6 6 - 8 8 4 3  

b O 6 8 - 4 2 - 7 1 3 5 - 2 - 8  1 1 1 7 3 . 7 8  

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 0 7 1 0 1 - 1 7 8 7  

006842733528 000037378 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN U.S. FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 0 7 1 0 1 - 1 7 8 7  

EDWIN MADINA 
5 7 0  GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 3 2 7 6 6 - 8 8 4 3  

I I I I 

0 0 6 8 - 4 2 - 7 1 3 5 - 2 - 8  1 5 7 0  GRANITE CIR 1 9 / 2 9 / 0 6  1 1 0 / 1 9 / 0 6  1 

RGOl 81422040  8 / 2 3 / 0 6  1 9 / 2 5 / 0 6  1 3 3  1 433  1 I R  1 410 i 
WATER USAGE 

SEWER USAGE 
SURCHARGE 

FOR CUSTOMER 



AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

1 1 7 . 1 4  I 
AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH THE MAIL 

I I I I I I I l l l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I , I I I l l I I I I I I l I l , l I I l l I I I l l l I l l I I l I  

IlIIIlllIlII,l1111Ill,IIllIIIIlIllIIIIIIIllIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIllI 
EDWIN MADINA 
5 7 0  GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

006842733528 000033734 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN US.  FUNDS TO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1 7 8 7  
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787  

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

0 0 6 8 - 4 2 - 7 1 3 5 - 2 - 4  570  GRANITE CIR 1 1 0 / 2 7 / 0 6  1 1 / 1 6 / 0 6  

I 2 8 1  ~ RGOl 81422040 1 R I 9 / 2 5 / 0 6 1  1 0 / 2 3 / 0 6  442 1 433 ~ 9 

LAST MONTH + LAST YEAR AWG. 

FOR CUSTOMER 
SERVICE,  CALL 
800-250-7532  

CURRENT BAI 
I SERVICI 

WATER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 1 0 . 2 5  
WATER USAGE 3 5 . 0 1  

SEWER USAGE 4 8 . 0 6  
SURCHARGE 1 . 8 1  

SEWER BASE FACILITY CHARGE 2 2 . 0 1  



A UA 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

0009044430646941 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custservaaquaamerica.com December 28, 2006 $ 290.11 January 19,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterhewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

81422040 5ia 12/20/06 30 Actual 473800 7,600 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 253 Gallons Total Days: 30 Total Usage: 7,600 Gallons 

11/20/06 Actual 466200 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill 
Total Payments Received.. ............. 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge 

Current Water Charges ................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ............ 
Utility Tax ... ............................................. 
Amount Due 01/19/07 ................................................... 

.............................. 

7,600 gallons @ $0.00389 per gall 

$ 178.64 
0.00 

178.64 
10.25 
29.56 

39.81 
70.07 

1.59 
$ 290.11 

4000 - 

f 2500 

' 1500 

ReadTypes: Actual Estimated Customer 

Message Center 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

To: 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=27495 Cycz33DI lup=302043 

* * * * * * A U T O * * S - D I G I T  327bb C 78 P 87 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

IIlIIIIlIlIIIIlIlIIIlllllllll11111111l11111ll1l111lll1llllllll 

Account Number 

0009044430646941 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 290.11 January 19,2007 
Amount Enclosed 

8 0 El 0 .o [I 
Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I Ill1 I Ill1 ll Ill ll Ill ll Ill I1 Ill Ii Ill I1 111 I1 Ill ll Ill I1 IH I Ill1 



570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com February 26, 2007 $ 115.52 March 20,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service?,,, Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Bllling Perlod Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage UIlltS 

81422040 518 02/19/07 31 Actual 486700 8,600 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 277 Gallons Total Days: 31 Total Usage: 8,600 Gallons 
0 1 / I  9/07 Actual 478100 __ 

Billimg Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received ....................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge .................................... 

8,600 gallons @ $0.00389 per gallon ................... 
Current Water Charges .................................... 

..................................... 
Amount Due 03120107 ................................................... 

$ 84.51 
84.51 
0.00 

10.25 
33.45 

22.01 
48.06 
0.00 

43.70 

70.07 
1.75 

$ 115.52 

Water Usage History 
4000 - 

6 2000 
1500 ...-. L. . I  I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2 IUUU 

500 I 
Mar Mar Apr M a y  Jun m Aug M p  Et 

ReadTypes: Actual Estimated Customer 

Message Center 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

FL3590186 

W u r n  tnis portion wirh yair payrnent. 
Keep top portion for your records. EDWIN MAOINA 

570 GRANITE CIR AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

PAP-515-A-C 
REV 01/07 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=%,'8'28 Cy:=33DI lup=514450 

* * * * * * A U T O * X S - D I G I T  3 2 7 6 6  C 02 P 94 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

1 1 1 1 l l l l l l l l l l 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l l l l l l l l  

Account Number 

000904443 0646941 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 315.52 March 20,2007 
Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

Ill~lIllllllllllillillllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 0 1  2 



Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com March 23,2007 $ 244.39 April 16, 2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meler Size billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage (Jnils 

81422040 518 03/19/07 28 Actual 498600 11,900 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 425 Gallons Total Days: 28 Total Usage: 11,900 G a I I o n s 
021 9/07 Actual 486700 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ...... 
Total Payments Received.. ........................ 
Balance .................................... .,. .................................. 

..................... 

Water Base Facility Charge .................. 
11,900 gallons @ $0.0038 

Zurrerii Ydaier Charges ................ 
Sewer Base Facility Charge .............................. 
6,000 gallons @ $0.00801 per gallon ................... 
Next 5,900 gallons @ $0.00 per gallon ................. 

Utility Tax .... ..................................... 
Current Sewer Charges .............. 

Amount Due 04/16/07 ................................................... 

$ 115.52 
0.00 

115.52 
10.25 
46.29 

22.01 
48.06 
0.00 

56.54 

70.07 
2.26 

$ 244.39 

Message Center 

1336456 

800 
700 

8, 600 
r g  500 

a m 

3 c  

E d  4oo 
5 s  
L 300 

'OU 
s 

100 
(I 

v 

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep 013 Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 

ReadTypes: H Actual c] Estimated Customer 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

R e h n  ttds ~CJI~LIGP $kith yocIr payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

Serv'ce 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

F L3590186 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=25156 Cyc=33Di lup=321101 

* * * * * * A U T O * * 5 - D I G I T  3 2 7 6 6  C 71 P Bb 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

IIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIlIIIIIIIIlIIIIIIII,IllIIIIIIIIIIlII,IIIII 

Account Number 

0009044430646941 

PAP-51 5-A-0 
REV 01/07 

Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 244.39 April 16, 2007 
Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I Ill I Ill1 ll111 II Ill ll Ill II Ill I1 Ill /I Ill I1 Ill I1 Ill ll Ill I Ill1 - . 



A O U A  - EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

000904443 0646941 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com April 25, 2007 $ 270.61 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billirig Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 
- . _ _  

81422040 518 04/18/07 30 Actual 51 0900 12,300 Gallons 
03/19/07 Actual 498600 

Average Daily Usage = 410 Gallons Total Days: 30 Total Usage: 12,300 Gallons 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ................ $ 244.39 
Total Payments Received.. ... 115.52 
Balance ......................................................................... 128.87 
Current Water Charges ......... 62.42 
Current Sewer Char~es ........................... 76.82 
Utility Tax ..................................... 2.50 
Amount Due 05/17/07 ................................................... $ 270.61 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 1 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be used when to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Ketclrri ttils portion wlm your-payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

FL35901 8 & ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ A ~ ~  
S e ~ c c  T=: 

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR A g U A  Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=26569 Cyc=33DI 1 up=328508 

* * ~ * * * A U T O * * S - D I G I T  327bb C 71 P 77 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

IIIII,,,II1111111111111111I,,IIIII11111I11,11IIl,lIIIIIIIIIlII 

Account Number 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

0009044430646941 

$ 270.61 May 17,2007 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I IIII I IIII II III II III II III I/ III I I Ill II Ill li 111 ll Ill I/ Ill I Ill1 n 1.7 
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0 
2 
3 
fi 
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Aqua Utilities Florida 
Water Service Notice 

YOUR WATER SERVICE: 
0 
0 
0 

will be discontinued if payment is not received by 
has been discontinued for non-payment 
water deposit has not been received. Service will be 
discontinued 

0 was not tumed on because water was running in home. 
0 bill retumed - no mail receptacle 

Date 

Date 

a TOTALDUE $ 

Please contact 
Customer Service 

immediately! 

877-987-2782 
A service call was made at this address: 
0 Tum water on 
0 

0 Check for leak 
0 Checked for Pressure ,@&5) 4'6&??#5&$356G' 
0 Changed meter 

Meter left off, water running in house 
.I pkfw 0 Re-read meter / New E d  S527$%) 

Sewer: 
0 Checked sewer line. 
0 

0 other: 

Utility lines are clear, blockage appear to be on homeowner's 
line. 



000904443 0646941 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 228.32 June 14,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meler Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

81422040 518 0511 7/07 29 Estimated 532500 21,600 Gallons 
0411 8/07 Actual , 510900 

Average Daily Usage 744 Gallons 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill 
Total Payments Received,. ............................................. 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Current Water Charges 
Current Sewer Charges 
Utility Tax 
Amount Due 0611407 ................................................... 

Total Days: 29 Total Usage: 21,600 Gallons 

Water Usage History 

$ 270.61 
270.61 

0.00 
, 124.35 

99.00 
4.97 

$ 228.32 

ann r 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your report. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL359018eAP-515-A-0 
REV 01/07 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

Srrviic 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=28596 Cyc-3301 1 up=334359 

******AUTO**S-DIGIT 327bb C 78  P 71 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

IlIIIIIlIlII,llIIIIIIIIIIIIII1,1lIIIIIll1llIIIIIIIIII,lllII,lI 

Account Number 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

0009044430646941 

$ 228.32 June 14,2007 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I Ill I111 1 li 111 1111 i Ill I! 111 ll! I1 UI I1 I1 U 11ll11l! D '-2 



AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PO BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

IIIIIlllIIIIIlIIIIIIll11lIIIIIIIllIIIIllIllIIlIll1111Illl11llI 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

ACCOUNT NUMBISER 

0068-42-7135-2-8 

DUE DATE 

6/14/06 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

00684273352A 000037782 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
PLEASE TEAR HERE AND RETURN TOP PORTION OF BILL WlTH YOUR PAYMENT. 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE IN u:S.FUNDSTO: 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
P 0 BOX 1787 
NEWARK NJ 07101-1787 

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

0068-42-7135-2-8 570 GRANITE CIR 

RGOl 81422040 1 R 1 4/24/06 i 5/22/06 28 1 
I QNEYEARAGQ 1 
I 

0 
I LASTMONTH I 

340 1 
I 316 ! 24 

WATER BASE FA TY 
WATER USAGE 
SEWER BASE FACILITY 
SEWER USAGE 
SURCHARGE 

CHARGE 

CHARGE 

LAST YEAR AVG. 

FOR CUSTOMER 

I I 

10.25 
93.36 
22.01 
48.06 
4.14 



000904443 0646941 EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR AOUA - CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. hncaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@raquaamerjc.com June 06, 2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterhewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

81422040 518 06/04/07 47 Actual 175700 9,664,800 Gallons 

Total Days: 47 Total Usage: 9,664,800 Gallons 
04/18/07 Actual 51 0900 - 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .............................. $ 228.32 
Total Payments Received ................ ........... 0.00 

Adjustments ................... ....................................... 228.32 Credit 
Water Base Facility Ch ........................ 21.21 

Current Water Charges ............................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ................................... 

Next 9,655,400 gallons @? $0.00 per gallon .......... 

Balance ......................................................................... 228.32 

9,664,800 gallons @? $ 

9,400 gallons @? $0.01 132 per gallon ................... 106.41 
0.00 

Current Sewer Charges ................................... 155.10 
Utility Tax ........................ ......................................... 1,984.07 
Amount Due 06/28/07 ................................................... $ 51,740.81 

Read Types: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

FL35901 86PAP-51 5-A-C 
R E V  011Oi 1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

To: 
EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR AOUA - WaterjSewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8843 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq.88 Cyc= lup.338759 PC=HIG 

EDWIN MADINA 
570 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8843 

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll,llllllllllllllllllll 

Account Number 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

$ 51,740.81 June 28,2007 
Amount Enclosed 

000904443 0646941 

Please make check payable to  Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to  address on back. 

I 1111 Ill II I1 Ill ll Ill II 111 II 111 II Ill I1 111 II Ill II Ill ll Ill I Ill1 



Application for a Rate Increase in 
Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, 

Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 

Aqua Utilities Florida, In 
D O C K E T  NO. 0 6 0 3 6 8 - W S  

Name 

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, 
you may fill out this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 

C O N S U M E R  C O M M E N T S  

Fold and tape - see back for address 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE: COMMISSION 



5732 Canton Cove 
Winter Springs, Florida 32708 

(407) 69!)-7787 Phi.)ne 
(407) 699-7963 F'ax 

PATI E NT Kevin Garvey 
BIRTH DATE 1/14/53; M 
PHYSIC IAN Dr. Mosch 
EXAM I NATION 
DATE June 25, 2007 

CHIEF COMPLAINT 

CT Abdomen (Complete) 

This patient was seen to evaluate a hepatic defect, assess for stablllty. 
Patient has a personal history of metastatic melanoma. 

COMMENTS 

This examination consisted of contiguous 7 mm clustered helical scans through the pelvis without 
and foffowlng 100 cc's of intravenous lion ionic contrast enhancement. An extended water 
soluable oral contrast agent was also administered, 

Comparison is made with a prior examlnation dated 11/17/06. There is a stable 2 x 2 mm 
hypOden8ity in the posterior segment right lobe of the liver, too small to characterize. Statistically, 
this likely represents a small hepatlc cyst. 

The liver is otharwlse normal In size and morphology, wlthout additionai.defect. There is no free 
abdominal ascites, There is no intrahepath or extrahepatic bile duct dilatation, The gallbladder is 
unremarkable. 'The adrenal glands are normal, The spleen is normal. There is normal 
enhancement pattern of the pancreas without focal mass or inflammatory change. The kidneys 
are noma1 in size and morphology wlth symmetric excretion of contrast. There is no 
hydronephrosis. Abdominal aorta is normal in oaliber. There is minor basilar pleuroparenchymal 
scarring. 

IMPRESSION 

Stable hypodensity In the posterlor segment right lobe of the Ilver. 
No Interval pathology since 11/17i06, 

FfNAL RECOMMENDATIONS 

Follow-up as determlned clinically. 

Thank-you for allowing us to participate in the care of your patient. A stat final report was issued 
via facsimile to (407) 359-6602 

Vlncenn o Glullano, M. D., &.A. B, R. f' /1, 
C o n h a  Giullano, D, O., D.A. B.R. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Em" 76 



CH U LOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date ~ o t a l  Amount Due 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Meter Data Meter Size Billirig Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

81422042 518 05/17/07 29 Actual 471700 27,700 Gallons 
04/18/07 Actual 444000 

~ 

Average Daily Usage = 955 Gallons 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .......... 
Total Payments Received .................................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Current Water Charges .............................. 
Current Sewer Charges ......................... 
Utility Tax ............................ 
Amount Due 06/14/07 ................................................... 

Total Days: 29 

$ 476.60 
476.60 

0.00 
155.64 
99.00 
6.23 

$ 260.87 

Total Usage: 27,700 Gallons 

Water Usage History 
1600 

1400 

1200 

io00 

800 
bo0 

400 
200 

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

ReadTypes: w Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

"Q l@ Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. . Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your report. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3590186'AP-515-A-0 
REV 01'07 

1336456 

Return thTs portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

Sr'vice 
KETEMA HARRIS 
507 GRANITE CIR 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8848 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=28614 Cyc=33DI lup=334389 

* * * * * * A U T O * * 5 - D I G I T  327b6  C 7 8  P 9L 
KETEMA HARRIS 
507 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8848 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I 1 I l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I l I I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l I I  

Account Number 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

0009023740644979 

$ 260.87 June 14,2007 

1-1 r? i-1 . -1 [ I 
L._J - - - -1 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to  address on back. 

I Ill1 I Ill1 II 111 /I Ill ll Ill I1 Ill I1 Ill II 111 I1 Ill ll Ill I1 Ill I Ill1 n . +, 
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..& &. ’Z QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL ? 

F ~ X :  866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanalion of our charges. Our customer setvice address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custsenr@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credii cards may pay their bills over the phone for a lee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If  for any reason your check is retumed to us from the bank, we will add a setvice charge lo your accocnt. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME “Aqua Utilities Florida” 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 
1111ltllIlIIl,I1I1l1111111111IIIIlIlIIl11111IlI1I1111111111III 



507 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8848 CH U LOTA AOUA - 

- 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com December 01,2006 $ 428.47 December 27,2006 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due datk, 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage units -.. 
81422042 518 11120106 &) Actual 356000 Gallons 

10123106 Actual 314000 

Average Daily Usage 1,500 Gallons Total Days: 28 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill 
Total Payments Received 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Adjustments ........................................................ 
Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 

42,000 gallons @ $0,00389 pe 
Current Water Charges.. ............ 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ............................................ 
Utility Tax ............. ........................................... 
Amount Due 12/27/06 ................................................... 

$ 421.52 
0.00 

421.52 
243.70 Credit 

10.25 
163.38 

173.63 
70.07 
6.95 

$ 428.47 

Total Usage: 42,000 Gallons 

Water Usage History 
,EnO ............................................................................................................................... 
J""" 

~ .............................................................................................................. 

% 
a c  a s  c: u) ,ooo ~ .......................................................................................................... 

.................................................................... 

Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

1336456 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

To: 
KETEMA HARRIS 
507 GRANITE CIR AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766-8848 

BS-APA-02 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=5223 Cyc=33DI 1 upe297609 

* * * * * * A U T O * * 5 - D I G I T  32766 C 17 P 35 
KETEMA HARRIS 
507 GRANITE CIR 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-8848 

IIII111111111IIIIIII,III11111III,II111111IIII111111IIII1111111 

Account Number 
0009023740644979 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 420.47 December 27,2006 
Amount Enclosed 

$7Oo.OU 
Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 



4 / QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 3 Q h. r 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 
Fax: 866-7808292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 

If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 
explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer, 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of th8 following methsds: 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.261.2989. 

Zipcheck& A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is retumed to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME "Aqua Utilities Florida" 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 
IIII111111111111111I1111IIIIIlllII1111111111III1llllllI1111IlI 





Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custsenr@aquaamerica.com May 23,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

2500 
2250 
2000 

& 1750 8 ,  3 c  *Q 1500 
I m / * E A  

Meter Data Meler Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

I - 

- 
- 

82114551 518 05/18/07 29 Actual 408400 
04/19/07 Actual 385200 

23,200 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 800 Gallons Total Days: 29 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... $ 554.97 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 251.11 
Balance ......................................................................... 303.86 
Total Water Charges ...................................................... 132.56 
usiity ?as.. ..................................................................... 5.30 
Amaunt Due 06/14/07 ................................................... $ 441.72 

Total Usage: 23,200 Gallons 

Water Usage History 

Ocl Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

U Q 

Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. . Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your report. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL359018@’A+7,”;.5;; 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

To: 
BROOKE ORAL 
429 EMPRESS LN 

A k U A  Water Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seqr27950 Cyc=J:>DI 1up-334399 

U*****AUTO**S-DIGIT 3 2 7 6 6  C 77 P 90 
BROOKE ORAL 
429 EMPRESS LN 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6027 

1111IIIIIIll,,11,1IIIIIII,,IIIIIIIIIII1,IIIIII,I1111,11IIIIIII 

Account Number 

Total Amount Due Due Date 

Amount Enclosed 

0009005310643230 

$ 441.72 lune 14,2007 

$ 

Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

I Ill1 I1111 ll Ill II Ill /I Ill I1 111 II Ill 11 Ill ll Ill I1 111 I1 Ill I Ill1 



r: **. 
QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 3 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the froiit of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the emaii address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

- EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees cany an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: cuskenr@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229, DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a seivice charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME “Aqua Utilities Flor ida” 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. n 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 
1111I1111I1 I I I1111111111I I I I~1111I1111I I I I I I111111111111111I I I  



0009005310643230 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766 CHULOTA 

U '  

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com April 25, 2007 $ 554.97 May 17,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data bteler Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

82114551 518 04/19/07 29 Actual 385200 66,400 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 2,289 Gallons Total Days: 29 Total Usage: 66,400 G a I I o n s 

03/21/07 Actual 31 8800 -- 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... $ 251.1 1 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 0.00 
Balance ......................................................................... 251.11 
Total Water Charges ...................................................... 292.17 
Utility Tax ..................................................................... 11.69 
Amount Due 05ll7107 ................................................... $ 554.97 

Water Usage History 
2500 
2250 
2000 
1750 

3 = 1500 E$ 1250 

750 
3 500 

150 

a% 00 

'+e9 

al OI c 1000 

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr 

ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be used when to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment, 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Rewrri this portion with your payrnent. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

SepJ'ce - -  

BROOKE ORAL 
429 EMPRESS LN 

AQUA Water Bill CHULUOTA, FL 32766 

FL3590186'Ap-515-A-O 
REV 01/07 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Seq=25924 Cyc-33DI 1 up.326508 

* * * * * * A U T O * * S - D I G I T  3 2 7 6 6  C 70 P 76  
BROOKE ORAL 
429 EMPRESS LN 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6027 

1 i i 1 I i i i I i 1 1 i i i l i l l ~ ~ i l l i i i l l  t i I I i i i i ~ 1 i l l i i i l i t I i l I i I i i 1 1 i i i I  

Account Number 

0009005310643230 
Total Amount Due Due Date 
$ 554.97 May 17,2007 
Amount Enclosed 

Please make check payable to  Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, 
then mail to address on back. 

00090053106432300000000554978  

I1111 I Ill1 ll Ill II Ill I1 Ill I1 Ill I 1 I/ Ill ll iil I1 Ill II Ill I Ill1 



~ 

QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 3 @ * ”  w 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 
Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautiIitiesflorida.com 

If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 
explanation of how to verity that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer setvice telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge; If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO T H A T  THE 
N A M E  “Aqua Utilities Florida” 
SHOWS THROUGH THE W I N D O W  
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE.  

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 

111111111I l I I111111I I I111111111111I l I I I1111111111I I I11111111I I  



0009005310643230 
CH ULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Tel: 877.987.2782 10 Day Shut Off Notice 
COLLECTION DEPARTMENT OFFICE HOURS ARE 

7:30 AM - 5:OO PM WEEKDAYS 
Date of Notice Shut Off Date Total Amount Due 

May 25,2007 June 6,2007 $ 303.86 

762 W. IANCASTER AVENUE 
BRYN MAWR, PA 19010-3489 

Fax: 866.780.8301 

eMail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

Your water bill for $ 303.86 is overdue. Because your water bill is overdue, we will SHUT OFF water to: 

To stop the shut off, you must do one (1) of the following immediately: 

429 EMPRESS LN on or after 8:OO AM on June 6,2007. 

1. Pay the total amount overdue. To pay by phone, simply call our toll free number at 866.261.2989. 
2. Contact Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. at 762 W. Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA 1901 0-3489 or call 

877.987.2782 (Select Collections) to let us know that you made a payment, to request a payment arrangement 
or to dispute the overdue bill. 

3. Call 877.987.2782 (Select Collections) if you or someone in your home has a serious illness or a medical condition. 

Important Notice: Payments will not be accepted by Aqua Util. FL representatives visiting the property. To avoid sewice termination due to unpaid 
bill(s), you must make payments at an authorized payment location. For the nearest location, please call 877.987.2782 (Select Collections). If 
we shut off your water, you may have to pay the following charges to have water turned back on: 

Overdue amount: $ 303.86 
Reconnect Fee: 15.00 
Service Deposit (If requked); 23.00 
Total if we shut off your service: $ 341.86 

AQUA 

PAP-51 5-A-0 
REV 01 07 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Return this portion with your payment. 
Keep top portion for your records. 

Service To: 
BROOKE ORAL 
429 EMPRESS LN 
CHULUOTA, FL 32766 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
PO BOX 328 BRYN MAWR, PA 19010-0328 

* * * * * A U T O * * M I X E D  A A D C  1 8 9  C 3 P 1 2  
BROOKE ORAL 
429-EMPRESS LN 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6027 

IIIIIlll1lIIIIIIIIIlllIIlllII1111IIIIIIIIIllIIlIIl11l1llIIlllI 

Account Number 

Total Amount Due Due Date 
0009005310643230 

$ 303.86 June 6,2007 
Amount Enclosed 

$ D t l K l U  
Please make check payable to Aqua Util. FL. 
Print your account number on your check, then 
mail to address on back. 

I Ill1 Ill I1 ll111 ll111 II Ill I1 Ill I1 Ill I1 Ill I1 111 II Ill I1 Ill I Ill1 



.................................................................................................................................................................................................. 
Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME “Aqua Utilities Florida” 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 
IIII11111IlIII11111111111IIII1111IIIIIIIIIII111111111111111III 





Application for a Rate Increase in 'j 
Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, 2 i ''r 

,#'/& 
Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. - 
D O C K E T  N O .  0 6 0 3 6 8 - W S  

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, 
you may fill out this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-51 1-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 

I C O N S U M E R  C O M M E N T S  

i Fold and tape -- see back for address 



STAMP -z 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 



Svetlana S Shtrom, Ph.D. 
516 Osprey Lakes Circle, Chuluota, FL 32766 *:* Tel407.312.6309 6 Fax 407.971.1426 

June 16,2007 

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870 

RE: Docket No. 060368-WS 

Dear Public Service Commission, 

I am writing to you in regard to the petition hled by Aqua Utilities Florida, Lac. (Utility) for a rate increase in 
Seminole County, Florida. I am strongly opposed to the proposed rate increase on the grounds that: 1) the water 
and sewer rates ate already excessively hgh and 2) the water provided by the Utility is of poor quality. 

The water and sewer rates in areas serviced by the Utility are signrficantly k h e r  than rates in neighboring areas 
serviced by other utilities. My household consists of four members (two adults and two children), and our 
combined water and sewer bill for the month of May was $352.09 ($243.36 for water, $99.00 for sewer, and $9.73 
for tax). The average rate we’ve paid for January through May is $247.04. In contrast, my friends and co-workers 
who live near-by and have comparable household size, but are serviced by other utilities, routinely pay under $100 
per month for water and sewer charges. La fact, a recent d c l e  in the Orlando Sentinel’ estimates that a household 
that uses 20,000 gallons per month would pay $307.56 if the Utility‘s proposed rate increase is approved, while a 
Seminole County water customer would pay for the same amount of water only $91.59 (a copy of the Orlando 
Sentinel article is enclosed for your reference). 

More disturbmg than the excessively htgh rates is the fact that since 2005, the water provided by the Utility has 
failed to meet the Envkonmental Protection Agency’s standards for ttihalomethanes, a group of chemicals linked to 
lower biah weights; stillbirths; problems with liver, kidneys, central nervous system; and an increased risk of 
cancer’. A copy of the Utility’s “2006 Annual Drinking Water Quality Test Results” is enclosed for your reference. 
The maximum contamination level established by the EPA for total ttihalomethanes is 80 micrograms per liter of 
water. For 2006, the average level of total trihalomethanes in the water supplied by the Utility was 142 micrograms 
per liter12. In addition, the water provided by the Utility exceeds the secondary maximum contamination levels 
established by the EPA for odor. The odor level reported by the Utility is 24, while the threshold recommended by 
the EPA is 3’. The unpleasant odor is a continuous reminder to us, the consumer, that we are paying exuberant 
prices for inferior quality. 

The Utility‘s poor performance to date should not be rewarded with a rate increase. I urge you to consider the 
Utility’s proposal on its merits-has the company that is charging above-average rates performed above-average 
services? As the water quality data indicate, the answer is “No.” The product that the Utility is providing is of 
poor quality and, more importantly, has failed to meet the federal standatds. 

I appeal to you to reject the Utility‘s proposed rate increase. 

I appreciate your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

1 Orlando Sentinel June 3,2007 “Cbemialbvel Too H&b, Yet Water Rate Mq Rire”by Robert Perez. 
2Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc ‘2006AnnUal Dtinking WaterQaaLg Test Resdts. ” 



Service To: Account Number 

AOUA - SVETLANA SHTROM 
516 OSPREY LAKES CIR 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 
OVIEDO, FL 32766-6658 

000902715 0645304 
CHULOTA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com May 23, 2007 $ 352.09 June 14,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

76308808 518 05121107 31 Actual 1666200 44,800 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 1,445 Gallons Total Days: 31 Total Usage: 44,800 Gallons 

04/20/07 Actual 1621400 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ... 
Total Payments Received. .............................................. 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Current Water Charges. 
Current Sewer Charges 

Amount Due 06/14/07 ................................................... 

........ 

.................................................................. 

$ 242.47 
242.47 

0.00 
243.36 
99.00 
9.73 

$ 352.09 

1600 [, . .  .: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  I >An 

I W" 
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ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 

Message Center . Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. . Aqua Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Report. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflorida.com to see your report. 

1336456 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 
Servir-'-. 

FL3590186 



r/sewer sewice? ... Contact us before the due date. Tel: 817.5187.2782 
Tctal Amount Due Due Date 

lune 14,2807 

Average Daily Usage = 275 Gallons 

Billing Detail 
,@,moun: Owed from Last Bill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Total Payments Received,. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Balance ......................................................................... 
Current Water Chzrges., .................................... 
Curent Sewer Charge; .................................... 
Utility Tax ....................................................... 

-.-. 

Amount Due 06114107 .......................................... 

. , .  .,. 

. . . . . . .  

........ 

........ 

TotalDays 29' Total Usage 

$, 93 12 
93 12 
0.00 

54 58 
99 00 
2.28 

$ 155.76 

Estimated B customer 

s Please note yoLr account number IS a 16-aigil number The fuil 16-dlyits niust be proviaed to ensure correct postlrig of your Aqha payment 
Aqua Utilities Ronda IS pleased to provide you w ~ t h  your annual Water Qdal ty Report I: yo-! do not receive a copy of t h s  feporl by early July and 
woula like to receive a free copy please call 1 877 WTR AQUA during business hours Or com to see ycur report 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION yL35901 a @ A P  C # >  4 C 1336456 
REV Ui iO. 

L-n- 

. -  ----.. - - . . . - -  .. 
SANDRA CAWDILL 
512 YELLOW TAIL PL 

-- ---Retmw,k pwt;.on WltP purpqIne+- -..- 
Keep top porcion for your records. 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill CHULUOTA. PI. 32165-6007 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
752 N. Lancdszer Avenue e Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

*****+AUTO**5-DIGIT 327bb  C 7 7  P 'i3 
SANDRA CAUOlLL 
512 YELLOW TAIL PL 
CHULUOTA FL 32766-6306 

Lot: 0009000 Block: 

Account Number 

0809815630645150 
'Totai Amount Due Due Date 

$ 155.76 lune  14,2007 
A mount Enclosed 
, 1 - ,  - ,  1- I i  

Please make check payable to Aqud Utii, FL 
Print your accouiit mniber OR your check, 
then mail to address on back 



Application for a Rate Increase in 
Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, 

Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
I 

D O C K E T  N O .  0 6 0 3 6 8 - W S  

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, 
you may f i l l  out this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 

C O N S U M E R  C O M M E N T S  



STAMP 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 



/ 

Lewis Kuniegel 
632 Red Pepper Loop 

Chuluota, FL 
32766 

(407)3 59-0940 

Office of Public Counsel 
% Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 

April 25, 2007 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399- 1400 MAY -I 3 2007 

Att: Mr. Stephen Riley 
Office Of 

Publjc Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 060368 

Dear Mr. Riley, 

I am writing to request this letter be read into the hearing notes for Docket 
No. 060368. I will not be able to attend the meeting in person as I will be out 
of town on June 26,2007. 

I pay for utility service provided by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.. I find the 
“existing” rates currently in place to be excessive. These rates are currently 
much higher than rates in surrounding communities. In fact, I have only 
been at this residence for 2 years. My prior residence was in Oviedo (1.3 
miles). The water quality in Oviedo was exceptional and was provided at a 
rate which seemed fair to both the consumer and the city. 

It looks to me like Aqua Utilities has requested a rate increase which, is 
probably considerably higher than even they imagine will be acceptable. 
This is probably being done with the hope the Commission will loose site of 
how ridiculous their request is. With the hope that a reduction from the 
“Proposed Final Rates” request will still be higher than should have been 
initially granted. 

Aqua Utilities - Docket 060368 



My major concern in this matter is, Aqua Utilities knows the system. They 
have the legal means at their disposal and can pursue this as their main 
agenda with attorneys to spare. We as consumers do not have that luxury. 
We are often far too busy and do not have the time or the ware withal to 
tackle taking on “Goliath”. 

Please do not allow this “gouging” too occur. We have already endured 
financial difficulty at the hands of Aqua Utilities at the rates we are presently 

Respecthlly submitted by, 

a , , L .  IC.++ 

Lewis W. Kuniegel 

Aqua Utilities - Docket 060368 



Application for a Rate Increase in 
Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, 

Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
D O C K E T  N O .  0 6 0 3 6 8 - W S  

Name P 

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, 
you may fill out this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 



Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

STkMP 

\ 



Application for a Rate Increase in 
Alachua, Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, 

Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
D O C K E T  N O .  0 6 0 3 6 8 - W S  

* 
,/ 

/ 
B *-". 

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case, 
you may fill out this comment form and return it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809. 

Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket. 



STAMP 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 




